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1. General information  
1.1 Introduction 
As at 30 June 2018, there are 21 category 2 water authorities (water authorities) constituted under the 
Water Act 2000 (the Act). 

During 2017 Merlwood Water Board was dissolved under the Water and other Legislation Amendment 
Regulation (No1) 2017. Merlwood Water Board’s final report was tabled in Parliament on 10 April 
2018 and as such is not included in this compilation. The following three water authorities, while still 
statutory authorities at 30 June 2017, are scheduled to be dissolved during the 2018–19 financial 
year: 

• Brigooda Water Board 
• Silkwood Drainage Board 
• East Deeral Drainage Board. 

Water authorities are statutory bodies under the Financial Accountability Act 2009 (FA Act) and the 
Statutory Bodies Financial Arrangements Act 1982. In each financial year, water authorities are 
obliged to provide annual reports and audited financial statements to the Minister for Natural 
Resources Mines and Energy (the Minister). The Minister is required to table in the Queensland 
Parliament either a copy of each water authority’s annual report or a summary report for all water 
authorities. 

This report is a summarised compilation of the individual annual reports produced by the water 
authorities for the financial year ending 30 June 2018. It provides information about the water 
authorities in general, as well as specific information about each water authority. 

Copies of an individual water authority’s annual report and audited financial statements are available 
either from the water authority itself or the Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (the 
department). 

From 1 July 2012, the obligations of small water authorities as statutory bodies under the FA Act 
significantly increased. A large number of water authorities have since transferred the provision of 
their functions away from a statutory body framework to an alternative institutional structure, or in the 
case of one water authority, to the local government. The options for alternative institutional structures 
are provided for in the Act. 

As at 30 June 2018, the department continues to liaise with representatives of each water authority. 
Water authorities electing to change form are currently actioning their preferred institutional changes. 
Meanwhile, all water authorities are progressing, as applicable, with meeting their legislative 
obligations. The department will continue working alongside and actively supporting water authorities. 

1.2 Nature of existing water authorities 
Water authorities vary in size from those serving only a few landholders—where landholders share the 
cost and workload of maintaining the water infrastructure or drainage—to those that support in excess 
of five hundred properties, run a multi-million dollar budget, and employ full-time staff. 

1.3 Roles and main functions of water authorities 
Under s569 of the Act, a water authority’s main function is to carry out the water activities decided by 
the authority. If the authority has an authority area, its main function is to carry out the water activities 
for the authority area. 

Water activities may include water supply for domestic and stock purposes, and irrigation. Water 
authorities may also provide coordinated drainage systems in agriculturally productive areas. The 
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main function of each water authority is provided in section 9 of this report, ‘Water authority 
membership and contact details’. 

Beyond maintaining and upgrading the infrastructure they control, water authorities may be involved in 
a variety of other projects, including the implementation of sugar industry related water infrastructure 
projects and studies of local catchments. 

1.4 Location of authority areas 
Figure 1 shows the location of the authority area for each of the 21 water authorities operating as at 
30 June 2018. Authority areas are grouped according to one of four water authority functions—bore 
water supply, drainage, group irrigation or rural water supply. Table 1 lists the water authorities in 
alphabetical order alongside the administrative plan reference number for the authority areas and 
relevant local government(s) for each of their authority areas. 

Table 1: Administrative plan reference number and relevant local government authority area of 
each water authority. 

Map 
Index 

Water Authority 
Administrative 
Plan Ref. No. 

Local government 

1 Avondale Water Board AP4014 Bundaberg Regional 

2 Babinda Swamp Drainage Board AP4045 Cairns Regional 

3 Bollon South Water Authority AP6513 Balonne Shire 

4 Bollon West Water Authority AP7351 Balonne and Maranoa Shire 

5 Bones Knob Water Board AP4016 Tablelands Regional 

6 Brigooda Water Board AP4018 South Burnett Regional 

7 Callandoon Water Supply Board AP4019 Goondiwindi Regional 

8 East Deeral Drainage Board AP4047 Cairns Regional 

9 Eugun Bore Water Authority AP7343 Balonne Shire 

10 Fernlee Water Authority AP6941 Balonne and Paroo Shire 

11 Glamorgan Vale Water Board AP22179 Somerset Regional and Ipswich 
City 

12 Ingie Water Authority AP7350 Balonne Shire 

13 Kaywanna Bore Water Board AP13400 Goondiwindi Regional 

14 Lower Burdekin Water AP22327 Burdekin Shire 

15 Lower Herbert Water Management 
Authority AP4064 Hinchinbrook Shire 

16 Matthews Road Drainage Board AP4052 Cairns Regional 

17 Orchard Creek and East Euramo 
Drainage Board AP22324 Cassowary Coast Regional 

18 Roadvale Water Board AP4038 Scenic Rim Regional 

19 Silkwood Drainage Board AP4057 Cassowary Coast Regional 

20 South Maroochy Drainage Board AP4059 Sunshine Coast Regional 

21 Yambocully Water Board AP4044 Goondiwindi Regional 
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Figure 1: Map showing the location of water authorities   
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2. Non-financial performance 
2.1 Government’s objectives for the community 
Water authorities provide services aligned to the government’s objective of protecting the environment—such 
as ensuring sustainable management of natural resources—and other whole-of-government strategies. 

2.2 Other whole-of-government plans / specific initiatives 
Where applicable, water authorities provide services that are consistent with whole-of-government plans and 
specific initiatives addressing particular issues for Queensland. 

2.3 Agency objectives and performance indicators 
The water authorities reported that they have met objectives or performed consistently with their strategic 
plans. Many water authorities also report that their objectives are achieved with a value for money approach. 
Difficulties which continue to be cited are steep rises in electricity costs, the cost of additional audit and 
accounting services, and concerns for ratepayers’ future without the protection of a statutory authority to 
protect their interests if boards were made to dissolve. 

2.4 Agency services areas and service standards 
Water authorities are self-funding and therefore service delivery standard outputs and output performance 
measures in relation to the State Budget are not applicable. Summaries of operations of each water authority 
are provided in section 7, ‘Overview of operations and forward operations’. 

2.5 Machinery of government changes 
The water authorities were not subject to any machinery-of-government changes during the year. 

3 Financial performance 
3.1 Summary of financial performance 
The primary source of water authority funding during the year was from their respective ratepayers. As at 30 
June 2018, five water authorities (Bollon South Water Board, Bollon West Water Board, Fernlee Water 
Authority, Glamorgan Vale Water Board and Ingie Water Authoritiy (section 8) have reported having loans. All 
reported that they have the financial ability to service their debts. 

3.1.1 Letters of compliance 
The chairpersons of 18 water authorities have certified that their particular water authority’s 2017–18 annual 
report complies with the: 

• prescribed requirements of the Financial Accountability Act 2009 and the Financial and Performance 
Management Standard 2009; and 

• detailed requirements set out in the Department of the Premier and Cabinet’s publication; Annual report 
requirements for Queensland Government agencies (requirements for the 2017–18 reporting period). 

3.1.2 Audit report information 
Water authorities’ financial data, as per their audited financial statements, where available, are tabled at 
Appendix B. 

Financial statements of 17 water authorities were submitted to the Queensland Audit Office (QAO). Of those 10 
remain unaudited at time of printing, and, four water authorities are yet to submit financial statements to the 
department and the QAO for this financial year. 
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Unaudited financial statements not included in this summary report in accordance with section 43(4) of the 
Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009, will be included in the 2018–19 summary annual 
report as corrections. 

Table 2 lists the date of completion of independent audit reports for the 2017–18 financial statements and the 
opinion issued by the Auditor-General at the time of printing. 

3.1.2.1 Summary of independent audit reports  

In accordance with section 40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009, the Auditor-General has certified for the 
financial statements of the six water authorities to received unqualified audit opinions and one water authority 
received a qualified audit opinion (Table 2). 

3.1.2.2 Qualified audit opinion for one water authority 
The Auditor-General issued a qualified audit opinion on one water authority’s financial statements. 

For the only water authority listed in Table 2 receiving a qualified audit opinion, the basis for the qualified audit 
opinion was ‘valuation of assets’. The opinion indicated that sufficient appropriate evidence had not been 
presented by the water authority to demonstrate that non-current assets had been appropriately measured or 
that associated balances were appropriate in accordance with the requirements of AASB 116 Property, Plant 
and Equipment, an accounting standard of the Australian Accounting Standards Board. 

Except for the effects on the financial report of these matters, the Auditor-General certified in accordance with 
section 40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009 that he had received all the information and explanations which he 
required; and in his opinion the: 

• prescribed requirements in relation to the establishment and keeping of accounts had been complied with in 
all material respects 

• financial report presented a true and fair view, in accordance with the prescribed accounting standards—
Reduced Disclosure Requirements, of the transactions of the water authority for the financial year 1 July 
2016 to 30 June 2017 and of the financial position as at the end of that year. 

3.1.2.3 Unqualified audit opinion for six water authorities 
Six water authorities received unqualified audit opinions on their statements. The Auditor-General certified in 
accordance with section 40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009 that he had received all the information and 
explanations which he required; and in his opinion the: 

• prescribed requirements in relation to the establishment and keeping of accounts have been complied with 
in all material respects 

• financial report presents a true and fair view of the transactions of the water authority for the financial year 1 
July 2017 to 30 June 2018 and of the financial position as at the end of that year, in accordance with the 
prescribed accounting policies 
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Table 2: Date of completion of 2017 – 2018 independent audit reports. 

Name of water authority Date of independent 
audit report 

Audit opinion 

Avondale Water Board 13/08/2018 Unqualified 

Brigooda Water Board 31/08/2018 Qualified 

Glamorgan Vale Water Board 28/08/2018 Unqualified  

Lower Herbert Water Management Authority 31/08/2018 Unqualified 

Orchard Creek – East Euramo Drainage Board 31/08/2018 Unqualified 

Roadvale Water Board 21/08/2018 Unqualified 

Yambocully Water Board 16/08/2018 Unqualified  

3.2 Correction to summary of annual reports and financial statements for 
2016–17 
3.2.1 Completion of independent audit reports for 2016–17 
Financial statements of 11 water authorities for the 2016-17 financial year were unaudited at time of printing 
the 2016–17 Summary of Annual Reports and Financial Statements. The Auditor-General completed his 
independent audit reports on the 2016–17 financial statements for the nine water authorities listed in Table 3, 
at the dates shown in the table.  

Financial statements for the nine water authorities have since been audited—provided at Appendix C. Eight 
water authorities failed to meet the requirements of section 45(3) of the Financial and Performance 
Management Standard 2009 in relation to allowing the audit of their financial statements, and the report of the 
authorised auditor about the statements to be completed within two months of the end of the financial year to 
which the statements relate. However, in issuing his reports on these water authorities’ financial statements, 
the Auditor-General chose not to modify his audit opinion in relation to this matter. 

In issuing his reports on the financial statements of the nine water authorities, the Auditor-General chose not to 
modify his audit opinion in relation to the financial statements of two water authorities. In relation to these two 
water authorities, the Auditor-General certified in accordance with section 40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009 
that he had received all the information and explanations which he required; and in his opinion the: 

• prescribed requirements in relation to the establishment and keeping of accounts had been complied with in 
all material respects 

• financial report presented a true and fair view, in accordance with the prescribed accounting standards—
Reduced Disclosure Requirements, of the transactions of the water authority for the financial year 1 July 
2016 to 30 June 2017 and of the financial position as at the end of that year. 

In issuing his reports on the remaining seven water authorities’ financial statements, the Auditor-General 
issued a modified disclaimer of audit opinion in relation to the statements of five water authorities, and a 
modified qualified audit opinion in relation to the statements of two water authorities. 

In relation to the five modified disclaimers of audit opinion issued, the water authorities did not provide 
sufficient appropriate evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion. This lack of evidence relates to the 
recognition and measurement of non-current assets in accordance with the applicable Australian accounting 
standards. For some water authorities, the basis for the disclaimer of opinion was additionally that the water 
authority did not comply with the requirements of section 43(1) of the Financial and Performance Management 
Standard 2009 nor have regard to the financial reporting requirements for Queensland Government Agencies 
published by the Queensland Treasury. Subsequently, the water authority did not prepare general purpose 
financial statements in accordance with required accounting standards. 
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Two water authorities, Brigooda Water Board and Ingie Water Authority, received modified qualified audit 
opinions on their statements. The basis for the modified qualified audit opinion was that sufficient appropriate 
evidence had not been presented by the water authority to demonstrate that non-current assets had been 
appropriately measured or that associated balances were appropriate in accordance with the requirements of 
Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASB) accounting standard 116 Property, Plant and Equipment. In 
relation to these two water authorities, except for the effects on the financial report of these matters, the 
Auditor-General certified in accordance with section 40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009 that he had received 
all the information and explanations which he required; and in his opinion the: 

• prescribed requirements in relation to the establishment and keeping of accounts had been complied with in 
all material respects 

• financial report presented a true and fair view, in accordance with the prescribed accounting standards—
Reduced Disclosure Requirements, of the transactions of the water authority for the financial year 1 July 
2016 to 30 June 2017 and of the financial position as at the end of that year. 

There are two water authorities with outstanding financial statements for 2016–17 — Bollon South Water 
Authority and Eugun Bore Water Authority. 

3.2.2 Disclaimer of audit opinion for five water authorities 
Financial statements of five water authorities received a ‘disclaimer of opinion’ from the Auditor-General. 

The water authorities did not provide sufficient appropriate evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion. 
This lack of evidence relates to the existence and valuation of non-current assets in accordance with the 
applicable Australian accounting standards. In addition, the water authorities did not comply with the 
requirements of section 43(1) of the Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009 nor had regard 
to the minimum reporting requirements published by Queensland Treasury. Subsequently have not prepared 
general purpose financial statements in accordance with the prescribed Tier 2: Australian Accounting 
Standards – Reduced Disclosure Requirements (RDR). 

Many water authorities are unable to prepare general purpose financial statements due to having limited 
financial and administrative capacity, or are preparing to move to an alternative institutional structure. While 
most water authorities have made strong efforts towards making a successful transition to accrual accounting, 
they have nonetheless experienced difficulties with this significant change to their accounting and reporting 
practices. Over time smaller numbers of water authorities are less likely to receive disclaimers of audit opinion 
while their asset reporting frameworks are updated in line with the new requirements. 
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Table 3: Date of completion of 2016 - 17 independent audit reports  

Name of water authority Date of independent audit 
report 

Audit opinion 

Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 27/11/2017 Unqualified 

Brigooda Water Board 03/10/2017 Qualified 

East Deeral Drainage Board 17/10/2017 Disclaimer of Opinion 

Fernlee Water Authority 17/10/2017 Disclaimer of Opinion 

Ingie Water Authority 18/07/2018 Qualified 

Lower Burdekin Water 21/08/2017 Unqualified 

Matthews Road Drainage Board 17/10/2017 Disclaimer of Opinion 

Silkwood Drainage Board 17/11/2017 Disclaimer of Opinion 

South Maroochy Drainage Board 18/10/2017 Disclaimer of Opinion 
 

4 Governance—management and structure  
4.1 Organisational structure 
Each water authority is managed by a board of directors. Directors are elected or nominated in accordance 
with the procedures prescribed by the Water Regulation 2002 (the regulation) or in the way approved by the 
chief executive. Subsequent to the election or nomination of persons, all directors must be appointed by the 
Minister. A director continues holding office after the director’s term ends until a successor is appointed. 

During 2017–18, some water authorities undertook elections due to the retirement or resignation of directors, 
or directors otherwise reaching the end of their appointed terms. 

Water Authority membership and contact details, including the contact person, as at 30 June 2018 are listed in 
this report in section 9.  

4.2 Executive management (meetings of the board) 
Water authorities must meet at least once per year, and each water authority meets as required for the conduct 
of their operations. Meeting and remuneration details for each water authority received at the time of printing 
are listed in Appendices A. A summary of the information received at time of printing is provided below.  
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Table 4: Summary of meetings held 1 July 2017 - 30 June 2018 

Water authority 
Meetings  

held 
Water authority 

Meetings  
held 

Avondale Water Board 1 Ingie Water Authority 1 

Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 1 Kaywanna Bore Water Board 1 

Bollon West Water Authority 0 Lower Burdekin Water 79 

Bones Knob Water Board 2 Lower Herbert Water Management 
Authority 9 

Brigooda Water Board 2 Matthews Road Drainage Board 1 

Callandoon Water Supply Board 3 Orchard Creek and East Euramo 
Drainage Board  1 

East Deeral Drainage Board 1 Roadvale Water Board 11 

Fernlee Water Authority 1 Silkwood Drainage Board 0 

Glamorgan Vale Water Authority 27 Yambocully Water Board 1 

 
4.3 Staff 
While the majority of the small water authorities did not employ any staff, some of the larger water authorities 
employed fewer than five. Lower Burdekin Water, which was created by the amalgamation of the former North 
and South Burdekin Water Boards and covers a substantial authority area, employed 17 staff on a full-time 
basis and three staff members on a casual basis. One staff member from the Lower Burdekin Water received a 
voluntary redundancy package during the 2017–18 financial year. 

4.4 Remuneration of chairpersons and members 
A director of a water authority who meets the eligibility requirements for remuneration is entitled to be paid the 
fees and allowances approved by the Minister under section 624 of the Act. 

The fees and allowances payable to chairpersons and directors during the financial year were consistent with 
the policy administered by the Department of the Premier and Cabinet titled, ‘Remuneration procedures for 
part-time chairs and members of Queensland Government bodies’. 

During the year, the total amount of daily meeting fees and allowances reported as paid by water authorities to 
chairpersons, was $45 490. The total amount for meetings as paid to directors (exclusive of chairpersons) was 
$66 212. Other expenses (including motor vehicle allowances, travelling expenses, and reasonable out-of-
pocket expenses) paid by water authorities to chairpersons and directors totalled $8130. 

4.4.1 Fees and allowances payable 
The current remuneration rates were approved by the former Minister for Natural Resources and Mines on     
28 July 2014. Water authorities were also advised that CPI was not applicable when calculating remuneration 
for board members. Fees and allowances are payable to directors, if desired, to the following maximum rates: 

Category 2 water authorities (other than Lower Burdekin Water) 

• a meeting fee of $390 for chairpersons and $300 for directors, and half the fee if the meeting is of four 
hours duration or less. 
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Lower Burdekin Water 

• a meeting fee of $520 for chairpersons and $400 for directors 
• half the fee if the meeting is of four hours duration or less. 

In addition to the above meeting fees, all necessary and reasonable expenses incurred while travelling on 
approved board business and to attend meetings were payable as follows: 

• economy class air travel domestic travelling allowances as per the Ministerial Directive No. 9/11, titled 
Domestic Travelling and Relieving Expenses, issued under the Public Service Act 2008 (the PS Act) 

• allowances for use of a private motor vehicle as per Ministerial Directive No. 14/10, titled Motor Vehicle 
Allowances, issued under the PS Act. 

 
4.5 Public Sector Ethics Act 
Members are reminded of their obligations when appointed to their respective water authorities and advised to 
access to the Department of the Premier and Cabinet’s publication titled ‘Welcome Aboard: A guide for 
members of Queensland Government Boards, committees and statutory authorities’. Further, compliance with 
the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994 requires water authorities to have in place a Code of Conduct. Four water 
authorities are yet to formally adopt codes of conduct, and have been reminded of this requirement. 

4.6 Public interest disclosures 
Water authorities are to log any public interest disclosures (PIDs) with the Queensland Ombudsman with the 
assistance, as required, of the department. 

Under section 28 of the Public Interest Disclosure Act 2010, water authorities must establish reasonable 
procedures for dealing with PIDs, publishing them on a publicly accessible website. 

To assist in water authorities’ fulfilment of this obligation, the department established such procedures which it 
hosts on a departmental website on behalf of water authorities. 

 

5 Governance—risk management and accountability 
5.1 Risk management 
For the purpose of enabling the department to assess the financial viability of the water authorities at the end of 
a financial year, each water authority submits to the department: 

• its financial statements 

• a budget for the next financial year 

• a notice of any proposed significant action 

• a prudential assessment questionnaire 

• an entity indebtedness statement. 
 
Based on this information, the department conducts an annual risk management and governance assessment 
of these entities. From its latest assessment, the department found that water authorities have been prudent in 
managing their financial affairs and have adopted appropriate risk management strategies. 

5.2 Audit committee 
Water authority directors undertake the role of an audit committee by ensuring appropriate accounting 
standards are used for their respective water authority and that there is proper examination of their water 
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authority’s financial arrangements. Some water authorities also engage consultants to review their financial 
arrangements. 

5.3 Internal audit 
When required, the water authorities undertake internal audit functions. No issues were reported by any water 
authority for the year. 

5.4 External scrutiny 
Except for audits of the financial statements carried out by the Queensland Audit Office, no external auditor 
reviews of water authority operation occurred during the reporting period. 

5.5 Information systems and record keeping 
Each water authority has established record management systems appropriate for its particular operations. 

6 Open data 
Where available, information in relation to the below areas will be made publically accessible at the 
Government’s Open Data website: www.data.qld.gov.au. 

6.1 Consultancies 
During the year, the following water authorities reported expenditure on consultancies for their works under the 
provided categories: 

Table 5: Consultancy expenditure by water authorities. 

Water authority 

Consultancy category 

Management 

Human  
resources  

management 

Finance/  
accounting 

Professional/  
technical 

Total cost of 
consultancies 

Lower Burdekin 
Water 23 880 3138 1500 88 361 116 879 

Glamorgan Vale 
Water Board  2390  1241 3631 

Yambocully Water 
Board    625 625  

6.2 Overseas travel 
Water authority directors did not travel overseas on water authority business during the year. 

  

http://www.data.qld.gov.au/
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7 Overview of operations and forward operations 
Avondale Water Board has continued to pump and distribute water from the Kolan River to 850 hectares (Ha) 
of irrigable land owned by seven ratepayers within the gazetted area. In addition the board supplies untreated 
water from the Kolan River to the Burnett Shire Council for its town water supply on an as needs basis.  

The board pumped a total of 1373 ML of water during the 2017–18 water year representing 30.5 per cent of its 
nominal allocation of 4500 ML. This is was a decrease from last year where 49.8 per cent of the board’s 
nominal allocation was pumped. Stage one customers received 209 ML and Stage two customers received 
1164 ML. 

Capital expenditure included $16 747 upgrading three submersible pumps and motors, $12 375 on the drive 
upgrade and sine filter – (Stage two) and $61 786 on metering and control board upgrades, and upgrades to 
the water distribution system. 

Electricity costs amounted to $97 606 at an average cost of $71.09 per ML delivered. Maintenance costs 
incurred throughout the year totalled $21 592. Bundaberg Sugar Ltd has continued to provide secretarial 
services and maintenance management at no charge to the board in order to reduce its administrative costs. 

In terms of the coming year, the board intends to continue to investigate any means to improve the 
maintenance requirements of the pipe infrastructure, and review the requirement to establish an annual 
maintenance levy to ensure sufficient funds are available for maintenance costs. There are no major changes 
to the operational environment. The current revenue regime is sufficient to cover all anticipated expenses and 
the entity has the capacity to continue to invoice customers to cover research and maintenance on a 50/50 
basis for nominal allocation/usage. 

Babinda Swamp Drainage Board continued its provision of drainage services within the authority area, 
ensuring continued inspections and any necessary maintenance was undertaken. The board reports that there 
were no significant events or new initiatives during the year, neither capital works nor restoration works took 
place during the year.  

The board has also resolved to remain as a statutory body, and, continue to function as is and maintain the 
system if and when necessary. 

The board continues to collaborate with Jaragun Pty Ltd with regard to wetlands construction on Crown Land 
situated adjacent to the board’s main drain. Environmental benefits from two silt traps installed last year has 
resulted in improved water quality in the wetlands.  

There are no proposed borrowings for the next financial year and no changes to operations are anticipated.  

Bollon West Water Authority continued throughout the year to supply water for stock and domestic use to 
12 rural ratepayers across a total area of 100 537 Ha. The board reports no significant events occurring during 
the year. No environmental factors or challenges affected the water authority during the year, nor was there 
any new initiatives. Any maintenance required is the responsibility of individual landholders, as such; no capital 
expenditure was required during this reporting period. 

The authority will remain a statutory body and has no proposed capital works for 2018–19, with sufficient funds 
and an effective rating structure to service expenses. 

Bones Knob Water Board continued to supply water for domestic and stock purposes to its ratepayers across 
25 properties within the surrounds of Bones Knob near the township of Tolga. General maintenance works 
continued when needed and no capital works were undertaken during the reporting period. 

The board anticipates that revenue should be sufficient to cover expenses in the coming financial year. There 
are no plans to borrow funds and operational maintenance will continue to ensure ongoing water supply 
throughout 2018–19. For the present time the board wants to remain as a statutory body. 
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The Brigooda Water Board continued to supply water to for stock and domestic purposes to 15 properties 
within its authority area and conducted regular inspections of its scheme’s pipeline and pumps during the water 
year. 

There were no significant events or undertakings relating to the water authorities role and function. No capital 
works were undertaken during the year and the board is preparing to complete its transition to a Closed Water 
Activity Agreement (CWAA). 

Callandoon Water Supply Board continued to service 17 rural properties in its authority area, encompassing 
36 667 Ha, of which 10 000 Ha are developed for irrigation. A 72 kilometre section of Callandoon Creek is used 
to deliver water to the properties. The total volume of water supplied this year was 1122.48 ML, 100 ML of 
supplemented water was sold out of the Board area. 

General maintenance was carried out during the year. The area planted with irrigated summer crops in 2017–
18 was 4620 Ha, and due to the very hot December cotton growth was challenged. There was a small water 
harvesting event in October 2017, some water was moved out of the Callandoon Creek in accordance with 
water trading rules. In the coming year, the board will continue to maintain its water supply scheme to the 
ratepayers in its authority area. 

The East Deeral Drainage Board continued during the 2017–18 financial year to provide a coordinated 
drainage system for the removal and disposal of excess water from agricultural lands and ensure continued 
maintenance of the existing drainage works. The board undertook regular inspections during the year, and 
focussed attention on the condition of floodgates and improving access to infrastructure. 

The board reports it has not undertaken any capital works programs during the reporting period, and has 
begun the process of transitioning away from a statutory authority to a closed water activity agreement. 
Landholders undertook general maintenance on drains associated with their properties. Due to no extreme 
weather events, flooding was minimal and had no impact on drain functionality. It is anticipated that the current 
revenue regime is sufficient to cover any anticipated expenses and there are no proposed borrowing 
requirements needed next financial year. 

The Fernlee Water Authority continues to supply bore water for livestock purposes within its gazetted area of 
128 200 Ha. The authority cites that the significant event for the year was the maintenance of its development 
plan. All directors have made significant unpaid personal contributions to the Board’s creation and the works 
program. 

Increasing material costs will affect the entity’s operation in the future. Two new bores have outperformed 
efficiency expectations and reduced costs. The board has reviewed its financial obligations and has raised 
rates and charges to meet budgeted costs. Interest earnt from the investment fund covers any unforeseen 
expenditure. The Board will ensure that reserve funds are sufficient to cover replacement costs. 

Closing the Queen’s Birthday Bore has completed the rehabilitation scheme under the GABSI Program. The 
controlled piping system will benefit all members of the authority and the environment by reducing water use 
and loss by up to 95 per cent, removing salinity spread completely and stopping the spread of weed and pest 
species by the flowing bore drains. 

During 2017–18 Glamorgan Vale Water Board (GVWB) supplied 205 ML of water, not exceeding its 250 ML 
allocation of rural water accessed from the mid-Brisbane River. Water for stock and domestic purposes was 
supplied to 580 properties (7779 Ha). The directors sought an increase to their allocation; however, there are 
currently no provisions available to extend the GVWB water allocation. The board has since engaged a broker 
to identify water-trading opportunities. 

The board has undertaken an extensive review of Internal Control Measures and forecast infrastructure 
renewals. Capital expenditure included an upgrade of telemetry components at the main pump stations and will 
continue throughout 2018–19 financial year. The board has applied for a loan using the State Borrowing 
Program to complete this upgrade. 
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Unplanned asset upgrades due to urban encroachment continues to be a challenge, in addition, urban 
development of previously rated areas erodes the income base of the board. To offset this, the board is 
investigating possible areas to extend their services. Bulk water meters will be upgraded to meet AS4747 in the 
next financial year.  

Kaywanna Bore Water Board continued throughout 2017–18 with its maintenance of bore head installations 
and pipes that reticulate water supply for stock and domestic purposes to 35 properties, one school, one 
recreation club and two public stock water facilities on local stock routes within the area. 

Maintenance inspections of infrastructure were completed each month throughout the year in addition to five 
working bees. The board acknowledges the voluntary contributions made by its ratepayers attending working 
bees, line inspections and telephone call-outs when the scheme’s pumps malfunction. 

For the upcoming year, the board will continue to undertake regular maintenance of infrastructure. Ratepayers 
hold concerns for the future without the protection of a statutory authority to protect their interest. The cost of 
audit and additional accounting requirements are a source of continuing concern to the board. It does not 
propose any borrowings as it has adequate financial reserves. 

Lower Burdekin Water continued using the flow of the Burdekin River to replenish the subterranean water 
supplies of the Burdekin Delta, and, provide water for irrigation, domestic, stock and industrial purposes to the 
ratepayers in the board’s authority area. The benefits of replenishment is to maintain healthy aquifers for bore 
pumping and maintain source water for the townships of Ayr, Brandon and Home Hill. 

Turbidity levels in the Burdekin River effected Lower Burdekin Water’s artificial aquifer recharge operations; 
halting activities once set turbidity levels were exceeded. Water levels in the lagoons remained static there-by 
benefiting the aquifer during dry periods. 

Due to low rainfall events in the preceding year, ground water levels within the aquifer were relatively low. 
While there were recoveries in levels through the financial year, further rainfall is required to see aquifer levels 
fully recover.  

The Burdekin Falls Dam water level remained relatively high resulting in a series of over flow spillway events 
during the year, subsequently the announced water allocation for Lower Burdekin Water was 100 per cent for 
the financial year. A total of 215 014 ML of water was diverted from the Burdekin River through Lower Burdekin 
Water’s pumping infrastructure, and open water pumped by ratepayers with access to channel water, totalled 
143 212 ML for the reporting period. 

During 2017–18 Lower Burdekin Water completed $1.9M worth of capital expenditure projects: 

• Lilliesmere pump station and control room upgrade; 
• Inkerman Station Road automated water control gate, structure and fish ladder installation; 
• Cisloski Road automated water control gate, structure and fish ladder installation; 
• Klondyke Lilliesmere pump station automated weed screen installation; and 
• Rocks pump station water metering upgrade. 

Lower Burdekin Water has completed a review of operational activities, procedures, and safe work method 
statements as part of its commitment to a safe work culture. As a result, Lower Burdekin Water has included a 
full time permanent position for a Workplace Health and Safety Officer in the 2018–19 budget.  

Lower Burdekin Water continues, in partnership with NQ Dry Tropics, to monitor and implement environmental 
programs. This year the partnership initiated the Surface Water Quality Monitoring Program whose objectives 
are to: 

• Monitor whether the quality of surface waters within the authority area are suitable for supporting 
aquatic ecosystems and human water uses; 
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• Communicate sampling results to relevant stakeholders who use or manage the surface water 
in/downstream of the authority area; and 

• Provide information to assist Lower Burdekin Water to deliver activities aimed at maintaining/improving 
the quality of surface waters in the authority area.  

During the next financial year the following capital works projects are scheduled for completion: 

• Construction of a new river pumping station; 
• Replacement of multiple culvert crossings; 
• Duplication of an inverted siphon; 
• Installation of variable speed drives; and 
• Installation of new automated water control gates, structures and fish ladders.  

Lower Burdekin Water will commence election procedures in January 2019. To achieve the Queensland 
Governments gender diversity targets on the board, Lower Burdekin Water is hosting a number of events in the 
2018–19 financial year to familiarise women of the boards’ functions and operations.  

The authority has reviewed and approved increases in rates and charges for the next financial year, and 
believes the current revenue regime is sufficient to cover all anticipated expenses and the entity has adequate 
reserve funds to cover unforeseen expenditure. 

In 2017–18 Lower Herbert Water Management Authority was required to clear silted up areas causing 
blockages and fallen trees within drainage paths. The authority continued to maintain infrastructure and have 
noted that one pump has reached its end of useful life and will need replacing. Drains damaged by erosion 
during flooding events in March, have not been repaired. The authority has been unable to access NDRRA 
funding that was available in past events. Directors continue to liaise closely with landholders and the Herbert 
River Improvement Trust to seek remedies in those issues concerning each of the bodies. The board does not 
plan on borrowing any funds and reports current revenue is sufficient to cover anticipated expenses. 

The Matthews Road Drainage Board continued in 2017–18 to provide drainage services within its authority 
area, ensuring the undertaking of required maintenance of existing drainage works and efficient administration 
of its scheme. The board continues to monitor environmental issues with regard to chemical application and 
sediment loss. 

The board has begun the process of transitioning to a Closed Water Activity Agreement (CWAA) and is still 
continuing to refine the document with the help of a solicitor.  

During the next financial year, general drain maintenance will continue and it is anticipated that the current 
revenue regime is sufficient to cover any anticipated expenses. There are no proposed borrowings to cover 
capital works. 

The Orchard Creek and East Euramo Drainage Board met objectives for the 2017–18 period in providing 
effective and efficient drainage to agricultural properties within its authority area near Tully, North Queensland.  

For 2018–19, the board considers that it will continue to operate as a statutory body and does not intend to 
borrow funds for capital works. The board will continue to maintain its scheme with sufficient rate payer funding 
and cash reserves. Board members act on a voluntary basis and Tully Canegrowers Ltd provide administration 
services at no charge. 

During 2017–18 Roadvale Water Board continued to supply properties within its gazetted area with untreated 
water for stock, dairy and domestic use by means of a reticulated water supply system. General maintenance 
on pipes and the chlorine injection system continued throughout the year. One small submersible pump is in 
the process of being replaced. 

Capital works through the year include: 
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• An upgraded valve and pipe; 
• Upgrade of mains infrastructure; 
• Purchase of water filled barriers, temporary fencing and roadwork signs; 
• Purchase of water meters, galvanised pit covers and submersible pump; and 
• Extension of mains infrastructure. 

For 2018–19, the board reports no plans to borrow funds for capital works, and has sufficient financial reserves 
to cover any unforeseen or urgent expenditure. Roadvale board envisages it will need to continue repair work 
on the scheme’s pipes, clean and repair concrete water tanks, and continue to replace water meters over 10 
years old. Roadvale Water Board intends to remain a statutory body. 

Silkwood Drainage Board is continuing negotiations to reach a majority agreement to transition to a CWAA. 
Innisfail District Cane Gowers Organisation Ltd has agreed to provide secretariat services to the board to assist 
until the transition takes effect. The drainage system has no requirement for maintenance and continues to 
operate effectively. Maintenance continues to mostly be the landholders’ responsibility.  

The board reports that, in providing its services to ratepayers for the upcoming year, it will continue to maintain 
the drains. The anticipated challenge for the board is to negotiate with the landholders/ratepayers to create a 
suitable CWAA that everyone is willing to sign. For 2018–19, the board’s short-term strategic direction is to 
continue maintenance of the existing drainage system. The board reports it has no intention to borrow funds for 
capital works and is not planning any borrowings to fund its activity. 

During the 2017–18 financial year, Yambocully Water Board reports having pumped a total of 4246 ML of 
water, of which 3435 ML was delivered to its ratepayers with no water available for stock and domestic use. 
General maintenance of creek crossings, distribution channels and pumps totalled $27 864.  

Capital expenditure totalling $63 072 was spent on mains pumps and switchboard equipment. There has been 
no change in the boards capital works policy. 

The board is satisfied that it can cover maintenance and unforeseen expenditures. It does not propose to 
borrow any funds for capital works in 2018–19. The Board has concerns about its ability to continue to 
undertake core activities if it transitions away from being a statutory authority. 
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8 Water authority supplementary information 
Table 6: Group irrigation authority areas supplementary information. 

Scheme 
Date 

established 
Number of 

rural holdings 
Irrigable land 

Water 
supplied Basis of Rating 

Loan 

Indebtednes
 

 
Ha ML $ 

Avondale 3/05/1996 7 850 1 373 $/ML 0 

Callandoon 12/07/1990 17 10 000 1 172 $/ML 0 

Lower Burdekin 18/02/2015 577 76 028 215 014 $/ML & $/Ha 0 

Yambocully 19/12/1985 12 32 877 23 370 $ML 0 

Total (4)   613 119 755 240 929   0 
 

Table 7: Rural water supply authority areas supplementary information. 

Scheme 
Date 

established 

Number of holdings 
Water  

delivered Basis of  
rating 

Loan 

indebtedness 

 Rural Urban Total ML $ 

Bones Knob 13/03/1982 26 0 26 20.0 $/ML 0 

Brigooda 29/07/1954 13 2 15 6.2 $/Ha 0 

Glamorgan Vale 21/09/1967 542 38 580 205.0 $/KL 117 564 

Roadvale 10/03/1966 298 0 298 91.0 $/ML 0 

Total (5)   879 40 919 322   117 564  

Table 8: Bore water supply authority areas supplementary information. 

Scheme 
Date 

established 

Number of  
rural  

holdings 

Benefited area Length of 
pipeline 

Loan 
indebtedness 

 Ha km $ 
Bollon South 19/12/2003 14 203 000 561 302 968 

Bollon West 30/01/2004 12 100 537 700 720 838 

Eugun 2/11/2001 11 57 850 173 0 

Fernlee 2/03/2006 11 128 200 514 648 944 

Ingie 30/01/2004 11 46 706 239 124 523 

Kaywanna 9/06/1927 35 67 341 240 0 

Total (6)   94 603 634 2427 1 797 273  
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Table 9: Drainage authority areas supplementary information. 

Scheme 
Date 

established 

Number of  
holdings 

Benefited area 
Length of 

drains 
Loan 

indebtedness 

 Rural Ha km $ 
Babinda Swamp 16/02/1978 28 2000 10.0 0 

East Deeral 31/03/1988 12 731 14.5 0 

Lower Herbert 16/12/2005 201 14 500 110.0 0 

Matthews Road 10/06/1982 7 150 4.0 0 

Orchard Creek and East 
Euramo 2/10/2014 20 1058 16.3 0 

Silkwood 20/11/1969 26 1184 17.6 0 

South Maroochy 14/07/1977 12 1065 17.0 0 

Total (7)   306 20 668 189.4 0 
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9 Water authority membership and contact details 
Establishment information, contact details, and board composition for all water authorities are listed 
alphabetically below by name. These details were current as at 30 June 2018. 

Avondale Water Board 
 
Function: To supply water for irrigation purposes to landholders in the board’s area. 
 
Date constituted: 03/05/1996 
 
Contact details: PO Box 500 
 Bundaberg Qld 4670 
 Telephone: 07 4150 8500 
 Fax: 07 4150 8522 
 
Directors: Name Appointment date 
 Simon Doyle 29 Feb 2016 
 Graham Cossart 08 April 2013 
 Selwyn Read 08 April 2013 
 Ian Dart 29 Feb 2016 
 
Contact person: Ms Kelly Marshman (Secretary) 
 07 4150 8906 
 kmarshman@bundysugar.com.au 
 
Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 
 
Function: To provide a coordinated drainage system for the removal and disposal of excess 

water from agricultural lands. 
 
Date constituted: 16/02/1978 
 
Contact details: PO Box 514 
 Gordonvale Qld 4865 
 Telephone: 07 40561251 
 Fax: 07 4056 3669 
 cns@canegrowers.com.au  
 
Directors: Name Appointment date 
 Martin Buchanan 28 Aug 2014 
 Aldo Sacchetti 28 Aug 2014 
 Barry Stubbs 28 Aug 2014 
 Maxwell Wilkins (Chair) 28 Aug 2014 
 
Contact person: Mrs Sarah Standen (Secretary)  
 sarah_standen@canegrowers.com.au 
  

mailto:sarah_standen@canegrowers.com.au
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Bollon South Water Authority 
 
Function: To supply water for stock watering and domestic purposes to landholders in the 

board’s area. 
 
Date constituted: 19/12/2003 
 
Contact details: “Kanowna” 

 4070 Runnymede Road 
 Bollon Qld 4488 

 Telephone: 07 4625 7374 
 Fax: 07 4625 7342 

 
Directors: Name Appointment date 
 Mr Dominic Devine 12 July 2004 
 Mr Ranald Winks 15 July 2004 
 Mr Dugald Cameron 15 July 2012 
 Ms Anita Todd 12 July 2012 
 Mr Andrew Winks 12 July 2012 
 Vacant  
 
Contact person: Mr Dugald Cameron (Secretary) 
 fianduge@bigpond.com  
 
Bollon West Water Authority 
 
Function: To supply water for stock watering and domestic purposes to landholders in the 

board’s area. 
 
Date constituted: 30/01/2004 
 
Contact details: PO Box 44 

 Bollon Qld 4488 
 Telephone: 07 4625 6129 
 Fax: 07 4625 6299 
 heatherstation@bigpond.com  
 
Directors: Name Appointment date 
 Mr Robert Brown 18 April 2013 
 Mr William Winks (Chair) 18 April 2013 
 Ms Amy Brown 18 April 2013 
 Vacant  
 Vacant  
   
 
Contact person: Mr Robert Brown (Secretary) 
 heatherstation@bigpond.com  
  

mailto:fianduge@bigpond.com
mailto:heatherstation@bigpond.com
mailto:heatherstation@bigpond.com
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Bones Knob Water Board 
 
Function: To supply water for stock watering and domestic purposes to landholders in the 

board’s area. 
 
Date constituted: 13/03/1982 
 
Contact details: PO Box 161 

 Atherton Qld 4883 
 Telephone: 07 4091 1922  
 Fax: 07 4091 3845 
 
Directors: Name Appointment date 
 Mr Neville Gannon 16 June 2016 
 Mr Joseph Rolfe 16 June 2016 
 Mr Darryl Wareham 16 June 2016 
 
Contact person: Mr Graeme Turner (Secretary) 
 turner@turneragencies.com  
 
Brigooda Water Board 
 
Function: To supply water for stock watering and domestic purposes to landholders in the 

board’s area. Board is currently transitioning to alternative institutional 
arrangements. 

 
Date constituted: 29/07/1954 
 
Contact details: 2434 Proston–Boondooma Road 
                                  Brigooda Qld 4613 
  
 Mobile: 0410 938 621 
 
Directors: Name Appointment date 
 Mr Ronald Rankin 08 Aug 2013 
 Mr Jason Barber (Vice Chair) 31 Jan 2008 
 Mr Anthony Scanlan (Chair) 31 Jan 2008 
 
Contact person: Ms Yvonne Lee (Secretary) 
 yvonnelee290345@gmail.com  
  

mailto:turner@turneragencies.com
mailto:yvonnelee290345@gmail.com
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Callandoon Water Supply Board 
 
Function: To supply water for improved stock, domestic supply and irrigation purposes to 

landholders in the board’s area. 
 
Date constituted: 12/07/1990 
 
Contact details: PO Box 1017 

 Goondiwindi Qld 4390  
 Telephone: 07 4671 2321  
 Email: jericho6@bigpond.com 
 

Directors Name Appointment date 
 Mr Brian Duddy (Chair) 15 Aug 2013 
 Mr Cameron Henwood (Deputy Chair) 15 Aug 2013 
 Mr John Norman 15 Aug 2013 
 Mr Raymond Christie 15 Aug 2013 
 Mr James Duddy 03 Nov 2015 
 Mr Christopher McCosker 03 Nov 2015 
 
Contact person: Mr Christopher Cooper (Secretary)  
  jericho6@bigpond.com  
 
East Deeral Drainage Board 
 
Function: To provide a coordinated drainage system for the removal and disposal of 

excess water from agricultural lands. 
 
Date constituted: 31/03/1988 
 
Contact details: PO Box 514 
 Gordonvale Qld 4865  
 Telephone: 07 4056 1251 
 Fax: 07 4056 3669 
 
Directors: Names Appointment Date 
 Gregory Trevor (Chair) 28 Aug 2014 
 Gregory Clark 28 Aug 2014 
 Vacant  
 Vacant  
 
Contact: Ms Amabile Destro (Secretary) 
 Amabile_Destro@canegrowers.com.au 
  

mailto:jericho6@bigpond.com
mailto:Amabile_Destro@canegrowers.com.au
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Eugun Bore Water Authority 
 
Function: To conduct water activities decided by the authority. 
 
Date constituted: 02/11/2001 
 
Contact details: PO Box 63 
 St George Qld 4487 
 Telephone: 07 4625 3388 
 Fax: 07 4625 3857 
 
Directors:  Name Appointment date 
 Mr Mervyn Roy Jensen 08 Oct 2009 
 Mr William Edward Pechey  08 Oct 2009 
 Mr Ian Hill (Chair) 08 Oct 2009 
 Mr David Bruce McCosker 08 Oct 2009 
 
Contact person: Mr Leon McCosker (Secretary) 
 leonmccosker@bodkinonline.com  
 
Fernlee Water Authority 
 
Function: To supply water for stock watering and domestic purposes to landholders in the 

board’s area. 
 
Date constituted: 2/03/2006 
 
Contact details: PO Box 68 
 Bollon Qld 4488 
 Telephone: 07 4625 6281 
 
Directors Name Appointment date 
 Ms Alexandra Donohue 21 June 2018 
 Mr Alan Browning 21 June 2018 
 Ms Tiffany Harris 21 June 2018 
 Mr David Jamieson  21 June 2018 
 Mr Scott Todd 21 June 2018 
 
Contact person: Mr David Jamieson 
 bunglebree@bigpond.com  
  

mailto:leonmccosker@bodkinonline.com
mailto:bunglebree@bigpond.com
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Glamorgan Vale Water Board 
 
Function: To supply water for stock watering and domestic purposes to landholders in the 

board’s area. 
 
Date constituted 21/09/1967 
 
Contact details: 694 Glamorgan Vale Road  
 Glamorgan Vale Qld 4306  
 Telephone: 07 5426 6800  
 Fax: 07 5426 6865 
 
Directors:  Name Appointment date 
 Mr Brett Freese 15 Aug 2013 
 Mr Anthony McKew  15 Aug 2013 
 Mr Geoffrey Beattie 15 Aug 2013 
 Mr Donald Hannah (Chair) 15 Aug 2013 
 
Contact person: Mrs Judy Seppanen (Secretary)  
 secretary@gvwb.com.au  
 
Ingie Water Authority 
 
Function: To supply water for stock watering and domestic purposes to landholders in the 

board’s area. 
 
Date constituted: 30/01/2004 
 
Contact details: PO Box 109 
 Killarney Qld 4373 
 Telephone: 07 4664 1442 
 
Directors:  Name Appointment date 
 Mr Ronald Kemp Carson 08 Oct 2009 
 Mr Benjamin Hill 08 Oct 2009 
 Mr David Carson 08 Oct 2009 
 Mr Garth Ferguson (Chair) 08 Oct 2009 
 Vacant  
 Vacant  
 
Contact person: Mrs Merrilyn Hill (Secretary) 
 Mr Garth Ferguson (Chair) 
 gafingie@bigpond.com  
  

mailto:secretary@gvwb.com.au
mailto:gafingie@bigpond.com
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Kaywanna Bore Water Board 
 
Function: To supply water for stock watering and domestic purposes to landholders in the 

board’s area. 
 
Date constituted: 09/06/1927 
 
Contact details: PO Box 468 
 Goondiwindi Qld 4390  
 Telephone: 07 4670 0800  
 Fax: 07 4671 2904 
 
Directors: Name Appointment date 
 Mr John M Beare 19 Dec 2013 
 Mr John M Thorn 19 Dec 2013 
 Mr John W Allen 19 Dec 2013  
 Mr William B Davison 19 Dec 2013  
 Mr William G Woods (Chair) 19 Dec 2013  
 Mr Dale Whittaker 19 Dec 2013 
 
Contact person: Mr Dale Whittaker (Secretary) 
 Dale.whittaker@crowehorwath.com.au 
 
Lower Burdekin Water 
 
Function: To use water from the Burdekin River to replenish the subterranean water 

supplies from Burdekin Delta and to increase the quantity and improve quality of 
the supply available from this source for irrigation, domestic, stock and industrial 
purposes. 

 
Date constituted: 18/02/2015 
 
Contact details: 112 Airdmillan Rd 
 PO Box 720 
 Ayr QLD 4807 
 Telephone: 07 4783 1988 
  
Directors: Name Appointment date 
 Mrs Tracey Garzotto 16 Jun 2016 
 Mr Peter Larsen 16 Jun 2016 
 Mr Mark Castelanelli 16 Jun 2016 
 Mr Michael Caspanello (Chair) 16 Jun 2016 
 Cr Susan Perry (Council) 17 Jul 2017 
 Mr Con Christofides (Deputy Chair) 16 Jun 2016 
 Mr Murray Cannavan  16 Jun 2016 
 
Contact person: David Satori, Executive Officer 
 Ph: 07 4783 1988 
 Fax: 07 4783 1264 
 david.sartori@lowerburdekinwater.com.au  
 www.lowerburdekinwater.com.au  

mailto:david.sartori@lowerburdekinwater.com.au
http://www.lowerburdekinwater.com.au/
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Lower Herbert Water Management Authority 
 
Function: To provide a coordinated drainage system for the removal and disposal of 

excess water from agricultural lands. 
 
Date constituted: 16/12/2005 
 
Contact details: PO Box 410 
 Ingham Qld 4850 
 Telephone: 07 4776 5350 
 Fax: 07 4776 5380 
 
Directors: Name Appointment date 
 Cr Dorothy Maria Bosworth (Council) 09 Nov 2016 
 Mr Alan Robino 09 Nov 2016 
 Mr Gary Accornero (Chair) 09 Nov 2016 
 Mr Charles Girgenti 09 Nov 2016 
 Mr Robert Quabba 09 Nov 2016 
 Mr David Perkins 09 Nov 2016 
 Mr Barry Bosworth 09 Nov 2016 
 
Contact person: Mrs Maria Battoraro (Secretary)  
 maria_battoraro@canegrowers.com.au  
 
Matthews Road Drainage Board 
 
Function: To provide a coordinated drainage system for the removal and disposal of 

excess water from agricultural lands. 
 
Date constituted: 10/06/1982 
 
Contact details: PO Box 514 

 Gordonvale Qld 4865  
 Telephone: 07 4056 1251 

 Fax: 07 4056 3669 
 
Directors: Name Appointment date 
 Mr Guiseppe Bonso 28 Aug 2014 
 Mr Leonello Bonso 28 Aug 2014 
 Mr Robert Muzic (Chair) 28 Aug 2014 
 
Contact person: Mrs Sarah Standen (Secretary) 
 sarah_standen@canegrowers.com.au  
  

mailto:maria_battoraro@canegrowers.com.au
mailto:sarah_standen@canegrowers.com.au
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Orchard Creek and East Euramo Drainage Board 
 
Function: To provide a coordinated drainage system for the removal and disposal of 

excess water from agricultural lands. 
 
Date constituted: 2/10/14 
 
Contact details: PO Box 514 
 Tully Qld 4854 
 Telephone: 07 4068 4900  
 Fax: 07 4068 2351 
 
Directors: Name Appointment date 
 Mr Denis Marsilio (Deputy Chair) 27 Aug 2015 
 Mr Peter Maifredi  27 Aug 2015  
 Mr Don Cavallaro (Chair) 27 Aug 2015 
 Mr Damien Rigato 27 Aug 2015 
 
Contact person: Mr Peter Lucy (Secretary) 
 peter_lucy@canegrowers.com.au  
 
 
Roadvale Water Board 
 
Function: To supply water for stock watering and domestic purposes to landholders in the 

board’s area. 
 
Date constituted: 10/03/1966 
 
Contact Details: P.O. Box 58 
 Kalbar Qld 4309 
 Tel: 0408 671063 
 
Directors: Name Appointment Date 
 Mr Ross Lehmann (Chair) 18 April 2013 
 Mr Robert Kliese (Deputy Chair) 18 April 2013 
 Mr Gary Wenzel 18 April 2013 
 Mr Peter Stephan 18 April 2013 

 
Contact person: Melinda Gotke 
 (Secretary) 
 roadvalewater@bigpond.com  

  

mailto:peter_lucy@canegrowers.com.au
mailto:roadvalewater@bigpond.com
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Silkwood Drainage Board 
 
Function: To provide a coordinated drainage system for the removal and disposal of 

excess water from agricultural lands. 
 
Date constituted: 20/11/1969 
 
Contact details: PO Box 67 
 Mourilyan Qld 4858 
 Telephone: 07 4063 2477 
 
Directors:  Mr Bob Stewart (A/Chair) 
 Board currently being formed for the purpose of dissolution. 
 
Contact person: Mrs Carolyn Jones 
   Ph: 07 40632477 
   Fax: 40632488 
   carolyn_jones@canegrowers.com.au  
 
South Maroochy Drainage Board 
 
Function: To provide a coordinated drainage system for the removal and disposal of 

excess water from agricultural lands. 
 
Date constituted: 14/07/1977 
 
Contact details: PO Box 92 
 Bli Bli Qld 4560 
 Telephone: 07 5443 5666 
 
Directors: Name  Appointment Date 
 Mr Christopher Baker 28 Aug 2014 
 Mr Errol Middlebrook 28 Aug 2014 
 Mr Robert Price (Chair) 28 Aug 2014 
 
Contact person: Chris Baker (Secretary) 
 ckb@bakerslawyers.com  

  

mailto:carolyn_jones@canegrowers.com.au
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Yambocully Water Board 
 
Function: To supply water for irrigation purposes to landholders in the board’s area. 
 
Date constituted: 19/12/1985 
 
Contact details: PO Box 1535 
   Toowoomba Qld 4350 
   Telephone: 0417 718 160 (Secretary) 
 
Directors: Name Appointment date 
 Mr Nigel Corish 17 July 2017 
 Mr Warren Crowther (Chair)  17 July 2017  
 Mr Harvey Black 17 July 2017 
 Ms Kerry Corish 17 July 2017 
 Ms Lynette Crowther 17 July 2017 
 
Contact person: Mr Timothy Mylne (Secretary) 
 yamwater@bigpond.net.au 

  

mailto:yamwater@bigpond.net.au
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10 Annual report requirements for Queensland Government 
agencies 
The compliance checklist provided in table 9 indicates where the annual report 
requirements (ARRs) for Queensland Government agencies for the 2016–17 reporting 
period are addressed in this report. The relevant legislative provisions are also provided. 

Table 10: Compliance Checklist. 

Summary of requirement Basis for requirement Report reference 

Letter of 
compliance 

• A letter of compliance from the 
accountable officer or statutory body 
to the relevant Minister/s 

ARRs – section 7 Section 3.1.1 

Accessibility • Table of contents 
• Glossary 

ARRs – section 9.1 Page iii 
Section 11 

• Public availability ARRs – section 9.2 Section 1.1 

• Interpreter service statement Queensland Government 
Language Services Policy 
ARRs – section 9.3 

N/A 

• Copyright notice Copyright Act 1968 
ARRs – section 9.4 

Inside cover 

• Information Licensing QGEA – Information 
Licensing 
ARRs – section 9.5 

Inside cover 

General 
information 

• Introductory Information ARRs – section 10.1 Section 1.1 

• Agency role and main functions ARRs – section 10.2 Sections 1.3 

• Operating environment ARRs – section 10.3 Sections 2, 3, 6, 7 

• Machinery of Government ARRs – section 31 section 
32 

Section 2.5 

Non-financial 
performance 

• Government’s objectives for the 
community 

ARRs – section 11.1 Section 2.1 

• Other whole-of-government plans / 
specific initiatives 

ARRs – section 11.2 Section 2.2 

• Agency objectives and performance 
indicators 

ARRs – section 11.3 Section 2.3 

• Agency service areas and service 
standards 

ARRs – section 11.4 Section 2.4 

Financial 
performance 

• Summary of financial performance ARRs – section 12.1 Section 3.1 

Governance—
management 
and structure 

• Organisational structure ARRs – section 13.1 Sections 4.1 

• Executive management ARRs – section 13.2 Section 4.2 

• Government bodies (statutory bodies 
and other entities) 

ARRs – section 13.3 Section 4.4 
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Summary of requirement Basis for requirement Report reference 

• Public Sector Ethics Act 1994 Public Sector Ethics Act 
1994 
ARRs – section 13.4 

Section 4.5 

• Queensland public service values ARRs – section 13.5 N/A 

Governance—
risk 
management 
and 
accountability 

• Risk management ARRs – section 14.1 Section 5.1 

• Audit committee ARRs – section 14.2 Section 5.2 

• Internal audit ARRs – section 14.3 Section 5.3 

• External scrutiny ARRs – section 14.4 Section 5.4 

• Information systems and 
recordkeeping 

ARRs – section 14.5 Section 5.5 

Governance—
human 
resources 

• Workforce planning and performance ARRs – section 15.1 Section 6.2 

• Early retirement, redundancy and 
retrenchment 

Directive 16/16 Early 
Retirement, Redundancy 
and Retrenchment 
Directive 04/18 Early 
Retirement, Redundancy 
and Retrenchment  
ARRs – section 15.2 

N/A 

Open Data • Statement advising publication of 
information 

ARRs – section 16 Section 6 

• Consultancies ARRs – section 16  
ARRs – section 33.1 

Section 6.1 

• Overseas travel ARRs – section 16  
ARRs – section 33.2 

Section 6.2 

• Queensland Language Services 
Policy 

ARRs – section 16  
ARRs – section 33.3 

N/A 

Financial 
statements 

• Certification of financial statements FAA – section 62 
FPMS – sections 42, 43 
and 50  
ARRs – section 17.1 

Section 5.1.1; 
Appendix A 

• Independent Auditor’s Report FAA – section 62 FPMS – 
section 50  
ARRs – section 17.2 

Section 5.1.2; 
Appendix A 

 
11 Glossary 
ARR Annual report requirements for Queensland Government Agencies 

CWAA Closed Water Activity Agreement 

DPC Department of the Premier and Cabinet 

FAA Financial Accountability Act 2009 

FPMS Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009 

PID Public Interest Disclosure Act 2013  
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Appendices A – Details of Remuneration for boards. 
 

 

Annual report requirements for Queensland Government agencies for 
the 2017– 2018 reporting period—13.3 Government bodies (statutory 
bodies and other entities) 
 

Avondale Water Board 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair Mr Simon Patrick 
Doyle 

1 $390 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Graham 
Malcolm John 
Cossart  

0 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Selwyn John 
Read  

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Ian Kenneth 
Dart 

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

1 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

0 
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Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair Mr Maxwell John 
Wilkins 

1 $390 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Aldo Giovanni 
Sacchetti 

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Barry 
Raymond Stubbs 

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Martin 
Buchanan 

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

1 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

0 
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Bollon South Water Authority- Water board has not submitted its 2017-2018 annual report to date. Information on 
meetings will be provided as soon as report is lodged 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7. 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair Mr Dugald 
Cameron  

 $390 daily N/A 0 

Deputy Chair Ms Anita Theresa 
Todd  

 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Andrew 
Ranald Winks  

 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Dominic Philip 
Devine  

 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Ranald Ian 
Winks  

 $300 daily N/A 0 

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

0 
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Bollon West Water Authority 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair Mr William Nigel 
Winks  

0 $390 N/A 0 

Director Mr Robert 
Alexander Brown  

0 $300 N/A 0 

Director Ms Amy Jeanine 
Brown  

0 $300 N/A 0 

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

0 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

0 
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Bones Knob Water Board – Water board has not submitted its 2017-2018 annual report to date. Information on 
meetings will be provided as soon as report is lodged 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair  Mr Darryl Francis 
Wareham 

 $390 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Neville John 
Gannon  

 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Joseph 
William Rolfe  

 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Keith Burnell 
(Deceased 21 
January 2017) 

 $300 daily N/A 0 

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

0 
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Brigooda Water Board 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair Mr Anthony 
Scanlan  

0 $390 daily N/A 0 

Deputy Chair Mr Jason Barber  0 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Ronald 
Rankin  

0 $300 daily N/A 0 

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

0 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 
 

0 
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Callandoon Water Supply Board 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7. 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair  Mr Brian William 
Duddy  

3 $390 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Raymond Carl 
Christie  

3 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr James Brian 
Duddy 

3 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Cameron 
Thornton 
Henwood 

2 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr John Douglas 
Norman 

0 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Christopher 
Maxwell 
McCosker 

3 $300 daily N/A 0 

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

3 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

0 
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East Deeral Drainage Board 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair Mr Gregory John 
Trevor 

1 $390 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Gregory Alan 
Clarke 

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

1 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

0 
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Eugun Bore Water Authority - Water board has not submitted its 2017-2018 annual report to date. Information on 
meetings will be provided as soon as report is lodged 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair Mr Ian Hill  N/A $390 daily N/A  

Director  Mr Mervyn 
Jensen 

N/A $300 daily N/A  

Director Mr David 
McCosker 

N/A $300 daily N/A  

Director Mr William 
Pechey 

N/A $300 daily N/A  

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

N/A 
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Fernlee Water Authority 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7. 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair Mr Phillip 
Ashleigh 
Christmas  

0 $390 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr David William 
Jamieson  

0 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Angus Dobbie 
MacKinnon 

0 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Ms Anita Theresa 
Todd 

0 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Alan Neil 
Browning  

0 $300 daily N/A 0 

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

0 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

0 
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Glamorgan Vale Water Board 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7. 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair Mr Donald 
Raymond 
Hannah 

27 $390 daily N/A $9,555 

Deputy Chair Mr Geoffrey 
David Beattie 

27 $300 daily N/A $7,350 

Director Mr Brett Wayne 
Freese 

22 $300 daily N/A $5,700 

Director Mr Anthony 
Michael McKew  

14 $300 daily N/A $4,920 

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

27 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

$439 
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Ingie Water Authority  

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair Mr Garth 
Ferguson 

1 $390 daily N/A  

Director Mr David Carson 1 $300 daily N/A  

Director Mr Ronald 
Carson 

1 $300 daily N/A  

Director Mr Benjamin Hill 1 $300 daily N/A  

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

1 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

0 
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Kaywanna Bore Water Board 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair Mr William 
Geoffrey Woods 

1 $390 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr John William 
Allen 

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr John Mervyn 
Beare  

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr William 
Barnes Davison 

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr John 
Mackenzie Thorn  

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Dale 
Whittaker 

1    

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

1 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

0 
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Lower Burdekin Water  

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair Mr Michael John 
Caspanello  

62 $520 daily N/A $18,200 

Director Mr Mark Anthony 
Castelanelli 

13 $400 daily N/A $3,000 

Director Susan Perry 
(Burdekin Shire 
Council 
Representative) 

22 $400 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Constantine 
John Christofides 

24 $400 daily N/A $6,200 

Director Ms Tracey lee 
Garzotto 

17 $400 daily N/A $3,600 

Director Mr Peter Laurits 
Larsen  

23 $400 daily N/A $5,800 

Director  Mr Murray Patrick 
Cannavan 

20 $400 daily N/A $5,000 

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

Board meetings - 11 

Sub-committee meetings -23 

Special meetings/inspections -45 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

0 
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Lower Herbert Water Management Authority 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7. 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair Mr Gary 
Bartolomeo 
Accornero 

9 $390 daily N/A $1,755 

Director Mr Barry 
Bosworth 
(Appointed 9 
November 2016) 

8 $300 daily N/A $1,200 

Director Mr Charles 
Matthew Girgenti  

6 $300 daily N/A $900 

Director Mr Robert 
Quabba  

9 $300 daily N/A $1,350 

Director Mrs Dorothy 
Bosworth  

5 $300 daily N/A $750 

Director Mr Alan Leslie 
Robino 

9 $300 daily N/A $1,350 

Director Mr David John 
Perkins  

8 $300 daily N/A $1,200 

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

9 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

$838.50 
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Matthews Road Drainage Board 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7. 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair Mr Robert Eric 
Muzic 

1 $390 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Guiseppe 
(Joe) Augustino 
Bonso 

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Leonello 
Bruno Bonso 

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

1 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

0 
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Orchard Creek and East Euramo Drainage Board 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7. 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair Mr Don Leonard 
Cavallaro 

1 $390 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Denis Gildo 
Marsilio 

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Peter Anthony 
Maifredi 

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Damien Paul 
Rigato 

0 $300 daily N/A 0 

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

1 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

0 
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Roadvale Water Board 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair Mr Ross 
Lehmann  

11 $390 daily N/A $2,145 

Director Mr Gary Wenzel  10 $300 daily N/A $1,500 

Director Mr Robert Kliese  10 $300 daily N/A $1,500 

Director Mr Peter Michael 
Stephan  

11 $300 daily N/A $1,650 

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

11 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 
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Silkwood Drainage Board (Entire Board Resigned on 31 August 2016) 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Acting Chair Mr Alan Cross 
(Resigned 31 
August 2016) 

0 $390 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr George 
Taifalos 
(Resigned 31 
August 2016) 

0 $300 daily N/A 0 

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

0 meetings held during the 2017-2018 reporting period 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

0 
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South Maroochy Drainage Board - Water board has not submitted its 2017-2018 annual report to date. Information 
on meetings will be provided as soon as report is lodged 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7. 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  
 
Position Name Meetings/sessions 

attendance 
Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair Mr Robert 
William Price 

N/A $390 daily N/A  

Director Mr Errol Mervyn 
Middlebrook 

N/A $300 daily N/A  

Director Mr Christopher 
Kendall Baker 

N/A $300 daily N/A  

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

N/A 
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Yambocully Water Board 

Act or instrument Water Act 2000 

Functions Carry out water activities decided by each authority such as water supply for stock and domestic 
purposes, irrigation and peri-urban rural land uses, and provision of coordinated drainage systems. 

Achievements Achievements are outlined in Section 7 

Financial reporting Not exempted from audit by the Auditor-General. Transactions of the entity are accounted for in the 
financial statements. 

Remuneration  

Position Name Meetings/sessions 
attendance 

Approved annual, 
sessional or daily 
fee  

Approved sub-
committee fees if 
applicable 

Actual fees 
received  

Chair  Mr Warren 
Robert Crowther 

1 $390 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Harvey 
Francis Black  

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Peter James 
Cornish  

0 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Mr Nigel William 
Cornish  

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Kerry Helen 
Cornish 

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

Director Lyn Margret 
Crowther 

1 $300 daily N/A 0 

No. scheduled 
meetings/sessions 

1 

Total out of pocket 
expenses 

0 
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Appendices B – 2017-2018 financial statements and audit reports 
Audited financial statements and independent audit reports of water authorities that have been 
received at the time of printing are provided alphabetically over page for the following water 
authorities: 

• 2017–18 Audited financial statements: Avondale Water Board 

• 201718 Audited financial statements: Brigooda Water Board 

• 201718 Audited financial statements: Glamorgan Vale Water Board 

• 201718 Audited financial statements: Lower Herbert Water Authority 

• 201718 Audited financial statements: Orchard Creek East Euromo Drainage Board  

• 2017–18 Audited financial statements: Roadvale Water Board 

• 2017–18 Audited financial statements: Yambocully Water Board. 
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GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCJAL REPORT - 30 ,JUNE 2018 

INDEX 

Page No. 

Statement of Comprehensive Income 

2 Statement ofFinancial Position 

3 Statement of Changes in Equity 

4 Statement of Cash Flows 

5 - 9 Notes to the Financial Statements 

10 Management Certificate 

General Information 

These financial statements cover the Avondale Water Board (AWB). 

The Avondale Water Board was constituted on 3rd May 1996 under the Water Resources Act 1989. The 
main functions of the Board are:-

(a) Pumping and distributing water from the Kolan River to 850ha or irrigable land owned by 
seven customers. 

(b) Provide, when required, untreated water from the Kolan River to the Burnett. Shire Council 
for its town water supply. 

(c) Maintain the pump stations, 8.lkm of pipelines and metered outlets constructed by the 
Board. 

(d) Finance these activities by way of charges based on the nominal water allocation held and 
water used. 

The Directors who held office during the financial year until the date of this report were as follows. 
Directors were in office for the whole of the year unless otherwise stated. 

Sinton Doyle 
Graham Crossart 
Selwyn Read 
Ian Dart 

Chair 
Director (Verbal Resignation 8/ 1112017, pending written confirmation) 
Director 
Director 
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AVONDALE WATER BOARD 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018 

Income from Continuing Operations 

User Charges 
Other Revenue 

Total Income from Continuing Opcralions 

Expense5 from Continuing Operations 

Operations & Maintenance 
Administration Expenses 
Depreciruion 
Other Expenses 

Total Expenses from Continuing Operations 

Operating Profit/(Loss) from Continuing Operations 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Total Other Comprehensive lneome 

Total Comprehensive loco.me 

NOTE 

2 
3 

4 

2018 
s 

244,914 
450 

245,364 

176,450 
2,800 

14,020 
5,846 

199, 116 

46,248 

46,248 

2017 
$ 

289,329 
130 

289,459 

221 ,36 1 
2,723 
6,787 
5,603 

236,474 

52,985 

52,985 

The above Statement of Comprehensive Income should be read in conjunction wilh the accompanying notes. 
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AVONDALE WATER BOARD 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 30 JUNE 2018 

NOTE 2018 2017 
$ $ 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 5 74,612 65,169 
Receivables 6 88,540 97,516 

TOT AL CURRENT ASSETS 163,152 162,685 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, plant and equipment 7 284,761 237,873 
Intangible Assets 8 450,000 450,000 

TOTAL NO -CURRE TASSETS 734,761 687,873 

TOT AL ASSETS 897,913 350,558 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Payabl~ 9 50,383 49,276 

TOTAL CURRENT t.IABILITIES 50,383 49,276 

NO -CURRENT LlABIUTLES 

TOTAL NON-CURRE T LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 50,383 49,276 

ET ASSETS 847,530 801,282 

EQUITY 
Relained earnings II 847,530 801,282 

TOTAL EQUITY 847,530 80I,282 

The above Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. 

2 
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AVONDALE WATER BOARD 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018 

NOTE 2018 2017 
s s 

RETAINEOEAR TNGS 
Balance at the beginning of the financial year 801,282 748,297 

et profit (loss) for the year 46,248 52,985 

Balance at the end of the financial year I I 847,530 801.282 

TOTAL EQlJITY 847,530 801,282 

The above Statement of Changes in Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. 
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AVONDALE WATER BOARD 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Receipts from customers (inclusive of goods and services tax) 
Payments to suppliers and employees (inclusive of goods and 
services tax) 

et cash inflow( outf]Qw) from operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Payments for property, plant and equipment 

Net cash (outflow) from investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities 
QTC Loan 

et cash (outflow) from financing activities 

et increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents held 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 

Cash and cash equivalents at me end of me financial year 

OTE 

12 

2018 
s 

254,340 
(183,989) 

70,351 

(60,908) 

(60,908) 

9,443 
65,169 

74,612 

The above tatement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with me accompanying notes. 

4 

2017 
s 

351,8 11 
(2J l ,123) 

120,688 

(74,894) 

(74,894) 

45,794 
19,375 

65,169 
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AVONDALE WATER BOARD 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT POLICIES 

Statement or CompliHct 

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Financial Accountablllty Act 2009 and the 
Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009. 

These financial statements are general purpose financial statements and have been prepared on an accrual basis 
in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards. Reduced Disclosure Requirements and Interpretations. 

With respect to compliance with Australian Accounting Standards and lntcrprctlltions, A WB has applied those 
requirements applicable to not-for-profit entities, as A WB is a not-for-profit public sector entity. Except where 
stated, the historical cost convention is used. 

The Reporting E ntity 

A WB does not control other entities. The financial statements include the value of all income, expenses, assets, 
liabilities and equity for A WB as an individual entity. 

llser Cb1rges •nd Other Revenue 

Re,enue from sale of goods or rendering of a service is rcwgni5ed when the re'enue is earned and can be 
measured reliably with a sufficient degree of cenainty. Other revenue is recognised "hen the right to rccci•e 
!h.: revenue has betn established. 

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash and cheques receipted at 30 June as well as deposits held at call with 
financial institutions. 

Rueivables 

Trade debtors are recognised at the nominal amounts due at the time of sale or service delivery i.e. the agreed 
purchase/contract price. Settlement of these amounts is required within 30 days from invoice date. 

The collectability of receivables is assessed periodically with provision being ma.de for impairmenL All known 
bad debts were wrinen-<>ff as at 30 June. Increases in the allowance for impairment arc based on loss events that 
have occurred. 

Acqu isitions of Assets 

Actual cost is used for the initial recording of all non-current physical asset acquisitions. Cost is determined as 
the value given as consideration plus costs incidental to the acquisition, including all other costs incurred in 
getting the assetl> ready for use, including architects' fees and engineering design fees. However, any training 
costs are exocnsod as incurred. 

Revaluation. of Non-Cu rrent Assets 

Where revaluations are reOccted in the financial statements, the revaluation increments are credited to the asset 
revaluation reserve through other comprehensive income, unless they are reversing a previous decrement, in 
"hich case they arc recognised directly in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. 

Revaluation decrements are recogiiiscd as expenses in the Statement of Compreh<nsive Income, unless they are 
n:.ersing revaluation increments previously credited to, and still included in the balance of, the asset revaluation 
n:scn.e in respect of that same class of assets, in "hich case they are debited directly to the asset revaluation 
rescr-c. 

s 
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AVONDALE WATER BOARD 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

I. S MMARY OF SIG JFICANT POLICIES (cont.) 

Revaluations of Non..Curnnl Assets (cont,) 

!n canying out revaluations of non-current assets thal are subject to the capital gains tax provisions of the 
Income Tax Assessment Act, potential capital gains lax liabilities have n01 been taken into account in 
determining the revalued amounts as the revalued assets are not expecled to be disposed of within the 
foresocablc future. 

Where the carrying amount of an individual non-current asset is greater lhan its recoverable amount, the as et is 
revalued to its recoverable amount In determining the recoverable amounts of non-current assets, the expected 
net cash flows from those assets, based on their uexisting use", are discounted to their present values using a 
market based discounl rate. 

Depreciation 

Land is not depreciated as it has an unlimited useful life. 

Buildings and plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis so as to allocate the revalued amount 
or net cost of each asset (respectively), less its estimated residual value, progressively over its estimated useful 
lifetoAWB. 

The estimation of the useful lives of assets is based on historical experience with similar assets as well as 
considerations such as manufacturers' warranties, asset rumover practices and A WB's strategic asset plan. 
Reassessments ofusefut lives are undenaken annually by A WB. Any consequential adjustments to remaining 
useful life estimates are implemented prospectively. 

Where assets have separately identifiable components that are subject to regular replacement, these components 
are assigned useful lives distinct from the asset to which they relate and are depreciated accordingly. 

Any expenditure that increases the originally assessed capacity or service potential of an asset is capitalised and 
the new depreciable amount is depreciated over the remaining useful life of the asset to A WB. 

Major spares purchased specifically for particular assets are capitalised and depreciated on the same basis as the 
asset to which they relate. 

For each class or depreciable asset the following depreciation rates are used: 

Class 
Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Plant & Equipment 

Impairment of Assets 

Rate% 
LS 
1.5 
5 

All non-current physical assets arc assessed for indicators of impairment on an annual basis. If an indicator or 
possible impainnent exists, A WB determines the asset's recoverable amount. Any amount by which the asset's 
carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount is recorded as an impainncnt loss. 

The asset's recoverable amount is dctcnnined as the higher of the asset's fair value less costs 10 sell and 
depreciated replacement cost. 
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AVONDALE WATER BOARD 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT POLICIES (cont.) 

Impairment of Assets (cont.) 

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, unless the asset is 
carried at a revalued amount. When the asset is measured at a revalued amount, the impairment loss is offset 
against the asset revaluation surplus of the relevant class to lhe extent available. 

Where an impairment loss subesequemtly reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised 
estmate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying 
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A 
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which 
case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase. 

Payables 

Trade creditors are recognised upon receipt of the goods or services ordered and are measured at tlle agreed 
purchase/contract price, gross of applfoable trade and othcT discounts. Amounts owing are unsecured and are 
~enerally settled on 30 day terms. 

Financial lnstru ments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Statement of Financial Position when A WB 
becomes party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. 

The carrying amounts of trade receivables and payables approximate their fair vaI:ue. 

No financial assets and financial liabilities have been offset and presented on a net basis in the Statement of 
Financial Positiom. 

A WB does not enter into, or trade with, such instruments for speculative purposes, nor for hedging. Apart from 
cash and cash equivalents, A WB holds no financial asets classified at fair value through profit or loss. 

Insurance 

A WB insures its buildings and plant and equipment for loss and damage (Insurer: AIG Australia Limited) and 
also insures for public liability risk (Insurer: QBE Insurance (Australia) Limited). 

Taxation 

A WB is exempted from income tax under the Income Tax Assessmen1 Act 1936 and is exempted from other 
forms of Commonwealth taxation with the exception of Goods and Services Tax (GSl). GST credits receivable 
from, and GST payable to, the A TO are reco~ised (refer to Note 6). 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST 
incurred is not recoverable from the A TO. In these circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost of 
acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of expense. Receivables and payables in the Statement of Financial 
Position are shown inclusive of OST. 

Accounting Estimates and J udgements 

The preparation of financial statements necessarily requires the determination and use of certain critical 
accounting estimates, assumptions, and management judgements that have the potential to cause a material 
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Such estimates, 
judgements and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates 
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in future periods as relevant. 
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AVONDALE WATER BOARD 

NOTES TO THE FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT POLIC IES (conL) 

Comparmtives 

Comparative infonnation has been reclassified where appropriate to enhance comparability. 

2018 2017 
s $ 

2. USER C HARGES 

Levies 244,914 289,329 

3. OTHER REVENUE 

Interest Received 450 130 
Insurance Proceeds 

450 130 

4. OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

Water allocation charges 55,600 55,260 
Water usage charges 1,652 2,983 
Elecuicity 97,606 142,666 
Repairs & maintenance 21,592 20,452 

176,450 221,361 

s. C URRENT ASSETS - CASH AND CASH EQUfVALENTS 

Wide Bay Australia - Operating Account 74,612 65,169 

74.612 65,169 

6. C URRENT ASSETS - RECEIVABLES 

Trade Debtors 79.729 81,568 
Tax-OST 8,811 15,948 

88,540 97,516 

7. NON-CURRENT ASSETS -
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Land Improveme nts & Buildings 

at cost 116,263 116,263 
less accumulated depreciation (38,311) (36,576) 

77,952 79,687 

Plant & Equipment 
at cost 1,928,438 1.993.895 
less accumulated depreciation (1,721,629) (1,835,709) 

206,809 158,186 

284.761 237,873 
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AVONDALE WATER BOARD 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

7. NO -CURRENT ASSETS -
PROPERTY, PLANT A D EQUIPMENT (cont.) 

Reconciliation 
Carrying amount at 30 June 2017 
Add.itions 
Depreciation 

Carrying amount at 30 June 2018 

8. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Water Allocations 

9. CURRE T LIABILITIES - PAYABLES 

Unsecured: 
Trade creditors 

2018 
s 

237,873 
60,908 

(14,020) 

284,761 

450,000 

50,383 

10. KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL AND RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 

Details of Key Management Personnel and Remuneration Pol ides 

2017 
s 

169,766 
74,894 
(6,787) 

237,873 

450,000 

49,276 

Individual Board directors are considered to be Key Management Personnel (KMP) as they are responsible 
for planning, directing and controlling via provisions of the Wa1er Act 2000. There are no other persons 
considered to be KMP. 

o Board Directors received or were entitled to receive any Fees or other benefits during the year. 

Transactions with people/utitics related to Key Management Personooel 

o person or entity related to KMP was contracted or otherwise engaged by the board to supply any 
product or service whatSOever. 

II. RETAI ED EARNI GS 

Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial year 
Net profit (loss) 

Retained earnings al the end of the financial year 

l2. RECO 'CILIA TIO OF PROFIT (LOSS) TO fET 
CASH INFLOW(OUTFLOW) FROM OPERATIONS 

Profit (Loss) from operations 
Deprecia1ion 

et loss on disposal of non current assets 
Change in operating assets and liabilities 

Decrease (Increase} in accounts receivable 
Increase (Decrease) in other operating creditors 

Net cash inflow( outflow) from operating activities 

9 

801,282 
46,248 

847,530 

46,248 
14,020 

8,976 
1,107 

70,351 

748,297 
52,985 

801,282 

52,985 
6,787 

62,352 
( l,436) 

120,688 
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AVONDALE WATER BOARD 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

13. COMMITMENTS 

2018 
s 

commitments at reporting date (inclusive of non-recoverable GST input tax credits) 
are payable as follows: -
Plant and Equipment 

Not later than l year 
Later than I year but not later than 5 years 
Later than 5 years 

10 

2017 
s 

30,364 

30,364 
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AVONDALE WATER BOARD 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

CERTIFICATE OF AVONDALE WATER BOARD 

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared pursuant to s.62(1Xa) of the Financial 
Accounlability Act 1009 (the Act), s.43 of the Financial and Performance Managemenl Standard 2009 and 
other prescribed requirements. In accordance with s.62( I )(b) of the Act we ceni fy that in our opinion: 

a) the prescribed requirements for establishing and keeping the accotmts have been complied with 
in all material respects; and 

b) the financial statements have been drawn up to present a true and fair view, in accordance with 
prescribed accounting standards, of the transactions of A WB for the financial year ended 30 June 
2018 and of the financial PO ition of A WB as at the end of that year. 

c) these assenions are based on an appropriate system of internal controls and risk management 
processes being effective, in all material respects, with respect to financial reponing throughout 
the reponing period, 

""'"'tJr/91'-'~="---- Date: 6of1J1 8'" 
U ANJANELAW 

B. Bus, CPA, JP Qual 

Financial Accoumam 
Bundaberg ugar Lid 

I I 

(I 
Date: 3o/-J/1~ 

SIMO PATRJCK DOYLE 

Chairman 
Avondale Water Board 

KELLY MAREE MARSHMAN 

Secretary 
Avondale Water Board 
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• Queensland 
• • Audit Office 

~erpublk~ 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Avondale Water Board 

Report on the audit of the financial report 

Opi nion 

I have audited the accompanying financial report of Avondale Water Board. 

In nny opinion, the financial report: 

a) gives a true and fair view of the entity's financial position as at 30 June 2018, and its 
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended 

b) complies with the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the Flnancial and Performance 

Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards. 

The financial report comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, the 

statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 
flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements including summaries of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the management 
certificate. 

Basis for opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing 
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under 

those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Report section of my report. 

I am independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 

Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. I 
have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code and the 
Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for my opinion. 

Responsibilities of the Board for the financial report 

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair 
view in accordance with the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the Financial and 
Performance Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards, and for 

such internal control as the Board determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the 
financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

The Board is also responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless it is intended to abolish the entity or to otherwise cease 
operations. 
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• Queensland 
• • Audit Office 

8ettPr publk services 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a 
whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing 
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
this financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the entity. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the entity's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity's 
ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I 
am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, lo modify my opinion. I base my 
conclusions on the audit evidence obtained up lo the date of my auditor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a 
going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

I communicate with the Board regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that I identify during my audit. 
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• Queensland 
• • Audit Office 

Better public services 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements 

In accordance with s.40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009, for the year ended 30 June 2018: 

a) I received all the information and explanations I required. 

b) In my opinion, the prescribed requirements in relation to the establishment and keeping 
of accounts were complied with in all material respects. 

~-
as delegate of the Auditor-General 

13 August 2018 

Queensland Audit Office 
Brisbane 
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BRIGOODA WATER BOARD, 
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

For the year ended 30.Jqne 2017 

Notes 
2017 

$ 

Income from Continuing Operations 

User charges 

Interest Received 

TotaJ Income from Continuing Operations 

Expenses from Cootinui.og Operatioos 

Administration Expenses 

Operation and Maintenance 

Depreciation 

TotaJ Expeoses from ContiD11ing Operations 

Operating Reswt from Cootio11iog Operations 

Operating Result for the Year 

Total Comprehensive Income 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements 

2 

3 

4 

5 

10902 

11 

10913 

6996 

4855 

4051 

15902 

-4989 

-4989 

-4989 

2016 
$ 

9397 

II 

9408 

6655 

3119 

3691 

13465 

-4057 

-4057 

-4057 
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BRIGOODA WATER BOARD, 
STATEMENT OF FINANCI1J. POSITION 

As at 30 June 2017 

Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Receivables 

Total Cw-rent Assets 

Non-Current Assets 

Property, plant and equipment 

Total Non-Current Assets 

Total Assets 

Current Liabilities 

Payables 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assefs (Liabilities) 

Equity 

Accumulated Surplus/Loss 

Total Equity 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements 

Notes 

6 

7 

8 

2017 
$ 

9356 

370 

9726 

23001 

23001 

32727 

2100 

2100 

2100 

30627 

30627 

30627 

2016 
s 

9665 

999 

10664 

27052 

27052 

37716 

2100 

2100 

2100 

35616 

35616 

35616 
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BRIGOODA WATER BOARD, 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

For the year ~nded 30 June 2017 

Balance as at 1 July 2015 

Operating Result from continuing operations 

Other Comprehensive income 
lncrease/(Decrease) in asset 
revaluation surplus 

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 

Rounding 

Balance as at 30 June 2016 

Balance as at I July 2016 

Operating Resull from continuing operations 

Total Comprehensive income for the Year 

Balance as at 30 June 2017 

Accumulated 
Surplus/Deficit 

39675 

-4057 

-4057 

-2 

35616 

35616 

-4989 

-4989 

30627 

Asset 
Revaluation 

Surplus 
(Note J8) 

Contributed 
Equity 

TOTAL 

39675 

-4057 

-4057 

-2 

35616 

35616 

-4989 

-4989 

30627 
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BRIGOODA WATER BOARD, 
STATEMENT OF. CASH. FLOWS 
. For the year ~nded 30 June 2017 

Cash flows from operating acti~ities 

Inflows: 

User charges 

User Charges - Debtor 2016 

GST input tax credits from A TO 

Interest Received 

Outflows: 

Administration Expenses 

Operation and Maintenaoce 

GST paid to suppliers 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating actiflties 

Net cash increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements 

Notes 

2 

3 

4 

2017 
$ 

11034 

600 

829 

ll 

12474 

6996 

4855 

932 

12783 

-309 

-309 

9665 

9356 

2016 
$ 

8428 

856 

II 

9295 

6555 

3119 

701 

10374 

-J080 

-1080 

10745 

9665 
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BRJ,GOODA WA~R BQMU), 
NOTESTOAND·FORMJN.G }>A:R;':f,6F ~JflNANC.IAL STATBMENTS.2016-17 

z. User Charg~s 

Water rates and charges 
Total 

3. Administration Eipenses 
Secretarytrreasurers Allowance 
Insurance 
Po-stage/Stationery/Computer Expenses 
Audit Fees 
TotaJ 

4. Operation and Maintenance 
Electricity - Main Pump/Booster Pump 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Total 

5. Depreciation 
Infrastructure 
Main Pump 
B.ooster Pump 
Adj. typing error 2015 Depn. Overstated 
Total 

6. Receivables 
GSTRefund 
TE Weaver 
JGleich 
i Gleich 
J Gleich 
J Gleich 
YLee 
Total 

Invoice ()35 
Invoice 607 
Invoice610 
Invoice 626 
Invoice 628 
Invoice 657 

2017 
s 

10902 
10902 

2200 
2196 

500 
2100 
6996 

2867 
1988 
4855 

2150 
1425 
476 

4051 

135 

235 
370 

2016 
s 

9:397 
9397 

2200 
2061 
294 

2100 
66SS 

2026 
1093 
3119 

2150 
1425 
476 

-360 
3691 

31 
368 
150 
150 
150 
150 

999 
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l,IRi(';OODA WATER BOA.RD, 
NOTE$ TO AND FOR,MINO PART O.FTIIBmNANCIALSTAT.EMEJ"!TS 2016-17 

!]7. Property l'lant & Equipment 
Infrastructure 
Milin Pump 
Booster Pump 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Total 

8. Payables 
Audit Fees 
Total 

2016 
$ 

23000 
15000 
5256 

43256 
202$5 
23001 

2100 
2100 

2015 
$ 

23000 
IS OOO 
5256 

4325.6 
16204 
27052 

2100 
2001) 
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BIUGOOl>A W~TER.BOARD, 
NOTES TO AND FO~G.P~T OF~ frnANCfAL S'.I'A~S 2QJ6-2017 

Note I 
Note2 
Note3 
Note4 
Notes 
Note6 
Note( 
Note 8 

Summary ~f Significant Accounting Policies 
User Charg~s 
Administration Expenses 
Operation and Maintenance Expenses 
Depreciation 
Receivables 
Pro~rty, Plant and Equipment 
Creditors 

1. Summ:ary Of Significant Accounting Policies 

(a) Statement of Compliance 
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Financial Accounta\>ility 
Act 2009 and $e Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009. 

These financial Statements are general purpose financial statements and have been prepared on 
an accrual basis in accordahce with Australian Accounting Standards ~ Reduced Disclosure 
Requirements and Interpretations. 

Wjth respect to compliance with Australian Accounting Standards and b)terpretations, the 
Brigooda Water Board has appli~ those requirements applicable to not-for-profit entities; as the 
Brigooda Water Board is .a not-for~profit public sector entity. Except where stated, the historical 
cost convention is used. 

(b) The Reporting Entity 
The Stigooda Water Board does not control otlier entities. The financial statements include the 
value of all income, expenses, assets, liabilities and equity for the Btigooda Water Board, as an 
individual entity. 

(c) User Ch:arges and Other Revenue 
Revenue from saj.e of goods or rendering of a service is recognised when the revenue is earned 
and can be measured reliably with a sufficient degree of certainty. Other revenue is recognised 
w})en the right to receive the revenue has been e$tablishecl. 

(d) Cash al)d Cash Equivale.nts 
Cash and cash equivalents include all cash and cheques receipted at 30 June as well as deposits 
held at call with financial institutions. 

(e) Receivables 
Trade debtors ilre recognised at the nominal amounts due at the time of ~e or service delivery 
i.e. the agreed purchase/contract price. Settlement of these amountc; is required within 30 days 
from invoice date. 
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. ( 

B.iU.GOOJ>.A WA'i'ERBO~, 
NO'fiaS TO AND 'fQRMJN'G PART OF TJffi FJlil~C~.ST AT.BMBN1'S 2016-2017 

(f) Property, Plant and Equipment 
Items of property, plant and equipment with a cost or other value equal to -0r in excess of the 
following thresholds are recognised for financial reporting purposes in the year of acquisition: 

Land 
Btii.ldings 
Plant filld Equipment 

$) 
$5,000 
$5,000 

Items with a lesser value are expensed in 'the year of acquisition, Long standing items under 
$5000 which were reflected as non-current asseui in prior years were expeosed in 2013. There 
ha:; been no dep~iation realised prior to 30th June 2013 . 

(g) ~evaluations of Non-Current Physical AssetS 
Land and buildings are m~ at fair value in accordance with AASB 116 rroperty, Plant and 
Eqtiipment and Queensland Treasury and Trade's Non-Current Asset Policies fo! the Queensland 
Public Seetor. In respect of these &Sset classes, the cost of items acquired during th.e financial 
year has been judged by management to materially represent their f11ir value a.t the end of the 
reporting period. 

Plant and equipment i~ measured at cost in accordance with Queensland Treasury and Trade1s 
Non-Current Asset PoJi.cjes for the Queensland Public Sector. The carrying amounts for plant 
and eq\iipmeht at cost should not I)laterially differ from their fair value. 

Non-current physical assets such as Infrastructure are measured at fair value by 91e Brigooda 
Water Board Committee, the infrastructure has been in place sin~ 1952 (63yrs) the Bngooda 
Water Board Co~ittee has replaced and repaired tbi~ infrastructure on rui ongoing basis. The 
amoµnt of$~3000.00 re~ected in the Non-Current Ass~t regj.ster is carped over from the 2012 
Audited Financial Sta:teJl)ents. However, if a class of asset eicperiences sjgni:ficant and volatUle 
chapges in fair wlue (i.e. where indicators suggeSts U;.at the value .of the class of asset may have 
changed by 200-4> or more from one reporting, period to the nekt), it 'is subject to such revaluations 
in the reporting period, where praCticahle, regardless of the timing of preViOl!IS such method of 
revaluation. 

Where indices are used in the ~valuation process, the Brigooda Water Board ensures that the 
application of such indices woWd result in a valid estimation of the asset's fair value at reporting 
date. State Valuation -Service (SVS) supp·iied the indices and provided assurance of their 
robustne$s. validity and appropriateness for application to the relevant assets. Indices used are 
also te$ted for reasonablen~ by applying the indices to a sample of assets and comparing r~ults 
to siinilar ~ets that have been valued by intemttl ex.perts, and aru.!lysing the trend of changes Q1 
values over tinie. At year end, management assesses the relevanoo. and suitability of indices 
provided by SVS based on the ageJi.cy's own particular circumstances, 

Any revaluati()n il}ctement arising on the revaluation .of an asset is credited to the asset 
revaluation swplus of the appropriate class, except to the extent it reverses a revaluation 
decrement for the class previously recognised as an e.ll:pense. A decrease in th.e carrying amount 
on revaluation is charged as an expense, to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, in the 
revaluation surplus relating to that asset ciass. 
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_ umaooo.A w ..\na-noARD 
NOTEstoANDFORMING'B~t~6il'U$.FMANOIAL:S~A'EE~$2016-2017 

On revaluatiOI), accumulated depreciation is restated proportionately with the change in the 
carrying amount of the asset and any change m tile estiniate of remaining useful life. 

Separately i.dentified components of assets are measured on the same basis as the assets to which 
they relate. 

(h) Deprec~ation 
There has been no depreciation expense oflnfrasttucture, Plant and Equipment prior to 2013 
Financial Statements. Land is not depreciated as it has an unlimited useful life. 

Plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-lihe basis so as to allocate the reyl\lued a.mount 
or net cost of each asset (respectively), less its estimated residual value, progressively over its 
~sti_mated useful life to the Brigooda Water Board,. 

The estimation of the useful lives of assets is based on historical experien·ce with similar assets 
as well as CQJ1$iderati<:>ns such as manufacturers' warranties, asset tumovet practices and the 
Brigooda Water Board's strategic asset plan. Rea8sessments of useful live_s· are undertaken 
annually by the Brigooda Water Board. Any consequential adjustments to remaining useful life 
estimates are implemented prospectively. 

Where assets have separately identifiabie components that are subject to regular replacement, 
these oomponents are asSigned useful lives distinct from the asset to which they relate and are 
depreciated accordingly. 

Any etpend!iture that increases the originally assessed capacity or service Jl9tential of an asset is 
capitalised and the .new <lep~iahlE< amotlnt Is depreciated over the remrunirlg usefui life of the 
8$Set to the Brigooda Water Board. 

Major spare'S purchased specifically for particular assets are capitalised and depreciated on the 
same basis as the asset to which they relate. 

For each class of depreciable asset the following depreciation rates are used: 

Class 
Plant and Eq\lipment 

(i) linpairment of Non-Current Assets 

Rate% 
10-20 

All _non•currelit physical assets are assessed for indicators of impairment on an annual basis. If 
an indicator of possiple impairuient exists, the Brigooda Water Boatd, determines the asset's 
recoverable amoUnt. Any amount by which the asset's carrying ·amount exceeds the recover11ble 
amount is recorded as an impairment loss. 

the asset's recoverable amount is detennined as the higher of 'the asset's fait value less costs to 
sell and depreciated replagement cost. 
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BtUG00DA W4~R :$QAR,D, 
Non:s ro AND Foltl4lNai>A.ttr o:Fnm FINA.NcIAi sT!\n:MENrs 2016.21>1.1 

An impainneot loss is recognised immediateiy irt the Statement of Comprehensive Income, 
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount. When the asset is m011sut'ed at a revalued 
amount, the impainnen1 loss is offSet 11gainst tlte asset revaluation surplus of the relevant class tp 
the extent avlrilable. 

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carzying amount of the asset is increased to 
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so. that the increased C41TYitlg amount dees 
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been -deteimined :had no ~painnent loss been 
recogajSed for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impainµeut loss is reco$ftlsed as income, 
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss 
is treated as a revaluation increase. 

(j) Payables 
Trade c~rs are tecognised upon receipt of the gQOds or services ord~red and are measured at 
the agreed purchase/cop.tract price, gi:oss of applicable trade and other discounts. Amounts owing 
are unsecured and are generally settled on 30 day terms. 

(k) Financial Instruments 
Ricognif>iofl 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the State!}lent of Financial Position 
when the Brig90da Water Board, becomes party t~ the contracttuJl provisions of the financial 
instrument. 

Classification 
Fiftanciai msttuments are classified and measured as follows: 

Cash and cash equivalents - held .at fair value through profit @d loss 
- Receivables. held at amortised cost 
• Paya!>I~ - held at amortised cost 

The carrying '8fll,Ounts of trade r!Weivables and payables approximate their fair value. 

No financial assets and financial liabilities have been offset and presented on a net basis in the 
StateJI1ept of Financial Position. 

The Brigooda W~tl!r Board, does not enter into, or trade with, such instruments for speculative 
purposes, nor for hedging. Apart from cash and cash equivalent~ the Brigooda Water Board, 
holds no financial assets dassified at fair value through pi:ofit and loss. 

Remuheration of Board Members 
No Board Members received or were entitled to receive any fees or o1ber benefits during the 
year. 

(I) Provisions 
The Brigooda Water Board, currently has no provision liabilities. 
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'.BJl)~O()l>4WA'JJ~R.B()AJU), 
NO'l'ESTO.ANDFORMiiN:Qi>ARTOF-'IlffiFINAJ':i:Cl.U,~''f.AtEMENTSi016~2Q11 

(m) Insurance 
The Brigooda Water Board, insures its buildings and pjru:it and eqUip1nent for loss and damage, 
and also insures for public liability risks. Such insurance cover i.s currently' held! with National 
Adviser Services Pty Ltd. 

The Brigooda WJJ.ter Board, 'pays insurance premiums tQ WQrkCover Queensland in respect of its 
obligations for employee compensation. 

(n) TuatiolJ 
The Brigooda Water Board, is exempted from inoome tax \lDder the Income Tax Assessment Act 
1936 and is exempted from other forms of Commonwealth taxation with the exception of Fringe 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised. net of the amolll:Jt of G$T, except where the 
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Ausltalian Taxation Office. In these 
circumstances the OST is tecogniSea as part ofthe c9st of!lcquisition of the asset or as part of an 
item of expense. Receivables and payables in the Statement of Financial Position are shown 
inclusive of OST. · 

· ( o) Issuance of Financial Statemen~ 
The financial statements are authorised for issue by the Chair Person and Secretary at the date of 
signing the Management Certificate. 

(p) Accounting Estimates and Judg1J1ents 
The preparation of financial state:ments necessarily requites the dete.rmination and -qse of certain 
critical accounting estimates, assumptions,.and rnanagementjudgm,ents that have the wtenual to 
cause a material adjustment to the catryitig amoun.ts of assets an(! liabilities within th~ next 
financial year. Such estimates, jlidg1tlents and underlying asswnptions are reviewed on an 
ongoing basis. Re.visions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the 
est~ale is revised and in future periods as relevant.. 

(g) Comparatives 
There has been no restatement of comparative information. 
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• 

. BRIGOODA WATER BOARD, 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2016-17 

CERTIFICATE OF THE BRIGOODA WATER BOARD, 

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared pursuant to s.62(l)(a) of the 
Financial Accountability Act 2009 (the Act), s.43 of the Financial and Performance Management 
Standard 2009 and other prescribed requirements. In accordance with s.62{l)(b) of the Act we 
certify that in our opinion: 

a) the prescribed requirements for establishing and keeping the accounts have been complied with 
in au materiaJ respects; and 

b) the financial statements have been drawn up to present a true and fair view, in accordance with 
prescribed accounting standards, of the transactions of the Brigooda Water Board for the 
financial year ended 30 J wie 2017 and of the financial position of the Board as at the end of 
that year, and 

c) these assertions are based on an appropriate system of internal controls and risk management 
processes being effective, in all material respects, with respect to financial reporting 
throughout the reporting period. 

ANTHONY CHARLES SCANLAN YVONNE ELAINE LEE 

Chairman Secretaryffreasurer 

/z!. c? ... .. .......... 6.c~-~....,.,..;. .... .... -p;f.z?.. ....... ~: .......... .. 
Dated: 24'h July 2017 Dated 24'h July 2017 

:"• 



 

Queensland’s category 2 water authorities: Summary of annual reports and financial statements 2017 – 18, 
Department of Natural Resources Mines and Energy.  81 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Brigooda Water Board 

Report on the audit of the financial report 

Qualified opinion 

I have audited the accompanying financial report of Brigooda Water Board. 

In my opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for 
qualified opinion section of my report, the accompanying financial report: 

a) gives a true and fair view of the entity's financial position as at 30 June 2017, and its 
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended 

b) complies with the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the Financial and Performance 
Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced 
Disclosure Requirements. 

The financial report comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017, the 
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 
flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements including summaries of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the management 
certificate. 

Basis for qualified opinion 

Sufficient appropriate evidence has not been presented by Brigooda Water Board to confirm 
the existence of its property plant and equipment, that all assets controlled by the board 
have been recorded, or that the carrying values of property, plant and equipment were in 
accordance with either the cost model or revaluation model options available under 
AASB 116 Property, Plant and Equipment. As a consequence, sufficient appropriate audit 
evidence has not been presented by Brigooda Water Board to demonstrate that the carrying 
value of property, plant and equipment of $23,001 (2016: $27,052) as recorded in Note 7 
and the depreciation expense of $4,051 (2016: $3,691) recorded in Note 5 are reliable. The 
impact of these matters on the financial report is unable to be quantified due to the absence 
of reliable data. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing 
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Report section of my report. 

I am independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. I 
have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code and the 
Auditor-Genera/ of Queensland Auditing Standards. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient to support my qualified audit 
opinion. 
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Responsibilities of the Board for the financial report 

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair 
view in accordance with prescribed requirements of the Financial Accountability Act 2009, 
the Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting 
Standards - Reduced Disclosure Requirements and for such internal control as the Board 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

The Board is responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless it is intended to abolish the entity or to otherwise cease 
operations. 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a 
whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian 
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of this financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise 

professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate lo provide a basis for my 
opinion. The r isk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are. appropriate in the circumstances, but not for expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the entity. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the entity's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity's 
ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I 
am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial repo·rt or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. I base my 
conclusions on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a 
going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 



 

Queensland’s category 2 water authorities: Summary of annual reports and financial statements 2017 – 18, 
Department of Natural Resources Mines and Energy.  83 

 

  



 

Queensland’s category 2 water authorities: Summary of annual reports and financial statements 2017 – 18, 
Department of Natural Resources Mines and Energy.  84 

GLAMORGAN VALE WATER BOARD 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2017 - 2018 

Contents 

Statement of Comprehensive Income 
Statement of Financial Position 
Statement of Changes in Equity 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Page No: 

Notes To and Forming Part of the Financial Statements 
Management Certificate 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
19 
20 Independent Audit Report 

General Information 

These financial statements cover the Glamorgan Vale 
Water Board (GVWB) 

Glamorgan Vale Water Board is a Statutory Body 
established under the Water Act 2000 

For information in relation to the Glamorgan Vale Water 
Board's financial statements please contact Matis Accounting 
Ph: (07) 3812 2600 Email: andrew@matisaccounting.com.au 

1 
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GLAMORGAN VAL.E WATER BOARD 
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

For the year ended 30 June 2018 

Income from Continuing Operations 

Rates & Excess Water Charges 
Meter Fees & Charges 
Other Revenue 

Total Income from Continuing Operations 

Expenses from Continuing Operations 

Administration Expenses 
Employee Expenses 
Supplies and Services 
Depreciation 
Revaluation Decrement 
Other Expenses 

Total Expenses from Continuing Operations 

Operating Result from Continuing Operations 

Operating R..,ult for the Year 

Other Comprehensive Income 

[terns Not Recyclable to Ooerating Result· 

Increase (decrease) in asset revaluation surplus 

Total Items Not Recyclable to Ooeratjng Result 

Total other Comprehensive Income 
Total Comprehensive Income 

The ucompanyiog notes fonn port of these statements. 

Notes 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

2018 
$ 

440,393 
1,828 
6,598 

448,819 

I 19,417 
82,858 

142,972 
137,573 

4,529 

487,349 

(38,530) 

0 

0 

0 
(38.530} 

2017 
$ 

419,977 
7,032 
9,001 

436,010 

154,379 
111,558 
119,518 
82,522 

467,977 

p 1,967) 

0 

0 

0 
(31,967) 
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GLAMORGAN YALE WATER BOARD 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

As at 30 June 2018 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivables 
Inventories· 
Other 
Total Current Assets 

Non Current Assets 
Property, plant and equipment 

Total on Current Assets 

Total Assets 

Current Liabilities 
Payables 
Accrued employee benefits 
Other current liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Non Current Liabilities 
Accrued employee benefits 
Other non current liabilities 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets (Liabilities) 

Equity 
Accumulated Surplus 
Asset revaluation surplus 

Total Equity 

The ac<lompanying notes form part of these statements. 

Notes 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 

17 
19 

20 

2018 
s 

110,848 
15,471 
5,106 
6,560 

137,985 

2,893,393 

2,893,393 

3,031 ,378 

4,100 
7,554 

14,517 

26,171 

314 
112,103 

112,4 17 

138,588 

2,892,790 

2,226,066 
666,724 

2,892,790 

2017 
s 

101 ;972 
14,160 
3,664 
7,367 

127,163 

2,961,553 

2,961 ,553 

3,088,716 

4,000 
13,872 
14,799 

32,671 

7,349 
117,376 

124,725 

157,396 

2,931,320 

2,264,596 
666,724 

2,931,320 
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GLAMORGA VALE WATER BOARD 
STATEME TOFCBANGESf EQ lTY 

For the y .. r ended 30 June 2018 

Balance u at I July 2016 

Operating result from continuing operations 

Other Comprehensive Income 
- Jncrcase'(D=easc) in Asset revaluation surplus 

Total Comprehensive Income/or the Year 

Balance u •I 30 June 2017 

Balance as at I J1lly 2017 

Operating rcsuh from continuing operations 

Other Comprehensive Income 
-lncn:ascl(Dccrcase) in Asset revaluation surplus 

Total Comprehensi.e lncome/OI' rhe Ytar 

Balance as at 30 June 2018 

The accompanying notes for-m part or the5e stattmtnts:. 

Accumulared 
Surplu-</Dtfitil 

s 

2,296,563 

(31,967) 

2,264,596 

2,264,596 

(38,530) 

2,226,066 

Asst! Revoluation 
Surplus (Note 20) 

666,724 

666,724 

666,724 

0 

666,724 

Toul 

s 

2,963,287 

{J 1,967) 

0 

2 931,320 

2,931,320 

(38,SJO) 

0 

2,892,790 
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GLAMORGAN VALE WATER BOARD ~1 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ~ 

For the year ended 30 June 2018 

Notes 2018 2017 
$ $ 

Cash Flows from <>pera ting activities 
Inflows: 
User charges and fees 446,005 437,576 
Interest Received 3,218 4,131 
GST input tax credit s from ATO 26,085 23,008 
GST collected from customers 38 132 

Outflows: 
Interest Paid (4,415) (5,249) 
Employee Expenses (96,211) (115,491} 
Supplies and Services (258,509) (288,975) 
GST paid to supplicrrs (28,264) (23 ,416) 
GST remitted to ATO (49) (119} 
Net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities 87,898 31,597 

C ash flows from investing activities 
Inflows: 

Outflows: 
Payments for property, plant and 
equipment IS (73,942) (7,635) 
Net cash provided by (used in) 
investing activities (73,942) (7,635) 

Cash flows from financing act ivities 
Inflows: 
Borrowings 

Outflows: 

Loan repayments made (5,080) (19,843) 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
financing activities (5,080) (19,843) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalents 8,876 4,1 19 
Cash and cash equivalents at 
beginning of financial year 101,972 97,853 

Cash and C ash equivalents at end of 
financial year 11 110,848 101,972 

The accompanying notes form part of t hese statements. 
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Note I 
ote 2 
ote 3 

Note 4 
Note S 
Note6 
Note 7 

ote 8 
Note9 
Note 10 
Note 11 
Note 12 
Note 13 

Note 18 
Note 19 
Note 20 

•• 
GLAMORGAN VALE WATER BOARD ~ 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2017-18 ~ 

Basis of Financial Statement Preparation 
User Charges 
Meter Fees & Charges 
Other Revenue 
Administration Expenses 
Employee Expenses 
Supplies and Services 
Depreciation 
Revaluation Decrement 
Other Expenses 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivables 
Inventories 
Other Current Assets 
Property, Plant and Equipment 
Payables 
Accrued Employee Benefits 
Other Current Liabilities 
Other Non Current Liabilities 
Asset Revaluation Surplus by Class 

6 
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7 
14 
14 
14 
14 
14 

15 
15 
15 
15 
LS 
16 
16 
16 
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18 
18 
18 
18 
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GLAMORGAN VALE WATER BOARD 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS 2017-18 

I. Basis of Fin1neial Statement Pre pan tion 

(a) Compliance with Prescribed Requirements 

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Financial Accou111ability Act 2009 and the 
Financial and Pt r/ormance Management Slandard 2009. 

The financial statements arc general pwposc financial statements and have been prepared on an ac:crual basis in 
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards • Reduced Disclosure Requirements and lntetpretations. 

With re$pcCI to compliance with Aust.ralian Accounting Standards and Interpretations. Glamorgan Vale Water 
Board has applied those requirements applicable to not-for-profit entities, as Glamorgan Vale Water Board is a 
not-for-profit public sector entity. 

(b) The Reporting Entity 

Glamorgan Vale Water Board does not control Olher entities. The Financial Statements include the value of 
all income, expenses, assets, liabilities and equity for the Glamorgan Vale Water Board as an individual entity 

(c) Underlying Measurement Basis 

Except where stated, the historical cost convention is used. 

(d) Rates & Chrges, Meter Fees & Charges and Other Revenue 

Revenue from receipt of rates and other charges, or rendering of a service is recognised when Ille revenue is earned 
and can be measunxl reliably with a sufficient degree of certainty. Other revenue is recognised when the right to receive the 
revenue bas been established. 

(•)Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash and cheques receipted as at 30 June 2018 as well as deposits held at call with 
financial institutions. 

(f) Receivables 

Trade debton arc recognised at the oominal amounts due at the time of sale or service delivery i.e. the rated billing period. 
Settlement of these amounts is required witbin 30 days from invofoe dale. 

The collectability of receivables is assessed periodically with provision being made for i mpainnent. 
All known bad debts were written-off as at 30 June 2018. Increases in the allowance for impainnent are based on loss events 
that have occurred. 

(g) Acquisitions of Assets 

Actual cost is used for the initial recording of all non-current physical asset acquisitions. Cost is detennined as the value 
given as consideration plus costs incidental to the acquisition. including all other costs incurred in getting the 
assets ready for use, including archi!CG1S' fees and engineering design fees. However, any training costs arc expensed 
as incurred. 

Where assets are received free of charge from another Queensland public sector entity (usually via an involuntary transfer), 
the acquisition cost is recognised as the gross carrying amount in the books of the transferor immediately prior to 
the transfer together with any accumulated depreciation. 

Assets acquired at no cost or for nominal consideration, other than from an involuntary transfer from 8llOlher Queensland 
government agmcy, an: recognised at their fair value at date of acquisition in accordance with AASB 116, 
Properly, Planl and &,uipmenJ_ 
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GLA.\fORGAN VAIL WATER BOARD 
NOTES TO AND fORMll'iG PARTOFTIIJ: FINANC1ALSTATUIENTS1011-18 

(lo) Rtcoplrloo Tlo ...... lcb for ..... ...,.,,. Plaat ud Eqmp ... 1 

ltaMol'popa1)', plaal ud - wdh •-or Olbcr .U.. <qml IO or m....., oflbe "'°"""'I 
lhraholds ... ~ ro.~ r<pe>rtiacpurposes itcbc yeatol'..__ 

8..i.bp 
klftuwcnrc 
lal..,;bleo (Olhcr) 
IAnd 
Plu1 and Equipm<t11 

SI0,000 
SI0,000 

$100,000 
SI 

SS,000 

Items with 1 lesser vah.ie are expensed m tbe year of acqutsition. 

E~pencb1ure IS only c:apctahsed if it increase.s the senioc: potential or useful hfe of the e:ustmSa.sst1. Mauucnancc 
expcndnurc that c:n«ely reMorle.s origil'lal &etYi<:e potential (arisina tom orduwy wear and tear) is expensed 

Land and buildings are measured at Ci.ir value in a()C()rdaoce with AASB 116 Proputy, Plon1 and /£qMlpmtnt, 
AASB 13 Fair Yohtt.Mta.ruttwttnt and Queensland Treasury and Trade's Non.Current Asset Policies for the 
QuccrW.and Public Sector. These a.nets are reponed at their re\'llued amounis, beina: 6 1r vatue 11 the dato of vah.1•oon, 
lest a.ny 1ubsequent 1ccwnulatcd ~iatioo and impiinneot losses where 1pphc1ble 

PW>1 and EqWjJtDCllt u ..,....ed 11 cost in a«ordanoe widi Quea>sland TreallUI)' and Trldc~ 
Noa<'WT'Ctlt Asset Polictes ror me~ N>tic Sedor. The carryma amounis ro. Plan• and l!quipmc!ll 11 

0001 ohould not materially cWTer li'am lhci< fiUr value. 

Pl"opcrty, pluil II. eqwpmctll measured 11 &;r valu< ("'ftt above).,. revalued"" an annual batu by _....i. 
ondc:rtalm by .. indcp<lldmt prof<SSIOOll valuer or U.cmal <Xptt'I, ot by Ille use or 1ppropi11e and n:levan1 llldi<cs, 
...s """*'°"'1 J~ of the Boord. 

For 6-aal _,.,.._..the ,...._..process is -,..i bylhc llomil wlio detmmoe lbe _.lie 
~'ll-pnCIJC<S ud ~ The 8-d basUDdenalcm u-W ...,.;cwoflbe m'lluatloo-. 
"'"-'1-.,.,.S by MabS-.. 
Re•"llua,_, baedca ~ proli=ooal valuer or U.amlC>j>tt!_.......,. ll8llemkn 11 lwt-ew:ry 
6wi-s - ..... ifaportlc:Ular assetdass- "puficod ..t ..tatile ..... .,. • ra.. value,""' dus" 
•J«t IO tf><C'lic o_..J • tk-penod, wbettpxO<oble.lqlldCS1 ofdic-1oflllt ... spcalic _...., 
!'be flu .U..0 rq>O<t<dbylbe 8ootd are baed ot1oppmpnat< vaiu.-t~ 1hol ..._..., ... ofo...t&ble 
aod n:le-abocrvable '°'""3 ond .,.,,._lhe uxofmobsawble..,.,.. (rtfct IOIOte I (Y)) 

W1>en usecs bave not been specilically a""""""1 m the - period, thcu ""'"''"" vat..._ we mal<nllly kept 
~ ........... V11 lhe1ppheauoaofrcl.,..tmees. The Board......,. tba1 Ille app~ oftueh llldlces-'tl ino 
>'lltd ....,.._of the .,,.,., f"' values at n:poning date" The Stote Valuation Semoe (SYS) ~die llld><es 
lllCd fotlbe vonouslypc$of....., Such-.Suceilherpubbely1voilable, °'""denved from marketmlOnmtion 
1va1llblc k> SVS SVS PfO\'ldes assurance of their robu!tnotSS,. nhdity Ind 1ppropn11mes1b-1ppbcat10t1 to the 
rde>anl ,,.... lod>cn UICd .,. abo 1est<d for .......,.blen ... by oppiyula the onchc:es to 1 sample of weu. -Pl""I 
their rcsulu to sam1lar assets d'llt have been purchased in the c..-rent r~ period. valued by an tndtpendent valuet 
or internal upcrt. 1nd analysllQ the trend of changes in v1fuu o"cr time. Throuah this procoss, whlch 11 undert&kca 
ltlt'lually. manaaemcnt assesses and confums the relevance and suitability of lndlces provided by SVS based on the 
8<Ntd'1 O~TI putic:ulu cucumstanccs. 

Ally reV1luation 1ncrtmcnt amlog on tbc rcvaluatfon of an asset is crcdilcd 101M1m1 re ... 111.1111on surplUI of the 
1ppropria1e clus, except 10 lhc extent it rcvc:rscs a revaluation decrement. few the class prt:vaously recognuod u an 
expense A decrease in the carrying amount on revaluatton ;is charged H an expetl.MI, 10 the extent if exceeds the 
bala.oee, if any, in the rcvah&1bOn surplus n:latin& to that asset elass.. 

On rcvaluauon; 
• £or UICU rcYalucd llSIOI I cost vahaabon approach (e.g. current replacement cost)· ICC\IDulated dep.·ecduon 
11 ad,iust<d to equal the chffemJc:e betweeo the gross......,. and c:anyU,g omount. ofttt lak1t11 utlo oc:count 
accumW.ted unpaumeot losses Thu is gener&Uy referred to u lhc 'gross method'. Ind 
• f« Uld• n:voluc:d ..... • maoi<d or~ voluoliot> ~ - 1<1<....,latod clepreaa1ian and ......,,..i.,c:c1 
tq>tument lolJes are clmm11cd 1g1.1mt lbe ptiSS amouDI of the asset pior 10 restatnt& for the rcvUuatw:m ThtJ ll 

...,...ny 1<femd 10 os the 'net ---

In...,_~ Qoecmlud T.-y'$ Noo.c..-Alsd Polioes for lbe Quea>IWwl PW1>c S...... (NCAPs) 

..-c:c1 the --of revalmlnt ir .U ""'lltuboos. "°"-ewr, - I July 2014, the ''CAl's - reqlllR 

ntber die - or act .cbod be used, acoonliDg 10 tbe ..iu.-oppwdl adopt<d ilr wlt...itW ,,_ (u C1q>lomcd 
obove) ID-W11b die above pobcies, lhismcm>a n:port<d asset dass_y...,_ -IOrwludi 
re...iu-areaccouoled i>r-Cdhttmdliod. While this does ... _. .. ..,,,..._ts(<e fur-) 

rtpOrtecl, • doestnote ·---to the fi&wes displayed i>r..-, ~ deinctaooo oad ........... .., __ 
Mat<Nlaty .-epcs undtt AASB IOJI Malaiolity areecmodcred tn~ wfldherooyd>b<h-tltc--lllldthe &ir..-ofa.-lS mnonal. 
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GLAMORGAN VALE WATER BOARD 
NOTES TO AND FO RMING PART OF TRE l'INANCJALSTATEM ENTS 2017°18 

(j)lo~ 

G'-PaVlkW-Boonl~loolds-.J-allof,.11idafall bdowlb<._,_ 

dweshold pmc:n"bcd byQuocmW>d T......,. a Trade's Noo-Oanaii Anets Poloaes b Ille Qld l'llbl>c 
Soclor. {ReWIOnOle l(h)~ 

(k) D<pr<dlrioo 

Land IS nol clepreeiatod as it has IO uolimit<d u.oeful hfe 

Bwldmp, plant and eqwpment are deprea.ated on 1 Mnighl-h.ne basis so 11 10 alloClilc the revtlued amoun1 or Mt 
oost of eac:h Usd (respccanly). less tts esrimaJed residual value, proarc:ssi:"·ely OYCf 111 cstunateid uuruJ life to che 
Glamorpn Vale Water Board. 

The es1unanon of the useful lives of assets is based on his1orical expenenoe Wlth s1m1lar 1.ssets 11 well u 
considerations !UCh IS manuficturen' warnnties, asset twnover pnot1ccs and Olamorg1n Vile Water 
Board's scntegic 15$Ct plan. Re-aSieSSmedS of useful liva are undertaken aMually by tbc Glamorgan Vale 
Watn Board. Any conscqueatiaJ adjustments to remainina u.scM llte c.stimatct tre implemented prospectively. 

\Vhcre •SSd.S have .scp.antely iden1ifiable components tbal are subjec.t 10 regular rcplacemc:nt, these comPonentJ 
are auigned useful bves distinct from the is.set to which they rel.atc and are dcprecil.ted .aocord1ngiy 

/\J1y expeodir,.e tlu.t 1DCmUeS the originally ..,..sed eopacity or service poceltlal or an asset 11 capotah:sed and 
the new depreaable lmOUlll d: depreciated over lhe ~ma1nao1 useful life of tbc IUd lo Olamorpn Vale 
Water 8om'd 

M~or llPOl<S pwchased rpecifi<ally fir plObCllhr ....u arc c.1ptUhsed &Dd depree.at<d on the same buos 
u che aJ$d to wDch they relate. 

(I) l•pa-• N-c.rr..r "-

Ra1c % 

2-4 
U3·33.33 

s 

GLlmorpa Vale w11 ... Boanl re>iews,1teado _ ...... the <UT)'1111 lllllOUObofOS DCll- ...... 
.. -..... •helh<o lhcrc Q; uy o.dicotioo Iha< lbose assd.I may be _.....s Suell ndoc•oons ... y be alher 
speeofic 10 G~ Vlk w11 ... Doud Of to the~ &Side 1 leelu>olol)'..,_, 0<poLow 
and eeonoao;c da"Clopneot:s. If an ondic&tor of pcaible unp&orm<ll cxuts. the recovcnoble amount or \he 
anti ll detetmtned m 1c:cordance with AASBl 36 l'"f'Otl'IMlll <{Assets IDdl then coms-rec.J 10 1tt CUT)'lftl value 
Any atnOUm by wt.ich the as.set's c:anyiag amoi.mt exceeds the rCCO\·enble llDO\DI 11 recorded u an impell'l"tlellt loa 

Tbo reieovenblc amounr of an asset is the bighcr of the asset's fair "'alue less cos.u to seU. and iu value 1n use subjoet 
to the following 

•) AJ, 1 oot·for-profit eotily, ceru.in property, plant and eqwpmcnt ofthe Board tJ hekl for the conlinwna ute 
of its service eapaeir)' and DOI for the generation of cub flow-. Such 1ssets a.re typically 'pec:11l1sod lo natwe 
lnKCOfdanee with AA.SB 136, \liber.c such assets meuurcd at fair value ~dtt AAS812, th11fair11111.tC 
(wllh no adju111mem for disposal cost) is effecti,·cly d,.med 10 be !he ,...,,.,.blc lftlCMllt. Consequently. 
AASB 136 does not apply to such assts unlc5$ they are meuurcd 11 cost 

b) For oc.hef noo-4pecillised property, p.\ant and equlpmcnl meuW'ed at f.tJr va]ue, where 1nd1c1on o( unptimu~iv: 
cwt, the onlyditfermce between the: u5d's fili viJue and lU filr value lea ~s ofchlposaJ 11 the incttmenl.11 
costs attributable to the disposal oftbo aJ$d. Comcqucutly, the (au~ oft.he auct detenn.ned under 
AASB 13 will malcrially approximate its recoverable amow'lt where lhc dapoul C06U 111anbu1.ablc to cite a.sset 
m oepsjble After \he revalluricft rcquito•>,..IS or AASB l 3 are firit •pplood 10 - weu.. 1pph<1ble dispoSll 
COiis are asse:ssed 111<1. in the ca'a\lllSWlCes where such C<>Sll &re ,.. nesl..,blc. &d.i...,,_ to the recovenble llllOWll 

arc made rQ aceordanoe with AASB J 36 

F0< &11 oeher rano.inma.,.... (mc:Nding inwogible asseu) measured••-. recovenble llllOWlt 11 eqml to \he lucberor 
the &ir value less cosu of dJ:spoal IOd \he ustt's value m ""' 

,.,.. _ ...... 1oa .. reoopi<ed-.:dym lb< ~ore-..-.. locome, uolall lhe ..... ,. 
amed MI~-_ \Vbea the as.set is lllft$Uttd al I rnWuecf ~. - ~to.I IS of&ct 
._. die u:sct revdsaDOD sa.plm of the rcbant class to tbt cxtel:d IYllbl* 

v. ......... _,,_ loa ~m--.ncs, lhe QIT)"lllS-oflhe assd IS mcreased IO die,.....,.. 
-oros--butsodiatlbemcreased-doesOC11a<oedlb<carryt111-lhM 
woold -bcmdetermmed bad oo _.,...... loa _ ,...,..,.....t b \he-• pnor,...,.. A ......... 
ofao-loaioncoprsedu-.ulllesslb<..., oseamed11a ...--. •wlochaselbe 
rewn&loflho .......,....1 loa11 lra1od ua ,.,...,.._ __ Rdu also-1(1) 

\\.'bell an l$$CI is revalued usias ad:la" 1 ma:td or mcome approadl. uy aocwnulatcd tmpa.RIC&l &o.s a& 

lh&t date aredunmt<d- lhe,,... - oflb< asset pnor to,......,, ror""' m-&luatlOO. 
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GLAMORGAN VALE WATER BOARD 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF.THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2017-18 

(m) Payables 

Trade creditors are re<:ognised upon receipt of the goods or services ordered and arc measured at the agreed 
purchase/contract price, gros& of applicable trade and other discounts. Amounts owing are unsecured and arc 
generally settled in 30 days depending on payment tenns required by the supplier. 

(n) Financial lnstrumcnts 

Recognition 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Statement ofFinancial Positioo when Glamorgan 
Vale Water Board becomes party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. 

Classification 
Financial lnstruments are classified and measured as follows: 

(a) Cash and Cash equivalents - held at fair value through profit or loss 
(b) Receivables- held at amortised cost 
(c) Payables - held at amortised cost 

The carrying amounts of trade receivables and payables approximate their fair value. 

No financial assets and financial liabilities have been offset and presented on a net basis in the Statement of 
Financial Position. 

Glamorgan Vale Water Board docs not enter into, or trade with, such instruments for speculative purposes, nor for 
hedging. Apart from cash and cash equivalents, Glamorgan Vale Water Board holds no financial assets classified 
at fair value through profit and loss. 

(0) Employee Benefits 

Employer superannuation conlribut.ions, annual leave levies and long service leave levies are regarded as employee 
benefits. 

Payroll tax and workers' compensation insurance arc a consequence of employing employees, but are not counted 
in an employee's total remuneration package. They are not employee benefits and are recognised separately as 
employee related expenses. 

Wages, Salaries and Sick Leave 

Wages and salaries due but unpaid at the reporting date arc recognised in the Statement of Financial Position at the 
current salary rate(s). As the Glamocgan Vale Water Board expects such liabilities to be wholly settled within 
12 months of reporting date, the liabilities are recognised at uodiscounted amounts. 

For uopaid entitlements expected to be paid within 12 months, the Liabilities are recognised at their undiscounted 
values. Eotitlements not expected to be paid within 12 months are classified as non-current Liabilities and recognised 
at their present value, calculated using yields on Fixed Rate Commonwealth Government Bonds of similar maturity 
after projecting the remuneration rates expected to apply at the time of likely settlement. 

Prior history indicates that on a11Crage, sick leave taken each reporting period is less than the entitlement accrued. 
This is expected to continue in future periods. Accordingly, it is unlikely that existing accumulated entitlements will 
be used by employees and no liability for uoused sick leave entitlements is recognised. 

Sick leave is non-vesting, so an expense is recognised for this leave as it is taken. 

10 
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GLAMORGAN VALE WATER BOARD 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FlNANCIAL STATEME TS 2017-18 

(o) Employer l!mdits (continued) 

Annual and l ong Sen>/<4 ltavt 

Annual leave and long service leave liabilities are disclosed as current liabilities to the extent that Glamorgan Vale 
Wal<:r Board cXpectS to pay such liabilities within the 12 months following balance date. Otherwise, annual leave and 
long service leave liabiliries arc classified as non-current liabilities in accordance with AASB 119 and split between 
current and non-current components. 

Entitlements expecred to be paid within the 12 months following balance date are recognised at their undiscounted 
values. For those entitlements not expected lO be paid within 12 months following balance date, the liabilities are 
recognised at their present value, calculated using yields on Fixed Rate Commonwealth Government Bonds of similar 
maturity, after projecting the remuneration rates expected to apply at the time oflikely payment 

Long service leave liabilities arc estimated with reference lO the minimum period of qualifying service. For employees 
wi1h less than the required minimum period of 10 years of qualifying service, the probabilily that they will reach the 
required minimum period of service has been taken into ae.:ount in estimating the long service leave liability. 

All directly associated on-costs (e.g. employer superannuation conrributions, payroll rax and workers' oompensation 
insurance) are also recognised as liabilities, where these on"COsts arc material. 

Superannuation 

Employer superannuation conrributions are paid 10 the superannuation fund of the employees choice. Conuibutions 
arc expensed in the period which they are paid or payable. Glamorgan Vale Water Board's obligation is limitcd to 
its contribution to the employees nominated fund. 

(p) Provisions 

Glamorgan Vale Watc:r Board has no provision liabilities. 

(q) Insurance 

Glamorgan Vale Water Board insures its buildings, plant and equipment for loss and damage, and also insures 
for public liability risks. Public liability insurance is curreotly held with Aon Risk Services Australia Ltd. 

Glamorgan Vale Water Board pays insurance premiums to Workcover Queensland in respect of its obligations 
for employee compensation and coverage for Board Members as volunteeJS. 

(r)Taxation 

Glamorgan Vale Water Board is exempt from income mx under the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936 and is 
exempt from other forms of Commonwealth mxation with the exception of Fringe Benefits Tax (FBn and Goods 
and Services Tax (GS1). GST credits receivable from, and OST payab\c lO, the A TO arc rcoogniscd 
(referto note 12). 

Revenues, expenses and assets arc recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST 
incurred is not recoverable by or from the Ausrralian Taxation Office. In these circumstances the GST is recognised as 
part of the cost of acquisition of the as~ or as part of an item of expense or revenue. 
Receivables and payables in the Statement of Financial Position are shown inclusive ofGST 

11 
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GLAMORGAN VALE WATER BOARD 
NOTES TO ANI> FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2017-18 

(•) hsu1n<e of Financial Stotement& 

The financial statements are authorised for issue by the Chainnan and Secretary of Glamorgan Vale Water Board 
at the date of signing the Management Certificate. 

(t) Actounting Estimat'5 and Judgements 

The preparation of financial s!atements necessarily requires the determination and use of certain critical accounting 
estimates, assumptions, and management judgements that have the potential to cause a material adjustment lo the 
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Such estimates, judgements and underlying 
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to aC<:Ollllting estimates are recog11ised in the period which 
the estimate is revised and io future periods as relevant. 

Estimates and assumptions that have a potential significant effect are outlined in note 15 - Property, plant 
and eqllipment; and Depreciation - Note 1 (k) and note 8. 

(u) Other Presentation Matters 

Cyrancv qnd Rounding 
Amounts included in the financial s1atements are in Australian doll~. Rounding of amounts has occurred were 
appropriate. 

Cqmwmives 
There has been no restatement of comparative information. 

CwrenrJNon-Current Classification 
Assets and liabiLities arc classified as either 'current' or 'non-current' in the Statement of Financial Position and 
associated notes. Assets arc classified as 'current' where their carrying amount is expected to be realised within 12 
mooths after the reporting date. Liabilities are classified as 'current mien they are due to be settled within 12 months 
after the reporting date, or the Board does not have an unconditional right to defer senlement to beyond 12 mooths 
after the reporting date. ALI other assets and liabilities are classified as non-cwrent. 

(v) Fair Value Meuurement 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e. an exit price) regardless of 
whether that price is directly derived from observable inputs or estimated using another valuation technique. 

Observable inputs are publicly available data that are relevant lo the characteristics of the assets/liabilities being 
valued. Observable inputs used by the Glamorgan Vale Water Board include, but are not limited to, published sales 
da!a for land and general office buildings, SVS land valuations, publicly adven.ised prices for infrasttucture 
components and asset revaluation indices published by the Qld Government's s!atistics office. 

Unobservable inputs are data, assumptions and judgements that are not available publicly, but are relevant to the 
characteristics of the assets/liabilities being valued. Significant unobservable inputs used by the Glamorgan Vale 
Water Board include subjective adjustments made to observable data to take account of the characteristics of the 
Glamorgan Vale Water Board's assets/liabilities, internal records of recent construct.ion costs (end/or estimates of 
such costs) for assets' characteristics/functionality, and assessments of physical condition and the remaining useful 
life. Unobservable inputs are used to the extent that sufficient relevant and reliable observable inputs are not 
available for similar assets/liabilities. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate 
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use. 

12 
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GLAMORGA VALE WATER BOARD 
NOTES TO AND FORMI G PART OFTRE FINANCIAL STATEME TS 2017-18 

(w) cw and Re>i ed Ae<:ounllng Slandanb 

The Glamorgan Vale Water Board did not volunlarily change any of ii> accounting policies during 2017-18. The only 
relevant Aust.ralian Accounling Standard that became effective for the firsl time in 2017-18 is AASB 2016-4 Recovtrable 
Amount of Non-Cash Generating Speclalitd Assets/or not-for-profit Enlllies. This standard simplifies and clarifies 
the impairment testing requirements under ASB 136 for nor-cash generating specialised assets held by NFP entities. 
This amendment has no1 changed any reported amounts. References to Depreciated Replacement Cost have been replac«I 
with Curren! Replacement Cost in line with these amendmcnlS. 

(1) Kty Manag•m•ot l'enoooel Disclosurts 

The key managcmenl personnel of the Glamorgan Vale Waler Board include those lhat had authority and 
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activilics of the waler board during lhe 2016-17 and 2017-18 
financial years. 

The board of directors were responsible for the stralcgic lc:11dcrship, guidance and management of the Glamorgan 
Vale Water Board including its operational and financial performance and effective financial adminis1ration. 

Members of lhe board included: 
Mr Donald Hannah 
Mr Brett Freese 
Mr Anthony McKcw 
Mr Gcoflfcy Beattie 

&muneration of Key Managtmenl Personnel 

Board members receive payment for attendance at Board Meetings and Special ASSignments where they attend a 
meeting or conference on behalf of Glamorgan Vale Waler Board. These paymenls are made in acoordancc 
with s624 of the Water Act Qld (2000.) 

(y) Related Parry Tran .. ction• 

There were no transactions undertaken throoghout the 2016-17 and 2017-18 financial years with people or enlitics 
related to the Glamorgan Vale Water Board. Should rclaled party transactions occur in the future, it is lhe policy of 
the Glamorgan Vale Wata Board lhat these transaclions occur on nonnal cornrnercial terms that arc no more 
favourable lhan those to other parties. Whilsl lhe members of the Board arc ralepaycr's within the Glamorgan Vale 
Water Board S(:heme, 1heir rates arc levied on the same basis as all other ralcpaycrs'. 

(z) Commitmenb., Contingencies 1nd Events Occurring 1ftu Balance Date 

There were no commitments at reporting date, nor conlingencics or events occurring after balance date that would 
malerially affect the presentalion of the Glamorgan Vale Water Board financial statements. 
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GLAMORGAN VALE WATER BOARD 
NOTES TO AND FORMING :PART or TUE n NANClAL STA T£:\IENTS 2017-18 

2.IJ•trO..r1cs 

Raics&:Owgcs 
Excess Warcr Usap 
Interest on Riies 
Total 

3. Meter Fccs & <llarges 

Meter Seardles 
New Connections 
Reronnecuoos &: Relocauons 
Total 

'4. Other Revenue 

Femvalc Rural F:ire Brigade 
Repairs to Pipeli11e 
M1.scellancous 
lnterest - Bank 
lntc~t • QTC Capital fund 
Solar POW<t CttdllS 
Total 

S. Administration Expenses 

Accountin& Fees 
Adnunutnuon Fees - loins 
Adm1nistnlion Fees - QTC 
AA1Ycrus1aa 
Auditfm 
Bank Fees 
Compu101 Expense 
Consllltancy 
CowlQJ RalC$ 

DoaalJons 
Dues &: S•bsml"'O"S 
EJectnclly • Olli"" Butldtng 
Fea ror Boord Mm>ben 
lnswance 
lnteres1 - Lortns 
LeplFccs 
Licence· Telemetry 
P0$14p &: freight 
Propcny Searches 
Repairs&. Mainlenance 
Security 
Stiff Amenities 
Stationery &: Office Expenses 
TclephOM/lntcrnet 
Tninin11 Expcoses 
Travel Expensos 
To11I 

6. E111ployte Erpaua 

Employtt ll<ndlts 
Wascs &: Salancs 
MolcagoAllowances 
Amlual Leave 
Leos Semoc Len• 
SupetanriUlbOo 

2018 
$ 

14 

2017 
s 

:16'.04S 354,916 
7S,S87 63,101 

761 I 890 
440393 4199n 

462 S28 
1,166 6,S04 

I 828 7 012 

182 382 
l,S09 OS9 

71S 2S 
sso S79 

1,907 1,662 
I S3S I S94 
6 S98 9001 

lS.300 17.200 
311 162 
19 96 

216 S62 
4,100 4,000 

917 112 
4,622 2,999 
2)90 1,290 

13,972 13,763 
28S 

6,460 S,239 
1,211 1,429 

28.02S 31,261 
7,80 7,8SO 
4,41S S,249 
1,241 28.m 
3,771 3,701 
1,S62 2,081 

669 1,080 
S,660 3.669 

949 874 
!,Ill 7S9 
4,894 6,963 
6,102 6,16S 
2,7SO 

466 660 
119 417 IS4 l71l 

711,0S 96,0S4 
1,212 629 
1,726 3..S90 
6.911 1,014 

10,01s 16,m 
SlOOS 110 644 

IS3 914 

IH 914 

S2 ISI 111 SSI 
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GLAMORGAN VALE WATER BOARD 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2017-18 

2018 2017 
s s 

7. Supplies and Servirtt 

Electricity 45,456 43,467 
Meter Reading Costs 3,853 2,869 
New Connc<:tions 967 6,727 
On Call Costs 24,642 24,000 
Repairs & Maintenance 66,738 42,086 
Restrictions & Unrcstrictiocs I 316 369 
Total 142,972 119,518 

8. Depred1tloa 

Buildings 2,234 2,234 
Mains 49,013 58,427 
Valves 2,851 2,799 
Telemetry Office 2.611 l,896 
Tdemeuy Locations 5,143 3,121 
Tanks 39,730 3,383 
Pumps 30,104 4,775 
Switehboanls 5.342 5.342 
Plant & Equipment 545 545 

137,573 82,522 

A review of the useful lives of infrastructure assets was performed by lhe Board 
during 2017-2018, "'bicb extended the life for mains assets, resulting in a reduction 
in deprccialion expense compared to 2017. The review has also reduced the life of 
tank and pump assets, resulting in an increase in (kpm:fation expense compared to 
2017. As a part of the nM<w, the Board has identified that a number of assets are 
nearing the end of their useful life, and accordingly arc due for replacement or major 
overhaul in the next 12 months. 

ll. Rtv1lu1tlon Dtc~mtot 
Buildings 
Total 

10. Otbtr E1pensts 
Loss on Disposal oflnfillstructun: 
Tot1I 

11. Cash 1nd C1sb Equivaltnu 

Ca<h on Hand 
Cash at Bank 
Total 

15 

4,529 
4,529 

200 
110648 
110 848 

200 
IOI 772 
101972 
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.... 
GLAMORGAN VALE WATER BOARD ~ 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2017-18 ~ 

12. Rec•lv•bles 

Trade Debtors 
OST Clearing Account 
Totll 

13. Inventories 

Spare Parts 
Tot•I 

14. Other Curro•t Assets 

Ptq>llYlllen~ 
Toi.I 

IS. Pnporty, Pbnt & Eqaipmul 

!And 
At Fair Value 

Balldlnp 
At Fair Value 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Pbat & Eqaipmeat 
At Cost 
Less: Accumulated Deprccia.lion 

lafrutructaro 
At Fair Value 
Less: Ac:c~ulatcd Dcprteiatioo 

Wor1< In Progross 

Total Property, Plant & Eq<ulpment 

16 

2018 1017 

7,714 8,s4S 
7,7S7 Se61S 

IS,471 14,160 

S,106 3,664 
S,106 3 664 

6,560 7 367 
6,56() 7.~.7 

34,544 34,S44 

26,807 26,807 
(4,468) ~2,234! 
22J39 24,S73 

9,265 9,265 
(1,090) !S4S) 
8175 8,720 

3,042,872 2,973,4S9 
(214,.SJD ~79,743) 

;m.m 2,193,716 

2,893,393 2,961,.SSJ 
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GLAMORGAN VAi..& WATER BOARD 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PAJn" OFTIIE FINANCJALSTATUllNTS 2017-11 

u .._.,.,,...,,...._(_, ,_,rtaa••Eq..,_._.._ 
rt .. t.t: Work~• 

LIM l.aMll!p lq .. pmMI l•fr•t1rud1u11 Proereu Tecal 

ea..,;..-. 11"'7 2011 ,720 J.19),716 

?l,'"2 

(4,$29) 

--(IM20) 

--(Neoo20) 

(2.»4) (IM,7") 

C.tT)'lltc ...... •tHl.,..ltll &,17S 2,19JJ9J 
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......-.,..;& .......... ofll>e~VlltW11a'llooohboiWiop-.--odypod ........ _1_ 
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.... 
GLAMORGAN VALE WATER BOARD ~ 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2017-18 ~ 

16. Pay1bles 

Trade Creditors 
Other 
T otal 

17. Accrued Employtt Benefits 

C ur rent 
Arutual Leave 
Long Service Leave 
Employee Related Expenses - On Costs 

Non Current 
Long Service Lea•'C 

Total Accrued E mployee Benefits 

18. Other Current Liabilities 
Unearned Revenue 
Loan - QTC re GV Mains Upgrade 
Total 

19. Other Non C urrent Liabmties 
Loan-QTC re GV Mains Upgrade 
Total 

20. Asset Revaluation Surplus by Class: 

Land 
Balance I July 2016 13,544 
Revaluation Increments 
Revaluation O«rcmcnts 
Revaluation O«rcmcnts - expense 
Impairment tosses through equity 
Impairment reversals through equity 
Balance 30 June 2017 13 S44 

Land 
Balance I July 2017 13,544 
Revaluation Increments 
Revaluation D«rements 
Revaluation O«rements - expense 
Impairment losses through equity 
Impairment rc..,crsals through equity 
Balance 30 J u ne 2018 13 S44 

2018 2017 
s s 

4 100 4,000 
4, 100 4,000 

4,998 6,n4 
176 122 

2,380 7026 
7 554 13 872 

314 7,349 

7,868 21 221 

9,056 9,531 
5461 su;8 

14 517 14 799 

112, 103 117,376 
112,103 117 376 

Work in 
Buildings Plant/Equ ip Infrastructu re Progres~ Total 

182 652,998 666,724 

182 6S2 998 666 724 

Work In 
Buildings Plant/Equip Infrastructure Progress Total 

182 652,998 666,724 

182 652 998 666 724 
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.... 
GLAMORGAN VALE WATER BOARD ~ 

NOTES TO AND FORMlNG PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2017-18 ~ 

MANAGEME T CERTIFICATE OF GLAMORGAN VALE WATER BOARD 

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared pursuant to section 
62(1)(a) of the Financial Accounlability Act 2009 (the Act), s.43 of the Financial 
and Performance Management Standard 2009 and other prescribed requirements. Tn 
accordance with s.62(1 )(b) of the Act we certify that in our opinion: 

a) the prescribed requirements for establishing and keeping the accounts have been 
complied with in all material respects; and 

b) the financial statements have been drawn up to present a true and fair view, in 
accordance with prescribed accounting standards, of the transactions of 
Glamorgan Vale Water Board for the financial year ended 30 June 2018 and of the 
financial position of Glamorgan Vale Water Board as at the end of that year; and 

c) these assertions are based on an appropriate system of internal controls and risk 
management processes being effective, in all material respects, with respect to financial 
reporting throughout the reporting period. 

Responsible for Financial Management (Date) 
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• Queensland 
• • Audit Office 

Better public services 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Glamorgan Vale Water Board 

Report on the audit of the financial report 

Opinion 

I have audited the accompanying financial report of Glamorgan Vale Water Board. 

In my opinion, the financial report: 

a) gives a true aind fair view of the entity's financial position as at 30 June 2018, and its 
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended 

b) complies with the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the Financial and Performance 
Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced 
Disclosure Requirements. 

The financial report comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, the 
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 
flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements including summaries ·of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the management 
certificate. 

Basis for opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing 
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Report section of my report. 

I am independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. I 
have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code and the 
Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for my opinion. 

Responsibilities of the Board for the financial report 

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair 
view in accordance with the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the Financial and 
Performance Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced 
Disclosure Requirements, and for such internal control as .the Board determines is necessary 
to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

The Board is also responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless it is intended to abolish the entity or to otherwise cease 
operations. 
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LEONARDI ACCOUNTANTS 

~ 

LOWER HERBERT WATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

FINANCIAL REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

30 JUNE 2018 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under 
Professional Standards Legislation 
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LOWER HERBERT WATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 
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Statement of Changes in Equity 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

Management Certificate 
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LOWER HERBERT WATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018 

Revenue 
Other income 

Accountancy expenses 
Advertising expenses 
Auditor's remuneration 
Bad and doubtful debt expenses 
Depreciation expenses 
Director's Fees 
Other expenses 
Operating result from continuing operations 

Note 

2 
2 

3 
3 

2018 
$ 

212.601 
7,870 

220,471 
(1,661) 

(215) 
(3,600) 

(57,325) 
(9,344) 

(133,058) 
15 268 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

These statements should be read in conjunction with lhe attached compilation 

report of Leonardi Accountants. 

Page 1 

2017 
s 

206,946 
10,400 

217,346 
(1,310) 

(3,600) 
(539) 

{57,325) 
(8,190) 

(67,950) 
78 432 
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LOWER HERBERT WATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2018 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Trade and other receivables 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, plant and equipment 
Intangible assets 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 
NET ASSETS 

EQUITY 
Accumulated Surplus 
TOT AL EQUITY 

Note 

4 
5 

6 
7 

2018 
$ 

687.119 
5, 103 

692,222 

1,997,514 

80,000 
2,077,514 
2,769,736 

2,769,736 

2,769,736 
2,769,736 

The accompanying notes fonn part of these financial statements. 

These statements should be read In conjunction with the attached compilation 

report of Leonardi Accountants. 

Page2 

2017 
$ 

616,056 

3,574 
619,630 

2,054,839 
80,000 

2,134,839 
2,754.469 

2,754,469 

2,754,469 
2,754,469 
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LOWER HERBERT WATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018 

Accumulated 
Note Surplus Total 

$ 

Balance at 1 July 2016 
Recognition of Assets 
Operating result from continuing operations 
Balance at 30 June 2017 
Operating result from continuing operations 
Balance at 30 June 2018 

The acoompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

These statements should be read in conjunction YAth the attached compilation 

report of Leonardi Accountants. 

Page3 

$ 

2,676,037 2,676,037 

78,432 -..,--7_8~,4_3_2 
2,754,469 2,754,469 

15,268 __ 1_5~,2_68_ 
2,769,737 2,769,737 



 

Queensland’s category 2 water authorities: Summary of annual reports and financial statements 2017 – 18, 
Department of Natural Resources Mines and Energy.  111 

LOWER HERBERT WATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Inflows: 
Rates and Charges 
Interest received 
GST Collected on sales 
GST Input Tax Credits from ATO 
Other Income 

Outflows: 
Administration Expenses 
Operation and Maintenance 
GST Paid on purchases 
Net cash provided by operating activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial 
year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end offinancial year 4 

2018 
$ 

152,088 
3,548 

388 
12,248 
64,382 

(54,506) 
(93,372) 

(13,712) 
71,064 

71,064 

616,055 
687, 119 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

These statements should be read in conjunction Y<ith the attached compilation 

report of Leona rdl Acoountants. 
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2017 
$ 

146,278 
10,400 

164 
6,695 

60,668 

(49,941 ) 
(31 ,1 09) 

(7,058) 
136,097 

136,097 

479,958 
616,055 
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LOWER HERBERT WATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018 

1 Statement of Significant Accounting Policies 

Statement of Compliance 

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Financial Accountability Act 2009 
and the Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009. 

These financial statements are General Purpose financial statements have been prepared on an 
accrual basis in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure 
Requirements and Australian Interpretations. 

With respect to compliance with Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations, the Authority 
has applied those requirements applicable to not-for-profit entities, as the Authority is a not-for-profit 
public sector entity. Except where stated, the historical cost convention is used. All amounts 
throughout the financial statements are in Australian Dollars. 

The Reporting Entity 

The Authority does not control other entities. The financial statements include the value of all revenue 
or expenses, assets, liabilities and equity for the Authority as an individual entity. 

Revenue and Other Income. 

Revenue is recognised when the business is entitled to it. 

Interest revenue 

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method. 

Rendering of services 

Revenue in relation to rendering of services is recognised depends on whether the outcome of the 
services can be measured reliably. If this is the case then the stage of completion of the services is 
used to determine the appropriate level of revenue to be recognised in the period . If the outcome 
cannot be reliably measured then revenue is recognised to the extent of expenses recognised that 
are recoverable. 

These notes should be read in conjunc~on with the attached compilation 

report of Leonardi Accountants. 
Page 5 
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LOWER HERBERT WATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are carried at replacement cost for assets held at 1 July 2011 and at 
cost for assets acquired since 2 July 2011 . All assets, are depreciated over their useful lives to the 
company. The depreciable amount of property, plant and equipment is depreciated on a straight-line 
basis. Depreciation commences from the time the asset is available for its intended use. Leasehold 
improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the 
estimated useful lives of the improvements. 

Items of property, plant and equipment with a cost or other value equal lo or in excess of the 
following thresholds are recognised for financial reporting purposes in the year of acquisition: 

Value Depn Rate % 

Infrastructure $10,000 2 - 5 

Items with a lesser value are expensed in the year of acquisition. 

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets 

At the end of each reporting period the company determines whether there is an evidence of an 
impairment indicator for non-financial assets. 

Where this indicator exists and regardless for goodwill, indefinite life intangible assets and intangible 
assets not yet available for use, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. 

Where assets do not operate independently of other assets, the recoverable amount of the relevant 
cash-9enerating unit (CGU) is estimated. 

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the higher of the fair value less costs of disposal and 
the value in use. Value in use is the present value of the future cash flows expected to be derived 
from an asset or cash-generating unit. 

Where the recoverable amount is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised 
in profrt or loss. 

Reversal indicators are considered in subsequent periods for all assets which have suffered an 
impairment loss • except for goodwill. 

These notes Shoukl be read in conjL11ction with the anached compilation 

report of Leonardi Accountants. 
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LOWER HERBERT WATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

Intangibles 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018 

Intangibles are carried at cost. All assets, are amortised over their useful lives to the company, other 
than Easements which do not have a finite life. The amortised amount of property, plant and 
equipment is amortised on a straight-line basis. Amortisation commences from the time the asset is 
available for its intended use. 

Trade and Other Receivables 

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the transaction price (i.e. cost) and are subsequently 
measured at cost less provision for impairment. Receivables expected to be collected within 12 
months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. 

At the end of each reporting period, the carrying amount of trade and other receivables are 
reviewed to determine whether there is any objective evidence that the amounts are not 
recoverable. If so, an impairment loss is recognised immediately in income statement. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term 
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or Jess, and bank overdrafts. 

Accounting Estimates and Judgments 

The preparation of financial statements necessarily requires the determination and use of certain 
critical accounting estimates, assumptions, and management judgements that have the potential to 
cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial 
year. Such estimates, judgements and underlying assumptions are review on an ongoing basis. 
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and 
in future periods as relevant. 

Estimates and assumptions that have a potential significant effect are outlined in Nole 6 - Property, 
Plant and Equipment. 

These notes should be read In conjunction with the attached compilation 

report of Leonard i Accountants. 
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LOWER HERBERT WATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018 

2 Revenue and Other Income 

Revenue 
Contributors 
Rates & Charges 
Landholder Reimbursements 

Total Revenue 

Other income 
Insurance Recovery 
Interest Received 

Total other income 

3 Expenses 

Director's Fees 
Director's Fees & Mileage 

Total Directors Fees 

Other Expenses 
Bank Charges 
Insurance 
Operational Costs 
Permits, Licences & Levies 
Postage, Printing & Stationery 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Secretarial Fees 

Total Other Expenses 

The audit fees relating to the 2017-18 financial 
statements are estimated to be $3,700 (2016-17: 
$3,600). There are no non-audit services included in 
this amount. 

2018 
$ 

60,059 
148,657 

3,885 

212,601 

4,323 
3,547 

7,870 

9,344 

9,344 

11,1 97 
19,860 
2,874 

514 
73,512 
25,100 

133,058 

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation 

report of Leonardi Accountants. 
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2017 
$ 

59,032 
146,278 

1,636 

206,946 

10,400 

10,400 

8,190 

8,190 

6 
10,678 

9,399 
1,311 

245 
21,71 1 
24,600 

67,950 
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LOWER HERBERT WATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

General Cheque Account 
Asset Replacement Provision 
Investment Account 

Trade and Other Receivables 

Current 
Trade Debtors 
BAS Control Account 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Infrastructure 
At Cost 
Accumulated depreciation 
Total Infrastructure 

2018 
$ 

8,256 
307,955 
370 908 
687, 119 

454 
4,649 
5,103 

5,103 

2,398,790 
(401 ,276) 
1,997,514 

Movements in Carrying Amounts of Property, Plant and Equipment 

2017 
$ 

(1 ,260) 
266,361 
350,955 
616,056 

3,574 
3,574 

3,574 

2,398,790 
(343,951 ) 
2,054,839 

Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the 
beginning and the end of the current financial year. 

Infrastructure 

$ $ $ 

Balance at 1 July 2016 2,112,164 
Depreciation expense (57,325! 
Balance at 1 July 2017 2,054,839 

Depreciation expense (57,325) 
Carrying amount at 30 June 1,997,514 
2018 

These notes should be read In COliunction INith the attached compilation 

report of Leonardi Accountants. 
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Total 

$ $ 

2,112.164 

(57,325) 
2,054,839 

(57,325) 

1,997,514 
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LOWER HERBERT WATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018 

7 Intangible Assets 

Easement - Ripple Creek 
Total 

8 Key Management Personnel 

Remuneration Expenses 

Directors 

Transactions with related parties 

2018 
$ 

80,000 
80,000 

9,344 
9,344 

2017 
$ 

80,000 
80,000 

8,190 
8,190 

Position Services Provided 
Expensed in 2017-18 Expensed in 2016-17 

Director 

Date Paid Amount 
Services rendered to the 
Board for Operations and 

08/01/18 7,128 Management for Contractor 
Spraying 

Total 7,128 

These notes should be read In conjunction with the attached compilation 

report of Leonardi Accountants. 
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Date Paid Amount 

18/04/17 1,328 

Total 1 328 
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LOWER HERBERT WATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE 

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared pursuant to s.62(1)(a) of the 
Financial Accountability Act 2009 (the Act), s.43 of the Financial and Performance Management 
Standard 2009 and other prescribed requirements. In accordance with s.62(1 )(b) the Act we certify 
that In our opinion: 

1. The prescribed requirements for establishing and keeping the accounts have been 
compiled in all material respect; and 

2. The financial statements have been drawn up to present a true and fair view. in 
accordance with the prescribed Accounting Standards of the transactions of the Lower 
Herbert Water Management Authority for the financial year ended 30 June 2018 and of the 
financial position of the Authority as at the end of that year. 

3. These assertions are based on an appropriate system of internal controls and risk 
management processes being effective, in all material respects, with respect to financial 

Ch•;'P'"":pomog"J;~''' """"· 
Gary Accornero 

Secretary: 
Maria Battoraro 

Dated this Twenty-third day of July 2018 
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COMPILATION REPORT 
TO LOWER HERBERT WATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

I have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements of Lower Herbert Water Management 
Authority which comprise the balance sheet as at 30 June 2018, and the income statement, statement of 
changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended, a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory notes. 

The specific purpose for which these special purpose financial statements have been prepared is to provide 
information relating to the performance and financial position of the company that satisfies the information 
needs of the director set out in Note 1. 

The responsibility of the director 

The director is solely responsible for the information contained in the special purpose financial statement and 
has determined that the significant accounting policies adopted as set out in Note 1 to the financial statements 
are appropriate to meet their needs. 

My responsibility 

On the basis of information provided by the director, I have compiled the accompanying special purpose 
financial statements in accordance with the significant accounting policies adopted as set out in Note 1 to the 
financial statements and APES 315: Compilation of Financial Information. 

My procedures use accounting expertise to collect, classify and summarise the financial information, which 
the director provided, in compiling the financial statements. My procedures do not include verification or 
validation procedures. No audit or review has been performed and accordingly no assurance is expressed. 

The special purpose financial statements were prepared exclusively for the director. I do not accept 
responsibility to any other person for the content of the special purpose financial statements. 

Name of Firm: 

Name of Director: 

Address: Ground Level Canegrowers' Building, 11 - 13 Lannercost Street, Ingham, QLD 4850 

Dated this Twenty-third day of July 2018 
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• Queensland 
• • Audit Office 

Better public services 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Lower Herbert Water Management Authority 

Report on the audit of the financial report 

Opinion 

I have audited the accompanying financial report of Lower Herbert Water Management 
Authority. 

In my opinion, the financial report: 

a) gives a true and fair view of the entity's financial position as at 30 June 2018, and its 
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended 

b) complies with the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the Financial and Performance 
Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced 
Disclosure Requirements. 

The financial report comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, the 
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 
flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements including summaries of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the management 
certificate. 

Basis for opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing 
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Report section of my report. 

I am independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. I 
have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code and the 
Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for my opinion. 

Responsibilities of the Board for the financial report 

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair 
view in accordance with the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the Financial and 
Performance Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced 
Disclosure Requirements, and for such internal control as the Board determines is necessary 
to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
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• Queensland 
• • Audit Office 

Better public services 

The Board is also responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless it is intended to abolish the entity or to otherwise cease 
operations. 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a 
whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing 
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
this financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive lo those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for expressing a11 opinion 
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the entity. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the entity's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity's 
ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I 
am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. I base my 
conclusions on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a 
going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions 
ahd events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

I communicate with the Board regarding, among othe r matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and.significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that I identify during my audit. 
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ORCHARD CREEK - EAST EURAMO DRAINAGE BOARD 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30 June 2018 
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ORCHARD CREEK - EAST EURAMO DRAINAGE' BOARD 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Financial Statements 

Note 1 

for the y ear ended 30 June 2018 
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Balance Sheet 
Statement of Changes in Equity 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Basis of Financial Statement Preparation 

Our Financial Performance 
Note 2 Rates & Excess Water Charges 

RIT's Note 2(a) Precept 
Note 3 

RIT's Note 3(a) 
Note 4 

Note 5 
Note 6 
Note 7 

Note 8 
Note 9 

Note 10 

Our Financial Position 
Note 11 

Note 12 
Note 13 
Note 14 
Note 15 
Note 16 
Note 17 
Note 18 

Note 19 
Note 20 
Note 21 

Other Disclosures 

Note 22 
Note 23 
Note 24 
Note 25 
Note 26 

Certification 

Meter Fees & Charges 
Grants 
Other Revenue 
Administrat ion Expenses 
Employee Expenses 
Supplies and Services 

Depreciation 
Revaluation Decrement 
Other Expenses 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivables 
Inventories 
Other 

Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation Expense 
Intangible Assets and Amortisation Expense 
Payables 
Accrued Employee Benefits 
Other Liabilities 
Other Non Current Liabilities 
NA 

Key Management Personnel (KMP) Disclosures 
Related Party Transactions 
Comittments 
Contingencies 
Events occuring after balance 

Management Certificate 

2 

Page 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

14 
14 

14 
14 
14 

15 
15 
16 

16 
16 
16 

16 
16 
16 
17 
17 
19 

19 
19 
19 
19 

20 
21 
21 
21 

21 

22 



 

Queensland’s category 2 water authorities: Summary of annual reports and financial statements 2017 – 18, 
Department of Natural Resources Mines and Energy.  125 

ORCHARD CREEK - EAST EURAMO DRAINAGE BOARD 
Statement of Comprehensive Income 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

OPERATING RESULT Notes 2018 2017 

$ s 
Income from Continuing Operations 
Precept 2a $ $ 
Grants 3a $ $ 
Rates & Excess Water Charges 2 $ 10,365 $ 5,256 
Meter Fees & Charges 3 $ $ 
Othe1r Revenue 4 $ 407 $ 519 
Total Income from Continuing Operations $ 10,771 $ 5,775 

Expenses from Continuing Operations 
Administration Expenses 5 $ 4,427 $ 4,511 
Employee Expenses 6 $ $ 
Suppl ies and Services 7 $ 11,350 $ 859 
Depreciation 8 $ 25,319 $ 25,319 
Amortisation 16 
Revaluation Decremernt 9 $ $ 
Other Expenses 10 $ $ 
Total Expenses from Continuing Operations $ 41,097 $ 30,690 

Operating Result from Continuing Operations -$ 30,326 -$ 24,914 

Operating Result for the Year -$ 30,326 -$ 24,914 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

Items Not Recl£clable to OE!erating Result: 

Increase (decrease) in asset revaluation surplus 20 $ $ 

Total Items Not Recvclable to Operating Result $ $ 

Total Other Comprehensive Income $ $ 
Total Comprehensive Income -$ 30,326 -$ 24,914 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements. 
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ORCHARD CREEK - EAST EURAMO DRAINAGE BOARD 
BALANCE SHEET 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

Notes 2018 2017 
$ $ 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 $ 23,697 $ 32,240 
Receivables 12 $ 6,914 $ 3,376 
Inventories 13 $ $ 
Other 14 $ $ 
Total Current Assets $ 30,611 $ 35,617 

Non Current Assets 
Property, plant and equipment 15 $ 455,317 $ 480,636 
Intangible assets 16 $ $ 
Total Non Current Assets $ 455,317 $ 480,636 

Total Assets $ 485,928 $ 516,253 

Current Liabilities 
Payables 17 $ 1 $ 
Accrued employee benefits 18 $ $ 
Other current liabilities 19 $ $ 
Total Current Liabilities $ 1 $ 

Non Current Liabilities 
Accrued employee benefits 18 $ $ 
Other non current liabilities 20 $ $ 
Total Non-Current Liabilities $ $ 

Total Liabilities $ 1 $ 

Net Assets (Liabilities) $ 485,928 $ 516,253 

Equity 
Accumulated Surplus $ 485,928 $ 516,253 

Total Equity $ 485,928 $ 516,253 

The accompanying notes form port of these statements. 
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ORCHARD CREEK- EAST EURAMO DRAINAGE BOARD 
Statement of Changes in Equity 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

Accumulated 
Asset 

Surplus/Defici 
Revaluation 

t 
Surplus (Note 

21) 

Balance as at 1 July 2016 $ 541,168 $ 

Operating Result 
Operating result from continuing operations -$ 24,914 $ 

Other Comprehensive Income 
- lncrease/(Decrease) in Asset revaluation surplus $ $ 
Total Comprehensive Income $ $ 

Balance as at 30 June 2017 $ 516,253 $ 

Operating Result 
Operating result from continuing operations -$ 30,326 $ 

Other Comprehensive Income 
- lncrease/(Decrease) in Asset revaluation surplus $ $ 
Total Comprehensive Income $ $ 

Balance as at 30 June 2018 $ 485,928 $ 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements. 
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TOTAL 

$ 541,168 

-$ 24,914 

$ 
$ 

$ 516,253 

-$ 30,326 

$ 
$ 

$ 485,928 
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ORCHARD CREEK - EAST EURAMO DRAINAGE BOARD 
St atement of Cash Flows 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

Note 2018 2017 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ $ 

Inflows: 
Grants (RIT's) $ $ 
Precept (RIT's) $ $ 
User charges and fees $ 6,702 $ 9,578 
Interest Received $ 407 $ 519 
GST Input tax credits from ATO $ 1,557 $ 415 
GST collected from customers $ 670 $ 421 

Outflows: 
Interest Paid $ $ 
Administration Expenses -$ 4,427 -$ 4,511 
Supplies and Services -$ 11,350 -$ 859 
GST paid to suppliers -$ 1,578 $ 
GST remitted to ATO -$ 525 -$ 1,036 
Net cash provided by I (used in) operating activities -$ 8,543 $ 4,526 

CASH FlOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Inflows: 
Sales of property, plant and equipment 14 $ $ 
Outflows: 
Payments for property, plant and equipment 14 $ $ 
Net cash provided by/ (used in) investing $ $ 
activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Inflows: 
Proceeds from borrowings $ $ 
Outflows: 
Loan repayments made $ $ 
Net cash provided by/ (used in) financing activities $ $ 

Net incre<i$e (dec:reaseJ In cash and cash equivalents -$ 8,543 s 4,526 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 11 $ 32,240 $ 27,714 
financial year 

Cash and Cash equivalents at end of financial yea 11 $ 23,697 $ 32,240 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements. 
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ORCHARD CREEK - EAST EURAMO DRAINAGE BOARD 
Notes to the Financia I Statements 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

Note 1 - Basis of Financial Statement Preparation 

(a) General lnformatfon about the Reporting Entity 

These financial statements cover Orchard Creek - East Euramo Drainage Board (the Water 
Authority). The Water Authority constituted under the Water Act 2000 does not control other 
entities. The financial statements include the value of all income, expenses, assets, liabilities and 
equity for the Water Authority. 

(b) Authorisation of Financial Statements for Issue 

The financial statements are authorised for issue by the Chairperson and Secretary at the date of 
signing the Management Certificate. 

(c) Compliance w ith Prescribed Requirements 

The financial statements have been pr epared in compliance with the Financial Accountability Act 
2009 and the Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009. 

The Water Authority is a not-for-profit entity and these general purpose financial statements are 
prepared in compliance with the requirements of Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced 
Disclosure Requirements and Interpretations applicable to not-for-profit entities. 

The financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis (with the exception of the statement of 
cash flows which is prepared on a cash basis). 

(d) Underlying M easurement Basis 

Except where stated, the historical cost convention is used. 

(e) Rates & Charges, M eter Fees & Charges, Grants and Other Revenue 

Revenue from receipt of rates and other charges, or rendering of a service is recognised when the 
revenue is earned and can be measured reliably with a sufficient degree of certainty. Other 
revenue is recognised when the right to receive the revenue has been established. Grants 
contributions, donations and gifts that are non-reciprocal in nature (i.e. do not require any goods or 
services to be provided in return) are recognised as r evenue in the year in which the Authority 
obtains control over them at the time of receipt. 

(f) cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash and cheques receipted as at 30 June 2018 as well as 
deposits held at call with financial institutions. 

(g) Receivables 

Trade debtors are recognised at the nominal amounts due at the time of sale or service delivery i.e. 
the rated billing period. Settlement of these amounts is required within 30 days from invoice date. 
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Note 1 - Basis of Financial Statement Preparation 

The collectability of receivables is assessed periodically with provision being made for impairment. 

All known bad debts were written-off as at 30 June 2018. Increases in the allowance for impairment 
are based on loss events that have occurred. 

(h) Acquisitions of Assets 

Actual cost is used for the initial recording of all non-current physical asset acquisitions. Cost is 
determined as the value given as consideration plus costs incidental to the acquisition, including all 
other costs incurred in getting the assets ready for use, including architects' fees and engineering 
design fees. However, any training costs are expensed as incurred. 

Where assets are received free of charge from another Queensland public sector entity (usually via 
an involuntary transfer), the acquisition cost is recognised as the gross carrying amount in the 
books of the transferor immediately prior to the transfer together with any accumulated 
depreciation. 

Assets acquired at no cost or for nominal consideration, other than from an involuntary transfer 
from another Queensland government agency, are recognised at their fair value at date of 
acquisition in accordance with AASB 116, Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(i) Recognition Thresholds for Property, Plant and Equipment 

Items of property, plant and equipment with a cost or other value equal to or in excess of the 
following thresholds are recognised for financial reporting purposes in the year of acquisition. 

Infrastructure $ 10,000 

Items with a lesser value are expensed in the year of acquisition. 

Expenditure is only capitalised if it increases the service potential or useful life of the existing asset. 
Maintenance expenditure that merely restores original service potential (arising from ordinary 
wear arnd tear) is expensed. 

(j) Revaluations of Non-Current Physical Assets 

Infrastructure assets are measured at fair value in accordance with AASB 116 Property, Plant and 
Equipment, AASB 13 Fair Value Measurement and Queensland Treasury and Trade's Non-Current 
Asset Policies for the Queensland Public Sector. These assets are reported at their revalued 
amounts, being fair value at the date of valuation, less any subsequent accumulated depreciation 
and impairment losses where applicable. 

Property, plant & equipment measured at fair value (refer above) are revalued on an annual basis 
by appraisals undertaken by an independent professional valuer or internal expert, or by the use of 
appropriate and relevant indices, and professional judgements of the Board. 
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Note 1- Basis of Financial Statement Preparation 

For financial reporting purposes, the revaluation process is managed by the Board who determine 
the specific revaluation practices and procedures. The Board has undertaken an annual review of 
the revaluation practices. 

Revaluations based on independent professional valuer or internal expert appraisals are 
undertaken at least once every five years. However, if a particular asset class experiences significant 
and volatile changes in fair value, that class is subject to specific appraisal in the reporting period, 
where practicable, regardless of the timing of the last specific appraisal. 

The fair values reported by the Board are based on appropriate va luation techniques that maximise 
the use of available and relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs 
(refer to note l(v)). 

Where assets have not been specifically appraised in the reporting period, their previous valuations 
are materially kept up-to-date via the application of relevant indices. The Board ensures that the 
application of such indices results in a valid estimation of the asset's fair values at reporting date. 
The State Valuation Service (SVS) supplies the indices used for the various types of assets. Such 
indices are either publicly available, or are derived from market information available to SVS. SVS 
provides assurance of their robustness, validity and appropriateness for application to the relevant 
assets. Indices used are also tested for reasonableness by applying the indices to a sample of assets, 
comparing their results to similar assets that have been purchased in the current reporting period, 
valued by an independent valuer or internal expert, and analysing the trend of changes in values 
over time. Through this process, which is undertaken annually, management assesses and confirms 
the relevance and suitability of indices provided by SVS based on the Board's own particular 
circumstances. 

Any revaluation increment arising on the revaluation of an asset is credited to the asset revaluation 
surplus of the appropriate class, except to the extent it reverses a revaluation decrement for the 
class previously recognised as an expense. A decrease in the carrying amount on revaluation is 
charged as an expense, to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, in the revaluation surplus 
relating to that asset class. 

On revaluation: 
• for assets revalued using a cost valuation approach (e.g. depreciated replacement cost) -
accumulated depreciation is adjusted to equal the difference between the gross amount and 
carrying amount, after taking into account accumulated impairment losses. This is generally 
referred to as the 'gross methodl; and 
• for assets revalued using a market or income-based valuation approach - accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated generally referred to as the 'net method'.impairment losses are 
eliminated against the gross amount of the asset prior to restating for the revaluation. This is 
generally referred to as the 'net method'. 
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Note 1 - Basis of Financial Statement Preparation 

In previous years, Queensland Treasury's Non-Current Asset Policies for the Queensland Public 
Sector (NCAPs) mandated the gross method of revaluation for all revaluations. However, from 1 
July 2014, the NCAPs now require either the gross or net method be used, according to the 
valuation approach adopted for individual assets (as explained above). In accordance with the 
above policies, this means a reported asset class may contain assets for which revaluations are 
accounted for using either method. While this does not impact on carrying amounts (i.e. fair values) 
reported, it does make a significant difference to the figures displayed for gross, accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. 

Separately identified components of assets are measured on the same basis as the as:sets to which 
they relate. 

(k) Intangibles 

The Water Authority currently holds several easements, all of which fall below the recognition 
threshold prescribed by Queensland Treasury & Trade's Non-Current Assets Policies for the Qld 
Public Sector. (Refer to note l(h)). 

(I) Depredation 

Infrastructure assests are depreciated on a straight-line basis so as to allocate the revalued amount 
or net cost of each asset (respectively), less its estimated residual value, progressively over its 
estimated useful life to the Water Authority. 

The estimation of the useful lives of assets is based on historical experience with similar assets as 
well as considerations such as manufacturers' warranties, asset turnover practices and the Water 
Authority's strategic asset plan. Re-assessments of useful lives are undertaken annually by the 
Water Authority. Any consequential adjustments to remaining useful life estimates are 
implemented prospectively. 

Where assets have separately identifiable components that are subject to regular replacement, 
these components are assigned useful lives distinct from the asset to which they relate and are 
depreciated accordingly. 

Any expenditure that increases the originally assessed capacity or service potential of an asset is 
capitalised and the new depreciable amount is depreciated over the remaining useful life of the 
asset to the Water Authority. 

Major spares purchased specifically for particular assets are capitalised and depreciated on the 
same basis as the asset to which they relate. 

For each class of depreciable asset the following depreciation rates are used: 

Class 
Infrastructure 

Rate % 
1.8- 4% 
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Note 1 - Basis of Financial Statement Preparation 

(m) Impairment on Non-Current Assets 

The Water Authority reviews, at each reporting date, the carrying amounts of its non-current assets 
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets may be impaired. Such indications 
may be either specific to the Water Authority or to the particular asset e.g. technology changes, or 
political and economic developments. If an indicator of possible impairment exists, the recoverable 
amount of the asset is determined and then compared to its carrying value. Any amount by which 
the asset's carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount is recorded as an impairment loss. 

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of tne asset's fair value less costs to sell, and its 
depreciated replacement cost. 

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, unless 
the asset is carried at a revalued amount. When the asset is measured at a revalued amount, the 
impairment loss is offset against the asset revaluation surplus of the relevant class to the extent 
available. 

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to 
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased amount does not exceed 
the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for 
the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income, unless the asset is 
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a 
revaluation increase. Refer also note 1 lil. 

When as asset is revalued using either a market or income approach, any accumulated impairment 
losses at that date are eliminated against the gross amount of the asset prior to restating for the 
revaluation. 

(n) Payables 

Trade creditors are recognised upon receipt of the goods or services ordered and are measured at 
the agreed purchase/contract price, gross of applicable trade and other discounts. Amounts owing 
are unsecured and are generally settled in 30 days depending on payment terms required by the 
supplier . 

(o) Financial Instruments 

Recognition 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Statement of Financial Position when 
the Wat er Authority becomes party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. 

Classification 
Financial Instruments are classified and measured as follows: 

(a) Cash and Cash equivalents - held at fair value through profit or loss 
(b) Receivables- held at amortised cost 
(c) Payables - held at amortised cost 
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Note 1 - Basis of Financial Statement Preparation 

The car rying amounts of trade receivables and payables approximate their fair value. 

No financial assets and financial liabilities have been offset and presented on a net basis in the 
Statement of Financial Position. 

The Water Authority does not enter into, or trade with, such instruments for speculative purposes, 
nor for hedging. Apart from cash and cash equivalents, the Water Authority holds no financial 
assets classified at fair value through profit and loss. 

(q) Provisions 

The Water Authority has no provision liabilities. 

(r) Insurance 

The Water Authority insures its buildings, plant and equipment for loss and damage, and also 
insures for public liability risks. 

(s) Taxat ion 

The Water Authority is exempt from income tax under the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936 and is 
exempt from other forms of Commonwealth taxation with the exception of Fringe Benefits Tax 
(FBT) and Goods and Services Tax (GST). GST credits receivable from, and GST payable to, the ATO 
are recognised (refer to note 12). 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount 
of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In these circumstances the 
GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of expense. 
Receivables and payable in the Statement of Financial Position are shown inclusive of GST. 

(t) Accounting Estimates and Judgements 

The preparation of financial statements necessarily requires the determination and use of certain 
critical accounting estimates, assumptions, and management judgements that have the potential to 
cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next 
financial year. Such estimates, judgements and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing 
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period which the estimate is revised 
and in future periods as relevant. 

Estimates and assumptions that have a potential significant effect are outlined in note lS -
Property, plant and equipment; and Depreciation - Note 1 (I) and note 8. 

{u) Other Presentation Matters 

Currency and Roundine 

Amount s included in the financial statements are in Australian dollars. Rounding of amounts has 
occurred were appropriate. 
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Note 1 - Basis of Financial Statement Preparat ion 

Comparatives 
There has been no restatement of comparative information. 

Current/Non-Current Classificotion 
Assets and liabilities are classified as either 'current' or 'non-current' in the Statement of Financial 
Position and associated notes. Assets are classified as 'current' where their carrying amount is 
expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date. Liabilities are classified as 
'current' when they are due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date, or the Board 
does not have an unconditional right to defer set tlement to beyond 12 months after the reporting 
date. All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current. 

(v) Fair Value Measur ement 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date under current market 
conditions (i.e. an exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly derived from observable 
inputs or estimated using another valuation technique. 

Observable inputs are publicly available data that are relevant to the characteristics of the 
assets/liabilities being data for land and general office buildings, SVS land valuations, publicly 
advertised prices for infrastructure components and asset revaluation indices published by the Qld 
Government's statistics office.valued. Observable inputs used by the Water Authority include, but 
are not limited to, published sales. 

Unobservable inputs are data, assumptions and judgements that are not available publicly, but are 
relevant to the characteristics of the assets/liabilities being valued. Significant unobservable inputs 
used by the Water Authority include subjective adjustments made to observable data to take 
account of the characteristics of the Water Authority assets/liabilities, internal records of recent 
construction costs (and/or estimates of such costs) for assets' characteristics/functionality, and 
assessments of physical condition and the remaining useful life. Unobservable inputs. are used to 
the extent that sufficient relevant and reliable observable inputs are not available for similar 
assets/I iabilities. 
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability 
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use. 

(w ) New and Revised Accounting Standards 

The Water Authority did not voluntarily change any of its accounting policies during 2017-18. The 
only Australian Accounting Standard that became effective for the first time was in 2016-17, the 
AASB 124 Related Party Disclosures. This standard requires note disclosures about Key 
Management Personnel (KMP) remunerated expenses and other related party transactions, and 
does not impact on financial statement line items. As Queensland Treasury already required 
disclosure of KMP remunerations expenses, AASB 124 itself had minimal impact on the 
Authority/Trust KMP disclosures compared to 2015-16 (refer to note 22). Material related party 
transactions for 2017-18 are disclosed in Note 23. 
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2018 2017 
$ $ 

Note 2 - User Charges 

Rates & Charges s 10,365 s 5,256 
Excess Water Usage s $ 
Interest on Rates $ $ 
Total $ ll0,365 $ 25,256 

Note 2 (a) - Precept 

Precept s $ 
$ s 

Total $ $ 

Note 3 - Meter Fees & Charges 

Meter Searches $ $ 
New Connections $ $ 
Reconnections & Relocations $ $ 
Total $ $ 

Note 3(a) - Grants 

Grants received - note( le) $ $ 
$ $ 

Total $ $ 

Note 4 - Other Revenue 

Repairs to Pipeline $ $ 
Miscellaneous $ s 
Interest - Bank $ 407 $ 519 
Interest - Investment Fund $ $ 
Solar Power Credits $ $ 
Insurance Recoveries $ $ 
Total $ 407 $ 519 
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2018 2017 
$ $ 

Note S - Administration Expenses 

Accounting Fees $ $ 
Administration Fees - Loans $ $ 
Administration Fees - Investment Account $ $ 
Audit Fees $ 2,200 $ 2,200 
Bank Fees $ 1 $ 4 
Computer Expense $ $ 
Consult ancy $ $ 
Council Rates $ $ 
Donations $ $ 
Dues & Subscriptions $ $ 
Electricity - Office Building $ $ 
Fees for Board Members $ $ 
Insurance $ 2,226 $ 2,307 
Interest - Loans $ $ 
Legal Fees $ $ 
Postage & Freight $ s 
Property Searches/Dial before you Dig $ $ 
Repairs & Maintenance $ $ 
Riparian management fees $ $ 
Security $ $ 
Staff Amenities $ $ 
Stationery & Office Expenses $ $ 
Telephone/Internet $ $ 
Training Expenses $ $ 
Travel Expenses $ $ 
Total $ 4,427 $ 4,511 

Note 6 - Employee Expenses 

Employee Benefits 

Wages & Salaries $ $ 
Mileage Allowances $ $ 
Annual Leave $ s 
Long Service Leave $ $ 
Superannuation $ $ 

Employee Related Expenses 

Workers Compensation premium $ $ 

Total Employee Expenses $ $ 
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2018 2017 
$ $ 

Note 7 - Supplies and Services 

Electricity Pump Stations $ $ 
Meter Reading Costs $ $ 
New Connections $ $ 
On Call Costs $ $ 
Pipe Locations $ $ 
Repairs & Maintenance $ 11,350 $ 859 
Total $ 11,350 $ 859 

Note 8 - Depreciation 

Buildings $ $ 
Infrastructure $ 25,319 $ 25,319 
Plant & Equipment $ $ 
Total $ 25,319 $ 25,319 

Note 9 - Revaluation C>ecrement 

Buildings $ $ 
Total $ $ 

Note 10 - Other Expenses 

Loss on Disposal of assets $ $ 
Total $ $ 

Note 11 - Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash orn Hand (Petty Cash & Float) $ $ 
Cash at Bank $ 23,697 $ 32,240 
Total $ 23,697 $ 32,240 

Note 12 - Reteivables 

Trade Debtors $ 7,810 $ 3,781 
GST Clearing Account -$ 896 -$ 405 
Total $ 6,914 $ 3,376 

Note 13 - Inventories 

Spare Parts $ $ 
Total $ $ 
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2018 2017 
$ $ 

Note 14 - Other Current Assets 

Prepayments rates $ $ 
Total $ $ 

Note 15 - Property, Plant & Equipment 

Land 
At Fair Value $ $ 

Buildings 
At Fair Value $ $ 
Less Accumulated Depreciation $ $ 

$ $ 
Infrastructure 
At Fair Value $ 1,334,687 $ 1,334,687 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation -$ 879,370 -$ 854,051 

$ 455,317 $ 480,636 
Plant & Equipment 
At cost $ $ 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation $ $ 

$ $ 
Work in Progress $ $ 

Total Property, Plant & Equipment $ 455,317 $ 480,636 

Property, Plant & Equipment Reconciliation 
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Note 15 - Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation Expense (cont.) 

Land Buildings Infrastructure 
Plant & Work In 

Total 
Equipment Progress 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
Carrying amount at 1 July 2017 $ $ $ 480,636 $ $ $ 480,636 
Acquisitions (including upgrades) $ $ 
Donations received 
Disposals $ $ 
Assets reclassified as held for sale 
Donations made 

Transfers between classes 
Revaluation increments/(decrements) (Note 19) $ $ $ 
Impairment losses recognised in Operating 
Impairment losses reversed in Operating 
Impairment losses recognised in Equity 
Impairment losses reversed in Equity 
Depreciation $ -$ 25.319 $ -$ 25,319 
Carrying amount at 30 June 2018 ~ ~ ~ 4551317 ~ ~ ~ 455,317 

Independent specific appraisals of the Water Authority infrastructure were most recent ly performed as at 30 June 2013 by 
external valuer JT Smith and Associates Pty Ltd. (Consulting Engineers) of Redlynch, QJd, using fair value principles. The assets 
have been assessed by the Board to materially represent their fair value at the end of the reponlng period. 
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Note 16- Intangible Assets and Amortisation Expense 

Software licences - purchases 
Less: accumulated amortisation and impairment losses 

Total 

Note 17 - Payables 

Trade Creditors 
Other 
Total 

Note 18 - Accrued Employee Benefits 

Current 
Annual Leave 
long Service Leave 
Employee Related Expenses - On Costs 

Non Current 
Long Service Leave 
Total Accrued Employee Benefits 

Note 19 - Other Current Liabilities 

Unearned Revenue 
Loan -seel(u) 
Total 

Note 20 - Other Non Current Liabilities 

Loan - seel(u) 
Total 
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Note 22 - Key Management Personnel (KMP) Disclosures 

Details of Key Management Personnel 

Key Management Personnel (KMP) Disclosures - includes but not limited to Board members I t rustees 
I secretaries/ CEO's I CFO's etc ... (Minister is not a KMP) 

Remuneration Expenses 2018 2017 2016 
$ $ $ 

Directors $ $ $ 
trustee $ $ $ 
member $ $ $ 
Secretaries $ $ $ 
Total Is I s I s 
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Note 23 - Related Party Transactions 

Transactions with people / entities related to KMP 
Marsilio Brother Farming-Excavator Hire & Spraying of Drain: $ 

Note 24 - Commitments 
Orchard Creek - East Euramo Drainage Board has no commitments 

Note 25 - Contingencies 

2018 
$ 

1,185.80 

Orchard Creek - East Euramo Drainage Board has no contingent liabilities. 

Note 26 - Events occuring after balance 

Nothing has occurred since balance date that would affect the final statements. 
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MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE OF ORCHARD CREEK - EAST EURAMO DRAINAGE BOARD 

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared pursuant to section 62 (l){a) of 
the Financial Accountability Act 2009 (the Act), s.43 of the Financial and Performance 
Management Standard 2009 and other prescribed requirements. In accordance with s.62 (l)(b) of 
the Act we certify that in our opinion: 

a) the prescribed requirements for establishing and keeping the accounts have been complied 
with in all material respects; and 

b) the financial statements have been drawn up to present a true and fair view, in accordance 
with prescribed accounting standards, of the transactions of the Orchard Creek - East Euramo 
Drainage Board for the financial year ended 30 June 2018 and of the financial position of the 
Authority as at the end of that year; and 

c) these assertions are based on an appropriate system of internal controls and risk management 
processes being effective, in all material respects, with respect to financial reporting t hroughout 
the reporting period, 

Peter Daniel Lucy Don Cavallaro 

Secretary Chairperson 

Orchard Creek - ast Euramo Drainage Board Orchard Creek - East Euramo Drainage Board 

-, 

Date: 30 July 2018 Date: 30 July 2018 

25 



 

Queensland’s category 2 water authorities: Summary of annual reports and financial statements 2017 – 18, 
Department of Natural Resources Mines and Energy.  145 

• Queensland 
• • Audit Office 

Better public servlc~s 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Orchard Creek - East Euramo Drainage Board 

Report on the audit of the financlal report 

Opinion 

I have audited the accompanying financial report of Orchard Creek - East Euramo Drainage 
Board. 

In my opinion, the financial report: 

a) gives a true and fair view of the entity's financfal position as at 30 June 2018, and its 
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended 

b) complies with the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the Financial and Performance 
Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced 
Disclosure Requirements. 

The financial report comprises the balance sheet as at 30 June 2018, the statement of 
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the 
year then ended, notes to the financial statements including summaries of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the management certificate. 

Basis for opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing 
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Report section of my report. 

I am independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. 
I have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code and the 
Auc/itor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for my opinion. 

Responsibilities of the Board for the financial report 

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair 
view in accordance with the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the Financial and 
Performance Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced 
Disclosure Requirements, and for such internal control as the Board determines is necessary 
to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

The Board is also responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless it is intended to abolish the entity or to otherwise cease 
operations. 
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Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a 
whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing 
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
this financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throug.hout the audit. I also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pcilicies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the entity. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the entity's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity's 
ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I 
am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. I base my 
conclusions on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a 
going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

I communicate with the Board regarding, among other matters. the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that I identify during my audit. 



 

Queensland’s category 2 water authorities: Summary of annual reports and financial statements 2017 – 18, 
Department of Natural Resources Mines and Energy.  147 

 

  



 

Queensland’s category 2 water authorities: Summary of annual reports and financial statements 2017 – 18, 
Department of Natural Resources Mines and Energy.  148 

ROADVALE WATER BOARD 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

for t he year ended 30 June 2018 



 

Queensland’s category 2 water authorities: Summary of annual reports and financial statements 2017 – 18, 
Department of Natural Resources Mines and Energy.  149 

ROADVALE WATER BOARD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ROADVALE WATER BOARD 
Statement of Comprehensive Income 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

OPERATING RESUlT Notes 2018 2017 

Income from Continuing Operations 

Rates & Excess Water Charges 
Meter Fees & Charges 

Other Revenue 
Total Income from Continuing Operations 

Expenses from Continuing Operations 

4 

Administration Expenses 5 
Employee Expenses 6 
Supplies and Services 7 
Depreciation 8 
Other E•penses 9 
Total Expenses from Continuing 
Operations 

Operating Result from 
Continuing Operations 

Operating Result for the Year 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

Items Not Recyclable to Operating Result
Increase (decrease) in asset 
revaluation surplus lS 

Total Items Not Recyclable to Oeeratinr Result 

Total Other Comprehensive Income 
Total Comprehensive Income 

The accompanying notes form port of these statements. 

$ $ 

190, lSO 175,798 

10,990 3,300 

s 13,434 7,837 

s 214,574 186,US 

2V59 31,914 

7'U71 74,2'5 

57.228 Gg,S.77 

41.'91 s .41,263 

s l,2D1 

Z01,2A9 2.u,.250 

13,31.S 11U15) 

13,325 !3!,31Sl 

10,637 (14,744) 

10,637 (14,744) 

10,637 {14,744) 

23,962 l47.0S91 
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Current Assets 
cash and cash Equivalents 

Receivables 
Total current Assets 

Non current Assets 
Property, plant and equipment 
Total Non current Assets 

Total Assets 

Current Uabllities 
Payables 
Accrued Employee Benefits 
Total Current Liabilities 

Total Uabllltles 

Net Assets (Liabilities) 

Equity 
Asset revaluation surplus 

Accumulated Surplus 

Total Equity 

ROADVALE WATER BOARD 
BALANCE SHEET 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

Note.s 2018 
$ 

10 339,790 

11 7,093 

346,'83 

12 606,443 

606,443 

9S3,326 

13 211817 

14 $ 5,012 

$ 26,129 

26,829 

926,497 

15 451660 

880,837 

926,497 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements. 
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2017 
$ 

322,241 

3,947 

3ZEi,lB8 

602,020 

602,020 

928,201 

25,673 

25,611 

2.5,673 

gQJ,53.S 

35,023 

867,512 

902,535 
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ROADVALE WATER BOARD 

Statement of Changes in Equity 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

- Rev11hmlon Surplus 
Accumulated Surplus/Deficit (Note 1Sl 

Balance as at 1 July 2016 

Operating Result 
Operating result from continuing operations 

Other Comprehensive Income 
· lncrease/(Decrease) Jn Asset revaluation surplus 
Total Comprehensive Income 

Balance as at 30 June 2017 

Operating Result 
Operating result from continuing oper(Jtions 

Other Comprehensive Income 

• lncrease/(Decrease) in Asset revaluation surplus 
Total Comprehensive Income 

Balance as at 30 June 201B 

The accompanying notes form /Xlft of th,.se stotement:s. 

$ 
$ 

899,827 49,767 

(32,315) 

(14,744) 

IJUISJ llA,744) 

1167,512 

13,325 

10,637 
13,315 10,637 

880.SJ7 

Pages 

TOTAL 

(32,315) 

1•7.os!IJ 

902.SJS 

13,315 

10,637 

23,962 

916,A97 
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ROADVALE WATER BOARD 

Statement of cash Flows 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

Note 2018 2017 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING 

$ 
ACTIVITIES 

Inflows: 
User charges and fees $ 202,315 $ 181,934 
Int erest Received $ 11,705 $ 5,551 
GST input tax credits from ATO 

GST collected from customers $ (10) (56) 

Other s 209 

Outflows: 
Employee Expenses s 74,SS9 $ 74,295 
Supplies/Services & Admln $ 82,815 $ 103,0SO 

GST paid to su ppllers $ 9,183 $ (12,377} 

GSTremittedtoATO s (9,519) 

Other s 3,856 

Net cash provided by I (used in} operating activities $ 53,325 $ 22,461 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING 
ACTIVITIES 

Inflows: 
Outflows: 
Payments for property, plant and equipment 12 s (35,776) (29,589) 

Net cash provided by I (used In} investing activities $ (35,776) (29,.589) 

Net Increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents 17,549 {7,128) 

cash and cash equivalents at beginning of Hnanclal year 10 $ 322,241 $ 319,369 

cash and Cash equivalents at end of Hnanclal year 10 s 339,790 $ 322,2.41 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements. 
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ROADVALE WATER BOARD 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

Note 1 - Basis of Financial Statement Preparation 

(a) General Information about the Reporting Entity 

These financial statements cover the Roadvale Water Board. The Roadvale Water Board was constituted under the Water Act 
2000. The Board does not control other entities. The financial statements indude the value of all income, expenses, assets, 

liablllties and equity for the Board as an Individual entity. 

(b) Authorisation of Financial Statements for Issue 

The financial statements are authorised for Issue by the Chairperson and Secretary at the date of signing the Management 
Certificate. 

(c) Compliance with Prescribed Requirements 

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Financial Accountability Act 2009 and the Financial and 

Performance Management Standard 2009 . 

The Water Board Is a not-for-profit entity and these general purpose financial statements are prepared in compliance with the 
requirements of Australian Accounting Standards- Reduced Disclosure Requirements and Interpretations applicable to not-for
profit entities. 

The flnanclal statements are prepared on an accrual basis (with the exception of the statement of cash flows which is preparec' 
on a cash basis). 

(d) Underlying Measurement Basis 

Except where stated, the historical cost convention is used. 

(e) User charges, Meter Fees & Charges and Other Revenue 

Revenue from receipt of rates and other charges, or rendering of a service is recognised when the revenue is earned and can be 
measured reliably with a sufficient degree of certainty. Other revenue Is recognised when the r ight to receive the revenue has 
been established. 

(f) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents Include all cash and cheques receipted as at 30 June 2018 as well as deposits held at call with financial 

institutions. 

(g} Receivables 

Trade debtors are recognised at the nominal amounts due at the time of sale or service delivery I.e. the rated bi/ling period. 
Settlement of these amounts Is required within 30 days from invoice date. 

The collectabilityof receivables is assessed periodically with provision being made for impairment. 

All known bad debts were written-off as at 30 June 2018. Increases in the allowance for impairment are based on loss events that 
have occurred. 

(h) Acquisitions of Assets 

Actual cost is used for the Initial recording of all non-current physical asset acquisitions. Cost is determined as the value given as 
consideration plus costs incidental to the acquisition, Including all other costs incurred in getting the assets ready for use, 
includins architects' fees and engineering design fees. However, any training costs are expensed as incurred. 
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ROADVALE WATER BOARD 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

Note 1-Basis of Financial Statement Preparation (continued) 

Where assets are received free of charge from another Queensland public sector entity (usually via an Involuntary transfer), the 
acquisition cost is recognised as the gross carrying amount In t he books of the t ransferor Immediately prior t o the transfer 
together with any accumulated depreciation. 

Assets acquired at no cost or for nominal consideration, other than from an Involuntary transfer from another QueeMland 

government agency, are recognised at theirfair value at date of acquisition in accordance with AASB 116, Property, Plant and 
Equipment . 

(1) Rec:ognltlon Thresholds for Property, Plant and Equipment 

Items of property, plant and equipment with a cost or other value equal to or in excess of the following thresholds are recognised 
for financial reporting purposes In the year of acquisit ion. 

Infrastructure $ 1 
Land $1 

Items with a lesser va lue are expensed In the year of acquisition. 

Expenditure Is only capitalised If it increases the service potentlal or useful life of the existing asset. Maintenance expenditure 
that merely restores original service potential (arising from ordinary wear and tear) is expensed. 

OJ Revaluations of Non.current PhySical Assets 

Land and Infrastructure assets are measured atfair value in accordance with AASB 116 Property, Plont and Equipment, AASB 13 
Foir Value Measurement and Queer>Sland Treasury and Trade's Non-Current Asset Policies for the Queensland Public Sector. 
These assets are reported at thei r revalued amounts, being fair value at the date of valuation, less any subsequent accumulated 
depreciation and Impairment losses where applicable. 

Property, plant & equipment measured at fair value (refer above) are revalued on an annual basis by appraisals undertaken by an 
independent professional valuer or Internal expert, or by the use of appropriate and relevant Indices, and professional 
judgements of the Board. 

For financial reporting purposes, the revaluation process is managed by t he Board who determine the specific revaluation 

practices and procedures. The Board has undertaken an annual review ofthe revaluation practices. 

Revaluations based on Independent professional valuer or internal expert appraisals are undertaken at least once every five 
years. However, if a particular asset class experiences significant and volati le changes In fair va lue, that dass is subject to specific 
appraisal in the reporting period, where practicable, regardless of the timing of the last specific appraisal. 

The fair values reported by the Board are based on appropriate valuation techniques that maximise t he use of available and 
relevant observable Inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs (refer to note l(v)). 
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ROADVALE WATER BOARD 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

Note 1- Basis of Financial Statement Preparation (continued) 

Where assets have not been specifically appraised in the reporting period, their previous valuations are materially kept up-to-
date via the application of relevant indices. The Board ensures that the application of such indices results In a valid estimation of 
the asset's fair values at reporting date. The State Valuation Service (SVS) supplies the indices used for the various types of 
a.ssets. Such Indices are eithe r publicly available, or are derived from market Information available to SVS. SVS provides assurance 
of their robustness, validity and appropriateness for application to the relevant assets. Indices used are also tested for 
reasonableness by applying the Indices to a sample of assets, comparing their results to similar assets that have been purchased 
In the current reporting period, valued by an Independent valuer or Internal expert, and analysing the trend of changes In. values 
over time. Through this process. which is undertaken annually, management assesses and confirms the relevance and suitability 
of indices provided by SVS based on the Board's own particular circumstances. 

Any revaluation Increment arising on the revaluation of an asset is credited to the asset revaluation surplus of the appropriate 
class, except to the extent it reverses a revaluation decrement for the class previously recognised as an expense. A decrease In 
the carrying amount on revaluation is charged as an expense, to the extent It exceeds the balance, if any, In the revaluation 
surplus re lating to that asset class. 

On revaluation: 
• for assets revalued using a cost valuation approach (e.g. deprec.lated replacement cost) - accumulated depreciation is 
adjusted to equal the difference between the gross amount and carrying amount, after taking Into account accumulated 
impairment losses. This Is generally referred to as t he 'gross methodl; and 
• for assets revalued using a market or income-based valuation approach - accumulated depreciation and accumulated 
generally referred to as the 'net method'.impairment losses are eliminated against the gross amount of the asset prior to 
restating for the revaluation. This is generally referred to as the 'net method'. 

In previous years, Queensland Treasury's Non-Current Asset Policies for the Queensland Public Sector (NCAPs) mandated the 
gross method of revaluation for all revaluations. However, from 1 July 2014, the NCAPs now require either the gross or net 
method be used, according to the valuation approach adopted for Individual assets (as explained above). In accordance with the 
above policies, this means a reported asset class may contain assets for which revaluations are accounted for using either 
method. While this does not Impact on carrying amounts (i.e. fair values) reported, it does make a significant difference to the 
figures displayed for gross, accumulated depre<:iation and accumulated impairment losses. 

Separately identified components of assets are measured on the same basis as the assets to which they relate. 

(k) Intangibles 

The Board currently holds no intangible assets. 

(I) Depreciation 

Land Is not depreciated as It has an unlimited useful life. 

Buildings, Infrastructure assests and plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis so as to allocate the revalued 
amount or net cost of each asset (respectively), less its estimated residual value, progressively over Its estimated useful life to 
the Water Board. 

The estimation of the useful lives of assets is based on historical experience with similar assets as well as considerations such as 
manufacturers' warranties, asset turnover practices and the Board's strategic asset plan. Re-assessments of useful lives are 
undertaken annually by the Water Board. Any consequentia l adjustments to remaining useful life estimates are Implemented 
prospectively. 

Where assets have separately identifiable components that are subject to regular replacement, these components are assigned 
useful lives distinct from the asset to which they relate and are depreciated accordingly. 

Any expenditure that increases the originally assessed capacity or service potential of an asset is capitalised and the new 
depreciable amount is depreciated over the remaining useful life of the asset to the Water Board. 
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ROADVALE WATER BOARD 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

Note 1-Basis of Financial Statement Preparation (continued! 

Major spares purchased specifically for particular assets are capitalised and depreciated on the same basis as the a55et to wh ich 
they relate. 

For each class of depreciable a.sset the following depreciation rates are used: 

Class 
Buildings 

Infrast ructure 

Rate % 
2-20 

2-20 

(m) Impairment on Non-Current Assets 

The Board reviews, at each reporting date, the carrying amounts of its non..:urrent assets to determine whether there is any 
indication that those a55ets may be impaired. Such indications may be either specific to the Water Board or to the particular 
asset e.g. technology changes, or political and economic developments. If an indicator of possible Impairment exists, the 

recoverable amount of the a55et is determined and then compared to its carrying value. Any amount by which the asset's 

carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount is recorded as an impairment loss. 

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of the asset's fair value less costs to sell, and its depreciated replacement cost. 

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, unless the asset is carried at a 
revalued amount. When the asset Is measured at a revalued amount, the impairment loss ls offset against the asset revaluation 

surplus of the relevant class to the extent available. 

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its 
recoverable amount, but so that the increased amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined 
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income, 
unless the asset Is c:arrled at a revalued amount, In wtilch case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation 
increase. Refer also note 1 (I). 

When as asset is revalued using either a market or income approach, any accumulated impairment losses at that date are 
eliminated against the gross amount of the asset prior to restating for the revaluation. 

(n) Payables 

Trade creditors are recognised upon receipt of the goods or services ordered and are measured at the agreed purchase/contract 
price, gross of applicable trade and other discounts. Amounts owing are unsecured and are generally settled In 30 days 
depending on payment terms required by the supplier. 

(o) Financial Instruments 

Recognition 
Financial assets and financial llabllitlesare recognised in the Statement of Financial Position when the Board becomes party to 
the contractual provisions of the financial Instrument. 

Classification 
Financial Instruments are classified and measured as follows: 
(a) Cash and Cash equivalents - held at fair value through profit or loss 

(b) Receivables· held at amortised cost 
(c) Payables - held at amonised cost 

The carrying amounts of trade receivables and payables approximate their fair value. 

No financial assets and financial liabilities have been offset and presented on a net basis in the Statement of Financial Position. 

The Board does not enter into, or trade w ith, such instruments for speculative purposes, nor for hedging. Apart from cash and 
cash equivalents, t he Board holds no financial as.sets classified at fair value through profit and loss. 
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ROADVALE WATER BOARD 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

Note 1 - Basis of Financial Statement Preparation (continued) 

(p) Employee Benefits 

Employer superannuation contributions. annual leave levies and long service leave levies are regarded as employee benefits. 

Payroll tax and workers' compensation IMurance are a consequence of employing employees, but are not counted in an 

employee's total remuneration package. They are not employee benefits and are recognised separately as employee related 
expenses. 

Wages, Salaries and Sick Leave 

Wages and salaries due but unpaid at the reporting date are recognised In the Statement of Financial Position at the current 
salary rate(s). As the Water Authority expects such liabilities to be wholly settled within 12 months of reporting date, the 
liabilities are recogni.sed at undiscounted amounts. 

For unpaid entitlements expected to be paid wtthin 12 months, the liabilities are recognised at their undiscounted values. 
Entitlements not expected to be paid within 12 months are classified as non-current liabilities and recognised at their present 
value, calculated using yields on Fixed Rate Commonwealth Government Bonds of similar maturity a~er projecting the 
remuneration rates expected to apply at the time of likely settlement. 

Prior history indicates that on average, sick leave taken each reporting period is less than the entitlement accrued. This is 
expected to continue in fuwre periods. Accordingly, it is unlikely that existing accumulated entitlements will be used by 
employees and no liabiltty for unused sick leave entitlements is recognised. 

Sick leave is non-vesting, so an expense is recognised for this leave as ii is taken. 

Annual and Long Service Leave 

Annual leave and long service leave liabilities are disclosed as current liabilities to the extent that the Water Authority expects to 
pay such liabilities within the 12 months following balance date. Otherwise, annual leave and long service leave liabilities are 
classified as non-current liabilities in accordance with AASB 119 and split between current and non-current components. 

Entitlements expected to be paid w ithin the 12 months following balance date are recognised at their undiscounted values. For 
those entitlements not expected to be paid within 12 months following balance date, the liabilities are recognised at their 
present value, calculated using yields on Fixed Rate Commonwealth Government Bonds of similar maturity, after projecting the 
remuneration rates expected to apply at the t ime of likely payment. 

Long service leave liabilities are estimated with reference to the minimum period of qualifying service. For employees with less 
than the required minimum period of 10 years of qualifying service, the probability that they will reach the required minimum 

period of service has been taken Into account In estimating the long service leave liability. 

All directly associated on-costs (e.g. employer superannuation contributions, payroll tax and workers' compensation insurance) 
are also recognised as liabilities, where these on-costs are material. 

superannuation 
Employer superannuation contributions are paid to the superannuation fund of the employees choice. Contributions are 

expensed in the period which they are paid or payable. The Water Board's obligation is limited to its contribution to the 
employees nominated fund. 

Remuneration of Boord Members 
Board members receive payment for attendance at Board Meetings and Special Assignments where they attend a meeting or 
conference on behalf of the Water Board. 

(q) Provisions 

The Board has no provision liabilities. 

(r) Insurance 

The Water Board insures its buildings, plant and equipment for loss and damage, and also Insures for public liability risks. Public 
liability insurance is currently held with Aon Insurance Ltd. 
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ROADVALE WATER BOARD 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

Note 1-Basis of Financial Statement Preparation (continued) 
The Water Board pays insurance premiums to Workcover Queensland in respect of its obligations for employee compensation. 

(s) Taxation 

The Water Board is exempt from income tax under the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936 and is exempt from other forms of 
Commonwealth taxation with the exception of Fringe Benefits Tax tFBT) and Goods and Services Tax (GST). GST credits receivable 
from, and GST payable to, the ATO are recognised (refer to note 11). 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not 
recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In these circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of 
the asset or as pan of an item of expense. Receivables and payable in the Statement of Financial Position are shown inclusive of 

GST. 

(t) Accounting Estimates and JudJ:ements 

The preparation of financial statements necessarily requires the determination and use of certain critical accounting estimates, 
assumptions, and management j udgements that have the potential to cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Such estimates, judgements and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an 

ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period which the estimate is revised and in future periods 

as relevant. 

Estimates and assumptions that have a potential significant effect are outlined in note 12 - Property, plant and equipment; and 
Depreciation- Note l (I) and note 8. 

(u) other Presentation Matters 

currency and Rounding 
Amounts included in the financial statements are in Australian dollars. Rounding of amounts has occurred where appropriat.e. 

Comparatives 
Comparative figures have been included for newdassifications in 2018. The classifications appear in Receivables (Note 11) and 
Accrued Emplyee Benefits (Note 14). 

Current/Non.Cuttenr Clossificarlon 

Assets and liabilities are classified as either 'current' or 'non-current' in the Statement of Financial Position and associated notes. 

Assets are classified as 'current' where their carrying amount is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting 
date. Liabillties are classlfled as 'current' when they are due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date, or the Board 
does not have an uncondltlonal right to defer settlement to beyond 12 months after the reporting date. All other assets and 
liabilities are classified as non-.::urrent. 

(v) Fair Value Measurement 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an a.sset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between 
market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e. an exit price) regardless of whether that price 
is directly derived from observable inputs or estimated using another valuation technique. 

Observable inputs are publicly available data that are relevant to t he characteristics of the assets/liabilities t>eing data for land 
and general office buildings, SVS land valuations, publicly advertised prices for infrastructure components and asset revaluation 
indices published by the Qld Government's statistics office.valued. Observable inputs used by the Water Board include, but are 

not limited to, published sales. 

Unobservable inputs are data, assumptions and judgements that are not available publicly, but are relevant to the characteristics 
of the assets/liabilities t>eing valued. Significant unobservable inputs used by the Water Board include subjective adjustments 
made to observable data to take account of the characteristics ofthe Water Soard assets/liabilities, Internal records of recent 
construction costs (and/or estimates of such costs) for assets' characteristics/functionality, and assessments of physical condition 
and the remaining useful life. Unobservable inputs are used to the extent that sufficient relevant and reliable observable inputs 

are not available for similar assets/liabilities. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits 

by using the asset in its highest and best use. 
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ROADVALE WATER BOARD 
Notes to the Flnanclal Statements 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

Note 1 - Basis of Financial Statement Preparation (continued) 

(w) New and Revised Accounting Standards 

The Water Board did not voluntarily change any of Its accounting policies during 2017-18. The only Australian Accounting 
Standard that became effective for the first time In 2016-17 Is AASB 124 Related Party Disclosures. This standard requires note 
disdosures about Key Management Personnel (KMP) remunerated expenses and other related party transactions, and does not 
impact on financial statement line items. As Queensland Treasury already required disclosure of KMP remunerations expenses, 
AASB 124 Itself had minimal impact on the Board KMP disclosures compared to 2016·17 (refer to note 16). Material related party 
transactions for 2017-18 are disclosed in Note 16. No comparative information about related party transactions Is required In 
resoect of 2016-17. 

Note 2 - User Charges 
2018 2017 

$ $ 
Water Rates & Charges 190,150 175,79& 

Total UQ,150 115-,1ga 

Note 3 - Meter fees & Charges 

2018 2017 
$ $ 

Meter Searches 425 s 800 
New Connections 10.565 s 2,500 

Total 10,990 $ 3,300 

Note 4-0ther Revenue 
2.0U 2017 

$ $ 
Repairs to Pipeline $ 410 $ 2,286 
Miscellaneous $ 764 $ 
Interest - Bank $ 12 260 $ 5 551 
Total $ ll,434 $ 7,837 

Note 5- Administration Expenses 
2018 2017 

$ $ 
Audit Fees 6.391 9,100 

Bad Debts Written Off 170 
Bank Fees 202 203 
Computer Expense s 1,454 495 

Council Rates $ 105 s 151 

Director Meeting Fees s 6,795 $ 6,795 

Insurance $ 625 s 6,982 

Interest E><pense s $ 167 

Postage & f reight 684 s 1.052 

Repairs & Maintenance s 31 

Rent· Office Building 2,400 $ 2,400 
Stationery & Office Expenses l.133 s 898 
Telephone/Internet 2,670 $ 3,464 

Total 22,459 $ 31,914 

Audit fee for auditing the 2017-18 financia l statements is $3,400 
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ROADVALE WATER BOARD 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

Note 6 - Employee Expenses 

2018 2017 

Employee Benefits $ $ 
Wages & Salaries 58,411 58,1&4 

Mileage Allowances 9,617 9,167 

Annual Leave $ 
Long Service Leave $ 5,012 

Superannuation $ 6,404 6,732 

Employee Related Expenses 
Workers Compensation 127 232 

Total Employee Expenses 79,571 74,295 

Note 7 - Supplies and Services 

2018 2017 
$ $ 

Chlorine 3,313 975 

Electricity Pump Stations 21,776 20,771 

Monitoring 897 $ 1.410 

Repairs & !Maintenance 23,833 $ 39,512 

Water Charges 7,409 $ 6,909 

Total 57,228 691517 

Note 8 - Depreciation 
2018 2017 

$ $ 
Infrastructure 41,991 41,263 

Total 41/)91 41,263 

Note 9 - Other Expenses 

2018 2017 

$ $ 
Loss on Disposal of~ $ $ 2,201 
Total $ $ 2,201 

Note 10 - Cash and Cash Equivalents 
2018 2017 

$ $ 
Cash at Bank 39,790 22,241 

Term Deposit 300,000 300,000 

Total 339,790 32.2,241 

Note 11-Receivables 
2018 2017 

$ $ 
Trade Debtors 752 SS4 

GST Clearing Account 3,837 4,163 

Advances (~178) (770) 

Prepayments - Insurance 3,127 

Interest Receivable SSS 

Total 7)193 l,947 
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Note 12- Property, Plant & Equipment 

land 
At Fair Value 

Infrastructure 
At Fair Value 

ROADVALE WATER BOARD 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

2018 2017 

$ s 
110.0IXI 11...., 
110.000 U0,000 

1.7H,Stl s l."6, lr:M 

..,..,.,. ' 1,2°",<114 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation - '--------------

496,443 492,020 

Total Property, Plant & Equip IGOMJ s -
Property, Plant & Equipment Reconclllatlon 

Land 

$ 
Infrastructure 

Cartylng amount at 1July2017 
Acqulsit.lons (including upgrades) 
Donations received 

Disposals 
Assets reclassified as held for sale 
Donations made 
Transfers between dasses 
Revaluation increments/(decrements) (Note 14) 
Impairment losses recognised in Operatingsurplus/(deficit) 

Impairment losses reversed in Operatingsurplus/(delicit) 
Impairment losses recognised in Equity 
Impairment losses reversed in Equity 

Depreciation 

Cartying amount 30 June 2018 

110,000 

110,DOD 

$ 
492.020 

35,776 

10,637 

(41,991) 

Total 

$ 
602,020 

3S,n6 

10,637 

(41,'l'll) 

Independent specific appraisals of the the Water Board infrastructure were most recently performed as at 30th June 2016 by 
external valuer Naurelle Black, using fair value principles. 

The fair value, of the Water Board land, has been appraised by the Board in conjunction with Boonah Real Estate as at 30th June 
2016. Based on no change to the rateable value of the land by the State Valuation Service, It was concluded that there was no 

material change in the value of the land. The reasonableness of this conclusion was tested against real estatesales reports 
obtained for the area from both RP Data and PriceFinder, which confirmed that price movements in the market were well below 
the materiality threshold or 20%. 
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Note 13 - Payables 

Trade Crediton 
PAYG Pilyable 
SIJperannuation Payable 
Tohl 

Note 14 - Accrued Employee Benefits 

Long Service Leave 
Total 

ROADVALE WATER BOARD 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

2018 
$ 

2018 
$ 

17,3"<6 

JMO 
592 

21.417 

5,012 

S,012 

s 
$ 

2017 

$ 
19,308 

5,1!11 

50< 

25,673 

2017 
$ 

Note 15 - Movement In Asset Revaluation Surplus 

U.nd Infrastructure 

Balance 1July 2016 
Revaluation Increments 
Revaluation Decrements 
Impairment losses through equity 

$ 
8,000 

Impairment reversals through equ-:.:i,,_ ________ _ 
Balance 30 June 2017 _,,_$ ______ _,,,a OOO 

Balance 1 July 2017 
Revaluation Increments 
Revaluation Oecroments 

s 

Revaluation Oecrements ·expense 
Impairment losses through equity 

8,000 

Impairment reversals through equ~·~--------------
Balance 30 June 2018 _$,,_ _ _____ ~a~ooo=------

Note 16 - Key Management Personnel (KMP) Disdosures 

Details of Key Management Personnel 

Position Position Res 

$ 
41,767 

s (14,744) 

s 27,023 

$ !!-023 
s 10.637 

37,660 

s 
s 
$ 

$ 
$ 

s 
s 

Total 
$ __ _ 

49,767 

(14,744) 

35,023 

10,637 

$'-----45-'=',,660 

Board of C>lrectors 

~ 
Secretary 

The strategic leadership, guidance and effective oversight of the management of the Board, 
includin its o rational and financi~ormance 
Res onsible for the efficient and effective financial administration of the Board ~ 

2018 2017 
Remuneration Expenses 
Directors 

.__ ___ $:<._ __ __._ __ _i$ mJ 

Secretary 
Total 

$6,195 

$24,1]9 

Performance Payments 
No KMP remuneration packages provide for performance or bonus payments 

Note 17 ·Related Party Transactions 

No Related Party Transactions to report 
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ROADVALE WATER BOARD 
Notes to the Financial Staitements 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE ROADVALE WATER BOARD 

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared pursuant to section 62 (l)(a) of the 
Financial Accountability Act 2009 (the Act), s.43 of the Financial and Performance Management Standard 
2009 and other prescribed requirements. In accordance with s.62 (l)(b) of the Act we certify that in our 
opinion: 

a) the prescribed requirements for establishing and keeping the accounts have been complied with in all material respects; and 

b) the financial statements have been drawn up to present a true and fair view, in accordance with 
prescribed accounting standards, of the transactions of the Roadvale Water Board for the financial year 
ended 30 June 2018 and of the financial position of the Board as at the end of that year; and 

c) these assertions are based on an appropriate system of internal controls and risk management 
processes being effective, in all nnaterial respects, with respect to financial reporting throughout the 
reporting period, 

Melinda Gotke Ross Lehmann 

Secretary Chairman 

30July 2018 30July2018 
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• Queensland 
• • Audit Office 

Better public services 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Roadvale Water Board 

Report on the audit of the financial report 

Opinion 

I have audited the accompanying financial report of Roadvale Water Board. 

In my opinion, the financial report: 

a) gives a true and fair view of the entity's financial position as at 30 June 2018, and its 
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended 

b) complies with the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the Financial and Performance 
Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced 
Disclosure Requirements. 

The financial report comprises the balance sheet as at 30 June 2018, the statement of 
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the 
year then ended, notes to the financial statements including summaries of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the management certificate. 

Basis for opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing 
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Report section of my report. 

I am independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. I: 
have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code and the 
Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for my opinion. 

Responsibilities of the Board for the financial report 

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair 
view in accordance with the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the Financial and 
Performance Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced 
Disclosure Requirements, and for such internal control as the Board determines is necessary 
to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

The Board is also responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless it is intended to abolish the entity or to otherwise cease 
operations. 
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• Queensland 
• • Audit Office 

&!tter publk ~ 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a 
whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing 
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 

this financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for expressing an opinion 

on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the entity. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the entity's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity's 

ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I 
am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. I base my 
conclusions on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a 
going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including 

the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

I communicate with the Board.regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 

of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that I identify during my audit. 
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~~ ..... Yambocully,Water Board 
,•,t-.1'-4'J~~~.... • 
rnent of.Comprehensive Income 
~~-,....-...-..__, ..... 
For the· year ended 30 June 2018 

OPERATING RESULT Notes 
2018 2017 
s s 

Income from Continuing Operations 

Water Supply rates and charges 2 366,416 629,084 

Other revenue 3 13,828 14,348 

Total Operating Revenue 380,244 643,432 

Expenses from Continuing Operations 

Employee expenses 4 67,780 66,426 

Water Supply charges 5 104,006 148,114 

Supplies and services 6 116,004 297,265 

Depreciation 7 37,874 36,784 

Loss on Disposal of assets 24,705 

Revaluation decrements 8 

Other expenses 9 42,852 72,924 

Total Expenses for Continuing Operations 393,221 621,513 

Operating Result for year (12,977) 21,919 

Total Other Comprehensive Income 

Total Comprehensive Income (12,977) 21,919 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements 
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For tile Year Enoea 30 June 2018 

Notes 2017 2017 
s $ 

Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 10 760,251 796,131 

Receivables II 13,602 12,433 

Total Current Assets 773,853 808,564 

Non-Current Assets 

Property, plant and equipment 12 2,179,554 2,188,073 

Total Non-Current Assets 2,179,554 2,188,073 

Total Assets 2,953,407 2,996,637 

Current Liabilities 

Payables 13 30,987 62,440 

Total Current Liabilities 30,987 62,440 

Non-Current L iabilities 

Accrued employee benefits 14 9,125 7,925 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 9,125 7,925 

Total Liabilities 40,112 70,365 

Net Assets 2,913,295 2,926,272 

Equity 

Accwnulated Surplus 2,913,295 2,926,272 

Total Equity 2,913,295 2,926,272 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements 
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·~~j.f ~~·~ ., :Yamb~cully Water Board 
\ ~~, ·~·Jj1St~~~1~i!h of Cha},!gcs in Eq!lity 

For the year enaed 30 June 2.0llil 

Accumulated TOTAL 
Surplus/Deficit 

Balance as at 1July2016 2,904,353 2,904,353 

Operating Result 21,919 2 1,919 

Other Comprehensive Income 
lncrease/(Decrease) in asset 
revaluation surplus 

Total Comprehensive Income 21,919 21,919 

Balance as at 30 June 2017 2,926,272 2,926,272 

Balance as at 1July2017 2,926,272 2,926,272 

Operating Result (12,977) (12,977) 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Increase/(Decrease) in asset 
revaluation surplus 

Total Comprehensive Income (12,977) (12,977) 

Balance as at 30 June 2018 2,913,295 2,913,295 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements 
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, ' .- · · Yambocully Water Board 
: Statement of Cash Flows 

For the ye<u:'" e!J.Q_ed.3.0_J u_ry.~.JQJ 8 _ . 

Notes 2018 2017 
$ $ 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Inflows: 

Water Supply rates and charges 332,524 566,795 

GST input tax credits from ATO 16,257 28,232 

GST collected from ratepayers 3,890 

Interest 13,828 14,348 

Outflows: 

Employee expenses -66,581 -65,330 

Water Supply charges -117,967 -134,121 

Supplies and services -131,094 -282,527 

GST paid to suppliers -16,257 -28,232 

GST remitted to the ATO -3,890 

Other -10,130 -10,126 

Net cash provided by I (used in) operating activities 20,580 89,039 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Inflows: 

Sales of property, plant and equipment 

Outflows: 

Payments for property, plant and equipment -56,460 -34,742 

Net cash provided by I (used io) investing activiti.es -56,460 -34,742 

Net cash increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents -35,880 -54,297 

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of financial year 796,131 741,834 

Cash and cash equivalents - end of financial year 10 760,251 796,131 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements 
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Note 1. Basis of Financial Statement Preparation 

(a) General Information about the Reporting Entity 

These financial statements cover the Yambocully Water Board. The Board is a Statutory Body 
established under the Water Act 2000 effective from the nineteenth day of December l 985. The 
Board was constituted with an authority area AP4044. The Board holds a Distribution Operations 
Licence and manages water allocations associated with its water distribution infrastructure by 
virtue of the Border Rivers Resource Operations Plan 2008. 

The Board diverts supplemented and unsupplemented allocations to properties associated with 
the Board by virtue of its licence . . To conduct its operations the Board is authorized to use 
Crooked Creek, Piggy Piggy Creek, Yambocully Creek and a section of the Weir River. The 
Board has also been supplied with a water allowance to provide an improved stock and domestic 
supply in those watercourses. 

The principal place of business of the Board is Brennans Road, Goondiwindi in the State of 
Queensland. 

The Board does not control other entities. The financial statements include the value of all income, 
expenses, assets, liabilities and equity for the Board as an individual entity. 

(b) Authorisation of Financial Statements for Issue 
The financial statements are authorised for issue by the Chairman and Secretary at the date of 
signing the Management Certificate. 

(c) Compliance with Prescribed Requirements 

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Financial Accountability Act 
2009 and the Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009. 

The Board is a not-for-profit entity and these general purpose financial statements are prepared in 
compliance the requirements of Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure 
Requirements and Interpretations applicable to not-for-profit entities. 

The financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis (with the exception of the Statement of 
Cash Flows which is prepared on a cash basis). 

(d) Underlying Measurement Basis 

The historical cost convention is used as the measurement basis except for land and buildings 
which are measured at fair value. 
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Yambocully Water Board 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 

Note 1. Basis of Financial Statement Preparation (continued) 

(e) Presentation Matters 

Currency and Rounding - Amounts included in the financial statements are in Australian dollars. 
Amounts are rounded to the nearest dollar. 

Comparatives - Comparative infonnation reflects the audited 2015-16 financial statements. 

Current I Non-Current Classification - Assets are classified as 'current' where their carrying 
amount is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date. Liabilities are 
classified as 'current' when they are due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date, 
or the Board does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement to beyond 12 months 
after the reporting date. All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current 

(I) Taxation 

The Board is exempted from income tax under the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936 and 
is exempted from other forms of Commonwealth taxation with the exception of Fringe Benefits 
Tax (FBT) and Goods and Services Tax (GST). 
Receivables and payables in the Balance Sheet are shown exclusive of GST. 

(g) Key Accounting Estimates and Judgments 

The most significant estimates and assumptions made in the preparation of the financial 
statements related to the fair value and depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment. Details 
are set out in Note 12. The valuation of property, plant and equipment necessarily involves 
estimation uncertainty with the potential to materially impact on the carrying amount of such 
assets in the next reporting period. 

(b) New and Revised Accounting Standards 

The Water Authority did not voluntarily change any of its accounting policies during 2017-18. 

The only Australian Accounting Standard that became effective for the first time was in 2016-1 7, 
the AASB 124 Related Party Disclosures. This standard requires note disclosures about key 
management personnel (KMP) remuneration expenses and other related party transactions and 
does not impact on financial statement line items. As Queensland Treasury already required 
disclosure ofKMP remuneration expenses, AASB 124 itself had minimal impact on the Board's 
KMP disclosures compared to 2016-17 (refer to Note 16). Material related party transactions for 
2017-18 are disclosed in Note 17. 

P age 17 



 

Queensland’s category 2 water authorities: Summary of annual reports and financial statements 2017 – 18, 
Department of Natural Resources Mines and Energy.  175 

iY ambocu.liy~_ Board 
Notes, to Fin~_l!.<:.,i~tcments 

For the •Year Ended 3~ 

Note 2. Water Supply rates and charges 

Access Charge - supplemented allocation 
Access Charge - unsupplemented allocation 

Allocation water charge 

Pumping water charge 

Contract pumping charge 

Termination (Exit) charge 

Total 

Accounting Policy 

2018-
$ 

71,730 

113,554 

102,139 
41,343 

37 650 
366,416 

2017 
$ 

71,730 
ll4,495 

148,229 
217,352 

77,278 

629,084 

Water Supply rates and charges are recognised as revenue on an accrual basis in the period to 
which they relate. The Board issues accounts quarterly with water consumption billed in arrears 
and the fixed access charge generally billed partially in advance. 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of Goods and Services Tax (GST), 
except where the amount ofGST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. 

Note 3. Other Revenue 

Interest on Bank and QTC accounts 

Total 
13,828 

13,828 
14,348 

14,348 

Interest income is recognised as it accrues in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, using the 
effective interest method. 
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2018 2017 
$ $ 

Note 4. Employee Expenses 

Employee Benefits 

Wages and salaries 54,739 53,314 

Annual leave expense 5,360 5,220 

Employer superannuation contributions 5,803 6,386 

Long service leave 1,200 1,096 

Employee Related Expenses 

Workers' compensation premium 356 410 

Uniforms 322 

Total 67,780 66,426 

The number of employees as at 30 June, including both full-time employees and part-time 
employees, measured on a full-time equivalent basis. 

2018 2017 
Number of Employees 

Employer superannuation contributions, annual leave levies and long service leave levies are 
regarded as employee benefits. 

Workers' compensation insurance is a consequence of employing employees, but is not counted 
in an employee's total remuneration package but is recognised separately as employee related 
expenses. 

Accounting Policies 

Short-term employee benefits -Wages. Salaries and Sick Leave 

Wages and salaries due but unpaid at the reporting date are recognised in the Statement of 
Financial Position at the current salary rate(s). 
Prior history indicates that on average, sick leave taken each reporting period is less than the 
entitlement accrued. This is expected to continue in future periods. Accordingly, it is unlikely that 
existing accumulated entitlements will be used by employees and no liability for unused sick leave 
entitlements is recognised. 

As sick leave is non-vesting, an expense is recognised for this leave as it is taken. 

Other long-term employee benefits - annual and Jong Service Leave 

Annual leave and long service leave liabilities are classified and measured as other long-term 
employee benefits as the Board does not expect to wholly settle all such liabilities within the 12 
months following reporting date. 
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Note 4. Employee Expenses (continued) 

Other long-term employee benefits are presented as current liabilities where the Board does not 
have an unconditional right to defer payment for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting 
period. 

Other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present value of the expected future 
payments to be made to employees. Expected future payments take into account anticipated future 
wage/salary levels, expected employee departures and periods of ineligible service. 

All directly associated on-costs (e.g. employer superannuation contributions and workers' 
compensation insurance) are also recognised as liabilities, where these on-costs are material. 

Superannuation 
Employer superannuation contributions are paid to the fund of choice nominated by the 
employee/s. 

2018 2017 
$ $ 

Note 5. Water Supply charges 

Part A Water Allocation charges 51,407 49,744 
Supplemented Allocation water use 50,933 116 
Unsupplemented Allocation w~ter use 1,666 98,254 
Total 104,006 148,114 

Note 6. Supplies and Services 
Consultants 625 825 
Electricity 34,974 139,353 
Legal fees 2,243 
Maintenance - pumps and equipment 9,012 42,801 
Maintenance - dlitches and drains 27,864 64,755 
Other expenses 1,835 1,668 
Secretarial 29,200 29,350 
Motor vehicle operating 5,810 6,036 
Communications 2,659 2,531 
Water delivery 1 782 9946 
T otal 116,004 297,265 

Note 7. Depreciation 
Infrastructure 10,356 10,617 

Pump station 21,174 21,124 
Plant and equipment 6344 5 043 
T otal 37,874 36,784 
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2018 2017 
$ $ 

Note 8. Revaluation decrements 
Land 
Infrastructure 
Pump Station 
Total 

Note 9. Other Expenses 
Discount on payment ofrates and charges 32,723 62,797 
External audit fees 2,100 2,100 
Insurance 4,270 4,264 
Shire rates 3 759 3 763 
Tota 421852 721924 

Note 10. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash at Bank 13,080 15,986 
Cash at call with QTC and NAB 747 171 7801145 
Total 760 51 7961131 

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash and cheques receipted at 30 June as well as deposits 
held at call with Queensland Treasury Corporation and the National Australia Banl<. 

Note 11. Receivables 
Trade debtors 
Other 
Total 

13,602 

13 602 

12,433 

12,433 

Trade debtors are recognised at the nominal amounts due at the time of invoicing, sale or service 
delivery for example the agreed purchase/contract price. Settlement of these amounts is required 
within 30 days from invoice date. 

The collectability of receivables is assessed periodically with provision being made for 
impainnent. All known bad debts were written-off as at 30 June. 
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2018 2017 
$ $ 

Note 12. Property, Plant and Equipment 
Land 

At fair value 250,000 250,000 

Infrastructure 
At fair value 1,197,778 1,197,778 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 521674 422318 

111451104 111552460 
Pump Station 

At fair value 846,515 817,160 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 1082701 87 527 

737 814 729 633 
Plant and equipment 

At cost 103,525 103,525 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 562889 -502545 

46!636 52!980 
Total 2179 54 211881073 

Acquisitions o{Assets 

Actual cost is used for the initial recording of all non-current physical asset acquisitions. Cost is 
detennined as the value given as consideration plus costs incidental to the acquisition, including 
all other costs incurred in getting the assets ready for use, including installation c;osts. However, 
any training costs are expensed as incurred. 

Recognition of Property. Plant and Equipment 

Items of property, plant and equipment with a cost or other value equal to or in excess of the 
following thresholds are recognised for financial reporting purposes in the year of acquisition: 

Land 
Infrastructure 
Pump Station 
Plant and Equipment 

$1 
$100 
$100 
$100 

All network assets are capitalised. The term "network asset" is applied to an accumulation of 
individual items or components operating as a cohesive whole in the provision of a particular 
service. Interconnected infrastructure assets are treated as a network asset. Interconnected 
components of the pump station are treated as a network asset. 
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Note 12. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued) 

Revaluations of Non-Current Physical Assets 

Independent valuations of Land, Infrastructure and the Pump Station were performed as at 30 June 
2013 by C.A Brown Associates l!ISing 'fair value• principles. The land was valued at market price. 
The valuation of infrastructure and the pump station was carried out on a depreciated replacement 
cost approach 

Land and buildings are measured at fair value in accordance with AASB 116 Property, Plant and 
Equipment, AASB 13 Fair Value Measurement and Queensland Treasury's Non-Current Asset 
Policies for the Queensland Public Sector. These assets are reported at their revalued amounts, 
being the fair value at the date of valuation, less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment losses where applicable. 

In respect of the abovementioned asset classes, the cost of items acquired during the financial year 
has been judged by management to materially represent their fair value at the end of the reporting 
period. 

Plant and equipment is measured at cost in accordance with Queensland Treasury and Trade's 
Non-Current Asset Policies for the Queensland Public Sector. The carrying amounts for plant and 
equipment at cost should not materially differ from their fair value. 

Any revaluation increment arising on the revaluation of an asset is credited to the asset revaluation 
surplus of the appropriate class, except to the extent it reverses a revaluation decrement for the 
class previously recognised as an expense. A decrease in the carrying amount on revaluation is 
charged as an expense, to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, in the revaluation surplus 
relating to that asset class. 

On revaluation, accumulated depreciation is restated proportionately with the change in the 
carrying amount of the asset and any change in the estimate ofremaining useful life. 

Separately identified components of assets are measured on the same basis as the assets to which 
they relate. 

Depreciation 
Land is not depreciated as it has an unlimited useful life. 

Buildings and plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis so as to allocate the 
revalued amount or net cost of each asset (respectively), less its estimated residual value, 
progressively over its estimated useful life to the Board. 

The estimation of the useful lives of assets is based on historical experience with similar assets as 
well as considerations such as manufacturers' warranties, asset turnover practices and the Board's 
strategic asset plan. Reassessments of useful lives are undertaken annually by the Board. Any 
consequential adjustments to remaining useful life estimates are implemented prospectively. 

Page I 13 



 

Queensland’s category 2 water authorities: Summary of annual reports and financial statements 2017 – 18, 
Department of Natural Resources Mines and Energy.  181 

For tfic Year Ended 30 June 2018 

Note 12. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued) 

Where assets have separately identifiable components that are subject to regular replacement, these 
components are assigned useful lives distinct from the asset to which they relate and are 
depreciated accordingly. 

Any expenditure that increases the originally assessed capacity or service potential of an asset is 
capitalised and the new depreciable amount is depreciated over the remaining useful life of the 
asset to the Board. 

Major spares purchased specifically for particuEar assets are capitalised and depreciated on the 
same basis as th.e asset to which they relate. 

For each class of depreciable asset the following depreciation rates are used: 

Class 

Infrastructure 
Pump Station 
Plant and Equipment 

Impairment of Non-Current Assets 

Rate% 

1-7 
2.50-20 

10-25 

All non-current physical and intangible assets are assessed for indicators of impairment on an 
annual basis. If an indicator of possible impairment exists, the Board determines the asset's 
recoverable amount. Any amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds the recoverable 
amount is recorded as an impairment loss. 

The asset's recoverable amount is determined as the higher ofilie asset's fair value less costs to 
sell and depreciated replacement cost. 

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, unless 
the asset is carried at a revalued amount. When the asset is measured at a revalued amount, the 
impairment loss is offset against the asset revaluation surplus of the relevant class to the extent 
available. 

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to 
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not 
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impainnent loss been 
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment Joss is recognised as income, 
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss 
is treated as a revaluation increase. 
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Property, Plant and Equipment Reconciliation 

Carrying amount at I July 2017 

Acquisitions 

!Disposals 
Net Revaluation 
(decrements )/increments 

Depreciation for the year 

Land 

2018 
$ 

250,000 

Infrastructure 

2018 
$ 

1,155,460 

-10 356 

Pump Station 

2013· 
$ 

729,633 

54,060 

-24,705 

-21 174 

Plant& 
Total Equipment 

2018 2018 
$ $ 

52,980 2,188,073 

54,060 

-24,705 

0 

-6 344 -37 874 

Carrying amount at 30 June 2018 -~~~--=~---~~~--~~~~~~~ 250,000 . 1,145,104 737,814 46,636 2,179,554 

Note 13. Payables 
Trade creditors 
Total 

Accounting Policy 

2018 
$ 

30987 
301987 

2017 
$ 

62440 
621440 

Trade creditors are recognised upon receipt of the goods or services ordered and are measured at 
the agreed purchase/contract price net of applicable discounts other than contingent discounts. 
Amounts owing are unsecured and are generally settled on 30 day terms. 

Note 14. Accrued Employee Benefits 
Non-current 
Long Service Leave 
Total 

Accounting Policy - refer to Note 4. 

Note 15. Financial Instruments 

Financial Instruments - Accounting Policy on Recognition 

9125 7 925 
9,125 7,925 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Balance Sheet when the Board 
becomes party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. 
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· Yambocully Water Board 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

_ . Fof!hc Yeiir Ended 30 June 2018 . . 

Financial Instruments - Classification and Presentation 

Financial instruments are classified under Accounting Standard AASB 139 as follows: 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables at amortised cost 
Total 

Financial Liabilities 
Payables at amortised cost 
Total 

2018 
$ 

760,251 
13,602 

773 853 

30 987 
30987 

Note 16. Key Management Personnel (KMP) Disclosures 

Details of Key Management Personnel 

2017 
$ 

796,131 
121433 

808,564 

62,440 
62 440 

lndividual Board directors are considered to be Key Management Personnel as they are responsible 
for planning, directing and controlling via provisions of Water Act 2000. There are no other 
persons considered to be KMP. 

Key Management Personnel Remuneration Policies 

o Board Directors received or were entitled to receive any fees or other benefits during the year. 

Note 17. Related Party Transactions 

Transactions with people/entities related to Key Management Personnel 

No person or entity related to Key Management Personnel was contracted or otherwise engaged 
by the Board to supply any product or service whatsoever. 
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CERTIFICATE OF THE YAMBOCULLY WATER BOARD 

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared pursuant to s.62(l)(a) of the 
Financial Accountability Act 2009 (the Act), s.43 of the Financial and Performance Management 
Standard 2009 and other prescribed requirements. In accordance with s .62(1)(b)-0f the Act we 
certify that in our opinion: 

a) the prescribed requirements for establishing and keeping the accounts have been complied with 
in all material respects; and 

b) the financial statements have been drawn up to present a true and fair view, in accordance with 
prescribed accounting standards, of the transactions of the Ya.mbocully Water Board for the 
financial year ended 30 June 2018 and of the financial position of the Board as at the end of 
that year. 

c) these assertions are based on an appropriate system of internal controls and risk management 
processes being effective, in all material respects, with respect to financial reporting 
throughout the reporting period. 

Chairman 
201hJuly2018 
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• Queensland 
• • Audit Office 

Better public setVic:es 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Yambocully Water Board 

Report on the audit of the financial report 

Opinion 

I have audited the accompanying financial report of Yambocully Water Board. 

In my opinion, the financial report: 

a) gives a true and fair view of the entity's financial position as at 30 June 2018, and its 
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended 

b) complies with the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the Financial and Performance 
Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced 
Disclosure Requirements. 

The financial report comprises the balance sheet as at 30 June 2018, the statement of 
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the 
year then ended, notes to the financial statements including summaries of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the management certificate. 

Basis for opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Auditor-Genera/ of Queensland Auditing 
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Report section of my report. 

I am independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. I 
have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code and the 
Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for my opinion. 

Responsibilities of the Board for the financial report 

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair 
view in accordance with the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the Financial and 
Performance Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced 
Disclosure Requirements, and for such internal control as the Board determines is necessary 
to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement. 
whether due to fraud or error. 

The Board is also responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless it is intended to abolish the entity or to otherwise cease 
operations. 
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• Queensland 
• • Audit Office 

Better public services 

Auditor's responslblllties for the audit of the financial report 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a 
whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing 
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
this financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the entity. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the entity's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may ca.st significant doubt on the entity's 
ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I 
am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial report or, if such disclosures are iriadequate, to modify my opinion. I base my 
conclusions on the audit evidence obtained up to the dale of my auditor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the entity lo cease to continue as a 
going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

I communicate with the Board regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that I identify during my audit. 
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• Queensland 
• • Audit Office 

Better public s-ervices 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements 

In accordance with s.40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009, for the year ended 30 June 2018: 

a) I received all the information and explanations I required. 

b) In my opinion, the prescribed requirements in relation to the establishment and keeping 
of accounts were complied with in all material respects. 

Damon Olive 
as delegate of the Auditor-General 

16 August 2018 

Queensland Audit Office 
Brisbane 



 

Queensland’s category 2 water authorities: Summary of annual reports and financial statements 2017 – 18, 
Department of Natural Resources Mines and Energy.  188 

 

Appendices C: Financial Statements of entities audited after tabling of 
last year’s summary reports 
Audited financial statements and independent audit reports of water authorities received after printing 
are provided alphabetically over page for the following authorities: 

 2016–17 Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 

 2016–17 Brigooda Water Board 

 2016–17 East Deeral Drainage Board 

 2016–17 Fernlee Water Authority 

 2016–17 Ingie Water Authority 

 2016–17 Lower Burdekin Water  

 2016–17 Matthews Road Drainage Board 

 2016–17 Silkwood Drainage Board 

 2016–17 South Maroochy Drainage Board. 
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Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 
Statement of Comprehensive Income 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2017 

OPERATING RESULT Notes 2017 2016 
s $ 

Income from Continuing Operations 

User charges and fees 2 25,463 29,210 
Grants and other contributions 3 )( x 
Interest )( x 
Other revenue 4 x x 
Total Revenue 25,463 29,210 
Gains on disposal/re-measurement of assets 5 
Total Income from Continuing Operations 25,463 29,210 

Expenses from Continuing Operations 
Employee expenses 6 x x 
Supplies and services 7 15,836 19,237 
Grants and subsidies 8 x x 
Depreciation 14 44,402 42,613 
Amortisation 15 x x 
Impairment losses 9 x x 
Revaluation decrement 10 x x 
Finance/borrowing costs 
Other expenses 11 x x 

Total Expenses from Continuing Operations 60,238 61 ,850 

Operating Result from Continuing Operations -34,775 -32,640 

Operating Result from Discontinued Operations 

Operating Result for the Year -34,ns -32,640 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

l!em~ NQl Recl£clable to Oi;ierating Result: 
Increase (decrease) in asset revaluation surplus 19 22,731 x 
Other (specify) x x 

ToJal Items Not Rec:l£clable to 0 11erating Result 22,731 x 

1t11m~ ~!!!n!i'1lll£ R!!!<~1'1bl!! 12 0(!!!rating Resul!: 
Net gain on available-for-sale financial assets x x 
Other (specify) x x 

Total Items Potentiall:l£ Rec:l£clable to Operating Result: x x 

Total Other Comprehensive Income x x 
Total Comprehensive Income ·12,0<M -32,640 

The accompanying notes form part cl these statements. 
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3 

Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 
Balance Sheet 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2017 

Notes 201°7 
$ 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 12 26,019 
Receivables 13 223 
Other current assets x 
Total CurrentAssets 26,242 

Non-CurrentAssets 
Property, plant and equipment 14 519,544 
Intangible assets 15 x 
Other non-current assets x 
Total Non-Current Assets 519,544 

Total Assets 545,786 

Current liabilities 
Payables 16 x 
Accrued employee benefits 17 x 
Other current liabilities 18 x 
Total Current Llabllitles x 

Non-Current Uabllltles 
Accrued employee benefits 17 x 
Other non-current liabilities 18 x 
Total Non•Currentllabilities x 

Total Liabilities x 

Net Assets (Liabilities) 545,786 

Equity 
Contributed equity x 
Accumulated surplus 28,659 
Asset revaluation surplus 19 517,127 
Other (specify) x 

Total Equity 545,786 

The accompanying notes form pert of these statements. 

2016 
$ 

16,602 
13 
x 

16,615 

541,215 
x 
x 

541,215 

557,830 

x 
x 
x 
x 

x 
x 
x 

x 

557,830 

x 
63,434 

494,396 
x 

557,830 
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Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 
Statement of Changes in Equity 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2017 

Accumulated Asset 
Contributed Revaluation 

Equity Surplus I Surplus TOTAL 
Deficit 

(Note19) 

Balance as at 1 July 2015 x 96,074 494,396 590,470 

Operating Result 
Operating result from continuing operations x -32,640 x -32,640 

other Comprehensive Income 
- lncrease/(Decrease) in asset revaluation surplus x x x x 
- Other (specify) x x x x 
Total Comprehensive Income x 63,434 4941396 5571830 

Transactions with owners as owners: 
- Net transfers in/( out) from other Queensland x x x x 
Government entities 
- Other (specify) x x x x 
Net Transactions with Owners as Owners x x x x 

Balance as at 30 June 2016 x 631434 494,396 5571830 

Operating Result 
Operating result from continuing operations x -34 775 x -34 775 

Other Comprehensive Income 
- lncrease/(Decrease) in asset revaluation surplus x x 22,731 22,731 
- Other (specify) x x x x 
Total Comprehensive Income x -341775 22,731 -121044 

Transactions with Owners as Owners: 
- Net transfers in/(out) from other Queensland x x x x 
Government entities 
- Other (specify) x x x x 
Net Transactions with Owners as Owners x x x x 

Balance as at 30 June 2017 x 28,659 517,127 545,786 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements. 
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5 

Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2017 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Inflows: 
User charges and fees 
Grants and other contributions 
Interest receipts 
GST input tax credits from ATO 
GST collected from customers 
Other (as appropriate) 

Outflows: 
Employee expenses 
Supplies and services 
Grants and subsidies 
Finance/borrowing costs 
GST paid to suppliers 
GST remitted to ATO 
Other (as appropriate) - Administration Expenses 
Net cash provided by I (used in} operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Net Increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of financial year 
Cash and cash equivalents - end of financial year 

Note 

12 
12 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements. 

2017 
$'000 

26,645 
x 
x 

1,524 
x 
x 

(x) 
15,092 

(x) 
(x) 
(x) 
(x) 

3,660 
9,417 

9,417 

16.602 
26,019 

2016 
$'000 

29,456 
x 
x 

3,367 
x 
x 

(x) 
16,391 

(x) 
(x) 
(x) 
(x) 

3,440 
12,992 

12,992 

3,610 
16,602 
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6 

Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2017 

Note 1 - Basis of Financial Statement Preparation 

(a) General Information about the Reporting Entity 

These financial statements cover the Babinda Swamp Drainage Board (the Board). The Board 
does not control other entities. The financial statements include the value of all income, 
expenses, assets, liabilities and equity for the Board as an individual entity. 

(b) Authorisation of Financial Statements for Issue 

The financial statements are authorised for issue by the Chairman at the date of signing the 
Management Certificate. 

(c) Compliance with Prescribed Requirements 

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Financial Accountability Act 
2009 and the Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009. 

The Board is a not-for-profit erntity and these general purpose financial statements are prepared 
in compliance with the requirements of Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure 
Requirements and Interpretations applicable to not-for-profit entities. 

The financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis (with the exception of the statement 
of cash flows which is prepared on a cash basis). 

(d) Underlying Measurement Basis 

The historical cost convention is used as the measurement basis except for land and buildings 
which are measured at fair value. 

(e) Presentation Matters 

Cu"ency and Rounding-Amounts included in the financial statements are in Australian dollars. 
Amounts are rounded to the nearest dollar. 

Comparatives - Comparative information reflects the audited 2015-16 financial statements. 

Cu"ent I Non-Current Classification - Assets are classified as 'current' where their carrying 
amount is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date. Liabilities are 
classified as 'current' when they are due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date, 
or the Foundation does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement to beyond 12 months 
after the reporting date. All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current. 
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Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2017 

Note 1 - Basis of Financial Statement Preparation (continued) 

(f) Taxation 

The Board is exempted from income tax under the Income Tax Assessment Act 1g35 and is 
exempted from other forms of Commonwealth taxation with the exception of Fringe Benefits Tax 
(FBT) and Goods and Services Tax (GST). 

Receivables and payables in the Balance Sheet are shown inclusive of GST. GST credits 
receivable from, and GST payable to, the ATO at reporting date are separately recognised in 
receivables within Note 13). 

(g) Key Accounting Estimates and Judgments 

The most significant estimates and assumptions made in the preparation of the financial 
statements related to the fair value and depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment. Details 
are set out in Note 14. The valuation of property, plant and equipment necessarily involves 
estimation uncertainty with the potential to materially impact on the carrying amount of such 
assets in the next reporting period. 

(h) New and Revised Accounting Standards 

Note 1 - Basis of Financial Statement Preparation (continued) 

First Time Mandatory Application of Accounting Standards and Interpretations 

The only Australian Accounting Standard that became effective for the first time in 2016-17 is 
AASB 124 Related Party Disclosures. This standard requires note disclosures about key 
management personnel (KMP) remuneration expenses and other related party transactions, and 
does not impact on financial statement line items. As Queensland Treasury already required 
disclosure of KMP remuneration expenses, AASB 124 itself had minimal impact on the 
Foundation's KMP disclosures compared to 2015-16 (refer to Note 22). Material related party 
transactions for 2016-17 are disclosed in Note 23. No comparative information about related 
party transactions is required in respect of 2015-16. 

Early Adoption of Accounting Standards and Interpretations 

No Accounting Pronouncements were early adopted in the 2016-17 financial year. 

Voluntary Changes in Accounting Polley 

No voluntary changes in accounting policies occurred during the 2016-17 financial year. 
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Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2017 
Note 2 - User Charges and Fees 

Rates and Charges 

Total 

Accounting Policy 

2<i17 
$ 

25,463 

x 
25,463 

2016 
$ 

29,210 

x 
29,210 

Revenue from conferences, seminars and training is recognised on delivery of the program or 
session to attendees. 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the 
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. 

Note 3 - Grants and Other Contributions 

Note 4 - Other Revenue 

Note 5 - Gains on Disposal/Re-measurement of Assets 

Note 6 - Employee Expenses 

Note 7 - Supplies and Services 

2017 2016 
$ $ 

External Audit Fees 2,200 2,000· 
Drain Maintenance 240 16, 110 
Insurance 12.269 
Administration Expenses 1,127 1,127 
Total 15,836 19,237 

Note 8 -Grants and Subsidies 

Note 9- Impairment Losses 
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Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2017 
Note 10 - Revaluation Decrement 

Note 11 - Other Expenses 

Note 12 - Cash and Cash Equivalents 
2017 

$ 
Cash on hand 26,019 
Deposits at call x 
Total 26,019 

Note 13 - Receivables 
2017 

$ 
Trade debtors x 
Other debtors x 
Less: Allowance for impairment loss (x) 

x 

GST input tax credits receivable 223 
GST payable x 

x 

Advances x 
Total 223 

Accounting Policy 

2016 
$ 

16,602 
x 

16,602 

2016 
$ 

1, 181 
x 

(x} 
1,181 

x 
1,168 

1,168 

x 
13 

Trade debtors are recognised at the nominal amounts due at the time of sale or service delivery 
i.e. the agreed purchase/contract price. Settlement terms are within 30 days from invoice date. 

The collectability of receivables 1is assessed periodically with provision being made for 
impairment. All known bad debts were written-off as at 30 June. Increases in the allowance for 
impairment are based on loss events that have occurred. 
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Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2017 

Note 14 - Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation Expense 

(i) Property Plant and Equipment 

Land: at fair value 
Gross 

Buildings: at fair value 
Gross 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 

Infrastructure Assets: at fair value 
Levee Banks, drains and floodgates 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 
Less: Accumulated impairment losses 

Total 

(ii) Property Plant and Equipment Reconciliation 

Carrying amount at 1 July2016 

Acquisitions (including upgrades) 

Transfers in from Queensland Government entities 

Donations received 

Disposals 

Transfers out to Queensland Government entities 

Assets reclassified as held for sale 

Donations made 

Transfers between classes 

Net revaluation increments/( decrements) 

Impairment losses recognised - operating result 

Impairment losses reversed - operating result 

Impairment losses recognised - equity 

Impairment losses reversed - equity 

Depreciation expense 

Carrying amount at 30 June 2017 

10 

Land 

$ 

x 

x 

2017 
$ 

x 

x 
(x) 
x 

2,440,187 
1,920,643 

(x) 
519,544 

519,:544 

Buildings 

$ 

x 

x 

(x) 

x 

2016 
$ 

x 

x 
(x) 

x 

2,341 ,830 
1,800,615 

lnfrastruct-
ure Assets 

$ 

541,215 

x 

(x) 

22,731 

(x) 

(x) 
541 ,215 

541,215 

Total 

$ 

541,215 

x 

(x) 

22,731 

(x) 

44,402 44,402 

519,544 519,544 
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Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2017 
Note 14- Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation Expense (cont.) 

(iii) Accounting Policy - Recognition and Measurement 

Asset Acquisition 

Actual cost is used for the initial recording of all non-current physical asset acquisitions. Cost is 
determined as the value given as consideration plus costs incidental to the acquisition, including 
all other costs incurred in getting the assets ready for use, including architects' fees and 
engineering design fees. However, any training costs are expensed as incurred. 

Where assets are received free of charge from another Queensland public sector entity (usually 
via an involuntary transfer), the acquisition cost is recognised as the gross carrying amount in 
the books of the transferor immediately prior to the transfer together with any accumulated 
depreciation. 

Assets acquired at no cost or for nominal consideration, other than from an involuntary transfer 
from another Queensland government agency, are recognised at their fair value at date of 
acquisition in accordance with AASB 116 Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the 
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In these 
circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of 
an item of expense. 

Recognition of Propertv. Plant and Equipment 

Items of property, plant and equipment with a cost or other value equal to or in €Xcess of the 
following thresholds are recognised for financial reporting purposes in the year of acquisition: 

Land 
Buildings 
Plant and Equipment 
Infrastructure assets 

$1 
$10,000 
$5,000 
$1 

Items with a lesser value are expensed in the year of acquisition. Expenditure is only capitalised 
if it increases the service potential or useful life of the existing asset. Maintenance expenditure 
that merely restores original service potential (arising from ordinary wear and tear etc.) is 
expensed. 

Assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is 
not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In these circumstances the GST is 
recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset. 
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Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended 3.0 June 2017 

Note 14 - Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation Expense (cont.) 

Measurement of Non-Current Physical Assets using Cost 

Plant and equipment is measured at cost in accordance with the Non-Current Asset Policies. 
The carrying amounts for plant and equipment at cost approximate their fair value. 

Measurement of Non-Current Physical Assets using Fair Value 

Land and buildings are measured at fair value i n accordance with AASB 116 Property, Plant and 
Equipment, AASB 13 Fair Value Measurement and Queensland Treasury's Non-Current Asset 
Policies for the Queensland Public Sector. These assets are reported at their revalued 
amounts, being the fair value at the date of valuation, less any :subsequent accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses where applicable. 

Revaluation of Non-Current Phvsical Assets 

Land and buildings measured at fair value are revalued on an annual basis either by appraisals 
undertaken by an independent professional valuer or internal expert, or by the use of appropriate 
and relevant indices. For financial reporting purposes, the revaluation process is managed by 
the Board's Finance Branch, who determines the specific revaluation practices and procedures. 
The Finance Branch undertakes annual reviews of the revaluation practices (after each year's 
revaluation exercise), and reports to the Board's Audit Committee regarding the outcomes of, 
and recommendations arising from, each annual review. 

Revaluations using independent professional valuer or internal expert appraisals are undertaken 
at least once every five years. However, if a particular asset class experiences significant and 
volatile changes in fair value, that class is subject to specific appraisal in the reporting period, 
where practicable, regardless of the timing of the last specific appraisal. Materiality concepts are 
considered in determining whether the difference between the carrying amount and the fair value 
of an asset is material (in which case revaluation is warranted). 

The fair values reported by the Board are based on appropriate valuation techniques that 
maximise the use of available and relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of 
unobservable inputs. 

Where assets have not been specifically appraised in the reporting period, their previous 
valuations are materially kept up-to-date via the application of relevant indices. The Board 
ensures that the application of such indices results in a valid estimation of the assets' fair values 

at reporting date. The St<ite V<1luation Service (SVS) supplies the indices used for the various 
types of assets. Such indices are either publicly available, or are derived from market 
information available to SVS. SVS provides assurance of their robustness, validity and 
appropriateness for application to the relevant assets. Indices used are also tested for 
reasonableness by applying the indices to a sample of assets, comparing the results to similar 
assets that have been valued by an independent professional valuer or internal expert, and 
analysing the trend of changes in values over time. Through this process, which is undertaken 
annually, management assesses and confirms the relevance and suitability of indices provided 
by SVS based on the Board's own particular circumstances. 
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Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2017 
Note 14 - Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation Expense (cont.) 

Revaluation of Non-Current Physical Assets (cont.I 

Any revaluation increment arising on the revaluation of an asset is credited to the asset 
revaluation surplus of the appropriate class, except to the extent it reverses a revaluation 
decrement for the class previously recognised as an expense. A decrease in the carrying 
amount on revaluation is charged as an expense, to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, in 
the revaluation surplus relating to that asset class. 

On revaluation, for assets revalued using a cost valuation approach (e.g. depreciated 
replacement cost) - accumulated depreciation is adjusted to equal the difference between the 
gross amount and carrying amount, after taking into account accumulated impairment losses. 
This is generally referred to as the 'gross method'. For assets revalued using a market or 
income-based valuation approach - accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment 
losses are eliminated against the gross amount of the asset prior to restating for the revaluation. 
This is generally referred to as the 'net method'. 

The cost of land and buildings acquired during the financial year has been judged by 
management to materially represent their fair value at the end of the reporting period. 

Impairment 

All non-current physical assets (including intangible assets) are assessed for indicators of 
impairment on an annual basis. If an indicator of possible impairment exists, the Board 
determines the asset's recoverable amount. The asset's recoverable amount is determined as 
the higher of the asset's fair value less costs to sell and depreciated replacement cost. Any 
amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount is recorded as an 
impairment loss. 

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, 
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount. When the asset is measured at a revalued 
amount, the impairment loss is offset against the asset revaluation surplus of the relevant class 
to the extent available. 

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased 
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount 
does not exceed the carrying. amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss 
been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as 
income, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the 
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase. 

Depreciation 

Land is not depreciated as it has an unlimited useful life. 

Buildings and plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis so as to allocate the 
revalued amount or net cost of each asset (restpectively), less its estimated residual value, 
progressively over its estimated useful life to the Board. 
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Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Vear Ended 30 June 2017 

Note 14 - Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation Expense (cont.) 

Depreciation (cont. ) 

The estimation of the useful lives of assets is based on historical experience with similar assets 
as well as considerations such as manufacturers' warranties, asset turnover practices and the 
Board's strategic asset plan. Reassessments of useful lives are undertaken annually by the 
Foundation. Any consequential adjustments to remaining useful life estimates are implemented 
prospectively. 

Any expenditure that increases the originally assessed capacity or service potential of an asset 
is capitalised and the new depreciable amount is depreciated over the remaining useful life of 
the asset to the Board. 

(iv) Depreciation Disclosures 

For each class of depreciable asset the following depreciation rates are used: 

Buildings 
Plant and Equipment 
Infrastructure 

2-10% 
10-20% 
2% 

Note 15 - Intangible Assets and Amortisation Expense 

Note 16 - Payables 

Note 17 - Accrued Employee Benefits 

Note 18 - Other Liabilities 
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Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2017 
Note 19 - Movement in Asset Revaluation Surplus 

Land 

$ 

Balance at 1July 2015 x 
Revaluation increments x 
Revaluation decrements x 
Impairment losses x 
Impairment reversals 
Balance at 30 June 2016 x 

Balance at 1 July 2016 x 
Revaluation increments x 
Revaluation decrements x 
Impairment losses x 
Impairment reversals 
Balance at 30 June 2017 x 

Note 20 - Information on Fair Value Measurement 

What is Fair Value? 

Infrastructure 
Assets Total 

$ $ 

494,396 494,396 
x 

x x 
494,396 494,396 

494,396 494,396 
22,731 22,731 

x x 
517,127 517,127 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date under ourrent market 
conditions (i.e. an exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly derived from observable 
inputs or estimated using another valuation technique. 

Financial Assets and Liabilities 

The carrying amounts of trade receivables and payables approximate their fair value. The 
Board holds no financial assets classified at fair value through profit and loss. 

Non-Financial Assets 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into acco'Unt a market participant's 
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use. 

Observable inputs are publicly available data that are relevant to the characteristics of the 
assetsfliabilities being valued. Observable inputs used by the Board include, but are not limited 
to, published sales data for land and general office buildings. 
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Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Vear Ended 30 June 2017 

Note 20 - Information on Fair Value Measurement (continued) 

Unobservable inputs are data, assumptions and judgements that are not available publicly, but 
are relevant to the characteristics of the assets/liabilities being va1lued. Significant 
unobservable inputs used by the Board include subjective adjustments made to observable 
data to take account of the characteristics of the Board's assets/liabilities, internal record of 
recent construction costs (and/or estimates of such costs) for assets' 
characteristics/functionality, and assessments of physical condition and remaining useful life. 
Unobservable inputs are used to the extent that sufficient relevant and reliable observable 
inputs are not available for similar assets/liabilities. 

Disclosure - Assets Measured at Fair Value 

Independent specific appraisals of the Board's Infrastructure assets were most recently 
performed as at 30 June 2017 by Tim Smith using fair value principles. The fair value of 
infrastructure assets are based on the indexation method. For the 2017 year the assets were 
increased by 4.2% 

Note 22 - Key Management Personnel (KMP) Disclosures 

Details of Key Management Personnel 

:As from 2016-17, the Chairman has been identified as part of the Drainage Board's KMP, 
1consistent with additional guidance included in the revised version of AASB 124 Related Party 
'D isclosures. 

KMP Remuneration Policies 

No Board Members received or were entitled to receive any fees or other benefits during the 
year. 

Performance Pavments 

No KMP remuneration packages provide for performance or bonus payments. 
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Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2017 

Note 23 - Related Party Transactions 

Transactions with people/entities related to KMP 

No person or entity related to Key Management Personnel was contracted or otherwise engaged by the 
Board to supply any product or service whatsoever. 

17 
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Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2017 

MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE OF 
BABINDA SWAMP DRAINAGE BOARD 

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared pursuant to s.62 (1)(a) of the 
Financial Accountability Act 2009 (the Act), s.43 of the Financial and Performance Management 
Standard 2009 and other prescribed requirements. In accordance with s.62( 1 )(b) of the Act we 
certify that in our opinion: 

a) the prescribed requirements for establishing and keeping the accounts have been compiled 
with in all material respects; and 

b) the financial statements have been drawn up to present a true and fair view, in accordance 
with prescribed accounting standards, of the transactions of the Babinda Swamp Drainage 
Board for the financial year ended 30 June 2017 and of the financial position of the Board as 
at the end of that year; and 

c) these assertions are based on an appropriate system of internal controls and risk 
management processes being effective, in all material respects, with respect to financial 
reporting throughout the reporting period, 

~L~ 
Ma:<wefl Wilkins 
Chairman 
2"d November 2017 

6.~0J,.,,J 
Sarah Standen 
Secretary 

2"" November 2017 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Babinda Swamp Drainage Board 

Report on the audit of the financial report 

Opinion 

I have audited the accompanying financial report of Babinda Swamp Drainage Board. 

In my opinion the financial report 

a) gives a true and fair view of the entity's financial position as at 30 June 2017, and its 
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended 

b) complies with the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the Financial and Performance 
Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure 
Requirements. 

The financial report comprises the balance sheet as at 30 June 2017, the statement of 
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year 
then ended, notes to the financial statements including summaries of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory infonnation, and the management certificate. 

Basis of opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards, 
which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under those standards 
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section 
of my report. 

I am independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (the Code} that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. I have 
also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code and the 
Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for my opinion. 

Responsibilities of the Board for the financial report 

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view 
in accordance with prescribed requirements of the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the 
Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting 
Standards - Reduced Disclosure Requirements and for such internal control as the Board 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

The Board is responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless it is intended to abolish the entity or to otherwise cease operations. 
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BRIGOODA WATER BOARD, 
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

For they~ ended 30 June 2018 

Notes 2018 
$ 

2017 
$ 

Income from Continuing Operations 

User charges 

Interest Received 

Total Income from Continuing Operations 

Expenses from Continuing Operations 

Adminjstration Expenses 

Operation and Maintenance 

Depreciation 

Total Expenses from Continuing Operations 

Operating Result from Continuing Operations 

Operating Result for the Year 

Total Comprehensive Income 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements 

2 

3 

4 

5 

10041 10902 

9 11 

10050 10913 

6888 6996 

6589 4855 

4051 4051 

17528 15902 

-7478 -4989 

-7478 -4989 

-7478 -4989 
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BRIGOODA WATERBOARD, 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

As at 30 June 2018 

Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Receivables 

Total Current Assets 

Non-Current Assets 

Property, plant and equipment 

Total Non-Current Assets 

Total Assets 

Current Liabilities 

Payables 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets (Liabilities) 

Equity 

Accumulated Surplus/I.;oss 

Total Equity 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements 

Notes 

6 

7 

8 

2018 
$ 

5778 

421 

6199 

18950 

18950 

25149 

2000 

2000 

2000 

23149 

23149 

23149 

2017 
$ 

9356 

370 

9726 

23001 

23001 

32727 

2100 

2100 

2100 

30627 

30627 

30627 
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BRIGOODA WATER BOARD, 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

For the year ended 30 June 2018 

Balance as 1t 1 July 2016 

Operating Result from continuing operations 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Increasef(Decrease) in asset 
revaluation surplus 

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 

Balance as at 30 June 2017 

Balance as at I July 2017 

Operating Result from continuing operations 

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 

Balance as at 30 J une 2018 

Accumulated 
Surplus/Deficit 

35616 

-4989 

-4989 

30627 

30627 

-7478 

-7478 

23149 

Asset 
Revaluation 

Surplus 

Contributed 
Equity TOTAL 

35616 

-4989 

-4989 

30627 

30627 

-7478 

-7478 

23149 
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BRIGOODA WATER BOARD, 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the year ended 30 June 2018 

Cash flows from operating activities 

Inflows: 

User charges 

GST input tax credits from ATO 

Interest Received 

Outflows: 

Administration Expenses 

Operation and Maintenance 

GST paid to suppliers 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 

Net cash increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements 

Notes 

2 

3 

4 

2018 
$ 

10213 

858 

9 

11080 

6988 

6589 

1081 

14658 

-3578 

-3578 

9356 

5778 

2017 
$ 

11634 

829 

11 

12474 

6996 

4855 

932 

12783 

-309 

-309 

9665 

9356 
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BRIGOODA WATER BOARD, 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2017-2018 

Note 1 
Note2 
Note3 
Note4 
Note 5 
Note 6 
Note 7 
Note 8 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
User Charges 
Administration Expenses 
Operation and Maintenance Expenses 
Depreciation 
Receivables 
Property, Plant and Equipment 
Creditors 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

(a) Statement e>f Compliance 
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Financial Accountability 
Act 2009 and the Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009. 

These financial statements are general purpose financial statements and have been prepared on 
an accrual basis in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure 
Requirements and Interpretations. 

With respect to compliance with Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations, the 
Brigooda Water Board has applied those requirements applicable to not-for-profit entities, as the 
Brigooda Water Board is a not-for-profit public sector entity. Except where stated, the historical 
cost convention is used. 

(b) The Reporting Entity 
The Brigooda Water Board does not control other entities. The financial statements include the 
value of all income, expenses, assets, liabilities and equity for the Brigooda Water Board, as an 
individual entity. 

(c) User Charges and Other Revenue 
Revenue from sale of goods or rendering of a service is recognised when the revenue is earned 
and can be measured reliably with a sufficient degree of certainty. Other revenue is recognised 
when the right to receive the revenue has been established. 

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include all cash and cheques receipted at 30 June as well as deposits 
held at call with financial institutions. 

(e) Receivables 
Trade debtors are recognised at the nominal amounts due at the time of sale or service delivery 
i.e. the agreed purchase/contract price. Settlement of these amounts is required within 30 days 
from invoice date. 
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BRIGOODA WATER BOARD, 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2017-2018 

(f) Property, Plant and Equipment 
Items of property, plant and equipment with a cost or other value equal to or in excess of the 
following thresholds are recognised for financial reporting purposes in the year of acquisition: 

Land 
Buildings 
Plant and Equipment 

$ 1 
$5,000 
$5,000 

Items with a lesser value are expensed in the year of acquisition. Long standing items under 
$5000 which were reflected as non-current assets in prior years were expensed in 2013. There 
has been no depreciation realised prior to 30th June 2013. 

(g) Revaluations of Non-Current Physical Assets 
Land and buildings are measured at fair value in accordance with AASB 116 Property, Plant and 
Equipment and Queensland Treasury and Trade' s Non-Current Asset Policies for the Queensland 
Public Sector. In respect of these asset classes, the cost of items acquired during the financial 
year has been judged by management to materially represent their fair value at the end of the 
reporting period. 

Plant and equipment is measured at cost in accordance with Queensland Treasury and Trade's 
Non-Current Asset Policies for the Queensland Public Sector. The carrying amounts for plant 
and equipment at cost should not materially differ from their fair value. 

N on-current physical assets such as infrastructure are measured at fair value by the Brigooda 
Water Board Committee, the infrastructure has been in place since 1952 (63yrs) the Brigooda 
Water Board Committee has replaced.and repaired this infrastructure on an ongoing basis. The 
amount of $23000.00 reflected in the Non-Current Asset register is carried over from the 2012 
Audited Financial Statements. However, if a class of asset experiences significant and volatile 
changes in fair value (i.e. where indicators suggests that the value of the class of asset may have 
changed by 20% or more from one reporting period to the next}, it is subject to such revaluations 
in the reporting period, where practicable, regardless of the timing of previous such method of 
revaluation. 

Where indices are used in the revaluation process, the Brigooda Water Board ensures that the 
application of such indices would result in a valid estimation of the asset's fair value at reporting 
date. State Valuation Service (SYS) supplied the indices and provided assurance of their 
robustness, validity and appropriateness for application to the relevant assets. Indices used are 
also tested for reasonableness by applying the indices to a sample of assets and comparing results 
to similar assets that have been valued by internal experts, and analysing the trend of changes in 
values over time. At year end, management assesses the relevance and suitability of indices 
provided by SYS based on the agency's own particular circumstances. 

Any revaluation increment arising on the revaluation of an asset is credited to the asset 
revaluation surplus of the appropriate class, except to the extent it reverses a revaluation 
decrement for the class previously recognised as an expense. A decrease in the carrying amount 
on revaluation is charged as an expense, to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, in the 
revaluation surplus relating to that asset class. 
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BRIGOODA WATER BOARD, 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2017-2018 

On revaluation, accumulated depreciation is restated proportionately with the change in the 
carrying amount of the asset and any change in the estimate ofremaining useful life. 

Separately identified components of assets are measured on the same basis as the assets to which 
they relate. 

(h) Depreciation 
There has been no depreciation expense of Infrastructure, Plant and Equipment prior to 2013 
Financial Statements. Land is not depreciated as it has an unlimited useful life. 

Plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis so as to allocate the revalued amount 
or net cost of each asset (respectively), less its estimated residual value, progressively over its 
estimated useful life to the Brigooda Water Board,. 

The estimation of the useful Lives of assets is based on historical experience with similar assets 
as well as considerations such as manufacturers' warranties, asset turnover practices and the 
Brigooda Water Board's strategic asset plan. Reassessments of useful lives are undertaken 
annually by the Brigooda Water Board. Any consequential adjustments to remaining useful life 
estimates are implemented prospectively. 

Where assets have separately identifiable components that are subject to regular replacement, 
these components are assigned useful lives distinct from the asset to which they relate and are 
depreciated accordingly. 

Any expenditure that increases the originally assessed capacity or service potential of an asset is 
capitalised and the new depreciable amount is depreciated over the remaining useful life of the 
asset to the Brigooda Water Board. 

Major spares purchased specifically for particular assets are capitalised and depreciated on the 
same basis as the asset to which they relate. 

For each class of depreciable asset the following depreciation rates are used: 

Class 
Plant and Equipment 

(i) Impairment of on-Current Assets 

Rate% 
10-20 

All non-current physical assets are assessed for indicators of impairment on an annual basis. If 
an indicator of possible impairment exists, the Brigooda Water Board, determines the asset's 
recoverable amount. Any'amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds the recoverable 
amount is recorded as an impairment loss. 

The asset's recoverable amount is determined as the higher of the asset's fair value less costs to 
sell and depreciated replacement cost. 
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BRIGOODA WATER BOARD, 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2017-2018 

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, 
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount. When the asset is measured at a revalued 
amount, the impainnent loss is offset against the asset revaluation surplus of the relevant class to 
the extent available. 

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to 
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does 
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been 
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income, 
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss 
is treated as a revaluation increase. 

(j) Payables 
Trade creditors are recognised upon receipt of the goods or services ordered and are measured at 
the agreed purchase/contract price, gross of applicable trade and other discounts. Amounts owing 
are unsecured and are generally settled on 30 day terms. 

(k) Financial Instruments 
Recognition 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Statement of Financial Position 
when the Brigooda Water Board, becomes party to the contractual provisions of the financial 
instrument. 

Classification 
Financial instruments are classified and measured as follows: 

Cash and cash equivalents - held at fair value through profit and loss 
Receivables - held at amortised cost 
Payables - held at amortised cost 

The carrying amounts of trade receivables and payables approximate their fair value. 

No financial assets and financial liabilities have been offset and presented on a net basis in the 
Statement of Financial Position. 

The Brigooda Water Board, does not enter into, or trade with, such instruments for speculative 
purposes, nor for hedging. Apart from cash and cash equivalents, the Brigooda Water Board, 
holds no financial assets classified at fair value through profit and loss. 

Remuneration of Board Members 
No Board Members received or were entitled to receive any fees or other benefits during the 
year. 

(I) Provisions 
The Brigooda Water Board, currently has no provision liabilities. 
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BRIGOODA WATER BOARD, 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2017-2018 

(m) Insurance 
The Brigooda Water Board, insures its buildings and plant and equipment for loss and damage, 
and also insures for public liability risks. Such insurance cover is currently held with National 
Adviser Services Pty Ltd. 

The Brigooda Water Board, pays insurance premiums to WorkCover Queensland in respect of its 
obligations for employee compensation. 

(n) Taxation 
The Brigooda Water Board, is exempted from income tax under the Income Tax Assessment Act 
1936 and is exempted from other forms of Commonwealth taxation with the exception of Fringe 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of OST, except where the 
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In these 
circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an 
item of expense. Receivables and payables in the Statement of Financial Position are shown 
inclusive ofGST. 

(o) Issuance of Financial Statements 
The financial statements are authorised for issue by the Chair Person and Secretary at the date of 
signing the Management Certificate. 

(p) Accounting Estimates and Judgments 
The preparation of financial statements necessarily requires the determination and use of certain 
critical accounting estimates, assumptions, and management judgments that have the potential to 
cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next 
financial year. Such estimates, judgments and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an 
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the 
estimate is revised and in future periods as relevant. 

(q) Comparatives 
There has been no restatement of comparative information. 
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BRIGOODA WATER BOARD, 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2017-18 

2. User Charges 

Water rates and charges 
Total 

3. Administration Expenses 
Secretary!freasurers Allowance 
Insurance 
Postage/Stationery/Computer Expenses 
Audit Fees 
Total 

4. Operation and Maintenance 
Electricity - Main Pump/Booster Pump 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Total 

5. Depreciation 
Infrastructure 
Main Pump 
Booster Pump 
Total 

6. Receivables 
GST Refund 
YE Lee Invoice 657 
TE Weaver Invoice 683 
C Weaver overpayment 
YE Lee overpayment 
Total 

2018 
$ 

10041 
10041 

2300 
2299 

289 
2000 
6888 

4300 
2289 
6589 

2150 
1425 
476 

4051 

358 

85 
-6 

-16 
421 

2017 
$ 

10902 
10902 

2200 
2196 

500 
2100 
6996 

2867 
1988 

4855 

2150 
1425 
476 

4051 

135 
235 

370 
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BRIGOODA WATER BOARD, 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2017-18 

2018 2017 
$ $ 

[]7. Property Plant & Equipment 
Infrastructure 23000 2300() 
Main Pump 15000 15000 
Booster Pump 5256 5256 

43256 43256 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 24306 20255 
Total 18950 23001 

8. Payables 
Audit Fees 2000 2100 
Total 2000 2100 
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l -
CERTIFICATE OF THE BRIGOODA WATER BOARD, 

These general purpose financial stateme.nts have been prepared pursuant to s.62(1)(a) of the 
Financial Accountability Act 2009 (the Act}, s.43 of the Financial and Performance Management 
Standard 2009 and other prescribed requirements. In accordance with s.62(l)(b) of the Act we 
certify that in our opinion: 

a) the prescribed requirements for establishing and keeping the accounts have been complied with 
in all material respects; and 

b) the financial statements have been drawn up to present a true and fair view, in accordance with 
prescribed accounting standards, of the transactions of the Brigooda Water Board for the 
financial year ended 30 June 2018 and of the financial position of the Board as at the end of 
that year, and 

c) these assertions are based on an appropriate system of internal controls and risk management 
processes being effective, in all material respects, with respect to financial report.iog 
throughout the reporting period. 

ANTHONY CHARLES SCANLAN YVONNE ELAINE LEE 

Chairman Secretaryffreasurer 

.~ ........ ..... . 

Dated 28 July 2018 Dated 28 July 2018 
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• Queensland 
• • Aud it Office 

Better public services 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Brigooda Water Board 

Report on the audit of the financial report 

Qualified opinion 

I have audited the accompanying financial report of Brigooda Water Board. 

In my opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for 
qualified opinion section of my report, the financial report: 

a) gives a true and fair view of the entity's financial position as at 30 June 2018, and its 
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended 

b) complies with the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the Financial and Performance 
Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards. 

The financial report comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, the 
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 
flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements including summaries of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, an:d the management 
certificate. 

Basis for qualified opinion 

Sufficient appropriate evidence has not been presented by Brigooda Water Board to confirm 
the existence of its property plant and equipment, that all assets controlled by the board have 
been recorded, or that the carrying values of property, plant and equipment were in 
accordance with either the cost model or revaluation model options available under 
AASB 116 Property, Plant and Equipment. As a consequence, sufficient appropriate audit 
evidence has not been presented by Brigooda Water Board to demonstrate that the carrying 
value of property, plant and equipment of $18,950 (2017: $23,001) as recorded in Note 7 and 
the depreciation expense of $4,051 (2017: $4,051) recorded in Note 5 are reliable. The 
impact of these matters on the financial report is unable to be quantified due to the absence 
of reliable data. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing 
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Report section of my report. 

I am independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. I 
have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code and the 
Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis. for my qualified opinion. 
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• Queensland 
• • Audit Office 

Better public services 

Responsibilities of the Board for the financial report 

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair 
view in accordance with the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the Financial and 
Performance Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards, and for 
such internal control as the Board determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the 
financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

The Board is also responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless it is intended to abolish the entity or to otherwise cease 
operations. 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a 
whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee thal an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing 
Standards will always detect a materiar misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic. decisions of users taken on the basis of 
this financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatelT]ent resulting fron:i fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the entity. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the entity's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity's 
ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I 
am required to draw attention i_n my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial report or, if such discrosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. I base my 
conclusions on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a 
going concern. 
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Your ref: 
Our ref: 2017-7056 

Ms Rachel Vagg 3149 6127 

IN-CONFIDENCE 

17 October 2017 

The Honourable A Lynham MP 
Minister for State Development and 
Minister for Natural Resources and Mines 
Level36 
1 William Street 
BRISBANE QLD 4000 

Dear Dr Lynham 

Special Purpose Financial Statements - 2016-17 

East Deeral Drainage Board 

Queensland Audll Office 
bottor public sorvkos 

I enclose for your information a copy of the certified Special Purpose Financial Statements as 
required by ·s.40 (4) of the Auditor-General Act 2009. The original certified statements were 
returned to the Chairman. 

I have issued a disclaimer of opinion because the Board has not prepared general purpose 
financial statements in accordance with prescribed accounting standards. 

Full details of the disclaimer are included in the Independent Auditor's Reports attached to 
the enclosed statements. 

Yours sincerely 

RachelVagg 
Director 

Enc. 

Queensland Audit Office 
Level 14, 53 Alber! Slreet, Brisbane Old 4000 
PO Box 15396, City Easl Old 4002 

Phone 07 3149 6000 
Email qao@qao.qld.gov.au 
Web www.qao.qld.gov.su 
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EAST DEERAL DRAINAGE BOARD 

OPERATING FUND 

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS 
FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017 

2016-17 2015-16 

Balance at commencement of year -

Cash at Bank/Bank Overdraft 

Receipts for the year were • 

Rates and Charges 
DNRM Transition Funds 
GST Collected on Sales 
GST Input Tax Credits Received 

Payments for the year were • 

Administration Expenses 
Operation and Maintenance 

GST Paid on Purchases 
GST Remitted to the ATO 

Leaving a year-end balance comprising • 

Cash at Bank 

Notes $ $ 

(3) 

1862 
1862 

4860 

305 
187 

7214 

5607 

560 
3 

6170 

1044 

2219 
2219 

2500 
250 
240 

5209 

2828 

282 
237 

3347 

1862 

1044 1862 
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Note (1) 

EAST DEERAL DRAINAGE BOARD 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART 

OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

STATEMENT OF OBJECTIVES AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES 

The main function of the East Deeral Drainage Board is to carry out the water activities decided 
by the water authority. This Board provides drainage of agricultural lands. 

Note (2) STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES. 

Note (2)(a) Basis of Accounting 

The statements are regarded as special purpose financial statements in accordance with the 
Treasurer's determination whereby compliance with certain provisions of the Financial and 
Performance Management Standard 2009 issued under the Financial Accountability Act 
2009 was exempted for 2011-12. 

Under the provisions of Section 59 of the Financial Accountability Act 2009 (the Act) , the 
Treasurer has exempted this entity from compliance with select provisions of the Financial 
and Performance Management Standard 2009 (the Standard), including the requirements of 
Section 43(1) of the Standard, which requires the entity to prepare its annual financial 
statements for each financial year having regard to the minimum reporting requirements as 
detailed in the Financial Reporting Requirements for Queensland Government Agencies, 
published by Queensland Treasury and Trade. 

Accordingly, these special purpose financial statements have been prepared to satisfy the 
water authority's reporting requirements under the Financial Accountability Act 2009, and in 
accordance with the reporting framework as determined by tlie Department of Natural 
Resources and Mines. These financial statements have not been prepared in accordance 
with prescribed accounting standards as it is assessed that there is a limited number of 
intended users of the financial statements and the format is appropriate to meet the 
information needs of these users. The intended users of these financial statements are 
limited to: 

• Members of the Queensland Parliament 

• The Minister and Department of Natural Resources and Mines 

• The Treasurer and Queensland Treasury and Trade 

• Members of the Water Authority and related local community members 

Given that these financial statements have not been prepared in accordance with prescribed 
accounting standards, they may not satisfy the information needs of users beyond those 
identified above. 

The financial statements have been prepared on a cash basis consistent with that which 
applied in the previous financial year. 
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EAST DEERAL DRAINAGE BOARD 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART 

OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(continued) 

Note (2}(b) Non-Current Assets 

Non-Current Assets 

Land and Buildings 
Levee Banks, Drains and Floodgates 

2016-17 
$ 

2015-16 
$ 

The East: Deeral Drainage Board's non-current assets are the control of 14.5 kms of drain which 
are all on Private Land, to achieve the Board's objective of providing a coordinated drainage 
system for the removal and disposal of excess water from agricultural lands within the Drainage 
Area. The value of these assets is not readily or reliably determined at this stage. 

Note (2)(c) Rates and Charges Outstanding 

0-3 months 
3-6 months 
Over 6 months 

2016-17 

$ 

2015-16 

$ 

2353 
2353 

The rates and charges shown above have been reviewed and, in the opinion of the Water 
Authority, are all collectable. 

Note (2)(d) Sundry Creditors 

Nil Sundry Creditors at year end (2016-17: $NIL.) 
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----------- ·----···- ----

EAST DEERAL DRAINAGE BOARD 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART 

OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(continued) 

Note (2)(e) Loan Indebtedness 

The authority's loan indebtedness at 30 June 2017 was$ NIL (2015-16: $NIL) 

Note (2)(f) Contingent Assets/Liabilities 

There were no known contingent assets or liabilities of a significant nature at 30 June 
2017. 

Note 2(h) Intended change in institutional arrangements 

The East Deeral Drainage Board is currently transitioning towards a Closed Water 
Activity Agreement. As a result, the individual water authority may not be able to realise 
their assets and extinguish their liabilities at the amounts disclosed in the financial report. 
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Note3 

EAST DEERAL DRAINAGE BOARD 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART 

OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(continued) 

2016-17 
$ 

Administration Expenses 
Insurance 857 
Rates and Charges 
Audit Fees 2100 
Legal Fees 2650 

5607 

2015-16 
$ 

828 

2000 
---

2828 
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CERTIFICATE OF THE 

EAST DEERAL DRAINAGE BOARD 

We have prepared the foregoing annual financial statements pursuant to section 
62(1) of the Financial Accountability Act 2009 (the Act), relevant sections of the 
Financial Performance and Management Standard 2009, and other prescribed 
requirements. In accordance with section 62(1 )(b) of the Act, we certify that in our 
opinion: 

(i) the prescribed requirements in respect of the establishment and 
keeping of accounts have been complied with in all material respects; 
and 

(ii) the special purpose financial statements have been drawn up so as 
to present a true and fair view of the transactions of the water 
authority for the period 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017, and of the 
financial position as at 30 June 2017 in accordance with the basis of 
accounting as detailed In Note 2(a) to the financial statements; and 

(iii) financial assistance received has been expended in accord with the 
purposes for which it was given in the financial year. 

cY/f·~·.;:>O~ 
Date Amabile Destro (Secretary) 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of East Deeral Drainage Board 

Report on the audit of the financial report 

Disclaimer of Opinion 

Section 30(1) (b) of the Auditor-General Act 2009 requires me to audit the accompanying 
financial report of East Deeral Drainage Board. 

I do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial report. Because of the 
significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of my 
report, I have been unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis 
for an audit opinion on this financial report. 

The financial report comprises the Operating Fund Statement of Receipts and Payments for 
the year ended 30 June 2017, notes to and forming part of the financial statements 
comprising a statement of accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the 
management certificate. 

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion 

As disclosed in Note 2(a), East Deeral Drainage Board has not complied with the 
requirements of s.43 ( 1) of the Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009 to 
prepare the financial report having regard to the minimum reporting requirements published 
by Queensland Treasury. In particular, the financial report is special purpose rather than 
general purpose, has been prepared on a cash basis rather than an accruals basis, and 
omits significant disclosures including a statement of comprehensive income, statement of 
financial position, and statement of changes in equity. It is impracticable to include the 
omitted disclosures in this report. The impact of the statements being prepared on a cash 
basis rather than an accrual basis is unable to be quantified due to an absence of reliable 
data. 

In addition, for the non-current assets of $258,720 (2016: $258,720) disclosed in Note 2(b), 
sufficient appropriate evidence has not been presented by East Deeral Drainage Board to 
support the existence of these assets and whether all non-current assets controlled by the 
Board have been recognised and appropriately measured and depreciated in the financial 
statements in accordance with the requirements of AASB 116 Property, Plant and 
Equipment. The impact of these matters on the financial report is unable to be quantified due 
to the absence of reliable data. 

Responsib ilities of the Board for the Financial Report 

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair 
view in accordance with prescribed requirements of the Financial Accountability Act 2009 
and its subordinate legislation, the Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009 
and Austral ian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure Requirements, and for such 
internal con·trol as the Board determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the 
financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
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Your ref: 
Our ref: 17-7017 

Rachel Vagg 3149 6127 

17 October 2017 

The Honourable A Lynham MP 
Minister for State Development 

IN-CONFIDENCE 

Minister for !Natural Resources and Mines 
Level36 
1 William Street 
BRISBANE QLD 4000 

Dear Dr Lynham 

Special Purpose Financial Statements - 2016-17 

Fernlee Water Authority 

Queensland Audit Olfice 
l>Ott.,ptJbl/c-• 

I enclose for your information a copy of the certified Special Purpose Financial Statements as 
required by s.40 (4) of the Auditor-General Act 2009. 

The original certified statements were returned to the Chairperson. 

I have issued a disclaimer of opinion on the Fernlee Water Authority because the Board has 
not complied with the requirements of s.43 (1) of the Financial and Performance 
Management Standard 2009 nor had regard to the minimum reporting requirements 
published by Queensland Treasury. The Board has not prepared general purpose financial 
statements in accordance with prescribed accounting standards. 

Full details of the disclaimer are included in the Independent Auditor's Report attached to the 
enclosed statements. 

Yours sincerely 

Rachel Vagg 
Director 

Enc. 

Queensland Au dit Office 
Level 14, 53 Albert Street. Brisbane Qld 4000 
PO Box 15396, City East Old 4002 

Phone 07 3149 6000 
Email qao@qao.qld.gov.au 
Web www.qao.qld.gov.au 
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Fernlee Water Authority 

PO Box 68 

Ballon Q4488 

Income Statement 

1" July 2016- 30th June 2017 

This year Last year 

Income 

Rates and Charges 

Fernlee Water Rates 76,901.82 101,199.00 

Water Supply Charges 0.00 o.oo 

Income from Investments 

Interest 7068.71 8,278.68 

Subsidies 0.00 0.00 

Total Income 83 970.53 109 477.68 

Administration 

Audit Fees 3,080.00 2,860.00 

Director's claims 

Chairman's Meeting Fees 0.00 0.00 

Director's Meeting Fees 150.00 288.00 

Special Assignment 0.00 712.00 

Other Meeting Expenses 0.00 0.00 

Discounts 

Discount early payment 11,534.51 8,940.92 

Cost of Borrowings 

Interest Expense QTC 48,014.96 41,126.02 

Administration QTC 1,308.57 1,196.02 
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Insurance 2,895.94 5,791.88 

Licence Fee 0.00 0.00 

011erations and maintenance 

Sundry· maintenance 0.00 440.65 

Office & Book keeping 0.00 0.00 

Postage & Shipping 173.30. 29.00 

Bank fees & Charges 13.80 17.40 

Miscellaneous expenses 0.00 0.00 

legal expenses 0.00 0.00 

Final payment to DNRM 0.00 0.00 

Total Administration 67,171.08 61,401.89 

Net Sur12lusL (Deficit} 16,799.45 48,075.79 
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Fernlee Water Authority 

PO Box 68 
Bollon Q 4468 

Assets Statement 
July 2011.6 to June 2017 

This year Last year 

Assets 

Current Assets 

Cash at bank 

Cheque account 9,214.11 23,302.40 

Petty cash 0 0 

Total Cash at Bank 9 214.11 23 302.40 

21,923.00 

Rates and charges 9,686.60 0 

Investments (at cost) 

QTC Capital Guaranteed Cash Fund 280,420.86 281,061.58 

Total Investments (at cost) 280,420.86 281,061.58 

Tota I Current Assets 299 321.57 304 363.98 

Pro12ertl£ & EguiQment 

Artesian Bores 

Boanbirra Bore 194,110.30 194,110.30 

North Yancho Bore 5,441.75 5,441.75 

Queen's Birthday Bore 196,265.92 196,265.92 

QBl Bore Decommission 24,223.34 24,223.34 

Total Artesian Bores 420 041.31 420 041.31 

Non Fixed Assets 

Other P~ant 20,225.36 20,225.36 

Boanbir-ra Bore Distribution 

Boanbir ra Pipe 619,660.20 619,660.20 

Boanbirra Tanks 295,546.99 295,546.99 

Boanbirra Troughs 156,114.92 156,114.92 

Boanbirra Fittings & Freight 172,883.57 172,883.57 
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Fernlee Water Authority 
PO Box68 
Ballon Q 4468 
Assets Statement 
July 201.6 to June 2017 

QB2 Bore 

QB2 Pipe 

QB2 Tarnks 

QB2 Troughs 

QB2 Fittings & Freight 

North Yancho Distribution 

North Yancho Pipe 

North Yancho Tanks 

North Yancho Troughs 

North Yancho Fittings & Freight 

Total Non Fixed Assets 

Total Assets 

214,001.54 214,001.54 

142,211.60 142,211.60 

99,192.00 99,192.00 

84,147.77 84,147.77 

152,109.60 152,109.60 

90,380.90 90,380.90 

53,307.00 53,307.00 

43,237.01 43,237.01 

2 •. 143,018.46 2.143,018.46 

2,862,381.34 2,867,423. 75 
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Fernlee Water Authority 
PO Box68 
BollonQ 4468 
Liability Statement 
July 2016 to June 2017 

Current liabilities 

QTC Loans 

81192- Fixed rate loan Bore 

80986 - Fixed Debt Pool - Piping 

Total Liabilities 

This year Last year 

58,519.34 67,612.38 

637,441.30 672,352.88 

======================================= 
$ 695,960.64 $739,965.26 
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Fernlee Water Authority 
PO Box 68 
Bollon Q 4468 
Net Position Statement 
July 2016 to June 2017 

Tota l Net Assets 

Total Liabilities 

Th is year Last year 

2,862,381.34 2,867,423.75 

695,960.64 739,965.26 

================================================================ 
Total net Financial Position $2,166,420. 70 $2,127,458.49 

================================================================ 
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Attachment B 

Acknowledgement of management responsibilities 

The following acknowledgement is provided in connection with QAO's audit of the Fernlee Water 

Authority. 

I/We have read the audit engagement letter provided by QAO and associated Conditions of the 

Audit Engagement available from the QAO website at http://www.qao.qld.gov.au/auditor-general

auditing-·standards and hereby acknowledge my/our responsibility for: 

i) the preparation of the financia l report in accordance with the applicable financial reporting 

framework, including compliance with the requirements contained in: 

a) applicable Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations 

b) Financial Accountability Act 2009 and Financial _and Performance Management Standard 

2009. 

ii) such internal controls as management determines are necessary to enable the prepar~tion 

of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error 

iii) compliance with other relevant prescribed requirements 

iv) providing authorised auditors, as required by the Auditor-General Act 2009, with: 

a) Full and free access to all documents and property belonging to,in the custody of,or under 

the control of the Fern lee Water Authority 

b) Additional information that the auditor may request for the purpose of the audit 

c) Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom the auditor determines it 

necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

{//j;L,~ 
Phillip Christmas 

Chairperson: 
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INDEPENDENT A UDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Femlee Water Authority 

Report on the audit of the financial report 

Disclaimer of Opinion 

Section 30( 1) (b) of the Auditor-General Act 2009 requires me to audit the accompanying 
financial report of Fernlee Water Authority. 

I do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial report. Because of the 
significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of my 
report, I have been unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis 
for an audit opinion on this financial report. 

The financial report comprises the assets statement, liability statement and net position 
statement as at 30 June 2017 signed by the Chairperson, and the income statement for the 
year then ended signed by the. Chairperson. 

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion 

Fernlee Water Authority has not complied with the requirements of s.43 (1) of the Financial 
and Performance Management Standard 2009 to prepare the financial report having regard 
to the minimum reporting requirements published by Queensland Treasury. In particular, the 
financial report is special purpose rather than general purpose and omits significant 
disclosures including a statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows, and a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. It is 
impracticable to include the omitted disclosures in this report. 

In addition, for the property and equipment of $420,041 (2016: $420,041) and non-fixed 
assets of $2, 143,018 (2016: 2, 143,018) disclosed in the assets statement, sufficient 
appropriate evidence has not been presented by Fernlee Water Authority to support the 
existence of these assets and whether all non-current assets controlled by the Board have 
been recognised and appropriately measured and depreciated in the financial statements in 
accordance with the requirements of AASB 116 Property, Plant and Equipment. The impact 
of these matters on the financial report is unable to be quantified due to the absence of 
reliable data. 

Responsibilities of the Board for the Financial Report 

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair 
view in accordance with prescribed requirements of the Financial Accountability Act 2009 
and its subordinate legislation, the Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009 
and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure Requirements, and for such 
internal control as the Board determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the 
financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

The Board is also responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless it is intended to liquidate the entity or to otherwise cease 
operations. 
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lngie Water Authority 

Financial Statements 

for the year ended 30 June 2017 
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INGIE WATER AUTHORITY 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

For the period 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017 

l'ncome from Continuing Operations 

User charges 
Other revenue 

Total Income from Continuing Operations 

Expenses from Continuing Operations 

Supplies and ~ervices 
Other expenses 

Total Expenses from Continuing Operations 

Operating Result ftom Continuing Operations 

Operating Surplus for the Year 

Total Comprehensive Income 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements. 

1 

Notes 

2 

3 

5 

6 

2017 

$ 

59,905.76 

1.60 

59,907.36 

15,389.32 
2,500.00 

17,889.32 

42,018.04 

42,018.04 

42,018.04 

2016 

$ 

57,585.72 
0.53 

57,586.25 

17,615.56 
2,500.00 

20,115.56 

37,470.69 

37,470.69 

37,470.69 
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INGIE WATER AUTHORITY 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

as at 30 June 2017 

Notes 2017 2016 

$ $ 
Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 7 7,485.20 6,126.86 

Receivables 8 250.00 

Total Current Assets 7,735.20 6,126.86 

Non-Current Assets 
Property, plant and equipment 9 612,311.00 612,311.00 

Total Non-Current Assets 612,311.00 612,311.00 

Total Assets 620,046.20 618,437.86 

Current Liabilities 
Loons poyablc 10 42,781.79 40,296.40 
Other liabilities 11 6,280.00 6,260.00 

Total Current Liabilities 49,061.79 46,556.40 

Non-Current Liabiliities 
Loans payable 10 124,628.71 167,543.80 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 124,628.71 167,543.80 

Total Liabilities 173,690.50 214,100.20 

Net Assets 446,355.70 404,337.66 

Equity 

Accumulated surplus 12 446,355.70 404,337.66 

Total Equity 446,355.70 404,337.66 

The accompanying notes form part of these statem1ints. 

2 
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Balance as at 1 July 2015 

Operating Surplus fo r the Year 

Balance as at 30 June 2016 

Balance as at 1 July 2016 

Operating Surplus for the Year 

Balance as at 30 June 2017 

INGIE WATER AUTHORITY 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

For the period 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017 

Accumulated 

Surplus 

$ 

366,866.97 

37,470.69 

404,337.66 

404,337.66 

42,018.04 

446,355.70 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements. 

3 

Total 

$ 

366,866.97 

37,470.69 

404,337.66 

404,337.66 

42,018.04 

446,355.70 
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INGIE WATER AUTHORITY 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For the period 1July2016 to 30 June 2017 

Cash flows from operating 

activities 

Inflows: 
User charges 

Other revenue 

GST input tax credits from ATO 

Outflows: 
Supplies and services 

Other expenses 

GST paid to suppliers 

Net cash provided by (used in) 

operatine activities 

Cash flows from investing activities 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities 

Outflows: 

Loan repayments 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash 

equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 

financial year 

Cash and cash equ'ivalents at end 

of financial year 

Notes 

7 

The accompanying notes form part of these stotements. 

4 

2017 

$ 

59,905.76 
1.60 

378.00 

15,369.31 
2,500.00 

628.00 

41,788.05 

40,429.71 

(40,429.71) 

1,358.34 

6,126.86 

7,485.20 

2016 

$ 

59,035.72 
0 .53 

606.00 

17,698.31 
2,300.00 

606.00 

39,037.94 

37,654.21 

(37,654.21) 

1,383.73 

4,743.13 

6,126.86 
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Note 1 

Note 2 

Note 3 
No1:e4 
Note 5 
Note 6 
Note 7 
Note 8 

Note 9 
Note 10 
Note 11 

Note 12 
Note 13 

Note 14 

INGIE WATER AUTHORITY 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF TH,E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the period 1July2015 to 30 June 2016 

Basis of Financial Statement Preparation 

User Charges 
Other Revenue 

Key Management Personnel and Remuneration Expenses 

Supplies and Services 

Other Expenses 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Receivables 
Property, Plant and Equipment 

Loans payable 

Other liabilities 

Accumulated Surplus 
Financial instruments 

Other information 

5 
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INGIE WATER AUTHORITY 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For t he period 1 July 2015 to 30 June 2016 

l. Basis of Financial Statement Preparation 

(a) General Information 
These financial statements cover the lngie Water Authority (the Authority). The Authority is a Statutory 
Body established under the Water Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2004. 

(b) Compliance with Prescribed Requirements 
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance w ith t he Financial Accountability Act 2009 and 
the Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009. 

(c) The Reporting Entity 
The Authority does not control other entities. The financia l statements include the value of all income, 
expenses, assets, liabilities and equity for the Authority as an individual entity. 

(d) Underlying Management Basis 
The historica l cost convention is used unless otherwise stated. 

(e) Other Presentation Matters 

Currency and Rounding 
Amounts incl uded in the financial statements are in Australian dollars. No rounding of amounts has 
occurred. 

Comparatives 
Comparative informat ion· reflects the audited 2014-15 financial statements. 

Current /Non-Current C/ossificotion 
Assets and liabilities are classified as either 'current' or 'non-current' in the Statement of Financial Position 
and associated notes. Assets are classified as 'current ' where their carrying amount is expected to be 
realised within 12 months after the reporting date. liabilities are classified as 'current' when they are due 
to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date, or the Foundation does not have an unconditional 
right to defer settlement to beyond 12 months after the reporting date. All other assets and liabilities are 
classified as non-current. 

(f) New and Revised Accounting Standards 
The Water Authority did not voluntarily change any of its accounting policies during 2016-17. The only 
Australian Accounting Standard that became effective for the f irst time in 2016-17 is AASB 124 Related 
Party Disclosures. This standard requires note disclosures about Key Management Personnel (KMP) 
remunerated expenses and other related party t ransactions, and does not impact on financial statement 
line items. As Queensland Treasury already required disclosure of KMP remunerations expenses, AASB 124 
itself had min imal impact on the Authority KMP disclosures compared to 2015-16. No comparative 
information about related party transactions is required in respect of 2015-16. 

(g) Authorisat ion of Financial Statements for Issue 
The financia l statements are authorised for issue by the Chief Execut ive Officer and Chief Finance Officer 
at the date of signing the Management Certificate. 
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2. User Charges 

Water charges 

Accounting Po/icy 

INGIE WATER AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the period 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017 

2017 

$ 

59,905.76 

2016 

$ 

57,585.72 

Revenue from sale o f goods or rendering of a service Is recognised when the revenue is earned 

and can be measured reliably with a sufficient degree of certainty. Other revenue is recognised 

when the right to receive the revenue has been established. 

3. Other Revenue 

Bank interest 

4. Key Management Personnel and Remuneration Expenses 

1.60 0.53 

Key management personnel and remuneration disclosures are made in accordance with the 

Financial Reporting Requirements for Queensland Government Agencies issued by Queensland 

Treasury. 

No Board Members received or were entitled to receive any fees or other benefits during the 

year. 

5. Supplies and Services 

Accountancy 700.00 700.00 

Administration fees 3,100.00 3,060.00 

Bank fees 6.60 6.80 

Borrowing expenses 279.24 339.29 

Interest 11,303.48 13,509.47 

15,389.32 17,615.56 

6. Other expenses 

External audit fees 2,500.00 2,500.00 

7. Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash at bank 7,485.20 6,126.86 

Accounting Po/icy 

cash and cash equivalents include all cash and cheques receipted at 30 June as well as deposits 

held at call with financial institutions. 

8. Receivables 

GST receivable 

7 

250.00 
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INGIE WATER AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the period l July 2016 to 30 June 2017 

8. Receivables (continued) 

Accounting Pollcv 
Trade debtors are recognised at the nominal amounts due at the time of sale or service del ivery 

i.e. the agreed purchase/contract price. Settlement terms are within 30 days from invoice date. 
The collectabillt y of rece ivables is assessed periodically with provision being made for 

impairment. All known bad debts were written-off as at 30 June. Increases in the allowance for 

impairment are based on loss events that have occurred. 

9. Property, plant and equipment 

Infrastructure: At cost 

Gross 

(i) Accounting P.olicy 

Acquisitions of Assets 

612,311.00 612,311.00 

Actual cost is used for the initial recording of all non-current physical asset acquisitions. Cost is 

determined as the va lue given as consideration plus costs incidental to the acquisition, including 

all other costs incurred in getting the assets ready for use, including arch itects' fees and 

engineering design fees. However, any tra ining costs are expensed as incurred. 

Where assets are received free of charge from another Queensland public sector entity (usually 

via an involuntary transfer), the acquisition cost is recognised as the gross carrying amount in the 
books of the transferor immediately prior to the transfer together with any accumulated 

depreciation. 

Assets acquired at no cost or for nominal consideration, other than from an involuntary transfer 
from another Queensland government agency, are recognised at their fair value at date of 

acquisition in accordance with AASB 116 Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Recognition thresholds of Property, Plant and Equipment 

Items of property, plant and equipment with a cost or other value equal to or in excess of the 
following thresholds are recognised for financial reporting purposes in the year of acquisition: 

land 

Buildings I Infrastructure 
Plant and Equipment 

$1 
$10,000 

$5,000 

Items with a lesser value are expensed in the year of acquisition. 

Expenditure is only capitalised if it increases the service potential or useful life of the existing 

asset. Maintenance expenditure that merely restores original service potential (arising from 
ordinary wear and tear etc.) is expensed. 
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INGIE WATER AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the period 1July2016 to 30 June 2017 

9. Property, p lant and equipment (continued) 

Revaluations of Nan-Current Physical Assets 

land and build ings are measured at fair va lue in accordance with AASB116 Property, Plant and 

Equipment, AASB 13 Fair Value Measurement and Queensland Treasury's Non-Current Asset 

Policies for the Queensland Public Sector. These assets are reported at their reva lued amounts, 

being the fair value at the date of valuation, less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and 

accumulated impairment losses where applicable (refer also to an explanation later in this note 

regarding the impact of different methods of accounting for accumulated depreciation and 

accumulated impairment losses in conjunction with revaluations). 

In respect of the above mentioned asset classes, the cost of items acquired during the financial 

year has been judged by management to materially represent their fair value at the end of the 

reporting period. 

Plant and equ ipment is measured at cost in accordance with Non-Current Asset Policies. The 

carrying amounts for plant and equipment at cost should not materially d iffer from their fair 

value. 

Separately identified components of assets are measured on the same basis as the assets to 

which they relate. 

Property, plant and equipment classes measured at fair value (refer above) are revalued on an 

annual basis either by appraisals undertaken by an independent professional valuer or internal 

expert, or by the use of appropriate and relevant indices. For financial reporting purposes, the 

revaluation process is managed by the Authority's Finance Branch, who determine the specific 

revaluation practices and procedures. The Finance Branch undertakes annual reviews of the 

revaluation practices (after each year's revaluation exercise), and reports to the Authority's 

Audit Committee regarding the out comes of, and recommendations arising from, each annual 

review. 

Revaluations using independent professional valuer or internal expert appraisals are undertaken 

at least once every five years. However, if a class of asset experiences significant and volatile 

changes in fa i r value, that class is subject to specific appraisa l in the reporting period where 

practicable, regard less of the timing the last specific appraisal. 

Materiality concepts are considered in determining whether the difference between the carrying 

amount and the fair value of an asset is material (in which case revaluation Is warranted). 

The fair values reported by the Authority are based on appropriate valuation techniques that 

maximise the use of available and relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of 

unobservable inputs. 
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INGIE WATER AUTHORITY 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the peri od 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017 

9. Property, plant and equipment (continued) 

Where assets have not been specifically appraised in the reporting period, their previous 

valuations are materially kept up-to-date via the application of relevant Indices. The Authority 

ensures that the application of such indices would result in a valid estimation of the asset's fair 
value at reporting date. The State Valuation Service (SVS) supplies the indices used for the 

various types of assets. Such indices are either publicly available, or are derived from market 

Information available to SVS. SVS provides assurance of their robustness, validity and 

appropriateness for application to the relevant assets. Indices used are also tested for 
reasonableness by applying the indices to a sample of assets, comparing the results to similar 

assets that have been va lued by an independent professional valuer or Internal expert, and 

analysing the trend of changes in va lues over time. Through this process, which is undertaken 

annually, management assesses and con firms the relevance and suitability of indices provided 
by SVS based on the Authority's own particular circumstances. 

Any revaluation Increment arising on the revaluation of an asset is credited to the asset 

revaluation surplus of the appropriate class, except to the extent it reverses a revaluation 
decrement for the class previously recognised as en expense. A decrease in the carrying amount 
on revaluation is charged as an expense, to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, in the 

revaluation surplus relating to that asset class. 

On revaluation: 

• for assets revalued using a cost valuation approach (e.g. depreciated replacement cost) -
accumulated depreciation is adjusted to equal the difference between the gross amount and 

carrying amount, after taking into account accumulated impairment losses. This is generally 

referred to as the 'gross method'; and 

•for assets revalued using a market or income-based valuation approach - accumulated 

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses are eliminated against the gross amount of the 
asset prior to restating for the revaluation. Th is is generally referred to as the 'net method'. 

Depreciation 

Land is not depreciated as it has an unlimited useful life. 

Bui ldings and plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis so as to allocate the 

revalued amount or net cost of each asset (respectively), less its estimated residual value, 

progressively over its estimated useful life to the Authority. 

The estimation of the useful lives of assets is based on historical experience withsimilar assets as 
well as considerations such as manufacturers' warranties, asset turnover practices and the 

Authority's strategic asset plan. Reassessments of useful lives are undertaken annually by the 

Authority. Any consequential adjustments to remaining useful life estimates are implemented 

prospectively. 

10 
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INGIE WATER AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the period 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017 

9. Property, p lant and equipment (continued) 

Where assets have separately identifiable components that are subject t o regu lar replacement, 

these components are assigned useful lives distinct from the asset to which they relate and are 

depreciated accordingly. 

Any expenditure that increases the originally assessed capacity or service potential of an asset is 

capitalised and the new depreciable amount is depreciated over the remaining useful life of the 

asset to the Authority. 

Major spares purchased specifically for particu lar assets are capitalised and depreciated on the 

same basis as t he asset to w hich they relate. 

Impairment 

All non-current physical [and intangible assets where applicable) are assessed for indicators of 

impairment on an annual basis. If an indicator of possible impairment exists, the Authority 

determines the asset's recoverable amount. Any amount by which the asset's carrying amount 

exceeds the recoverable amount is recorded as an impairment loss. 

The asset's recoverable amount is determined as the higher of the asset's fair value less costs to 

sell and depreciated replacement cost. 

An impairment loss inecognised immediately in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, 

unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount. When the asset is measured at a revalued 

amount, the impairment loss is offset against the asset revaluation surplus of the relevant class 

to the extent available. 

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, t he carrying amount of the asset is increased 

to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount 

does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss 

been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversa l of an impairment loss is recognised as 

income, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the 

impairment loss is treated as a revaluat ion increase. 

When an asset is revalued using either a market or income va luation approach, any accumulated 

impairment losses at that date are eliminated against the gross amount of the asset prior to 

restating for t he reva luation. 

Class 

Infrastructure 

(ii) Additional Disclosure - Depreciation 

Rate% 

1.43- 20 

For each class of depreciable asset the following depreciation rates are used: 

11 
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INGIE WATER AUTHORITY 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the period 1July2016 to 30 June 2017 

9. Property, plant and equipment (continued) 

(ii/ Fair Value Measurement 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date under current market 
conditions (I.e. an exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly derived from observable 

inputs or estimated using another valuation technique. 

Observable inputs are publicly available data that are relevant to the characteristics of the 
assets/liabilities being va lued. Observable inputs used by the Authority Include, but are not 
limited to, published sales data for land and general office buildings. 

Unobservable inputs are data, assumptions and judgements that are not available publicly, but 
are relevant to t he characteristics of the assets/liabilities being valued. Significant unobservable 
Inputs used by the Authority Include subjective adjustments made to observable data to take 
account of the characteristics of the Authority's assets/liabilities, Internal record of recent 
construction costs (and/or estimates of such costs) for assets' characteristics/functionality, and 
assessments of physical condition and remaining useful life. Unobservable inputs are used to the 
extent that sufficient relevant and reliable observable Inputs are not available for similar 

assets/liabilities. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's 
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use. 

The fair value of land was based on publicly available data on sales of similar land in nearby 
localities in the six months prior to the date of the revaluation. lndetermining the values, 
adjustments were made to the sales data to take into account the location of the department's 
land, its size, street/road frontage and access, and any significant restrictions. 

The fair value of the Authority's buildings was determined based on an average of rental rates 
per square metre advertised publicly for comparable buildings In similar locations, together w ith 
industry-accepted rental multiples for such buildings. Adjustments are made for the age, internal 
features/design and physical condition of each building being valued, but none of the 
adjustments have a significant impact on the valuations. 

12 
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INGIE WATER AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the period 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017 

10. Loans payable 

2016 

Current liability 

Non-Current liability 

Balance 

2017 

Current liability 

Non-Current liability 

Balance 

11. Other liabilities 

Accountancy fees 

Administration fees 

Audit fees 

Total 

QTC- Debt Pool 

loan 

$ 

2,962.04 

17,849.94 

20,811.98 

3,206.81 

14,628.93 

17,835.74 

QTC- Floating 

Rate loan 

$ 

37,334.36 

149,693.86 

187,028.22 

39,574.98 

109,999.78 

149,574.76 

2017 

$ 

700.00 

3,080.00 

2,500.00 

6,280.00 

Total 

$ 

40,296.40 

167,543.80 

42,781.79 

124,628.71 

2016 

$ 

700.00 

3,060.00 

2,500.00 

6,260.00 

Other liabilities are provisions for expenses that are considered to be probable and have accrued 
during the period, for which there is no present obligaton of payment. The amount of the 

provisions are estimated based on past transactions and other relaible information indicating the 
amount payable. 

12. Accumulated surplus 

Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial period 

(Net loss) Net profit attributable to members of the 

company 

Retained earnings at the end of the financial period 

13. Financial Instruments 

Financial Instruments 
Recognition 

404,337.66 366,866.97 

42,018.04 37,470.69 

446,355.70 404,337.66 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Statement of Financial Position 
when the Authority becomes party to the contractual provi.sions of the financial instrument. 

Classification 
Financial instruments are classified and measured as follows: 

- Receivables - held at amortised cost 

- Payables - held at amortised cost 

13 
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INGIE WATER AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the period 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017 

13. Financial Instruments (continued) 

The carrying amounts of trade receivables and payables approximate their fair value. 

No financial assets and financial liabilities have been offset and presented on a net basis in the 

Statement of Financial Position. 

The Authority does not enter into, or trade with, such instruments for speculative purposes, nor 

for ~edging. The Authority also holds no financia l assets classified at fair va lue through profit and 

loss. 

14. Other Information 

Taxation 

The Authority is exempted from income tax under the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936 and is 

exempted from other forms of Commonwealth taxation with the exception of Fringe Benefits 

Tax (FBT) and Goods and Services Tax (GST). GST credits receivable from, and GST payable to, the 

ATO are recognised (refer to Note 8). 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the 

amount ofGST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In these 

circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an 

Key Accounting Estimates and Judgements 

The most significant estimates and assumptions made in the preparation of the financia l 

statements related to the fair value and depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment. Details 

are set out in Note 9. The valuation of property, plant and equipment necessari ly involves 

estimation uncertainty with the potential to materially impact on the carrying amount of such 

assets in the next reporting period. 

14 
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INGIE WATER AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO ANO FORMING PART OF THE FINAN;OIAL STATEMENTS 

for the period 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017 

(This page has been left intentionally blank) 
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11NGIE WATER AU HORITV 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the period 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017 

CERTIFICATE OF INGl l: WATER AUTHORITY 

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared pursuant to s.62{1)(a) of the Financial 
Accountability Act 2009 (the Act), s.43 of the Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009 and 
other prescribed requirements. In accordance with s.62{1)(b) of the Act we certify that in our opinion: 

a) the prescribed requirements for establishing and keeping the accounts have been complied with in all 
material respects; and 

b} the financial! statements have been drawn up to present a true and fair vlew, in accordance with 
prescribed accounting standards, of the transactions of the lngi1e Water Authority for the financial year 
ended 30 June 2017 and of the financial position of the Authority as at the end of that year; and 

c) these assertions are based on an appropriate system of internal controls and risk 
management processes being effective, in all material respects, wjth respect to financial 
reporting throughout the reporting period. 

~~-'. .. 
Chairman 

16 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of lngie Water Authority 

R~port on the audit of the f inancial report 

Qualified opinion 

I have audited the accompanying financial report of lngie Water Authority. 

In my opinion, e~cept for the possible ·effects of the matters described in the Basis for 
qualified opinion s~ction of my report, the acco!lJpanying financial report: 

a) gives a true and fair view of the e"ntity's financial position as at 30 June 2017, and its 
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended 

b) complies with the Financia}Accountability Act 2009, the Fi~ancial and Performance 
Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards .:.... Reduced 
Disclosure Requirements. 

Th~ financial report comprise.s the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017, the 
statement oy comprehehsiv~ incorrie, statement of change.s in ~quity ahd statement of cash 
flows for the year then ended, hates to the financial statements including summaries of 
sigriificant accounting policies and other explahat9ry information, and ~he management 
certific~te. 

Basis for q~alifi~d opinion 

Sufficient apP,.rqpriate eviden.ce has .riot been preslilnted by lngie Water Ault\ority !o confirm 
the existence of its property plant and equiprl)ent, that c:ill assets ·controll~d by tne board 
have ·beeri recorded, or that !lie ·carrying values of property, plant and equipment were in 
accordance with either the cost model or revaluation model options available under 
AASB 116 Property, Plant and Equipment. As a c;;onsequence, sufficient appropriate audit 
evidence has not been presente.d by ln~ie Water Auihorlty to demonslr~te I.hat the carrying 
value of property, plant and equlpm~nt of $612,31 1 (2016:.$612,311) as rec.orded in Note 9 
are reliable, with the absence of an accumulated depreciation balance as at 30 June 2017 
and 30 June 2016, and· depreciation expiinse for the year ended 30 June 2011 and 30 June 
2016:"The impact of these matters on the financial report is unable to be quantified due to 
the absence of reliable data. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Audltor-Geh_eral of QiJeensl~nd Auditing 
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Report section of my report. 

I am independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
Professional and Ethical Standards Board 's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. I 
have also fuUilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code and the 
Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient to support my qualified audit 
opinion. 
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Responsibilities of the Board for the financial report 

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair 
view in accordance with prescribed requirements of the Financial Accountability Act 2009, 
the Financial and Perfonnance Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting 
Standards - Reduced Disclosure Requirements and for such internal control as the Board 
determines Is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

The Board is responsible fo'r assessing the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless It Is intended to abolish the entity or to otherwise cease 
operations. 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the flnanclal report 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a 
whole Is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance Is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance with the Australian 
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when It exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or In the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of this financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise 
professional judgement and maintain.professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery, lntentfonal 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of Internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the·audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the entity'~ internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the entity. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the entity's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity's 
ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I 
am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. I base my 
conclusions on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a 
going concern. 
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General Information 

LOWER BURDEKIN WATER 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2016-17 

ater 

These financial statements and financial report cover Lower Burdekin Water (the Authority). 

The Authority is a Statutory Body governed under the Water Act 2000. The Statutory Body is 
controlled by the State of Queensland, which is the ultimate parent. 

The office and principal place of business is: 
112 Airdmillan Road 
AYR OLD 4807 

A description of operations and principal activities is included in the notes to the financial 
statements. Lower Burdekiri Water was established as the new alternative institutional 
structure on the 19/02/2015 following the dissolution of the previous category two water boards 
known as the North Burdekin Water Board and the South Burdekin Water Board on the 
18/02/2015. 

For information in relation to the Authority's Financial Report please contact Elliott Gullotta on 
phone at Ayr Office 07 4783 1988 or Home Hill Office 07 4782 1703, email 
elliott.gullotta@lowerburdekinwater.com .au or visit the Authority's website 
www.lowerburdekinwater.com.au. 
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LOWER BURDEKIN WATER 
For the year ended 30 June 2017 

The Finonclo/ Stotements 
Statement of Comprehensive Income 
Statement of Financial Position 
Statement of Changes in Equity 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Note 1 Basis of Financial Statement Preparation 

Our Financial Performance 
Note 2 
Note 3 
Note4 
Note 5 

User Charges and Fees 
Other Revenue 
Employee Expenses 
Supplies and Services 

Our Finonclal Position · 
Note 6 
Note 7 
Note a 
Note9 
Note 10 
Note 11 
Note 12 
Note 13 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivables 
Inventories 
Intangible Assets 
Property, Plant and Equipment 
Payables 
Provision for Employee Benefits 
Other Liabilities 

Note 14 Asset Revaluation Surplus by Class 

Other Discfosures 
Note 15 Commitments and Contingencies 
Note 16 Events Occurring after Balance Date 
Note 17 Reconciliation of Operating Result to Net Cash from Operating Activities 

Certification 
Management Certificate 

Page 3 

Page4 

Pages 

Page 6 

Page7 

Page 8 

Page s 

Page s 

Page 11 

Page 11 

Page 11 

Page 12 

Page 12 

Page 12 
Page 16 

Page 16 

Page 16 

Page 16 

Page 17 
Page 17 

Page 18 

Page 19 



 

Queensland’s category 2 water authorities: Summary of annual reports and financial statements 2017 – 18, 
Department of Natural Resources Mines and Energy.  266 

LOWER BUROEKIN WATER 
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

For the year ended 30 June 2017 

Income from Continuing Operations 

User charges and fees 

Grants and other contributions 
Other revenue 
Total Revenue 

Gain on disposal 

Total Income from Continuing Operations 

Expenses from Continuing Operations 
Employee expenses 
Supplies and services 
Depreciation expense 
Revaluation decrement 

Loss on disposal 

Total Expenses from Continuing Operations 

Operating Result from Continuing Operations 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Increase (decrease) in asset revaluation surplus 

Total Items Not Recyclable to Operating Result 

Total Other Comprehensive Income 
Total Comprehensive Income 

Notes 

2 

3 

4 

5 

14 

2017 
$ 

7,854,895 

148,500 
178,252 

8,181,647 

8,181,647 

1,794.438 
4,642,955 

946,123 

17,125 

49,856 

7,450,497 

731 ,1 50 

745,345 

745,345 

745,345 
1,476,495 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements 

3 

2016 
$ 

8.024,622 

111,000 
175,607 

8,311,229 

32,912 

8,344,141 

1,729,556 
4,674,278 

978,286 

7,382,120 

962,021 

946,811 

946,811 

946,811 
1,908,832 
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Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Receivables 

Inventories 

Other current assets 
Total Current Assets 

Non Current Assets 
Intangible assets 

Property, plant and equipment 

Total Non Current Assets 

Total Assets 

Current Liabilities 

Payables 
Accrued employee benefits 

Other current liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Non Current Liabilities 

Accrued employee benefits 

Total Non Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 

Equity 

Contributed equity 

Accumulated surplus 
Asset revaluation surplus 

Total Equity 

LOWER BURDEKIN WATER 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
As at 30 June 2017 

Notes 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

12 

14 

2017 

$ 

6,043,637 

740,876 

89,483 

11,803 
6,885,800 

4,500,000 

44,696,160 

49,196,160 

56,081,960 

1,959,110 

570,335 

39,955 

2,569,400 

68.736 

68,736 

2,638,136 

53,443,825 

49.474,095 

2,277,576 
1,692,156 

53,443,825 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements 

4 

2016 

$ 

7,967,505 

757,568 

82,653 

13,247 
8,820,973 

4,500,000 

40,770,297 

45,270,297 

54,091,270 

1,303,610 

566,144 

181 ,958 

2,051,712 

72,226 

72,226 

2,123,938 

51,967,333 

49,474,095 

1,546,426 

946,811 

51,967,333 
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LOWER BURDEKIN WATER 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

For the year ended 30 June 2017 

Contributed Equity Accumulated 
Surplus 

$ $ 

Balance as at 1 July 2015 49,474,095 584,405 

Operating Result from Continuing Operations 962,021 

Other ComprehMsive Income 
- Increase in asset revaluation surplus 

Total Comprehensive Income 962,021 

Balance as at 30 June 2016 49,474,095 1,546,426 

Balance as at 1July2016 49,474,095 1,546,426 

Operating Result from Continuing Operations 731,150 

Other Comprehensive Income 
- Increase in asset revaluation surplus 

Total Comprehensive Income 731 ,150 

Balance as at 30 June 2017 49,474,095 2,277,576 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements 

5 

Asset Total 
Revaluation 

Surplus (Note 
14 

$ 

50,058,500 

962,021 

946,811 946,811 

946,811 1,908,833 

946,811 51,967,333 

946,811 51 ,967,333 

731,150 

745,345 745,345 

745,345 1,476,495 

1,692,156 53,443,825 
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LOWER BURDEKIN WATER 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For the year ended 30 June 2017 

Notes 

Cash Flows f rom Operating Activities 
Inflows: 

User charges and fees 
Grants and other contributions 

Other revenue 

GST input tax credits from ATO 

GST collected from customers 

Ou/f/ows: 

Employee expenses 

Suppl ies and services 

GST remitted to ATO 

GST paid to suppliers 

Net Cash Provided by (used in) Operating Activities 17 

Cash Flows f rom Investing Activities 

Inflows: 

Sale of property, plant & equipment 

Outflows 

Payments for property, plant & equipment 

Net Cash Provided (used In) by Investing Act ivities 

Net Increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning offinancial period 

Cash and cash equivalents at End of Financial Year 6 

2017 

$ 

7,905,714 
148,500 
178,252 

538,537 
215,596 

(1,793,737) 
(4,136,337) 

(24,110) 
(762,658) 

2,269,754 

117,139 

(4,310,763) 
!4,193,624) 

(1,923,870) 
7,967,505 
6,043,637 

The accompanying notes form part of these statements 

6 

2016 

$ 

8,658,991 
111,000 
175,607 
343,998 
188,715 

(1,741,617) 
(3,835, 189) 

(84,874) 
(410,175) 

3,406,457 

244,640 

(880.603) 

!635,963! 

2,n0,494 
5,197,013 
7,967,505 
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1 ·Buts of Financ:h•I Statement Preparation 

LOWER BURDEKIN WATER 
For the year ended 30 June 2017 

(a) General Information about the Reporting Entity 

These financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Financial Accountabllty Act 2009 and the Fittandal tJhd Performance 
"'8nagemen/ Standard 2009. 

These ~nanclal statements are ge,,...I ptJrpose ~nanclal stalemeris. al1d ha"" been prepared on an accrual basis (with the e<ceptlon of !he 
statement of cash ftooNs wtiich is prepared on a cash basis) in acx::oroanoe with Australian Accounting Standards· Reduced Disclosure Reql.irements 
(ROR) and l~e<p<etaUons. 

With respect to OO«Jplianc:e with AU'Sbillian Accouniling Sta.ndan:ls and lnteipretations, the A!Ahority has applied those reqLiremerts appUcable to not· 
for-profit entitles, as the Authority Is a nol· for-protit ertity. Except where staled, lhe hlstOOcaJ cost converiion Is used. 

(b) The Reporting EnUty 

The At.Atiority does not contro* other entlttes. The financial statements Include the value of all income, expenses, assets, llabllities and equity for the 
Al.thority as an indMduat entity. 

(c) Insurance 

The AuUlority's non-current physical assets and other risks are Insured through AON Risk Services. In addition, the Authority pays premh.ms to 
wor1< °""'' Ooeensland In respect or ~s obligations for employee compensation. 

(d) Contributed Equity 

ComfbU!ed equity as at 30 Jme 2017 Includes the net assets of Lower Sutdeklt1 Watefs predecessor entities (North B..-ctekin Water Board and 
South Bll'dekin Water Board) which were aboliist'ed oo 18 February 2015 and their oot as.sets transferred to Lower Bll'dekinWater. 

(•) Taxation 

The AIA.hOtity is a state bOCty as defined i.n:terthe lncotne Ta;11ASS8$$IY'lentAct1936 and is exempt from Commooweatthtaxationwtth the excepUon 
of Fringe Benefits Tax (FBT) and Goods and SeMces Tax {GST). FST and GST a.re the only taxes accoonted for by the Lower Sun::lekln Water 
GST cn>dtts reco""rable from, and GST payable to the A.TO. ere recognis.d (referlO Note 7). 

(f) l.ssulng of Ftnanclal Stabemenis 

The financial statements are a\.(hOrfsed for issue by the Chairman and Executive Officer at tile date of signing the Managemert Certifica1e. 

(g) Accounting Esllmates and Judgements 

The prttparation of financiaJ statemerts necessarily raquiras the detennlnation and use of celtaJn crttical accounting estimates. assumptions. a~ 
management juclgements that have the potential to cause a materi~I adjustment to the carrying amooots of assets and lia.blllties within the next 
financial year. Such estimates, Judgemeru and undetlying assumptions are reviewed on an ~ng basis. Revisions to ac:icounting estimates are 
recognised iirl the period in whicti the estimate is revised and In fWxe periods as relevant. 

Es6mates and assumptions with the most slgniflcart •"ect oo the financial statements are outllned In the fdlowlng notes: 

Provisions- Nole 12 
Revaluation of NOA-Cutreflt Physk::al and Intangible Assets - Note 14 
lmpaiM'lent of Assets - Note 10 

Furthe<, ttie tnatters ooveted in each of UJOse notes (e.xcept for oeprec:lation and AmortisaUOn) nece$$.Brily involve estimation uncenalnty with the 
polentlal to malerlally Impact on the carrying amount of the A-ty's asse<s and liabilities In the next reporting period. Reference st.oukl be mad<! 
to the respective notes for more tnformalion. 

(h) Other Presentation Matters 

Currency and Rounding-Amounts lnciuded in the flnanoiaJ statemeru are in Australian dollars. and have been rounded to the nea.Atst $1, unless 
dlscioslKe of the full amooot Is speclftcally required. 

CUrrentJ'Non-Current Classification - Assets and llabilities are classified as either 'current' or 'non-curre,.· in the: Statemer( of Financial Position and 
associated notes. Assets are classified .as 'current' where their cafl')'ing amou~ is expected to be realised wlthfn 12 months after the reporting date. 
Llabllltles are classified as 'current' when they are d~ \Q ~ ~ withl:n 12 ~ after the reporting dat$, Qt Vlt) Av.ttlQrity WO$ no( hive an 
unconditional rig"- to defet settlemer( to beyond 12 months sfter the reporting date. All other sssets and lia~litles are classified as non-current. 

(I) New and Revised Accounting Standards 

The Autho<tty dkl OOl '"'luntanty change any of its accounting policies during 2016-17. Australian accounting Slandard changes applicable for the first 
lime for the 2016-17 period haw had mSnimal effect on lhe A~s financial statements. 

The 00)' Australian Aa:oonling Standard lhat became effectiw for the first time in 2016-17 isAASB 124 Related Party Dlsdosures. TNs SUlndard 
requires note disclosures aboti key management pel'SOMel (KMP) remuneration expenses and other related party transactions, and does not Impact 
on financial statemert line items. As Queensland Treaswy already required disclosure of KMP remuneration expenses, AASB 124 ltsetf had minimal 
impact on the Authority's KMP disctosores compared to 2015-16 (refer to Note 4). Material related party transactions for 2:016-17 are discrosed in 
Note 4. No comparative infonnation atoiJ: related party transactions is required in respect of 2015-~6. 
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8. lnvontorles 
Meters 
Structures 
Total 

Accountlng Policy 

LOWER BURDEKIN WATER 
For the year ended 30 June 201 7 

2017 
$ 

71,980 
17,505 
89,483 

2016 
$ 

54.763 
27 891 
82 653 

Inventories held for distribution are those inventories which the Authority distributes for no or nominal consideration. These consist of water 
meters and structures provided for rateable farmers. Inventories held for distribution are measured at replacement cost adjusted, where 
applicable, for any loss of service potential. 

Non Current Assets 

9. Intangible Assets 
Purchase of Additional 45,000 ML of Water AIQ<;ation 
Total 

Accounllng Polfcy 

4.500.000 4.500,000 
4,500,000 4,500,000 

Intangible assets with a cost or other value greater than $100,000 are recognised In the financial stalements, Items with a lesser value being 
expensed. Each intangible asset is amortised over ~s estimated useful tffe to the Authority. less any anticipated residual value. The residual 
value Is zero for all the Authority's intangible assets. If the useful life of the intangible asset is indefinite then the asset is not amortised. 

It has been detennined that there is not an active marl<et for any of the Aulhority's inlangible assets. As such. the assets are recognised and 
carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulaied lmpalnneni losses. 

Purchase of Additional 45000 ML Water Allocation ab<Ne the a/local/ons gazetted in 1992. 

The purchase of an additional 45000 megalitres of water allocation above the allocations gazetted In 1992 was based on a commercial 
contractual agreement. This allocatioo is non·translerrable nor trao'eable uno'er current p.-ovls<>ns cootained within the Water Act 2000. The 
asset has been recorded at cost. 

The intangible asset is the purchase price for an Indefinite life licence for water allocation from the board of Natural Resourees and Mines. The 
licence for water allocation is lradeable at market value. The water volume is replenished every year from the Burdekln Dam. The intangible 
asset is measured at cost and the Authority tests for impalnnent each year. 

10. Property, Plant and Equipment 
Land 
Land at fair value 667 875 685,000 

667.875 685000 

Buildings 
Buildings at fair value 1,360,334 1,280.680 
Accumulated Depreciation Buildings (921.425) (862,641) 

438, 909 418.039 

Plant & Equipment 
Plant & Equipment al cost 3,267,722 3.030,685 
Accumulated Depreciation Plant & Equipment (1,657,989) p .530.162) 

1 609 732 1.500,523 

Infrastructure at Independent Valuation 
lnfraslructure at fair value 67,507,613 66.054.862 
Accumulaled Depreciatioo Infrastructure (29,554.134) j28.421.309) 

37 953 478 37.633,553 

Caplllll Work In Progress at Cost 4,026.166 533 182 
4.026.166 533182 

Total 44,696,160 4017701291 
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LOWER BURDEKIN WATER 
For the year anded 30 June 2017 

As from 2015, land. bulldfngs, plant and equipment and infraslructure assets revalued using a marl<et or income-based approach are 
accounted for using the gross method of revaluation, as per Queensland Treasury's revised Non-current Asset Policies for the 
Queensland Public Sector(refer to Note 14). As from 2015, for assels revalued using a cost valuation approach (e.g. depreciated 
replacement cost) - accumulated depreciation is adjusted to equal the difference between the gross amount and the carrying amounL 
after taking into aocount accumulated Impairment losses. 

Land 

The Authority's land was fast revalued based on specific appraisals by AssetVal effective from 30 June 2017. Where there is an active 
and liquid marl<et as evidenced by sales transactions of similar property types, a Market Approach by way of Direct Comparison or 
Income melhods can be utilised, and are accepted valuation methodologies under AASB 13. ff a Marl<et Approach is adopted, the 
valuation Is deemed to be a Level 2 lnpuL 

Direct Comparison method which is considered a Level 2 input on the Fair Value Hierarchy, involves lhe analysis of sales evidence and 
comparisons with the subject land taking into account matters such as area. loc<ition and olher general site characteristics. The Aulhority 
notes the Direct Comparison approach has been utilised in their assessment for all Land Assets, however fair value measurement has 
been either a Level 2 or 3, depending on the following assumptions: 

- Whether the land is subject to restrictions as to use and/or sale; 
- Whether there Is no adlve marl<eL 

If these assumptions apply to the land as per Queensland Treasury NCAP 3, the expected Fair Value is measured as a Level 3. However 
if an active markel can be established and there are no unreasonable restrictions as to use and/or sale the measurement is deemed lo 
be a Level 2. Land that is utilised for footpath or access restriction purposes, land that is a volumetric title, or due to its general 
characteristics land that has no observable active market, has been assessed as a Level 3. 

The valuation tec;tiniqueo used to measure fair value maximise the use of observable data where it is available and relies as little as 
possible on entity specifics. The disclosure of valuation estimates is designed to provide users with an insight into the judgements that 
have been made in the determination of fair values. 

For assets valued under a Level 3, the Authority condudes the unobservable input to be lhe rate per square metre applied to the asset. 

Infrastructure,. Buildings and Other Assets 

The Authority's infrastructure. buildings. and other assets were last revalued based on specific appraisals Including on site inspections by 
AssetVal elfedive from 30 June 2017. The Authority's infrastructure, buildings, and other assets were last revalued based on specific 
appraisals not lnduding on site lnspectlons by AssetVal effective from 30 June 2017. 

Where lhere Is an active and liquid marl<et as evidenced by sales transadlons of similar asset types, the Marl<et Approach by Direct 
Comparison, Income or Summation methods can be utilised, and ls an accepted valuation methodology under AASB13. If a Market 
Approach is adopted, the valuation is deemed to be a Level 2 inpul 

The infrastrudum, building and olher asset valuations have been undertaken on a Cost Approach (Current Replacement Cost), an 
accepted valuation methodology under AASB13. The cost approach Is deemed a Level 3 Input. Under this approach, the following 
process has been adopled: 

· Where there is no mart.et the net current value of an asset Is the gross current value less accumulated depreciation to refiect the 
consumed or expired service potential of the asset. Published/available market data for recent projects, and/or published cost guides are 
utilised to determine lhe estimated replacement cost (gross value) of the asse~ Including allowances for preliminaries and professional 
fees. 
·A condition assessment Is applied, which is based on factors such as the age of the asset, overall condition as noted by the Valuer 
during Inspection, economic and/or functional obsolescence. The condmon assessment directly translates to lhe level of depreciation 
applied. 
• In detennining the level of accumulated depredation for major assets, these assets have been disaggregated into significant 
components which exhibit different patterns of consumption (useful lives). Residual value is also factored which is the value at the time 
the asset Is considered to be no longer available. The condition assessment is applied on a component basis. 
• While the replacement cost of the assets could be supported by marl<et supplied evidence (level 2). the other unobservable inputs 
(such as estimates of residual value, useful life, and asset condition) were also required (level 3). 

The Condition rating Inputs for Infrastructure can be defined In the following table: 

- Brand new or rehabilitated to new with no visible deterioration. 95-100% 
- Excellent overall early stages of deterioration. 55-95% 
- Fair overall condition, obvious delenoration, some serviceability loss. 15-55% 
- Poor overall condition, obvious deterioration, some serviceability loss, high maintenance costs. 5-15% 
- Extremely poor condition, severe serviceability problems. Renewal required immediately. 0-5% 

The valuation techniques used in the determination o f fair values maximise the use of observable data where ii is available and reties as 
little as possible on entity specifics. The disclosure of valuation estimates Is designed to provide users with an insight Into the judgements 
that have been made in the determination of fair values. 
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LOWER BUROEKIN WATER 
For the ~ear ended 30June 2017 

10. Property, Plant and Equipment Reconclllatfan 
Plant& Capital Warka In 

Land Buildings Infrastructure Equipment Progress TOTALS 
$ s s $ s $ 

carrying amount at 1 J uly 2016 685.000 418.039 37,633,553 1,500,523 533.182 40.770.297 
Acquisitions 133.253 412.607 3.764.903 4.310,763 
Disposals (37.912) (129,083) (166,995) 
Transfers between das.ses 33,550 238,369 (271,920) 
Revaluation lncrement I (Decremenl) (17,125) 14.100 731.244 728.220 
Oeprecialion (26,780) (745,028) (174,314) (946,123) 

Carrying amount a130 June 2017 667,875 438,909 37,9531478 1,6091732 4,026,166 44,696,160 

The c;ap;tal worlcs In p~ress retate lo lnfrastrucrure Major Worl<s (S3,519,119)and Infrastructure Gates/Culverts ($507,045). 

The follow'ing .sen.sitivity i;lnillys:is w~s implemented to obsefVe the imp.act of unobservable inputs to Fair Value for Infrastructure Assets: 

Accounting Polley 

AcguisitOO of Assets 

Actual cost Is used for tne lnltial recordlngi of .all non-current physical and lntanglbfe asset acquisitions. Cost Is delermlned as the value given as 
consideration plus costs lnckfenta1 to the acquisition, including all other oos.ts incurred in getting the ass.els ready for us.e, including architects' fees and 
engineering design fees. However, any training costs are expensed as illCllrred. 

Assets acqu·red at no cost 0t for nominal consideration are recognls.ed at their falr valve at date of acqujsition In accordance with AASB 116 Property, 
Plant eno Equipment 

Property, Pfant & Eqw"pment 

Items or property, plan! and equipment with a oost or otlier value equal to or in excess of tlie following tliresholds are recognised fodinanciaf reporting 
purposes in the ~ar of acquisition: 

Buildings 
lnfrastrvcwre 
Plant & Equipment 
Land 

Items with a lesser value are expensed in U'le year of acquisition. 

$1,000 
$1,000 
$5,000 

S1 

Expenditure Is only capitalised if it Increases the service potential or useful lrfe of the existing asset. Maintenance expenditure that merely restores original 
service potential (atlsing from ordinary wear and tear etc) is expensed. 
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Land ls not depreciated as it has an unlimited useful life. 

LOWER BURDEKIN WATER 
For tha year ended 30 Jun a 2017 

Buildings and property. plant and equipment is depreciated on a straight-line basis so as to allocate the net cosl or revalued amount of each asset. less its 
estimated residual value, progressively over its estimated useful life to the Authority. 

The estimation of useful lives of assets for any newty acquired assets belween full comprehensive asset revaluations will be determined based on either 
the contracted assel revaluation company's advice, manufacturer's advice, historical experience with similar assets as wen as considerations such as 
ass.et tu mover practices. Reassessments o( useiul lives are undertaken annually by the Authority. Any consequential adjustments to remaining useful li1e 
estimates and implemented prospectively. 

Assets under construction (work-in.progress) are not depreciated until they reach service delivery capacity. Service delivery capacity relates to when 
construction is complete and the as.set is first put IO use or is installed ready for use in accordance wid'I its intended application. These a$$ets .are then 
reclassified lo the relevant classes with property, plant and equipment. 

Where asSets have separately identifiable components !hat are subject to regular replaee~nl these comP011ents are assigned useful lives distinct lfom 
the asset lo which they relate and are depreciated accordingly. 

Any expenditure that increases the originalty assessed capacity 0t service potentlal of an asset is capitalised and t.he new depreciable amount is 
deprecialed over the remaining useful rife of the asset to the AuthOrity. 

Major spares purchase<I specifically for particular assets are capitalised and depreclated on the same basis as lhe as:s;et to wtiich they relate. 

For each class of depreciable ass.et the following deprec::ia.6on rates are used: 

Buildings 

Plant & Equipment 
Infrastructure 

lmoairmsnl ofNoo.Cu@Ol Assets 

2-20 yeara 
3-35 years 

20-80 years 

All non-current physical assets are assessed 10< indicator.; of impaim>enl on an annual basis. ~an indicator of POSsible impairment exists. the Aulhorily 
deleJT1"Unes tl'le as.set's recoverable amounl My amount by which the as.set'.s carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount ls recorded as an 
lms:ialrment loss. 

The asset's recoverable amount is determfned as lhe higher of the as~t·s ralr value less costs to selJ and depreciated replacement cost 

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, unless the asset is earrJed at a revalued amount. When the 
asset is measured at a revalued amount. the impairment loss is offset against the asset revalt.1ation surplus of the relevant class to the extent available .. 

Where an impairment Joss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of uie asset is increased to Ule revised estimate of its recoverable amount. to tM 
extent thal lhe increased carrying amount does nol exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had oo impairment loss been recognised 
for the <;1S$8t in prior years. A reversal of an impafrment loss is recognised as income, un,ess the asset is carried al a revalued amount, in which ea~ the 
reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase. 

When an asset is revalued using either a martel or income valuation approach, any accumulated impairment losses at that date are eliminated against the 
gross amount af lhe asset prior to restating for the revaluation. 

15 



 

Queensland’s category 2 water authorities: Summary of annual reports and financial statements 2017 – 18, 
Department of Natural Resources Mines and Energy.  279 

Accounting Polley 

LOWER BURDEKfH WATER 
For the yw ended 30 June 20'7 

2017 
$ 

1,9Se,tt0 

1,951,ttO 

2011 
$ 

1.303,110 

1,303,110 

TradectO<ilots.,. __ upon"""""'olhogoods0t...-Sonletedand .. measued111htogrMd~pnc..-o1 
~..-and--. Amc<.rU owing""' t.<lMIC\nd"""'.,. __ on 30 .,.,....,,. 

12. Accrued EmployH Ben•ftta - Cwrant 
AnnJtl Leav• 
Longs.MceUtve 
SICl<Lea,. 
E"ll!Oyoe "'laled on-costs 

Accruod Employto Bonoflta • ~rw:unont 
Long S°"'ICe Leave 

Total Accrued for Empk>yee Benefits 

13. Other Lllbll~i .. _E._.. 

Account"'9 Polley 

235.~9 
282,349 
•5.8$6 
~~ 

570 335 

68 736 
68,736 

639,071 

264.205 
2•5.001 

«.&CO 

~ 
~ 

__ 7~ 

~ 

&38.370 

_.,,..,.. ___ lhe"'6'1oriCyhes•-obligalion.eiltlerlegal0t-OI •-oltPMI._,., They.,..__ 
lllhe..,.,...._lll'IP0'1>'v_f0f_fle~wllbeselllodlnafUlnpetlod -fle-ollht*'OfOlonll 
--12ormore-.,..~ls-O>ll>e_v_uM>g.,~:o-..-Tht--
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13,813 
--~100 

21,113 

lntrattruch.11'9 Totat 
$ 
m ,11H1 M.att 
731,2"4 __ 745~ 

1M'ffl 1ffi156 

Uncl.~ond--andmojor-and~--··--ln-v.ldlMS8118"'-ty,-
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Aulhol1ty to m1""111/y-,,..,.. r .. .-. , ,.. and olhl report;ng period. 

1'111111 and~ II measued at c:osl inaeco<dancewith ho Non-<Ar°"Asse1-.. TNI cat!)\nglfl'tOUnlO for"""~ Ind 
~II cost"'°"" nol metodollydiffe<hom lhelrlalrv- . 
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~ HMta Mt meM4.l'td at hY N5torica.I C05t. ~there is an active mari<el fOf lhe assets coratnld (In \litllc:n ceff ttley ere 
meulnd II ftlrvOlut), 

?roperty, Clllnt and tqlJpment clalMS measured al tu value (ref et above) are revautd on an '"'"'* ~ lilt'9f by appralllll \l'ldcH1lken by 
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LOWER BURDE KIN WATER 

For th•yearended 30 June 2017 

Where assets have no1 been specitlcaly appraised in the reporting period. their'?"BYtous valuations are matelially kept ~tO-Oate Yia h 
~or re'evilnl inelioes- The~ et't$l.re6l that the~ o• SUCh il'l(lice$ wovld r'e$Ult in a valid ootimatiQn or lhe BSSers fair 
va1ue al ~date. AsselVal ~fed the lndloes used for tt1e varioi.ls types of ~ts.. Such lt'dloes are eithef publicly avallat:'8 or dorlvod 
from maftet Information availabe to AssetVal. AssetVal prcvktes 8S5lnOC8 of their robustnes.s, validity and appropriateness for applcadon 10 
ine reiavant i!S$MS lnellees used are~ tested 1or rea50Mbleness bY' a~ tne in(f'JOM to a samflle of assets. comp.ating M$Ul'ls to $lmilar 
~b: tnat have been valued by an inlf~nt pro:e$$ional vak,Jer or lntemal exper1, aM analy,Sing l2'le b'end of change$ in v.alve:s. over lime, 
Thn;iugh tt1i$ proce$.S, which is \Sldert.aken CDlLJa1Jy. management a$Se$$ and confirms lhe ralav~ and st.ltability or indices provlr:jed by 
As.5elV.el based on the ~sown pertict.jBr dn;:i.ni5tences.. 

My ravaluedon Increment lriU1g on 11e revalualion of an assel Is credited to lh8 au.et rovHJa1ion surpkJS or ll'1e appropriate Class. e:xcept ID Iha 
er:ierit it reverses a revaluation document for the dass previously rw:ognlsed as an e.x:pense. A claeraase In the eanylng amount on f't'vall.lrion 
is charged .as lltlexpen50, to theextenlitexcee<ts lhetaalar'lce,ifany. in the reveluetion $4.Jl'J)llS retating to ~t a$seteles.s-

On revaluatJon: 

• FOf assets tevall.Jed u:sing a cosa valuation~ (e-0- cutren1 replacement cost) • aocumuta1ec dep'ecialiOn i$ ~ted to ~ the 
diff-belweentllO "°°'•"""""" ondU..--. al\e<lal<>'lg lnlo""""'"1!........,.,led-nnent'°"'eo. Tho isgeoe<aly 
refetred ta as the 'Ql"O'U mecnoct. 

In previous years, Oueooslan<I Tre...,Ys Non-0.mot Asset Pollcles f0< 1l1e OueensJan<I Pullllc Sector (NCAPs) mandated 1l1e QJOSS method of 
revaluation lor al revatuatJons. However. from 1 Jlly 2014, the NCAPs OO'N reQu!re either ttie gross or net method be us&d. according lo the 
valuation a~ a60pl8d f0t hdNklual aMets <as explained abOve). In aecCM'danee witt'l tt'le abOve policios. U'lis means a mported asset class 
ma)I con1at1 assets fOf whic:h mvaloatiOn.\ are~ tor~ eil:her metr'IOd, Whit& tt'liS does nor l'npad on caf'l')tl'IQ SMOll'lt$ (i.e. tair 
values) roporteo, ~does make 1 s~t clffertnc:e to the figures displayed for goss. acarnulaleo depredation erid 11CCUT1LAilleo lm1>11lrmont 
losses. 

EU Valu« .Mta.sur&mfal 

!=air value is the pie& that WOUid Da receiv&d to sell an asset Of' paid IO ttansfel a liability in an on1ei1y trans.aetion DetweM matkel ~rcs at 
lhe m&a:SullmBnl datB uder a.Jllllllf: market cordtions (I.a. an mrl pica) regardless of whether lhal price i$ diractly derived lrom observilbfe 
inputS or es!imat.ed l.l$ing anothl!r vatua!ion UKtir'liqua. 

Observabla Inputs 11e ptdety IVdable data that a111 relevant to the charactetlstk:s of 1ba assetsflabi5tles being valued. Observable inputs used 
by lho AUhority Include. blA are not ISni!ed to, p.tlllshad sales data ror land and general office b.Jikfngs. 

Unoboervot>e lnpb ore dala, assumptk>ns ond Jucfgem""ts tnot ore not ovollollle P<Jblloly, bt<.,. relevon< to the cllaracterisllcs ol the 
assets.iiablfllles being v11iued. ~ ..-ervable rciw used by lhe Aulhofity "'*'<le. but are not lin'lted to, sOOjodlve adjustments made 
to observabkl data 10 take accotrt of the characteristics of the Alfhority's ass~Htles. lntemal records of recent construction costs (andlor
estimates of SUCf'I CO$t$) Jot asset$' ehata~eristic$1ful(:t;ionality, and assessments of phy$kal condition and remaining l..IS4'1vl lif~. Uno~rvvble 
i'lputs. ar-e L.§i:ed to the extenl that sufficient relevanl and reliable observable irp..ts are not avaitable tor similar assets/liabilities. 

A fai' value me8M.l'lm8ftt of a non-t'inandal .Wet taXes lnlo accolft a rMf1(ec part!dpanl's atlity to generate economic ~ts ~ U$ing 1r.e 
asset In lts hlgbe.s1 and best use. · 

All assets and li&biities or the AUlt'ority fol wNch fair value is meas.i.red or disclosed in the financ:isl statements are categorised witNn ttie 
folooMng fair""'"" hleran:hy, based on lhe data and llSSU\'lPflons used In U.. mos1 recent specific aPl>falsals: 

• lovol 1 - rec:>f$H,., "fair v8'19 ~that lllfktct Wlidjustld QIJOted ~t Pfic:es In activ9 markets for klentlcal as.s.ets and lateies: 
· level 2 - -nts falr vllkie -that are :i<JbslllnlallydO!ived lrom inli<U (o111e< than Quoted - lnel<.<led v.!11*1 level 1) that 
are obseniable, ehhel"directty or indlrecdy: and 
• level 3 - ~fair value 1'1'183$tlretn$r'lt$ ~t ate &UbslMtialy derived !tom Ul'IObser'v~e i~ . 

None OI the~$ v:aluatic)RS. of $$St:!ts Of" llabllitleS are eligib'e tor categoriS.ation Intl) 5eYel 1 of the lair va1ue t"meriirchy. There were no 
translM of itSSOt:s between fili' v-.V hierardly levels ct\.P1g ttle period. 

More Soecffic fair value inh)rrna:tion ~bout tne Authority's Propo~. Plaf'lt and El'J,.liprnentis outlined in Note 10. 

15. Commitment& and C&ntlngol\CIH 
Lower Bwdekil Wal.,,- curentty ~ts • c.&h resorve t.tanoe contingency lhlit is 1.1Sed to fund QtPiUll projects and set at an adoqt.JBte 
level In orcter to cover al 3fea income strwams. This acts as a ri:sk mitigation strat&gy In the event of a f-1"1ed agricultural season In lhe Lower 
et.in:SMJn Water authority area. 

16. Evenl!!i Occurlng after Balance Date 

The Auehonty comtders the folowing events lo have a potential 19"1ifteent oobudg;atad financial impact. 8ulk water pricing in that any slgrlflcant 
changes to the a..rnmi hA waklt-pric*lg IWrallg0ments 'MJUld ~a large l.rlbudgeted flnardal t:uden on the E!Uthority. A N1;11)ve tiDe claim 
l'la& beef't filed over lend~ includes land M.tW'l "the Authority Elrff, ns may nave an impact oo the authOrity if legal proceedings are lrWl!aled. 
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LOWER BURDEKIN WATER 
For the year ended 30 June 2017 

17. Reconcillatlon of Operating Result to Net Cash from 
Operating Activities 

Opera!lng surplus/(deficil) 

Non-Cash items: 
Oeprecialion expense 
Net gains on disposal or property, plant and equipment 
Net losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment 

Revaluation decrement 

Changes In operatjng assets and liabilities: 
(Increase )/decrease In trade receivables 
(lncrease)ldecrease In GST Input laX credits receivable 
(lncrease)ldecrease in other receivables 
(lncrease)ldecrease In inventories 
(tncrease)ldecrease In prepayments/other 
tncrease/(decrease) in payable and olher liabilities 
lncreasel(docrease) in accrued employee bene~ls 

Net cash from operating activities 

18 

2017 

$ 

731,150 

946,123 

49,856 
17,125 

50.81 9 
(32,634) 

(1,493) 
(6,830) 

1,443 

513,497 

701 

2,269,754 

2016 

$ 

962.021 

978,286 
(32,912) 

634,369 
37,665 

1,493 

(6,183) 
2,036 

841,744 

(12,061) 

3,406,456 
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LOWER BUROEKIN WATER 
For the year ended 30 June 2017 

CERTIFICATE OF LOWER BURDEKIN WATER 

These general purpose financial statements have 0een prepared pursuant to section 62(1 Xa) of the Financial Accountability Act. 
2009 (the Act), s.43 of the Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009 and other prescribed requirements. In 
accordance with section 62(1)(b) of the Act we certify that in our opinion: 

a) the prescribed requirements for establishing and keeping the accounts have been 
complied with in all material respects: and 

b) the financial statements have been drawn up to present a true and fair view, in 
accordance with prescribed accounting standards, of the transactions of Lower 
Burdekin Water for the financial period ended 30 June 2017 and of the financial 
position of the Authority as at the end of that year, and 

c) these assertions are based on an appropriate system of internal controls and risk 
management processes being effective, in all material respects, with respect to 
financial reporting throughout the reporting period . 

M. Caspanello 
CHAIRPERSON 

. tf/dd ........ . 
D. Sartori 
EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

19 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Lower Burdekin Water 

Report on the audit of the financial report 

Opinion 

I have audited the accompanying financial report of Lower Burdekin Water. 

In my opinion, the financial report: 

a) gives a true and fair view of the entity's financial position as at 30 June 2017, and its financial 
performance and cash flows for the year then ended 

b) complies with the Financial Accountability Act 2oog, the Financial and Performance 
Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure 
Requirements. 

The financial report comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017, the 
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows 
for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements including summaries of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the management certificate. 

Basis for opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards, 
which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under those standards are 
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of my 
report. 

I am independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. I have also 
fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code and the Auditor-General of 
Queensland Auditing Standards. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
my opinion. 

Other infonnation 

Other information comprises the information included in the entity's annual report for the year 
ended 30 June 2017, but does not include the financial report and my auditor's report thereon. 

Those charged with governance is responsible for the other information. 

My opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly I do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with my audit of the financial report, my responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
report or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, I am required to report that fact. 

I have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of the entity for the financial report 

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in 
accordance with the Financial Accountability Act 2009, the Financial and Performance 
Management Standard 2009 and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure 
Requirements, and for such internal control as the Board determines is necessary to enable the 
preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
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MATTHEWS ROAD DRAINAGE BOARD 

OPERA TING FUND 

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS 
FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017 

2016-17 2015-16 

'Balance at commencement of year· 

Cash at Bank/Bank Overdraft 

Receipts for the year were -

Rates and Charges 
DNRM Transition Funds 
GST Collected on Sales 
GST Input Tax Credits Received 

Payments for the year were -

Administration Expenses 
Operation and Maintenance 

GST Paid on Purchases 
GST Remitted to the ATO 

Leaving a year-end balance comprising • 

Cash at Bank 

Notes $ $ 

(3) 

1814 
1814 

4735 

100 
366 

7015 

4661 

466 

1081 
1081 

233 
2500 
250 

_gQQ 
4264 

2000 

200 
250 
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Note (1) 

MATIHEWS ROAD DRAINAGE BOARD 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART 

OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

STATEMENT OF OBJECTIVES AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES 

The main function of the Matthews Road Drainage Board Is to carry out the water activities 
decided by the water authority. This Board provides drainage of agricultural lands. 

Note (2) STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES. 

Note (2)(a) Basis of Accounting 

The statements are regarded as special purpose financial statements in accordance with the 
Treasurer's determination whereby compliance with certain provisions of the Financial and 
Performance Management Standard 2009 issued under the Financial Accountability Act 
2009 was exempted for 2011-12. 

Under the provisions of Section 59 of the Financial Accountability Act 2009 (the Act) • the 
Treasurer has exempted this entity from compliance with select provisions of the Financial 
and Performance Management Standard 2009 (the Standard), including the requirements of 
Section 43(1) of the Standard, which requires the entity to prepare its annual financial 
statements for eaeh financial year having regard to the minimum reporting requirements as 
detailed in the Financial Reporting Requirements for Queensland Government Agencies, 
published by Queensland Treasury and Trade. 

Accordingly, these special purpose financial statements have been prepared to satisfy the 
water authority's reporting requirements under the Financial Accountability Act 2009, and in 
accordance with the reporting framewori< as determined by the Department of Natural 
Resources and Mines. These financial statements have not been prepared in accordance 
with prescribed accounting standards as it is assessed that there is a limited number of 
intended users of the financial statements and the format is appropriate to meet the 
information needs of these users. The intended userrs of these financial statements are 
limited to: 

• Members of the Queensland Parliament 

• The Minister and Department of Natural Resources and Mines 

• The Treasurer and Queensland Treasury and Trade 

• Members of the Water Authority and related local community members 

Given that these financial statements have not been prepared in accordance with prescribed 
accounting standards, they may not satisfy the information needs of users beyond tho.se 
identified above. 

The financial statements have been prepared on a ca.sh basis oonsistent with that which 
applied in the previous financial year. 
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MATTHEWS ROAD DRAINAGE BOARD 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART 

OF THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(continued) 

Note (2)(b) Non-Current Assets 

Non-Current Assets 

Land and Buildings 
Levee Banks, Drains and Floodgates 

2016-17 
$ 

2015-16 
$ 

The Matthews Road Drainage Board's non-current assets are all situated on Private Land. The 
Board's objective Is to provide a coordinated drainage system for the removal and disposal of 
excess water from agricultural lands within the Drainage Area. 

Note (2)(c) Rates and Charges Outstanding 

0-3 months 
3-6 months 
Over 6 months 

2016-17 

$ 

~ 
632 

2015-16 

$ 

340 
340 

The rates and charges shown above have been reviewed and, in the opinion of the Water 
Authority, are all collectable. 

Note (2)(d) Sundry Creditors 

NII Sundry Creditors at year end (2016-17: $NIL.) 
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MATIHEWS ROAD DRAINAGE BOARD 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART 

OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(continued) 

Note (2)(e) Loan Indebtedness 

The authority's loan indebtedness at 30 June 2017 was$ NIL (2015-16: $NIL) 

Note (2)(f} Contingent Assets/Liabilities 

There were no known contingent assets or liabilities of a significant nature at 30. June 
2017. 

Note 2(h) Intended change In lnstJtutlonal arrangements 

The Matthews Road Drainage Board is currently transitioning towards a Closed Water 
Activity Agreement. As a result, the individual water authority may not be able to realise 
their assets and extinguish their liabilities at the amounts disclosed in the financial report. 
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MATTHEWS ROAD DRAINAGE BOARD 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART 

OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(continued) 

2016-17 2015-16 

Note 3 Administration Expenses 
Insurance 
Rates and Charges 
Audit Fees 
Legal Fees 

$ $ 

2100 
2561 
4661 

2000 
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CERTIFICATE OF THE 

MATTHEWS ROAD DRAINAGE BOARD 

We have prepared the foregoing annual financial statements pursuant to section 
62(1) of the Financial Accountability Act 2009 (the Act), relevant sections of the 
Flnancial Performance and Management Standard 2009, and other prescribed 
requirements. In accordance with section 62(1)(b) of the Act, we certify that in our 
opinion: 

(i) the prescribed requirements in respect of the establishment and 
keeping of accounts have been complied with in all material respects; 
and 

(ii) the special purpose financial statements have been drawn up so as 
to present a true and fair view of the transactions of the water 
authority for the period 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017, and of the 
financial position as at 30 June 2017 In accordance with the basis of 
accounting as detailed in Note 2(a) to the financial statements; and 

(iii) financial assistance received has been expended in accord with the 
purposes for which it was given in the financial year. 

Date Sarah Standen (Secretary) 

;;o. fJ . ()()1/ 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Matthews Road Drainage Board 

Report on the audit of the financial report 

Disclaimer of Opinion 

Section 30( 1) (b) of the Auditor-General Act 2009 requires me to audit the accompanying 
financial report of Matthews Road Drainage Board. 

I do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial report. Because of the 
significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of my 
report, I have been unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis 
for an audit opinion on this financial report. 

The financial report comprises the Operating Fund Statement of Receipts and Payments for 
the year ended 30 June 2017, notes to and forming part of the financial statements 
comprising a statement of accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the 
management certificate. 

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion 

As disclosed in Note 2(a), Matthews Road Drainage Board has not complied with the 
requirements of s.43 (1) of the Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009 to 
prepare the financial report having regard to the minimum reporting requirements published 
by Queensland Treasury. In particular, the financial report is special purpose rather than 
general purpose, has been prepared on a cash basis rather than an accruals basis, and 
omits significant disclosures including a statement of comprehensive income, statement of 
financial position, and statement of changes in equity. It is impracticable to include the 
omitted disclosures in this report. The impact of the statements being prepared on a cash 
basis rather than an accrual basis is unable to be quantified due to an absence of reliable 
d•. . 

In addition, for the non-current assets of $212,022 (2016: $212,022) disclosed in Note 2{b ), 
sufficient appropriate evidence has not been presented by Matthews Road Drainage Board 
to support the existence of these assets and whether all non-current assets controlled by the 
Board have been recognised and appropriately measured and depreciated in the financial 
statements in accordance with the requirements of AASB 116 Property, Plant and 
Equipment. The impact of these matters on the financial report is unable to be quantified due 
to the absence of reliable data. 

Responsibilities of the Board for the Financial Report 

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair 
view in accordance with prescribed requirements of the Financial Accountability Act 2009 
and its subordinate legislation, the Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009 
and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure Requirements, and for such 
internal control as the Board determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the 
financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
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The Board is also responsible for assessing the entity's ability td continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless it is. intended to liquidate the entity or to otherwise cease 
operations. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 

My responsibility is to conduct an audit of the financial report in accordance with the 
Australian Auditing Standards, and to issae an auditor's report. However, because of the 
matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of my report, I was not able 
to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on the 
financial report. · 

I am independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. I 
have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code and the 
Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards. 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements 

In accordance with s.40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009, except for the matters described in 
the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of my report, for the year ended 30 June 2017: 

a) I received all the information and explanations I required, and 

b) I consider that the entity complied with the prescribed requirements in relation to the 
establishment and keeping of accounts in all material respects. 

Rachel Vagg 
as delegate of the Auditor-General 

Queensland Audit Office 
Brisbane 
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10KRATING llESUl-T 
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bperli5es. ftorn1 •Con~lnul'n1 Opi!tationi 
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Sm:ement cj'Comprehetr11lire lnwme 

ForUie Ye~r EndKI 301June 2007 

No lei 

2a 
3<! 
2. 

8 
16 

' 10 

2(1 
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-S 
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GST p:aiG W$1.!ppl1ers 
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Note 1- Bailii O~ FiJJiirnda Suitement Pr·eparaUon 

SIUKWOOD DRAINAGE BO.AlitD 
Notes to the AnandaJ Statements 
F« dile f,ear End!d 31) June .ZQ17' 

Tiie5e liina rntiial stateme , u oover the Nam of tile Valer 11.!Jlthii)r ty ,, h.e W~r Aiuthol'1tyJ1 and IRilver lrn,provement irus.t lirus.t). Tiii.! Waiter Alutho tv flO stl~uted unde: the W:al'f:r Act 2000 arnd the irus.t ca:ns:li~uted 111 der tnl! River lm#M)vement TMt Ad :.!'94'Q <1~1! 
s;epeil"Me StillYlt:ory Bodies. Th~ do not conlirol oUm nti les. The l'inane1<11 statements. inthi:de the Vi!lu:e of<l11 in-ctime, expenses, ;mels, Ila bilittes ;md et1L1ity for !ltie Wate:r Authority a11d Tru,~t a.s iln fndivid'u:a'l ·ellllity. 

~bl1 Authorts.anon ofFln:a:nd~I Sm:ementsf'Of' ls.sue 

(c) r.om,pllante widl Presalbt'cl bqulrem~nts 

The w.ater P.ud10:riiy i.s a not-ro profit enllty ilnd ttiese i!j:.erti:ral purp0.$e liinaneia I st.lternt'l'lt$ are pri?pared in ·ooms:iltaii'LC4!! wlilh the re4:i1ul~ me:nts of Aumall n A.clcountln1 Standards - Rleducied Oisc!mu~e RI qulrenn nts an.cll lnterpret:a · om pplica 1:1 e to mn-for.profit 

·en ires. 

(di Under1¥1n1 IMl!•1uremmt h5l5 

Revenue ~ram rec iptofrate5 amhitt\er dtiitges, ot 1rend!rln1 of.a servloels recoiJ1iseclwhen the re'ilenue·is eamed ilnd C'<1ni b · meHured relliabiy wilh i11 suffieien.tdi:11ee of eeftainitv. Oltier r·e-"11mue·is r~~nned'When the right to re1;eive Uie revem1e· ha~ bee;n 
utabllihl!d. Gnmts eontributiOns, doMtlons and gilts that ilre non-reciprOC<ll in rnil!Wre (i.e. do mrt 1re111111ire anveood.s o.-se.rvic s ~1;1 be pro,yided i11 retuml i!lre rtt<ligi'li$ed ;11s. 1r,e'l4]!;1'!ue in the year· in whitn ~heAlltlioriW/Tfmt abtalM colili'oloverthemiat tlte-~1ml!oo1r 
~ip 

·tHtl ani;t cHl'I e~uival1mt5 indiudeall·i;;;ash and thequ ret"eipted ~H at 10 June 20 "1 <H well H deposits held-.t call with fimmci.al irJiStituUtms. 

Trad I! debtors u , reqnl<Sed .at n nominal amounts due at the ·time or .sale or sentiee d llve:ry i .I!. ~ te:dl bi na period~ seHJenn nt or the1111 ami:>11rm Is requ red wlthl "' 30 dl i!1J ·rr,om lrwoh:e· da~ ·• 

The collectabirty of recewabtes. iii ass~edl perlodicallv with provision b. ing macr for im,pal ment~ 

All mown bad · ebrs M!M w11tt~l'\ .. 0UH illt 30June 2017. Increases ill the alkJ.mnc.e focimp;airmenl ilre b;ased oo I~ e ... 1mts.Uilat tla1ieoct1.nired. 

Actual icgst is u~ed tor the In t:i 'I recording: oh11 mm·curirent phys cal illS'Set: acq u s t ons. Cost is determine as the, valu.e il\li n as conside1a1Uan plus. ,costs Incidental to tlrle· a<~ulsmon,, lndudlnull other costs in~u rred ~ri 1.ett n die· asseu ready for us.e, 111\dud'lng 
o;rchlt-ecu' fee ancl et111)lneerin1 desi111 tees. How~r, anytra ning oou.sarei expl!!nsed as. lncu~~d. 

Whi!f'l! ueu a~e received fr·ee ·of ct1011ree frorn another Qul!!ensland pubtlc sKtor ,l!!ntl:ty tusually via an Involuntary transtu), the acqul!Sktion ,COJt Ls rttQiin s.ecl ais thl!! 1ro.ss ca~..Ylrng .amount n thl!! boob of ~hi! t nderor lmmedlat:l!!ilv IP o ~o l!h ! ·transfer 'loge _her with 

n.y .1iccu mulated depJeciaticu1. 
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B11l1din,p $10,000 
I nfrastr\icture $ 10,000 

lnlan:glb le~ (O~h r) $100,000 

Land $1 
Planta nlll Eq,u pment $5,000 

l~ems with a lesser w lue air>!, e:icpe.rued In the ye.ar ohcq,uisition. 

La rid, Build Di' ancl lnft<l!Struerure ;i5!>eh are lineuiw~ed at fair va lue in &Q:ord nee with l\AS'B 11!6 P10peny, Plant and Eq~lpmf!nt , MS!B 13 Fulr Value MeQfllremertt and Queensland Treasury 'nd Trade's on .. Cummt Asset Pollcie5 for the Queeniilimd P'ubUc Sector. 
These il~eb ,i!re reportl!!d at: ttietr revalu:ed amounts, ~eilll.(! fair value at the date ,of va luation~ le.s!> anv sob!SM! uent a.:r:111rn11l!ated ,cf prec ;Uion and impai rment bu:es where, appllcab e. 

Property. plant & 'ffluipme11t mea<Sured at fair valu-e (rel'l!r bove) are revaluecl ,on n a nn,ual bails lby p pralsals, umlertakien bV an i n<lepend nt profeilsional Yilluer or internal expert, or by the use of appropriate and rele\'a'nt indicH, and profess,ional jud ements of tne 

Boa.rt!'. 

1Rieva lua1io11n based on lndep ndenlt profess1ona! value or Internal expert: appraisal! a~& 1i1rul1rtakel'I at !'.east ,once' 'll!very five vnrs. How. ver, If ,a paliticular us t class :w:peiliences, s Jnificant ~n.cl vo1il : I · chan11es in fair wVu , thilt: cla~ is s11bj, c:t to speclfiA: ,appr11 Ml In 
the repo:rti n& petiod, where p ractic:able,, 1~g•ucl less of the tlm Iii.ii of Ui C:' II t specilic i(p1pralHI. 

Where ti5' b nilve not l)(!ei'I S:P clflullv:apprals1 d n 1he repomn · pe ·o~. theirq:i~e\lio11~wluatioru are mater'iillly kept up~tcrdate Yia e pp1 iea~ion of rel wnt indiees. The, Beard 1ensiures, lihat the appll~o11 oh1.1dh irnl!icH 1re~ !.!1b in ii Vi!lid estil'ha'titm of the i!l551et'5 
fa rvalues t r!f)ortlli l! d te. The State Valua on Ser.rk" (SVSI supplie$ tlrl~ indices U!SM for 1)he variou<S tyJles. of <ISiS!ts. S.Uch indices a r.e eLther pub idy availiaibl !:, crar~ delivecl fimm1 market informotion wi!abl! to SVS. SVS p~o1Jid: 5 HHHllll\ - oHhnlr' ro1:11atne11S, 
¥andiltyand appmpni111t:enH~ fouppliei!oon to the re.leval'!t aS$et$. lndlce.s 111sed i'i!':aho,t@sted for rrru.Ofl111b!e1r1eu b!i app,1yln.g lihe irulices to a s>ampl'eohs.seu, com!-)arln1 thelr ret u'ltsto 'imilar Sd:eis that have been purchase<! in file curre11t reportln period, v.airu d 
bi; an Ind~ ncle11t v,aluer or inter al e;1;pert, and aJialvslng. the trerid ,of e~nies In values over tilme. roug:l'I thls IP rocess. whlch l<S und'erta~en 11n1n1 llY', mana.rement as~l!:Sses n:dl ,confirms the rell!vance artd sultabinty of ind· s provided lby svs bHed on the Bc<i rd!s 

CYl'll p41tticul r circumsm~s. 

All'ly rev,i1l11ation increment anising on 1ti I! rn1J2lm1tlo111 of' 11 n ,asset is oredLted to the 111ut rev;du tion 1vrplus of tl:ut app~oprl,at!!I class,, Hce1:»t. to ttie extient It U!Vl!nl!S l! reval,u:ai~lon ,d'Kr!me111t tor tile daiSS pr~ouSilljl' recQgn Sied as al'! tlflltl'\Se . . A decreare, n 't!he carrying 
,amount o:n reva!uatioo is charged ai;; an ,expense. to the extent It e-xte!ds thl!' balance, lfany, n the rev,alLJatloiri S\llfPhJS. r'elatln:g to that asset dass. 

Ohrevatu,ai~CJI : 

" for assets revalued wing a 1lo1tvalu11tion i1pp:r0<1d! le-&. depreciated re,pl;icement ci»t)- <KWm1.di!ited d1!<,p.retla1 en i5, ;idju5ted to eQ!.li!ll the dilff,erence betwee1"1th:e l!KJ5S amoml.ti!lnd l;;! rf\liing amount, aft:er t;,king.into aa:1;1unt ;ioe:.::umu!ated 1imp;iinneirt !ones. This 

Is genl!raUy· refened to ,jli;; the 'gio.ss melf'lod 1; and 

'" for as.seu revalu:ed 1,15inga market or incorn -lb;ued vatlJliltiion approach-ai;curmdated depreciation and aa:umu iUe<I !lienerafly r,efened to a.s the 'net method'iimpainnent losses are ellminated ain5tttie i ron 11mou111t of the ·net prior to rll'.$tall n11 for the 
revaluation. Th s 8 g,enerally referr•ed t.o ,H the ' net metllod'. 

In 1prcevious ye-aH, Queensland hea.sury':s N1:m-Ourrent Aui!t PollciK for the Queensl11:nd Pub1ic Sectar 1(HCAP1) man,datied the grm:s me'lhod ohevaluatlon fo all ri!lilal1.1atio:ns. 1H1owe11er, frlllm l JUI\! 2014, the NCAPs now r,eq,ulr-e e therl:ihe gross or~et me~od be 115e(I. 

:ec:ordlng to the Vil l ua~on apprwt:lrl ai;lo:pted tor lnd l~dual assm (.as uplalned abovl!'). 1111 ac:co.rdarw:.l!i with thubo.ve poll M, this ml!-a!'ls a reported assetda:s:s mavro.l'!ta n assets for which l'evalua6.ons are a:ocounted for 1~ing eldier rnetoodl. While this doe$ not 
lmp11ct 0111 cartying amou11~ (Le. faLr vah.1e~) reported, It doe-.s make it S'l1i1111fi n,t d]ffeH!11ce to the fiig~.mes: displayed for s,ross, aCCIU mu111ted deprieclatlon and ccumul!ate<l lmpai rment lo~s-M. 
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Materiam.yconeepts underAASB 1031 Mater ality re t<misldered _n dt.t.trminlng wJie'tlierUie difference between he can:yi i ·ilmo~nt and llie tar Villueof arH1s.set 1s.mater1la1. 

Sep'arately ldenttfled '"omponen~. of'"~ts are measured o:n the same bas.iis ais tlilt!·ass.ets t:o which they Je~. 

(~) lntan&ibln 

li'le Wa.t.er Au~hority c.urr•!n~ly ho duevmral e.asernerm, all 1of whidi fall below die recicgn~t on ·tihre.shdld pre.mrlb!d by O,ueenisl>Oll'id Trmul)' & Tra.de's Non-Curr1ent Asseti Poltcies for the• 1QJcll Pabll:c Sec.tor .. lil~:ef@r to rriote l1!hl}. 
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NoM 1 -...,,., of Flnanclll Statrmeflt PrepNlllon lconunued) 

(II ~rodatlon 

Lind k not depredlltd u It has 1n unlimited useful llfe. 

SIUCWOOO DIWNAGl IOAAD 
Noto to the Fln1ndal St1tements 
fOf the Year Ended 30 June 2017 

Bulldtngs, lnfn.struct\Ht!! an~ts and pl1nt and equ1Pment a re d~eclal@d on a s:tralght-ine basis so H to allocate the revalued amount ot net CCMt of Heh anet (rHf)«tivefy), leu llS estim.Ated rnidual value. proe.resslYety owr IU H timated weful life- to the Water 

Authority. 

The util"naition or the useful livu of useu ls based on hbtotkal expet1~11 'A'ith slmllat ass.u 11w~l 1s conllderatk>Rs sueh M m1nufitetur1n' warranties, 1u•t tu1noYtr pracOcn and the Wlltf Authority's sllllfllc HHl plan. Re·ustss~u of useful tlvtt.1re 

undBWkm ilnr1u.rty by the w~ter Authoritll. Anyconsequenti4il adJunmenu to remeini'-1 useful ltfe tttimet@J are im9'@mt.nt ed pro:tpectlvtty. 

Whtie Hsets have Jtpar1tl'ty ldentdlab1e components, that are subject to reauLlr rep1aument. tMse compontnts are aul1ntd useful lives dhtlnct from tM uset to which they , ... te and we deptecl1ted KCOrdW.ly. 

Ma,or spun purchlsed .JP1Clfic-1lty for partkular anetJ are c.pitallsed 1nd deprecil1ted on the 11me bam 11 the us.et to whkh thy rNtt. 

(ml lmpalr.....,t on Non-OKrent AIHts 

o ... 
lkuldint.s 

lnfr~ure 

?lint & EquipmMt 

Rat•" 
2-4 
1 ·33_33 

5 

The Water Authority reviews, at um reportJt1.1 ~te, the c:arrv1nc 1mounu of its non-<IM'Jent .iissets to determine whether tht:re i.$ ny ind'!Clbon that those asu:U may be imp.aired. SlK.h M\dkations may be either specif.c to the Wattt AUthority or to the p.an:fic11llr 

asset ea. technolocv chances, or politlal And economic deYe4opmenu . If an lndlcltor of PoSS.* lmpawmerit msts, tM recowr1ble amount of tht: asset Is determV'ttd and then comp1ritd to Its carrvinc Yllue:. Alty IMOUl\t by whk:h the assets u rrvit11 amount 

1..:Cffds th• rKOYetable amount 11recordedIS1n tmp1N'ment k>ss. 

The rKOY«able amount of an HJ.et is the h1&her of the asset's faw value ~ss cmts to s..U, nd rts deprecatl!!'d titplacf'l'Mtlt cost. 

An ltnptM11Mnt loss 1s recoc.nJsed 1"'medMttlv ln the Stl!f't'Mntof ComprehenstYt lncotH, unMt.s tht nset 1s ~rried at 1rtv11ued1mount. When the Hitt Is mt:Hurtd It a revatu.d •mount.. IM Hnp.11rtnent k>sJ ks offs.et q1win the 1u1t rtv1lu1tion surphK of tM 
r~ft'llnt cl.us to the extent 1wi~ble. 

Whefe an Mnpa1rnwnt loss subsequently reverse:s, the c.11rryln11mount ot ttie uset Is 1nc:reHed to the revised *Stnn.te ot its rec:overable •mount, but so thllt the incrH~ 1rnount does not e icceed tht c:;arryinc amount that would have been deternvned hid no 
Impairment ~s bffn recocnlsed to< the asset ln PfMH yMrs. A rewr11I ol an mp.1rmt,..t Joss is 'f'COlll'sed 11 Income-. unless lhe esstt ts carried at 1reontuitd1rnou1n. In wf'll(h case tht rtwfHI ol tht \mp1lrrnern loss-. Utattd 111 rt'Ylluauon incrMH. ~itr 1lso 
no<• 111) 

When u asset is revalufd ld•f'IC erthe-r I market Of tncome apprOldt, any accumulated lmpalr~nt loss~ .-t th.Jt d1te are eli:mirnlted a&•lnst the 1ro:s.s amount of the 1Het pnor to resutinc for tM revalulbOn. 

Trade creditors are recop'llsed upon receipt of tM 1oods or slPrVius order~ 1nd are measurtd It the acretd purch~contract prke, aross of applicable trade and other d"rKOUnts. Amounts ow.re are unsecured and ate 1ener1lly srttled 1n lO dayi depending on 
PtVMff't te<ms r1qu1red by lhe supphlf 
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R._"'6on 
FtnarKtal 1utts 1nd f1t\1nci.l li1b1Cit.es are recosnlsed m the Statement ot fin1na11 PoJ1t4on when the W•t•r Authorrty becomes ptny to thecontrlCUAI prOYtlk>M of tM flMnaal lnsuumenl 

Clamfial!Jotl 
FWndal Instruments are ct.nified and menured ll follows: 
I•) Cash tnd C.sh ~tvlftftll Mtd at fl.r Y1tue th•OUCh ptofit °' toss 
(b) Rtttiv1blH· httd It amorlited cost 
(c) P•)'ilbles. held •I lmof11Sed <OSI 

No flnaftdll auets 1nd fln1nc.l1l l&fb1l1tlts have be~ offset and prnented on 1 net tt.sls in the Shtir:ment or F1Mncl.11 Position. 

The Wat.r Authority dolls not enter into, or trade wld\. such m.Jtrvments for spewlftNe purpoies. nor f0t hedl>f'ic. Aplrt from cas.h 1nd cuh equivalents, the W1tar A4.lthof1ty ~ds no fmanc:i.al usets dassified at t.ir value ttvoucti ptofit and lou 

(I>) Employee leneftu 

Rtmunerotion of Boord MtmMrs 

8olrd memben did not rtc:elvt rttnuntratlon fOf the period 2016'-17. 

(q) Pl'DYl>lons 

Tiit Wattr Autllor1ty ho• no pro-A•lon lllbllltiH. 

(r) lns.urance 

The W.tte< Authorkty ~ not hlw: Insurance COYtr. Ou Ins are owned by the inchvkfull membeo who c.ny their own pubic liability Insurance. 
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Note 1- 8a~s oHinanchll State;ment Prepu .. U.o!"! Cwntlm11e'!JI 

(S) la:Q'tiOQ 

SILIC.WOOD DRAINAGE BOARD 
N(!1t"i toltle, J11m111aal Statemenu 
for the \'ear En.dll!dl lOU.1ne 2017 

The' Water Autht1ritv i5 exempt from mcome tax undM the Income To AJtt.uml!'rit Act 1:935 and h 'exe-mpt from otllu!r furm$ of commonwealllh til!lratio~ with the exception or F'nin,ge Benefit$ Tax (f8TJ1 i!nd Good5 and Services T111t tGST). GST Ql'JCdlts ~ecelv:able rom, 
andl GST payable to, !ne ATO are reooanind (refer to m>i:e 12}. 
Due t,o the msigna~ion of 1111 Board members by26tti ,Augm~ 2016 our rec:ord5 lnd~rte that n.o BMW<H completed for the 2016-l? fin nc 11 'tt r, we estlm hrATO owH the Sil~WOOCI ora nas,e BOilrd '$545. 

R:evenuc.s, !!Jlip.Cns~s n.d aS.ie ,are reeognised riet oi t irie amournt of GST, e>;cept where the amount ofGSl inc.urred is md r~r,i!ble rrvm theAYstri!li;an Taocirtion Offtu. In thelle c:irc:um,tances the GST Is recognkst'd as ?al'tofthecos.t of acq11ls.itioo of tlrie as~r or as 
partohn item of expense. Rece:iyalJIH a.nd i:i yabl In rh Statem ntofFIMndal Position re thown lnctus e·ofGSl. 

[t) AuountillJ Es1imausand Jude"1!1ents 

The preparati.on oHiln c I statement:;. nec:e~rilv requires thedeterminati:on and u5'1! of certain 1;ritic.a l a1;1;t1untipg e5tirnate5, M5ump~iom, and mi!na.gementjud.gemen.u that nala'e·the potential ~o cause a rn~rl1l adjunmut to 111'ie car-iyl.ng amou.nts of ass.ets and 
tla'cilltles wlthin the nexl Jin;moial vear. Such l!Slimatll!S, sudg@ments 11nd1 underlyiq MS.iJmptlcnurl! re ... t wffl oo an ongoing basis.. litevlsions k> ;niootmting ll!S.tlmah!s are recognised in lihe periai:l l,\lhic;h theestir11.jte is re1t'ised and in future period's 1oS relevant. 

btlm1te~ illlld 11,551umpti.ons ttiat haiv~ a patll!nlial $lgn fie.ant eHea re oudlned in note lS - Property, pi' nt andl e:qulp.mel'it; anr:I Dll!prttsallion - Note 1 1[11 and note 8. 

M Other Preuntatlon Milttim 

Curtt o .noe' 
Arr.ot1111ts includ!d in the linanclal statements ilre in Au:s.tri!li!illo dollars. Roundin,g ofamgunls tias oe<:urred were appropriate. 

comDOmtiur 
irriere hi s bee/I no rl@statemen1of1Jom,i:>araJIJ¥e infeormatioll. 

Cµ !.!!:.Current Cias-sI!ication 

Assets ,and liilbillUes ,ar,e da5-Sifi.ed a<5 either "cu rte:nt' or 'ncn-cur~nt' In t~ Statement of f1nanc:ial Position and ass.aerated notes. Assets. ;1re d11ssified as 'cuneql' where their earl'\rins amount i.s expected to be realised willh!n 12 montlu aftef the reportin1 dat·e·. 
ILiabihtifl'S are cl'~mllilecd as 'cunroenr when they 11re due to lbe 1ettled wid!iP 12 months after ~he reporting d>ate, or the IBoud does not have 1n unc:o:nditiol'Mll rlihtto d~lf" uttlement to beyollKll 12 months afterthi! reporti111 date, All other assets and liabUilies are 

chsslftt!!d as non-curren'I:. 

Iv) Fal'r value MHsurement 

f.alr lfill!.le Is lihe prite ~h'aitwouh:I be rei:eived to sell an :a 5'et or p1id to~ nid r a IJ blhty In an orderly tranuction between marke<t partidpa11i1s at thi!!' meas.urt!!mt!!ntdat.11!! und!.!r current ma~kll!t c<1nd1tlo111s li.e. a11 e11n p1kel reg<!rdleS:S Qf whe~her th<tl plilieeis diret.tlv 
derL\I d from oo,e,,.,able inputs ar estimat:ll!:d l.llin1 11.noth, r valuation ttthnlquc. 

•Obscrvabl Inputs are publicly aVillabte di1ta ·!hat are relevamtothe«t .. l<Ki!eristie5 oUhe ru5ets/llabll ties 1beln&: data for and and general offtc:e b111lldings, SVS I nd vatuat'on.s, p111blidy~dvertised prtces for inframucture cornpon nts and 11s.se1 rewluaUon lnd1~s 
published byttie Qld Government~ statistics offlcl!.W11UiML OlHl!'Mblt! Inputs usll!d by lihe Water-Aulharityinclude, 1b'Ut are not limited tn, published sales. 

UnolJ.servabll!!' illpuls are di1ta, ass1.1mption:1 and judgements th t · re not aV1llable publlclv, but are relevarit to the d1a racter~~iu Q'fi the nsets/l~bililiH bein, valued\ Slgnilkant u nobs ll'Vat>la inpuu 1ised by th.c w tl!'r Authaity include s1.1bjecti1Je adj,u~1men~ maiije to, 

ob<serva!ble data ~o ta~e· aecount of the dia ra1;te i5tlu ofthe Water Authority arSs et5/li billtie5-, intem11I reeo~d's o recent lilonstrucdon c:ons (andJ:Or esUmatll!S ohuC!h cas.tsl for as:sets' cl\ilr<ir::tel'istks/fu ndionilllty, ii nd as5es.smenu of phy5 I conditi<H'I ancl rhe 
remaining useful life. unollleNl!ble in uts re uted to the · xtentttnuufflc nt relev. nt nd reli bleob&e1'\111ble lnp11b ;ire noiaYail.a.lrlle for:s.imiPar assets/liabili~ies. 

A re lr v lue meHurement of ii non-fimmdill a5-Se-t tilkes into ilKO\lnt ii marllet Pilrtici i:ia nt's ability to generate c:onom c b nefits ~V u 11111 the ass!t in '" high est and best use. 
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{w) New and RtvlHd Accountln1 Stiindards 

nw Watotr Authority did nor YOluntaritv chance any or lts .aa.ountlnl pollcln durina 2016-17. Thtonlv Au~trallin Accountina StJndud l~t bcume ettective for the firll lime in Z016-17 i$ AA.SB ll4 Rtlattfl PGrty Oisclosur~ . Tllis standard re-quirn note dlsctosurcs 
•bout Key Manageml!nl Pl!!nC::in.n41111 (KMP} remuneined eii;p~se$ and other related party transactions, ;md ~not impact oo fmancia1 :sta~ment llne Items. As Qul!!enstand Treasury a1reuty required d1sdosure of l<MP remunl!Rtiom Hpen:ses. AASS. l24 itself l\ad 

mln1m1l Impact on the Authority/frt.1st KMP disclosures compared to 2015-16 (refer to note 22). Milter~! rel,ij,ted ~rty tran$acti.ons fOf 2016-17 are disclosed in Note 23. No comparative information about related party transactions i$ requir~ In r~ect or 2015'-16.. 

Note 2 - User OiargH 

RatH & Charge.s 

Exceu Witer Us.age 
Interest on Rates 
Total 

Noto 2 (1) - Prt<•Pt 

Precept 

Total 

Note 3 - Meter Fees. & Charges 

Meter Seuches 
Ni!w ConnKtlons 
Reconnec;tions & R@locatlOllS 

Totll 

Note 3(11 · Grants 

Grants received · notot(le) ...... 
TOti:I 

Nole4 - 0ther Revll!nue 

Repairs to Plpellne 

Mlsctll1neous 
lnttfes( • Bank 
lnte:r'!Sl • lnvestmiMt Fund 
Sol1r Power Credlu 
lnsu..-ance Recoveries 
Total 

2017 
$ 

Z017 
s 

2017 

$ 

Z017 
$ 

2017 
$ 

2016 
$ 

2016 

$ 

Z016 
$ 

2016 

$ 

2016 
$ 
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Note S-Admlnl:;.tratlon El!l)enses 
20Jl7 2006 

:s '$ 
All00l.lnt1ng f.tts $ $ 
Admrni5tn1tic:I' Fees-Loam $ $ 
Admi n stratlon F•e-s • 1nve1tment A«ount $ $ 
Audit.lt:i!e$ $ s 
B1nk.Fees $ 17.00 s 180.00 
Com put.tt E:w:pi!!nsf! $ $ 
Gomult•mcv ( Contract Secret<!rv indud~ng .Auditors Fees.) $ 4,242..00 s 
Counicll Ralft s s 
Don:atiom $ s 
Due:;. & Subscription:;. $ s 
IE.llectl'ldty • Office Bulldln.g $ s 
IFei!S fOl Boillrd Mmib rs $ s 
llnstuanol!!· s $ 
lntere$l - Loans s s 
lel.alFe:es s 2,·908.00 $ 
P:ostl e & freight $ $. 
Pfo~rty Se<! rc:he'$/Di~I ~efore you Dig $ s. 
R.'.ep1i115 & Milin.1en'illn.c:e $ S· 
litiparlan rnaiila1teme11t ii!e:s s s 
Se urtty s. $ 
Staff Amen lilm:- $ s. 
Statlone1111 & Offici&hp 11ue~ S· $ 
T~eptione/l:ntemet $ $ 
Train ng Expenses :s $ 
Trilvel hp!!nsi!s. $ 
Tena ~· 7,1167.00 ~ 1:80.00 
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Employee Benefits 
W~~&:Si!ili! "H 
Mil il;eAllowill'\Ce5 
Ann 1!iltJ · ve 
lloog S!!!Nlte L . 'ii 

Su~rannl!la- on 

Employee Related ~<Ses 
wo'1ke $. (ompensatlon i:iremium 

El@ctriQ ty Pl!llill,P' Statioru 
Meb!r Rudllng 1Coi$1$ 

New COnnecitlons 
One neons 
Plpe Locations 
Rep lri & M.aililtemince• 
Toti!I 

Bu11dlngs 
rnfrastrudure 
Plant & E'.q,u pment 
Tog! 

Not·e 9- Revi!IUadon DKrement 

Bulldl:np 
TOU'l1 

Note 110- 0 her nses 

l.OU •Qll'I Oi~pt»;!! I Q ~ 

foul 

$ 
s 
$ 
$ 
s 

$ 
$ 
$ 

S'll.kWOOD imb\l . !AG'E BOAftD 

Not~ to d'l@flnand l .5t11tem1mu 
For the-Ye.!r Ended 3fl June· 2017 

2017 
$ 

2011 
$ 

21)11 

$ 

20:1!7 
$ 

2017 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
s 
s 
s 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$. 
$ 

2016 
$ 

2016· 
$ 

2016 
$ 

2016 
$ 

2.0li& 
$ 
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Note 11 - C <1h and Onh Equlvalenu 

C~h 1m IH;ind IPl!>tty CaS:lil & Float) 
Ca&h at Bank 
T•Otat 

Ncne 12 - R bi s 

Tt deDebtors 

1GSJ 1Dl'eillrin A("!;OUM 

Total 

NOite lS - lnwintorl@s 

Spire Paru 
l'otil 

Note 1-4-0ther CUnen Assets 

Prep1ym1r11ts. r<ttes, 
T~I 

Note 15- Property, IPloint &, ~ulpme:n.t 

Land 

At fiir I/all.le 

IBiJll.a:ln :Ji, 

Alf rvalue 
Less Acctimu1ated Deprll!dation 

lnfr: strunu~e 
At f;iir V.;du~ 

leH: Aaumulateel Depredation 

Kant & Equipment 
At cost 
l,ess; Ao;umulwtcd Dep:reci1t!Dn 

Wo:rk In Pr-a rie:n. 

Prop rty, Plant &: Equlpmimt: IR.econclliation 

$ 
$ 
$. 

$. 

·s 
·s 

201'1' 

$ 

20·1' 
$. 

2011 
$ 

20'17 

$· 

2:ot7 

$ 

2D1-6 
$ 

20116 
$ 

201.6 
$ 

.201!6 
$ 

2016 
$ 

7,7l2i00 
7,1l!2.00 
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1Carryln1 mount iit Ju1y 2!016 
Acq111lsltklnis (Inc udins up r11de5) 

Doniatlonli received 
Dl!ipO!iillS 
A.'$si!b reclassified as held for Hie 

Transfer b tw e-n cliilttH 

Revaluation incn:rn ents,l(<d:ee<ement5H · ole 191 

lmpai~rnl!!nt lo.nes r eognl5oed il'I Qp~ra~rng surplus/(d Qltl 
l rnpai~ml!!nt truses 11\e"'ersetl in Operating S'Urfilu.s/(dl!! clt)1 
Impairment lo.s~s r eoa:n~ed in Equity 
lmpairm!!fll IM~ll!S, rll ~I'S~ In Equity 
l)l!!p~ll!cll1 01'1 

Carryln1amount iii 30 June :z.on 

SIUC:WOO'D DRAINAGE BOARD 
Not~ l01hi! Finandial SUi~ _nt ' 
IFor the Ye;n End'ed 30 June 2017 

8\llldln1s 
$ 

lnf .. $1iru:eture 
$ 

~l<11nt BI Equipment 
s 

wort.11111 P,irogress 
$ 

nd. ?Cndent s.peolfic ap,prais.al.s of thi! the-Water AU11iorlty l<ind were most rKently performed as at 30tih Jurne 2015 bv eirtemal "'aluer NAME Of VALUER, using fair wi ul! pr ndplM. The falrvalul!! of lhi!! land WM b sea on pubUdv .wallab ~data on salM ohlmllar land, 

with adjulitment5 made for tt\e Water Authority I nd 5iize, ICKillig11, s.treet/ro;;td honta1e, and any :r.ignifkant res;~ric:tions. 

nic falrvalu , cf I\ water A.utllority land. has been ppr;i s d by1he Board in co11j!J!nctio111with 1111.AME OF S COND APPRAl&AL as i!t 30lh June 2016, Bas.ed on no change to lh.1!! rateable va1ue 1aftne land bV~he;Sla'tfl Valu tion Se-1'\!ke, It was concluded ~hnthere was 
no m<1terial clri;mge in he value of lt'1e hmd. The reasonalihme.ss of this conC!I slon wacs tM d a. ainn rul s.Ultesales re-poru obtain d for ltie re,a from Doth R.P C>.et'111nd PrlceFlnder, which ccnflrmed tilll<itprii:e movements in tln.e m<imketwe<re well below tl\e 

materiality thrl!Sho.ld at 2°"-

Th.c fair value, of he Water Authority build ngs, was 1ppral sect by tl\ Board n ccnju:n.ction w:ith NAME OF SECONID APPRAISA 1 as. ilt lDth June 21U 3, using ii renn'! apprals;al provlded by NAME of SECOND i\P1PitA.15AL ;,m! WM ased on a111 in:come <1pproadi tdisoo1.1111U:!d 
cnh fllowl ill <11ix:ard'anC!e wi~ AASB 1J :a d Qldl Tre.aniry & Trid~ IN on-Cu mmt As.set li'olicv l\lo. l. The rea.sonablenes.s of tlii is Yalue was, testeel Qainst' the orlg1nal construttion oost. · nfla~cl by ttie as.l>et M~ILtal1on lndu: ncn...r@sid-enllal C!ons ruction QJd, publiishl!!d by 

the Qld Govemmenit Stai sti.cs Offiee. 

on tile m:Sl5 of this tHt, 1he Wine ·Authgrity ~ncludecd ~irl ~he i!IP1Pra s I was rl!! mnable. Ori 30 June 2014 and 30June 201S, th WaterAuth«ity has revicwedlttie 11ppr11iHI and tesled1 it for reau.m1blenes11. B•ne<:I on publ"dly111wil' ble ol»erv ble in_p1.1ts, the Board 
ha.! conduded th there ti;is been no mate al change to the f:air v;ilueoUU bullc!i111gs. More ~pecificillly, the cumulative chiln&e to the asset rew l 'iltion index: non-reside,,,H-.1 c:0'1!$ltuction Q d, published by theQld Governmen1tSt?i1ti.stics Off'tc:e, bl!!twl!!en 30June IDB 

aml 30 h!oe 2015 i5 1. 77"- whfQh ts slen.lficantly ltl<wer than iji e materiality 1hrghold 1of 20%. 

n,ct~p nd nt tpeclflc appraisall5 gf ~he Water .A.uthorilty buildings w re IDD.it recently perform d Hilt iaOllh Jyne 2016 by e.xterm1 l vi1lu:er 111.AME OF REGISTERED VALUER, u inii fiir wlue principle'i. 

eetwe-en lOJune 2013 and 301une 201'5, thef-illr value afthf!! WltttAUthOi'ily infra ttuc:turewas da~ rminedi based on catalo«u~ prioH published for ils various lnf'r-asbuttu~ compMents, (cuuent as n llJ June J013] tagetlter Willi current labour .and inslilllation ralles 
dla rged bv c:ontract.o". C8rt1lo1ue 1nd contri.:\or pric~ hi!ve net b1:e111 revised Qf im;:reased iin1;e 30 hme ZOU, Fi.mher, the 1;umul1tive ernmge to the 11s~et n:\/Otl 11tion iriclui;; En,g" n liie'rirl;ll Construction ~d. betwe-el'I 30 Jy me 2013 nd 30 June 2015 is reu th111n l:U %, 
wh cl"! is s nlflunttv lower llh,an tti~ materilali(ythresholl:I of .:w". The Board cons d@fi t at lihel\e' .s bem no material change ta the· far value ofit5 inhstructure bet¥Me~m thE!$'e'(l ,te. 

Independent spi!cific appni s.1b ot tll\e W: ter Author!t¥ mfiastructure we.re most recentlv p erfcrmed ill5 at ENTER DA H by l!<xternal valuer NAME O:F lilEGISTERE D VAWE R, Lising fair "'itlu e p1ili\Cj pl1!:r.. 

TOUll 
$ 
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Softwar'e' li~nc:e.s • p,mJhMe& 
L " : 1iuicum1:11i1ted a,mortl~ation an~ l:mpa rment lmse1 

T°'"" 

Trade <Credi~ors 
Oliher 
TotaJ 

Note 18-Allcirued Emplovee Benefits 

Annual Lnvfi' 
lions Seru:ite !Lea ... e 
Emp oyee Relilt.ed bpi!i!1$M - On Costs 

MonCUrrent 
Lo . Service Leilve 
Tuti.I ~en.led lmplo e Benl!'ftb 

No~e 19'-Other 'Cit.trrent Uabilit .l!s 

U11e-amedl R~nul!i 
wan-se:e (ul 
lot.al 

ou: 20 - Other Non Currei1ft Uablll1Je5, 

Loan - & l(u) 
To~I 

Z017 
:$ 

200.7 
$ 

21n!.7 
s 

2017 
$ 

2@11 

$ 

10l!6 
$ 

2016 
$ 
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Balance l JUhf W1S 
Rew1uiillitill lm::remi!f!H 

Rew1uati:on '0e!:fements 
lrnpi!i rmi!flt lou s, lihro · _h equ"ty 
lmpa;lrmenit rev11rs Is lihr0\111.h eqylty 
e.tlaP~ 30 JUne 2016 

Balaneie Hui~ mu 
R.e1;1aluatii:m ln1;1enn.enl$ 
R.einluation Oecremen» 
Re11;1luation Decrttm nu • e:icpem.e 
llmp:;iirment i!cmh through equ~ty 
Impairment rever$al5 thr,oygirl e-q~ity 
P!liLn~ 3Dlun;e2.lili1'1 

Note l'Z - ll<ey M!ana~l!!!ment Personnel (KM'P) DIWosur6 

key M nqement Personnel (KM P) Di&domrH - im:l111c!es, but not Ii rn' ted 
to Boi!rd members/ ~rus~ s / .secretilri~ / 'CE~ I CFCY.s etc. •. 

(M nl1ur Is not a ICtril'IP• 

RemunerMton Expenses 
Director:;. 
uunee 
m.emb!r 
S<eeMtarles. 
tot11 

Perfowanll8 Payrnen's 
IOnly un, for pelformam:e or bo1u1s. payments. i:o, KlMP:I 

l.:ilnd 

s 
s 
'$ 

4 242.0f) $ 

Bulldll'l,p Infrastructure, 
s 

Pl1nt/Eg11lp 

l016·2017 

AiiilOilll'l 

Work 11'1 ~1101r@u 
s 

Da.te - ldl Amount 

Total 
$ 
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SILKWOOD DRAINAGE BOARD 
Not:es to the, Financial Stat,ements 
fo<the Y""r Ended 30 June 2017 

MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE OF NAME OF WATER AUTHORITY 

These general purpose financ,ial statements have been prepared 
pursuant to section 62 (lHaJ of the Financial Accountability Act 2009 
(the Act}, s.43 of the Financial and Performance Management Standard 
2009 and other prescribed requirements. In accordance with s.62 (ll(b) 
of the Act we certify that in our opinion: 

a) the pres.cribed requirements for establishing and keeping the accounts have been complied with in all material respects; and 

b) trne financial statements have been drawn up to present a true and fair view, in accordance witih prescr ibed accounting standards, of the transactions of the SILKWOOD DRAINAGE BOARD for the financial! year ended 
30 June 2017 and of the financial position of tile Authority as at the end of ~hat year; and 

c) these assertions are based on an appropriate system of internal controls and risk management processes being effective, in all material respects, w ith respect to financial <eporting throughout the reporting period, 

Acting Chairperson1 Alan Cross 

(Signature) 
(Date) 

Former Secretary Bob Stewart 

(Signature) 
(Date} 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the former Board of Silkwood Drainage Board 

Report on the audit of the financial report 

Disclaimer of Opinion 

Section 30(1) (b) of the Auditor-General Act 2009 requires me to audit the accompanying 
financial report of Silkwood Drainage Board. 

I do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial report. Because of the significance 
of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of my report, I have 
been unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit 
opinion on this financial report. 

The financial report comprises financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2017, notes to 
and forming part of the financial statements comprising a statement of accounting policies and 
other explanatory information, and the management certificate. 

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion 

Silkwood Drainage Board has not complied with the· requirements of s.43 (1) of the Financial 
and Performance Management Standard 2009 to prepare the financial report having regard to 
the minimum reporting requirements published by Queensland Treasury. In particular, the 
financial report has been prepared on a cash basis rather than an accruals basis, and omits 

significant disclosures including amounts for assets and liabilities other than cash. lt is 
impracticable to include the omitted disclosures in this report. The impact of the statements 
being prepared on a cash basis rather than an accrual basis is unable to be quantified due to 
an absence of reliable data. 

The financial report also omits to disclose that the Board closed its bank account during the 
financial year and all Board members resigned their position with effect from 31August2016. 

Responsibilities of the Former Board for the Financial Report 

The Former Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true 
and fair view in accordance with prescribed requirements of the Financial Accountability Act 
2009 and its subordinate legislation, the Financial and Performance Management Standard 
2009 and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure Requirements, and for such 
internal control as the Former Board determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the 
financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

The Former Board is also responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless it is intended to liquidate the entity or to otherwise cease 
operations. 
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SOUTH MAROOHY DRAINAGE BOARD 

OPERA TING FUND 

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS 
FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017 

2016-17 2015-16 

Balance at commencement of year -

Cash at Bank/Bank Overdraft 
Investments (at cost) 

Receipts for the year were -

Rates and Charges 1 

Transfers from Capital Works 
Interest on Investments 
Other (specify as note if material) 
GST Collected on Sales 
GST Input Tax Credits Received 

Payments for the year were -

Administration Expenses 1 

Interest on Loans 
Operation and Maintenance1 

Purchase of Land and Buildings 1 

Purchase of Plant, Equipment and 
Motor Vehicles 1 

Loan Redemption/Sinking Fund 
Contributions 
Transfers to Capital Works Fund 
Transfers to Reserve Fund 
GST Paid on Purchases 
GST Remitted to the ATO 
Other (specify as note if material) 

Leaving a year end balance comprising -

Cash at Bank 
Investments (at cost) 

Notes $ 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

15934 
29250 
45184 

158 

580 
738 

2119 

14395 
29408 

23055 
28967 
52022 

282 

282 

2121 

5000 

15934 
29249 

$43803 $45183 

SOUTH MAROOCHY DRAINAGE BOARD 
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CAPITAL WORKS FUND- NOT APPLICABLE 

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS 
FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017 

2016-17 
Notes $ 

Balance at commencement of year -

Cash at Bank xx 
Investments (at cost) xx 

xx 

Receipts for the year were - . 

Proceeds of Loan Raisings xx 
State Government Subsidies and other xx Grants 
Transfers from Operating Fund xx 
Interest on Investments xx 
Other (specify as note if materia/)1 xx 
GST Collected on Sales xx 
GST Input Tax Credits Received xx 

)(){ 

Payments for the year were -

Approved Works -
(show appropriate details)1 xx 
Interest transferred to Operating Fund xx 
GST Paid on Purchases xx 
GST Remitted to the ATO xx 

xx 

Leaving a year end balance comprising -

Cash at Bank xx 
Investments (at cost) xx 

(6) $XX 

1 Net of GST, unless a GST refund cannot be claimed from the ATO. 

SOUTH MAROOCHY DRAINAGE BOARD 

2015-16 
$ 

xx 
xx 
xx 

xx 
xx 
xx 
xx 
xx 
xx 
xx 
xx 

xx 
xx 
xx 
xx 
xx 

xx 
xx 

$XX 
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RESERVE FUND· NOT APPLICABLE 

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS 
FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017 

2016-17 2015-16 
Notes $ $ 

Balance at commencement of year -

Cash at Bank xx xx 
Investments (at cost) xx xx 

xx xx 

Receipts for the year were -

Transfers from Operating Fund xx xx 
Interest on Investments xx xx 
GST Collected on Sales xx xx 
GST Input Tax Credits Received xx xx 

xx xx 

Payments for the year were -

(detail as appropriate 
e.g. Purchase of Plant and Equipment 
Payment of Long Service Leave, etc.)1 xx xx 
GST Paid on Purchases xx xx 
GST Remitted to the ATO xx xx 

xx xx 

Leaving a year end balance comprising -

Cash at Bank xx xx 
Investments (at cost) xx xx 

(7) $XX $XX 

1 Net of GST, unless a GS T refund cannot be claimed from the A TO. 

SOUTH MAROOCHY DRAINAGE BOARD 
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Note (1) 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART 

OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

STATEMENT OF OBJ ECTIVES AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES 

The main function of the South Maroochy Drainage Board is to carry out the water activities 
decided by the water authority. [drainage.] 

Note (2) STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES. 

Note (2)(a) Basis of Accounting 

The statements are regarded as special purpose financial statements in accordance with the 
Treasurer's determination whereby compliance with certain provisions of the Financial and 
Performance Management Standard 2-009 issued under the Financial Accountability Act 2009 was 
exempted for 2011-12. 

Part exemption is no longer applicable for the 2014 reporting year under the Financial and 
Performance Management Standard (FPMS). Although required to report in accordance with the 
FPMS, the reduced scope of administrative and financial resources available to the South 
Maroochy Drainage Board has resulted in the Board unable to and opting not to comply with this 
reporting standard. The South Maroochy Drainage Board has therefore elected to submit cash 
based financial statement for the year ended 30 June 2016. 

Under the provisions of Section 59 of ttie Financial Accountability Act 2009 (the Act) , the 
Treasurer has exempted this entity from compliance with select provisions of the Financial and 
Petformance Management Standard 2009 (the Standard), including the requirements of Section 
43(1) of the Standard, which requires the entity to prepare its annual financial statements for each 
financia l year having regard to the minimum reporting requirements as detailed in the Financial 
Reporting Requirements for Queensland Government Agencies, published by Queensland 
Treasury & Trade. 

While this exemption is no longer applicable, the board has prepared special purpose financial 
statements. These financial statements have not been prepared in accordance with prescribed 
accounting standards as it is assessed that there is a limited number of intended users of the 
financial statements and the format is appropriate to meet the information needs of these users. 
The intended users of these financial statements are limited to: 

• Members of the Queensland Parliament 

• The Minister and Department of Natural Resources & Mines 

• The Treasurer and Queensland Treasury & Trade 

• Members of the Water Authority and related local community members 

Given that these financial statements have not been prepared in accordance with prescribed 
accounting standards, they may not satisfy the information needs of users beyond those identified 
above. 

The financial statements have been prepared on a cash basis 1, consistent with that which applied in 
the previous financial year, but inconsistent with the requirements for the 2015-16 year 

' These instructions do not apply to those water authorities which are required to undertake financial 
reporting on an accrual basis. 
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Note (2)(b) Non-Current Assets 

Non-Current Assets 

Land and Buildings 
Plant, Equipment and Motor Vehicles, etc 

2016-17 
$ 

2015-16 
$ 

The value of non-current assets listed above represents only those assets still in service at 30 June 
2015 based on the historical cost of the assets. No allowance for depreciation has been made. 

In relation to any impairment of the water authority's non-current assets from natural disaster 
events, and for which funding under NDRRA has been approved but is still to be fully expended at 
30 June 2015, the board reports that this is not applicable. 

SOUTH MAROOCHY DRAINAGE BOARD 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART 

OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

{continued) 

Note (2)(c) Rates and Charges Outstanding 

0-3 months 
3-6 months 
Over 6 months 

2015-16 

$ 

x.x 
xx 

1404 

$1404 

2014-15 

$ 

1404 

$1404 

The rates and charges shown above have been reviewed and, in the opinion of the Water 
Authority, are all collectable. 

Bad debts written off during the year totalled$ nil _ _ . 

Note (2)(d) Contingent Assets and Liabilities 

There were no known contingent assets or liabilities of a significant nature at 30 June 201 5. 

SOUTH MAROOCHY DRAINAGE BOARD 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART 

OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

{continued) 

Note 3 Administration Expenses 
Authority Members' Fees and Allowances 
Secretary's Allowance 
Salaries and Wages 
Authority Contributions - Employees' 
Superannuation Scheme 
Insurance 
Rates and Charges 
Audit Fees 
Miscellaneous 

2016-17 
$ 

1870 
249 

$2119 

2015-16 
$ 

1760 
361 

$2121 

Payment of $5000 to C Baker in accordance with minutes of meeting passed 4 June 2015 
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CERTIFICATE OF THE 

SOUTH MAROOCHY DRAINAGE BOARD 

We have prepared the foregoing annual financial statements pursuant to section 62(1) 
of the Financial Accountability Act 2009 (the Act), relevant sections of the Financial 
Performance and Management Standard 2009, and other prescribed requirements. In 
accordance with section 62(1 )(b) of the Act, we certify that in our opinion: 

(i) the prescribed requirements in respect of the establishment and keeping of 
accounts have been complied with in all material respects; 

(ii) the special purpose financial statements have been drawn up so as to 
present a true and fair view of the transactions of the water authority for 
the period 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017, and of the financial position as at 
30 June 2017 in accordance with the basis of accounting as detailed in 
Note 2(a) to the financial statements; and 

(iii) financial assistance received has been expended in accord with the 
purposes for which it was given in the financial year. 

Date /5 C,,1 µ:,/,?-- Signed (Chairperson) 

Date 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of South Maroochy Drainage Board 

Report on the audit of the financial report 

Disclaimer of Opinion 

Section 30(1) (b) of the Auditor-General Act 2009 requires me to audit the accompanying 
financial report of South Maroochy Drainage Board. 

I do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial report. Because of the 
significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of my 
report, I have been unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis 
for an audit opinion on this financial report. 

The financial report comprises the Operating Fund Statement of Receipts and Payments for 
the year ended 30 June 2017, notes to and forming part of the financial statements 
comprising a statement of accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the 
management certificate. 

~as is for Disclaimer of Opinion 

As disclosed in Note 2(a), South Maroochy Drainage Board has not complied with the 
requirements of s.43 ( 1) of the Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009 to 
prepare the financial report having regard to the minimum reporting require!Tients published 
by Queensland Treasury. In particular, the financial report is special purpose rather than 
general purpose, has been prepared on a cash basis rather than an accruals basis, and 
omits significant disclosures including a statement of comprehensive income, statement of 
financial position, and statement of changes in equity. It is impracticable to include the 
omitted disclosures in this report. The impact of the statements being prepared on a cash 
basis rather than an accrual basis is unable to be quantified due to an absence of reliable 
data. 

In addition, for the non-current assets of $2,283 (2016: $2,283) disclosed in Note 2(b), 
sufficient appropriate evidence has not been presented by South Maroochy Drainage Board 
to support the existence of these assets and whether all non-current assets controlled by the 
Board have been recognised and appropriately measured and depreciated in the financial 
statements in accordance with the requirements of AASB 116 Property, Plant and 
Equipment. The impact of these matters on the financial report is unable to be quantified due 
to the absence of reliable data. 

Responsibilities of the Board for the Financial Report 

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair 
view in accordance with prescribed requirements of the Financial Accountability Act 2009 
and its subordinate legislation, the Financial and Performance Management Standard 2009 
and Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure Requirements, and for such 
internal control as the Board determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the 
financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
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The Board is also responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless it is intended to liquidate the entity or to otherwise cease 
operations. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 

My responsibility is to conduct an audit of the financial report in accordance with the 
Australian Auditing Standards, and to issue an auditor's report. However, because of the 
matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of my report, I was not able 
to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on the 
financial report. 

I am independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. I 
have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code and the 
Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards. 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements 

In accordance with s.40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009, except for the matters described in 
the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of my report, for the year ended 30 June 2017: 

a) I received all the information and explanations I required, and 

b) I consider that the entity complied with the prescribed requirements in relation to the 
establishment and keeping of accounts in all material respects. 

Rachel Vagg 
as delegate of the Auditor-General 

Queensland Audit Office 
Brisbane 
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